
    NOTICE:  This meeting will be recorded. 

Washington State 

Criminal Justice Training Commission 
Location:  WSCJTC Commission Room and Zoom Meeting - Burien, WA 

Commission Chair:  
Councilman De’Sean Quinn, 
King County 
Phone: 206/331-5939 
Email: 
desean.quinn@commissioner.cjtc.wa.gov 

Commission Vice Chair:  
Chief Penelope Sapp, Kitsap County Jail 
Phone: 360/337-4514 
Email: 
Penelope.sapp@commissioner.cjtc.wa.gov 

Executive Director:  
Monica Alexander, WSCJTC 
Phone: 206/835-7372 
Email: monica.alexander@cjtc.wa.gov 

Executive Assistant:  
Tracy Thornburg, WSCJTC 
Phone: 206/835-7372 
Email: tracy.thornburg@cjtc.wa.gov 

March 13, 2024 – 10 a.m. 

 Welcome

 Roll Call

 Chair’s Report

 Director’s Report
• Certification Report

 New Business
• Meeting Minutes (December 2023)
• Canine Evaluator Applications
• Skamania County Training 

Variance Request
• Certification Hearing WACs

o 139-03-070 - Burden and 
Standard of Proof

o Public Comment
o 139-06-070 – Conference and 

Hearing Procedures
o Public Comment

• 24-hour Annual In-service WAC
o 139-05-300 -Requirement for 

in-service training
o Public Comment

• Hearing panel member application

 Adjourn

 

Chair Quinn 

Renee Berry 

Chair Quinn 

Executive Director Alexander 
Assistant Director Bliss 

Chair Quinn 
Valerie Jenkins-Weaver 
Valerie Jenkins-Weaver 

Kayla Wold/Assistant Director 
Bliss/Lacey Ledford  

Kayla Wold/Lacey Ledford 

Kayla Wold 

Chair Quinn 



(2/2022) 

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 
 

 

TO: WSCJTC Commissioners 

FROM: Kimberly Bliss, Assistant Director/Certification 

SUBJECT: Quarterly Certification Report 

DATE: February 28, 2024 

Staffing 

Chief Investigator Dusty Pierpoint retired in January, and his position was filled by an internal 
candidate, EJ Swainson.   

Filling open investigator positions continues to be a challenge. Currently, we have three open 
investigator positions. We recently made offers to two candidates who both declined after their 
current employers offered them additional salary and/or benefits to remain in their current 
positions.   

In addition to recruiting for the open investigator positions, we are creating a new intake specialist 
position to manage cases in intake review, review agency investigations, and make 
recommendations to the Division Manager and Assistant Director on administrative closure vs. 
investigation.  We expect this position to help with the backlog of cases in intake and intake 
review.   

Certification Data 

Attached are the Certification data tables showing the totals for 2023 and the last three months 
(December 2023 – February 2024).  We have also included the glossary for your convenience.  

We would like to highlight the addition of a category in our case status table:  Open Pending 
Expiration.  This reflects cases that remain open but are not being actively investigated due to 
circumstances beyond our control.  Cases in this category involve officers who are not currently 
employed.  These cases should not be administratively closed or declined for charges.  Instead, 
they will remain open until the officer’s certification expires.  Upon expiration, the commission 
staff maintains a flag/alert on the officer’s profile to indicate that the officer expired with a 
misconduct investigation pending.  We also report that status to the National Decertification Index.  

Surrenders 

In late November 2023, we developed a Voluntary Surrender of Officer Certification form.  A copy 
is attached for reference.  This form is available on the Commission’s website and, since its 
creation, has been proactively sent to officers under investigation.  In the two and a half years 
before the form was implemented, three officers voluntarily surrendered their certification.  In the 
past four months, nine officers have surrendered using the form.  Officers who surrender are 

 WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION 



WSCJTC Commissioners 
February 28, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 

 

generally revoked without a hearing, saving significant resources for the WSCJTC, the Attorney 
General’s Office, and the Office of Administrative Hearings. 

Hearing Summaries  

At the last Commission meeting, Commissioner Logue suggested that commission staff should 
publish revocation hearing summaries.  In fact, RCW 43.101.380(7) requires the publication of 
hearing summaries on an annual basis on a public website.  Accordingly, the Certification Division 
has prepared a report with summaries for all hearings conducted since January 2021, a copy of 
which is attached.  The report has been published on the Certification Hearings page of the 
Commission’s public website.  We intend to publish this report on a quarterly basis and will 
continue to provide it to the Commission as part of the Certification report at Commission 
meetings. 

 
    

KAB:ng 
Attachments 

 
  
  
   

        
        

  
 

 



   
 

 
Certification: 2023 Year End Numbers 

 

  

  
 

Forms Processing 
Notice of Hire (NOH) 1665 
Notice of Separation (NOS) 1304 
% of NOS Reporting Misconduct 7.9% 

 



 
Certification: December 2023 – February 2024  

 
 

  

  
 

 
Quarterly Tracking (December 2023 – February 2024) 

Intake (Total) 225  Closed (Total) 136 
     CJ Form 1915 Reporting 124      Denied Certification 0 
     Complaints 52      Revocation (Default) 11 
     NOS Misconduct  40      Revocation  2 
     Division Initiated 9      Decline 7 
Assigned for Investigation 24      Administrative Closure 96 
Administrative Review 23  Sent to Hearing Coordinator 12 
Sent to AAG 6 Executive Director Review 1 

 
Forms Processing 

Notice of Hire (NOH) 459 
Notice of Separation (NOS) 299 
% of NOS Reporting Misconduct 13.3% 

  
 



 Cer�fica�on Report Glossary 

 

Approved 11/27/2023 
 

YTD Intake Chart - Chart represen�ng all cases complaints, CJ Form 1915 Repor�ng, Division Ini�ated, and No�ces of Separa�on 
where misconduct is reported for each month of the current year.  

Status Chart – Chart represen�ng the status of all cases currently open.  

• Intake – Cases in Intake status. The Cer�fica�on Division receives a complaint or agency report, logs the incident, and 
assigns a case number. For complaints, the complainant is no�fied their complaint has been received and provided a case 
number. 

• Intake Review – Cases that are being reviewed by the Chief Inves�gator or Opera�ons Manager to determine if the 
complaint or agency report alleges misconduct which, if true, would invoke the WSCJTC’s authority under RCW 43.101.105.  

• Inves�ga�on – Cases under ac�ve inves�ga�on. A WSCJTC inves�gator conducts a fair, independent, objec�ve, thorough, 
and �mely inves�ga�on and completes an inves�ga�on report. 

• Administra�ve Review – Cases in Administra�ve Review status. The Chief Inves�gator, Opera�ons Manager, Division 
Manager, and Assistant Director review the inves�ga�on. At each level of administra�ve review, the inves�ga�on report is 
either approved or returned to the inves�gator for addi�onal inves�ga�on.   

• AAG – Cases currently under review with the Assistant Atorney General for poten�al issuance of a Statement of Charges. 
• Hearing Coordinator – Cases undergoing the hearing process. 
• Execu�ve Director Review – Cases under review with the Execu�ve Director. 
• Open Pending Expira�on – Cases that are open but cannot be ac�vely inves�gated due to circumstances beyond the 

Commission’s control.  These cases remain open un�l the officer’s cer�fica�on expires and a flag is placed on the officer’s 
profile indica�ng that a misconduct inves�ga�on was pending at the �me of expira�on. 

Case Origin Chart – Chart showing the origin of cases received in the current year.  

• CJ Form 1915 Repor�ng – Cases ini�ated based on a CJTC Form 1915: Agency Report from an employing agency. 
• Complaint – Cases ini�ated a�er a complaint was submited alleging peace or correc�ons officer misconduct. 
• NOS Misconduct – Cases where a Notice of Separation (NOS) form indicated that the officer resigned/re�red in lieu of 

termina�on or that they were under inves�ga�on for any wrongdoing or misconduct upon separa�on.  
• Division Ini�ated – Cases the WSCJTC ini�ated on its own without the submission of an agency report, complaint, or NOS 

marked for misconduct.  

Closed Case Outcomes – Chart represen�ng the outcomes of cases closed in the current year.  

• Surrendered cer�fica�on – The officer surrendered their cer�fica�on voluntarily. 
• Revoca�on – The officer’s cer�fica�on was revoked by the decision of the hearing panel.  
• Revoca�on (Default) – The officer did not request a hearing and their cer�fica�on was automa�cally revoked. 
• Expired cer�fica�on – The officer’s cer�fica�on expired. 
• Eligibility reinstated – The WSCJTC granted a pe��on to reinstate cer�fica�on or permit eligibility for reinstatement of 

cer�fica�on. 
• Denied cer�fica�on – The WSCJTC determined not to grant cer�fica�on to a prospec�ve peace or correc�ons officer.   
• Decline - A�er an inves�ga�on, the WSCJTC determined that misconduct did not occur or that it would be unable to prove 

qualifying misconduct under the preponderance of the evidence standard. 
• Administra�ve closure – The complaint or agency report is closed without inves�ga�on because the conduct or officer falls 

outside WSJTC’s authority, the WSCJTC is unable to iden�fy the subject officer or ac�onable allega�ons, or the alleged 
conduct has already been addressed in another case.  

Monthly/Quarterly Tracking – Sec�on represen�ng totals for the �me period indicated.  Same defini�ons as above. 

Forms Processing – Sec�on represen�ng the agency reports cer�fica�on receives by month and year. 

• No�ce of Hire (NOH) – The employing agency submits a CJTC Form 1903 to WSCJTC repor�ng a newly hired officer.  
• No�ce of Separa�on (NOS) – The employing agency submits a CJTC Form 1902 repor�ng the officer’s separa�on. 



 VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

CJTC Form 1905 Revised 12/2023 

Pursuant to the Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 43.101.105 a certified officer may surrender their 
certification. This form must be completed in its entirety prior to submission to certmail@cjtc.wa.gov. Requests for 
video interviews to prove identity (see Option 2 below) may also be made via email at certmail@cjtc.wa.gov. 

I, ________________________________________, voluntarily surrender my officer cer�fica�on issued by the 
Washington State Criminal Jus�ce Training Commission (WSCJTC).  By signing this surrender form, I acknowledge 
the following: 

1. In its sole discre�on, the WSCJTC may con�nue and finalize any pending inves�ga�on related to my
cer�fica�on, or, in the alterna�ve, administra�vely close such inves�ga�on.

2. The voluntary surrender of my officer cer�fica�on may result in revoca�on without no�ce and a
hearing pursuant to RCW 43.101.105(1) & (3)(l), and I am voluntarily waiving any right I may have had
to no�ce and hearing as provided in RCW 43.101.155(1).

3. This voluntary surrender and any subsequent order revoking my cer�fica�on will be reported to the
Na�onal Decer�fica�on Index and posted on the WSCJTC’s Cer�fica�on Database as mandated in RCW
43.101.400(4).

4. This voluntary surrender of my officer cer�fica�on and any records regarding this mater may be
subject to release under the provisions of the Public Records Act, RCW 42.56.001 et seq.

5. This voluntary surrender is non-revocable, and any request for recer�fica�on must comply with the
applicable provisions of RCW Chapter 43.101 and the rules and policies of the WSCJTC.

I am providing proof of my iden�ty in the following form (check one): 

☐
Op�on 1: I signed this form in front of a Washington state notary and atached a fully-executed 
notariza�on form. 

☐
Op�on 2: I have scheduled and completed a video interview with the WSCJTC Opera�ons Manager or 
their designee and answered ques�ons related to iden�fica�on, including providing at least one form of 
unexpired, government-issued picture ID. 

☐
Op�on 3: My signature on this form was witnessed by an ac�ve member of the Washington State Bar 
Associa�on to whom I am known, and they have executed the witness atesta�on below.  

Officer Atesta�on 
I hereby atest that I have read and understand the condi�ons under which I am voluntarily surrendering my 
officer cer�fica�on as of the date of signature on this form. 
Name: Email: 
Address: Phone Number: 

Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 

Signed this ______ day of _________________, 20______, in _______________________, Washington. 

Witness Atesta�on 
I atest that I am an ac�ve member of the Washington State Bar Associa�on in good standing, and that 
__________________________________________________________________, who is known to me, 
personally signed this Voluntary Surrender of Cer�fica�on. 
Name:  Bar Number: Phone: 
Address: Email: 

Signature:___________________________________________________________ 

Signed this ______ day of _________________, 20______, in _______________________, Washington. 

mailto:certmail@cjtc.wa.gov
mailto:certmail@cjtc.wa.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
HEARING 
SUMMARIES 
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Certification Division 

Q1 2024 

  



Certification Hearing Summaries  1 
 

About the Report 

This report shows all certification hearing outcomes since SB 5051 was passed in July 2021. 
The summaries are ordered by the effective date of the final order of the hearing panel. For 
purposes of this table, all certified peace officers are referred to as "officer" regardless of their 
rank at their respective agencies at the time of the incidents. 

For officers whose conduct predated SB 5051, and for whom charges were issued under the 
prior version of RCW 43.101.010, the charges are identified by type of disqualifying misconduct. 
For charges issued under the current version of 43.101.105, the specific statutory provisions 
charged are provided.  
 
 
2024 Hearing Outcomes 
 
Bottemiller, Tracy 
Case #: 22-066 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Cowlitz County Corrections Effective Date: 2/12/2024 
Charges: 43.101.105(3)(e) - Excessive Force 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/22-066-Bottemiller-Tracy 
Summary: 
The officer used excessive force against a partially handcuffed, restrained inmate by 
punching the inmate in the face. The punch occurred after the officer had gained control of 
the inmate and he was no longer a threat. 

 
Reynolds, Phillip 
Case #: 21-069 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Centralia Police Department Effective Date: 1/16/2024 
Charges: 43.101.105(3)(j)(iv) – Unethical or Unprofessional Conduct 

43.101.105(2)(d) – Dishonesty 
43.101.105(3)(k) – Separated for Misconduct 

Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/21-069-Reynolds-Phillip 
Summary: 
The officer failed to respond to a 911 call for a domestic violence assault involving a suspect 
with outstanding arrest warrants because he was cooking pizza for his colleagues. In a 
separate incident, the officer failed to investigate and take enforcement action on a domestic 
violence vehicle-versus-pedestrian hit and run collision that resulted in serious bodily injury. 
The agency found that officer was dishonest in the internal affairs investigation. The officer 
was terminated from employment. The hearing panel dismissed the charge for dishonesty, 
finding that the WSCJTC failed to meet the burden of proof to sustain the charge, but 
sustained the other charges. 

https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/22-066-Bottemiller-Tracy
https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/21-069-Reynolds-Phillip


Certification Hearing Summaries  2 
 

2023 Hearing Outcomes 
 
Gentry, Michael 
Case #: 22-039 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Forks Police Department Effective Date: 11/8/2023 
Charges: False or Misleading Statements 

Discharged for Alleged Misconduct 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/22-039-Gentry-Michael 
Summary: 
In December 2013, the officer offered a courtesy ride to a citizen. During the drive, the officer 
pulled off onto a logging road, turned off his patrol vehicle, and had sex with the woman, who 
was too intoxicated to give consent. In 2015, the officer had consensual sex with the same 
woman. In 2017, the woman filed a Petition for Sexual Assault Protection Order against the 
officer. The officer provided multiple false testimonies, including denying that he had sexual 
contact with the woman in both 2013 and 2015. A Clallam County Sheriff’s Office detective 
found that the officer committed the crime of Perjury in the First Degree by lying about his 
previous sexual relationship with the woman and about the events which transpired during 
and after the citizen motor assist in December 2013. The officer was terminated by his 
agency. 

 
Noren, Leif 
Case #: 21-037 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Richland Police Department Effective Date: 10/17/2023 
Charges: 43.101.105(3)(j)(iv) – Unethical or Unprofessional Conduct 

43.101.105(3)(k) – Separated for Misconduct 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/21-037-Noren-Leif 
Summary: 
The officer used his position as a supervisor to assign a female mental health worker to ride 
in his squad car during mental health calls. While on duty, he engaged in sexual contact with 
her. He also sent her photos of a sexual nature taken while in uniform and in his patrol 
vehicle. The officer resigned in lieu of termination. 

 
Spolski, Nicholas 
Case #: 19-751 Certification Action: Charges Dismissed 
Agency: Spokane Police Department Effective Date: 3/15/2023 
Charges: Domestic Violence Assault 

False or Misleading Statements 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/19-751-Spolski-Nicholas 
Summary: 
The officer was arrested for Domestic Violence Assault in the 4th Degree after allegedly 
bruising his domestic partner’s hand and foot with a chair during an argument. The officer 
denied that the chair touched the victim. After a criminal trial, the officer was found not guilty 
of four counts of assault. In the agency internal affairs investigation, the officer reiterated that 
he did not strike the victim with a chair. That investigation found that the officer did strike his 
girlfriend and that he was dishonest in his answers to investigators regarding the incident. The 
agency terminated the officer’s employment. The hearing panel found there was insufficient 
evidence to conclude whether the officer committed an assault. Likewise, the hearing panel 

https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/22-039-Gentry-Michael
file:///C:/Users/lauren.allen/OneDrive%20-%20CJTC/Certification%20Actions/cjtc.app.box.com/v/21-037-Noren-Leif
https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/19-751-Spolski-Nicholas


Certification Hearing Summaries  3 
 

concluded the WSCJTC also failed to prove the officer engaged in two counts of making false 
or misleading statements. The Statement of Charges was dismissed. 

 
 
2022 Hearing Outcomes 
 
Cassatt, Michael 
Case #: 20-822 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Orting Police Department Effective Date: 12/27/2022 
Charges: False or Misleading Statements 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/20-822-Cassat-Michael 
Summary: 
The officer was dishonest regarding his off-duty employment and repeatedly falsified his 
timekeeping records over a two-year period, including using sick leave to work off-duty jobs 
and getting paid for hours he was working off-duty employment. The officer resigned in lieu of 
termination during the internal affairs investigation.  

 
Peters, Colby 
Case #: 20-815 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Seattle Police Department Effective Date: 4/21/2022 
Charges: False or Misleading Statements 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/20-815-Peters-Colby 
Summary: 
The officer resigned in lieu of termination after being found to have made false and 
misleading statements to his supervisor and other police personnel regarding his attempt to 
physically stop a shoplifting suspect in an incident that occurred while he was off duty. 

 
Bogen, John 
Case #: 18-712 Certification Action: Charges Dismissed 
Agency: Bremerton Police Department Effective Date: 2/2/2022 
Charges: False or Misleading Statements 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/18-712-Bogen-John 
Summary: 
The officer made a series of administrative errors in a police report. He then allegedly made 
inconsistent statements to his supervisor regarding the administrative error. The department 
investigated and sustained allegations that the officer made false or misleading statements. 
The officer resigned in lieu of termination. The hearing panel concluded that the WSCJTC 
failed to meet the evidentiary standard to prove that the officer knowingly made false or 
misleading statements and subsequently dismissed the charges against the officer. 

  

https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/20-822-Cassat-Michael
https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/20-815-Peters-Colby
https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/18-712-Bogen-John


Certification Hearing Summaries  4 
 

2021 Hearing Outcomes 
 
Calcagno, Christopher 
Case #: 20-813 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Washougal Police Department Effective Date: 12/9/2021 
Charges: False or Misleading Statements 

Computer Trespass 
Official Misconduct 

Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/20-813-Calcagno-Christopher 
Summary: 
The officer used his position as a police officer to make unauthorized searches in a police 
database for the purposes of obtaining information about women with whom he had personal 
relationships. In one instance, the officer sent photographs of privileged information to 
civilians. The officer was further found to have made numerous false statements during the 
agency internal affairs investigation into the misconduct. 

 
Carr, Sean 
Case #: 20-796 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Washington State Patrol Effective Date: 5/28/2021 
Charges: Official Misconduct 

Failure of Duty 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/20-796-Carr-Sean 
Summary: 
The officer resigned in lieu of termination for misconduct, including intentionally using state 
resources to facilitate sexual activity on numerous occasions between 2012-2017.  The 
officer’s misconduct took place while on duty and involved consensual sexual activity, 
nonconsensual sexual activity, and creating and sending sexually explicit images and videos 
while in uniform. During these encounters, the officer willfully neglected to perform his duties 
as a peace officer. 

 
McCoy, Cody 
Case #: 19-730 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Snohomish County Sheriff’s Office Effective Date: 4/22/2021 
Charges: Official Misconduct 

Failure of Duty 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/19-730-McCoy-Cody 
Summary: 
While on duty, the officer engaged in sexual activity and, without the permission of his 
supervisor, drove his patrol vehicle to a private residence outside of his assigned patrol area 
on multiple occasions. During these occasions, the officer willfully neglected to perform his 
duties as a peace officer. The officer resigned in lieu of termination. 

  

https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/20-813-Calcagno-Christopher
https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/20-796-Carr-Sean
file:///C:/Users/lauren.allen/OneDrive%20-%20CJTC/Certification%20Actions/cjtc.app.box.com/v/19-730-McCoy-Cody


Certification Hearing Summaries  5 
 

Gonzalez, Ricardo 
Case #: 19-753 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: Lower Elwha Tribal Police 

Department 
Effective Date: 3/11/2021 

Charges: False or Misleading Statements 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/19-753-Gonzales-Ricardo 
Summary: 
The officer threatened to shoot a fleeing minor suspect and knowingly omitted this detail in 
two versions of his police report. The agency found that by knowingly withholding the fact that 
he made a threat of deadly force from both versions of his police report, the officer lied by 
omission. When questioned about the omission, the officer told his Chief that he chose not to 
include the “stop or I’ll shoot” language in his police report because he knew it would “look 
bad.” The officer was terminated from employment. 

 
Meyers, Robert 
Case #: 19-734 Certification Action: Revoked 
Agency: King County Sheriff’s Office Effective Date: 2/11/2021 
Charges: False or Misleading Statements 
Link: cjtc.app.box.com/v/19-734-Meyers-Robert 
Summary: 
The officer was terminated from employment for making multiple false or misleading 
statements to supervisors. The hearing panel found the officer made false or misleading 
statements to his supervisor regarding his availability for a scheduled training course and 
later lied to a different supervisor that the training was canceled. The hearing panel also found 
that the officer gave a supervisor false or misleading information about a request to switch his 
shift assignment. The hearing panel dismissed a separate charge against the officer alleging 
that in another incident, the officer entered false or misleading information into a police 
dispatch system to disguise the fact that he was riding in a shared vehicle with another officer 
against his supervisor's orders. 

 

https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/19-753-Gonzales-Ricardo
https://cjtc.app.box.com/v/19-734-Meyers-Robert


 

1 
 

 

INDEX OF WASHINGTON STATE LAWS 
 GOVERNING OFFICER AND AGENCY CONDUCT 

 
Prepared for the Commissioners of  

the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission  

March 13, 2024 
 

Notes:   

• This index includes the RCWs and WACs that establish the Commission’s authority and duties. 
• This index does not include laws that govern employment issues (civil service rules, retirement 

rules, etc.), nor Title 46 RCW governing motor vehicles. 

 

TITLE 9 RCW 
CRIMES AND PUNISHMENTS 

 

Chapter 9.94 RCW 
PRISONERS—CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS 

 
 

 

Chapter 9A.42 RCW 
CRIMINAL MISTREATMENT 

 
Chapter 9A.80 RCW 
ABUSE OF OFFICE 

 
 

SECTIONS 
 

  9.94.050 Correctional employees. 

SECTIONS 
 

  9A.42.039 Arresting officer, notification by. 

SECTIONS 
 

  9A.80.010 Official misconduct. 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.94
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9A.42
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9A.80
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.94.050
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9A.42.039
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9A.80.010


 

2 
 

TITLE 10 RCW 
CRIMINAL PROCEDURE 

 
Chapter 10.31 RCW  
WARRANTS AND ARRESTS 
 

 
Chapter 10.34 RCW  
FUGITIVES OF THIS STATE 
 

 

Chapter 10.92 RCW 
TRIBAL POLICE OFFICER 

 
Chapter 10.93 RCW 
WASHINGTON MUTUAL AID PEACE OFFICERS POWERS ACT 

SECTIONS 
 

10.31.030 Service—How—Warrant not in possession, procedure—Bail. 
10.31.040 Officer may break and enter. 
10.31.060 Arrest by telegraph or teletype. 
10.31.100 Arrest without warrant. 
10.31.110 Alternatives to arrest—Individuals with mental disorders or substance use disorders. 

SECTIONS 
 

  10.34.010 Officer may arrest defendant in any county. 
  10.34.020 Escape- Retaking prisoner- Authority. 

10.34.030 Escape- Retaking in foreign state- Extradition agents. 

SECTIONS 
 

  10.92.010 Definitions. 
10.92.020 Powers—Authority to act as general authority Washington peace officer—Public liability and 

property damage insurance—Training requirements—Issuance of citation, notice of infraction, or 
incident report—Jurisdiction—Civil liability—Sovereign tribal governments—Interlocal 
agreement. 

SECTIONS 
 

  10.93.001 Short title Legislative intent—Construction. 
10.93.020 Definitions.  
10.93.030 Reporting use of authority under this chapter. 
10.93.040 Liability for exercise of authority. 
10.93.050 Supervisory control over peace officers. 
10.93.060 Privileges and immunities applicable. 
10.93.070 General authority peace officer—Powers of, circumstances. 
10.93.080 Limited authority peace officer—No additional powers. 
10.93.090 Specially commissioned peace officer—Powers of, circumstances. 
10.93.100 Federal peace officers—No additional powers. 
10.93.110 Attorney general—No additional powers. 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.31
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.34
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.92
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.31.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.31.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.31.060
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.31.100
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.31.110
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.34.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.34.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.34.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.92.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.92.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.001
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.050
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.060
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.070
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.080
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.090
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.100
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.110


 

3 
 

 
Chapter 10.99 RCW 
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE—OFFICIAL RESPONSE 

 
  
Chapter 10.108 RCW 
BLUE ALERT SYSTEM 

 

Chapter 10.109 RCW 
USE OF BODY WORN CAMERAS 

 

 

 

 

10.93.120 Fresh pursuit, arrest. 
10.93.130 Contracting authority of law enforcement agencies. 
10.93.140 State patrol, fish and wildlife exempted. 
10.93.150 Law enforcement disciplinary actions—Potential impeachment list. 
10.93.160 Immigration and citizenship status—Law enforcement agency restrictions. 
10.93.170 Applicants—Authorization to obtain information from prior employer. 
10.93.180 Protocol for potential impeachment disclosures. 
10.93.190 Peace officers duty to intervene. 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.99.010 Purpose—Intent. 
 10.99.020 Definitions. 
 10.99.030 Peace officers—Powers and duties. 
 10.99.033 Law enforcement officers—Training—Criminal justice training commission. 
 10.99.035 Law enforcement agencies—Domestic violence records. 
 10.99.040 Duties of court—No-contact order—Emergency orders. 
 10.99.045 Appearances by defendant—Defendant's history—No-contact order. 
 10.99.055 Enforcement of orders. 
 10.99.070 Liability of peace officers. 
 10.99.090 Policy adoption and implementation. 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.108.010 Declaration. 
 10.108.020 Definitions. 
 10.108.030 Blue alert system—Plan—Activation—Termination. 
 10.108.040 Liability immunity. 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.109.010 Policies. 
 10.109.020 Ordinance or resolution—Community involvement process. 
 10.109.030 Limitations on use. 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.108
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.109
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.120
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.130
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.140
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.150
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.160
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.170
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.180
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.93.190
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.033
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.035
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.045
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.055
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.070
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.99.090
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.108.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.108.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.108.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.108.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.109.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.109.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.109.030


 

4 
 

Chapter 10.110 RCW 
INDIVIDUALS IN CUSTODY—HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

 
Chapter 10.114 RCW 
USE OF DEADLY FORCE BY PEACE OFFICER 

 

Chapter 10.116 RCW 
PEACE OFFICERS—TACTICS AND EQUIPMENT 

 
Chapter 10.118 RCW 
LAW ENFORCEMENT—USE OF FORCE—DATA COLLECTION 

 

Chapter 10.120 RCW 
LAW ENFORCEMENT AND CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS—PERMISSIBLE USES 
OF FORCE 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.110.010 Officer defined. 
 10.110.020 Individuals in custody for violent offense or sex offense—Officer to accompany or secure. 
 10.110.030 Individuals receiving medical care—Requirements for not being accompanied or secured. 
 10.110.040 Treatment in hospital emergency department. 
 10.110.050 Civil liability. 
 10.110.060 No changes to standard of care—Restraints on pregnant women or youth. 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.114.011 Independent investigation—Adoption of rules. 
 10.114.021 Death of member of recognized Indian tribe—Notice. 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.116.010 Definitions. 
 10.116.020 Chokehold or neck restraint prohibited. 
 10.116.030 Use of tear gas. 
 10.116.040 Military equipment. 
 10.116.050 Peace officers—Reasonably identifiable. 
 10.116.060 Vehicular pursuit. 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.118.010 Findings. 
 10.118.020 Definitions. 
 10.118.030 Use of force—Reporting requirements. 
 10.118.040 Competitive procurement. 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.120.010 Definitions. 
 10.120.020 Permissible uses of force. 
 10.120.030 Policies for use of force and de-escalation tactics. 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.110
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.114
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.116
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.118
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.120
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.110.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.110.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.110.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.110.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.110.050
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.110.060
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.114.011
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.114.021
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.116.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.116.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.116.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.116.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.116.050
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.116.060
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.118.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.118.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.118.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.118.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.120.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.120.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.120.030


 

5 
 

 
 
Chapter 10.122 RCW 
UNIFORM ELECTRONIC RECORDATION OF CUSTODIAL INTERROGATIONS 
ACT 

 

TITLE 36 RCW 
COUNTIES 

 
Chapter 36.28 RCW 
COUNTY SHERIFF 

SECTIONS 
 

 10.122.010 Short title. 
 10.122.020 Definitions. 
 10.122.030 Electronic recording requirement. 
 10.122.040 Consent not required—Notice. 
 10.122.050 Exception for exigent circumstances. 
 10.122.060 Exception for individual's refusal to be recorded electronically. 
 10.122.070 Exception for interrogation conducted by other jurisdiction. 
 10.122.080 Exception based on belief recording not required. 
 10.122.090 Exception for safety of individual or protection of identity. 
 10.122.100 Exception for equipment malfunction. 
 10.122.110 Burden of persuasion. 
 10.122.120 Notice of intent to introduce unrecorded statement. 
 10.122.130 Procedural remedies. 
 10.122.140 Handling and preserving electronic recording. 
 10.122.150 Policies and procedures relating to electronic recording. 
 10.122.160 Limitation of liability. 
 10.122.170 Self-authentication. 
 10.122.180 No right to electronic recording or transcript. 
 10.122.190 Application—Construction—2021 c 329. 
 10.122.200 Relation to electronic signatures in global and national commerce act. 
 10.122.900 Effective date—2021 c 329. 

SECTIONS 
 

 36.28.010 General duties. 
 36.28.011 Duty to make complaint. 
 36.28.020 Powers of deputies, regular and special. 
 36.28.025 Qualifications. 
 36.28.040 May demand fees in advance. 
 36.28.050 May demand indemnifying bond. 
 36.28.060 Duplicate receipts—Penalties. 
 36.28.090 Service of process when sheriff disqualified. 
 36.28.100 Employment of prisoners. 
 36.28.110 Sheriff not to practice law. 
 36.28.120 Duty of retiring sheriffs, constables, and coroners—Successors' duties. 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.050
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.060
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.070
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.080
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.090
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.100
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.110
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.120
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.130
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.140
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.150
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.160
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.170
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.180
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.190
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.200
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=10.122.900
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.011
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.025
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.050
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.060
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.090
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.100
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.110
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.120


 

6 
 

 
TITLE 43 RCW 

STATE GOVERNMENT - EXECUTIVE 
 

Chapter 43.101 RCW 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION—EDUCATION AND TRAINING 
STANDARDS BOARDS 

 36.28.130 Actions by successors and by officials after expiration of term of office validated. 
 36.28.150 Liability for fault or misconduct. 
 36.28.160 Office at county seat. 
 36.28.170 Standard uniform for sheriffs and deputies. 
 36.28.190 City contracts to obtain sheriff's office law enforcement services. 
 36.28.200 Statewide sexual assault kit tracking system—Participation by sheriff and deputies. 

SECTIONS 
 

 43.101.010 Definitions. 
 43.101.020 Commission created—Purpose. 
 43.101.021 Policy. 
 43.101.030 Membership. 
 43.101.040 Terms of members—Vacancies. 
 43.101.050 Cessation of membership upon termination of office or employment. 
 43.101.060 Chair and vice chair—Quorum—Meetings. 
 43.101.070 Compensation—Reimbursement of travel expenses. 
 43.101.080 Commission powers and duties—Rules and regulations. 
 43.101.085 Additional powers and duties. 
 43.101.095 Peace and corrections officer certification—Background investigation. 
 43.101.105 Denial, suspension, or revocation of peace and corrections officer certification. 
 43.101.115 Denial or revocation of peace or corrections officer certification—Readmission to academy—

Reinstatement. 
 43.101.121 Denial or revocation of certification—Subsequent certification as corrections officer or peace 

officer. 
 43.101.125 Lapsed peace officer certification—Reinstatement—Rules. 
 43.101.126 Lapsed corrections officer certification—Reinstatement—Rules. 
 43.101.135 Separation of peace or corrections officer—Notification to commission—Investigation—Civil 

penalty. 
 43.101.145 Written complaint to deny, suspend, or revoke peace or corrections officer certification—

Immunity of complainant. 
 43.101.155 Denial, suspension, or revocation of peace or corrections officer certification—Statement of 

charges—Notice—Hearing. 
 43.101.157 Tribal police officer certification. 
 43.101.170 Training and education obtained at approved existing institutions. 
 43.101.190 Receipt of grants, funds or gifts authorized—Administration—Utilization of federal funds. 
 43.101.200 Law enforcement personnel—Basic law enforcement training required—Commission to provide. 
 43.101.205 Training on interaction with persons with substance use disorders. 
 43.101.220 Training for corrections personnel. 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.130
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.150
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.160
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.170
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.190
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=36.28.200
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.021
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.050
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.060
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.070
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.080
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.085
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.095
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.105
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.115
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.121
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.125
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.126
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.135
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.145
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.155
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.157
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.170
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.190
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.200
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.205
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.220


 

7 
 

 43.101.221 Training for corrections personnel—Core training requirements. 
 43.101.222 Training for students enrolled at institutions of higher education. 
 43.101.224 Training for persons investigating child sexual abuse. 
 43.101.225 Training on vehicular pursuits. 
 43.101.227 Training for interaction with persons with a developmental disability or mental illness. 
 43.101.230 Training for tribal police officers and employees authorized—Conditions. 
 43.101.240 Community-police partnership. 
 43.101.250 Firearms certificate program for *private detectives. 
 43.101.260 Firearms certificate program for security guards. 
 43.101.270 Sexual assault—Training for investigating and prosecuting. 
 43.101.272 Sexual assault and gender-based violence—Training for persons investigating. 
 43.101.273 Sexual assault—Training for persons prosecuting. 
 43.101.274 Sexual assault—Training curriculum modification. 
 43.101.276 Sexual assault—Training curriculum requirements. 
 43.101.278 Sexual assault—Development of proposal for case review program. 
 43.101.279 Sexual assault—Statewide resource prosecutor grant program. 
 43.101.280 Ethnic and cultural diversity—Development of curriculum for understanding—Training. 
 43.101.290 Training regarding hate crime offenses. 
 43.101.300 Juvenile runaways—Policy manual. 
 43.101.350 Core training requirements. 
 43.101.360 Report to the legislature. 
 43.101.365 Child abuse and neglect—Development of curriculum. 
 43.101.370 Child abuse and neglect—Intensive training. 
 43.101.380 Hearings—Panel membership—Standard of proof—Appeals—Judicial review. 
 43.101.390 Immunity of commission. 
 43.101.400 Confidentiality of records—Public database. 
 43.101.410 Racial profiling—Policies—Training—Complaint review process—Data collection and 

reporting. 
 43.101.415 Racial profiling—Reports to the legislature. 
 43.101.419 Motorcycle profiling. 
 43.101.420 Personal crisis recognition and crisis intervention services—Training. 
 43.101.425 Communications to crisis referral services—Confidentiality of communications and records. 
 43.101.427 Crisis intervention training—Rules. 
 43.101.428 Domestic violence investigation training. 
 43.101.430 Criminal justice training commission firing range maintenance account. 
 43.101.435 Washington internet crimes against children account. 
 43.101.440 Testimony of children under age fourteen—Remote testimony—Number of child sexual abuse 

cases referred for prosecution and number prosecuted—Annual survey—Reports to the 
legislature. 

 43.101.450 Violence de-escalation training. 
 43.101.452 Mental health training. 
 43.101.455 Violence de-escalation and mental health training—Adoption of rules—Training requirements. 
 43.101.460 Audits—Deadly force investigations. 
 43.101.465 Audits—Law enforcement agency training and certification requirements. 
 43.101.470 Audits—Costs and fees. 
 43.101.480 Medicolegal forensic investigation training required for coroners and medical examiners—

Exceptions. 
 43.101.490 Basic training. 
 43.101.495 Written model policy—Duty to intervene. 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.221
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.222
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.224
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.225
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.227
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.230
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.240
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.250
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.260
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.270
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.272
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.273
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.274
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.276
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.278
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.279
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.280
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.290
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.300
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.350
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.360
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.365
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.370
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.380
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.390
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.400
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.410
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.415
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.419
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.420
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.425
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.427
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.428
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.430
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.435
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.440
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.450
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.452
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.455
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.460
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.465
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.470
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.480
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.490
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.495


8 

TITLE 81 RCW 
TRANSPORTATION 

Chapter 81.60 RCW 
RAILROADS—RAILROAD POLICE AND REGULATIONS 

TITLE 139 WAC 
|CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION 

 43.101.801 Development of policies, procedures, and rules—2021 c 323. 
 43.101.901 Transfer of conference center. 
 43.101.902 Effective date—2001 c 167. 

SECTIONS 
 81.60.010 Criminal justice training commission may appoint railroad police officers. 
 81.60.020 Application for appointment. 
 81.60.030 Oath. 
 81.60.040 Duties. 
 81.60.050 Badge. 
 81.60.060 Liability for unlawful acts. 

CHAPTERS 
139-01 General administration and definitions. 
139-02 Public records. 
139-03 Procedures. 
139-05 Law enforcement. 
139-06 Certification—Notices, investigations, hearings, and actions. 
139-07 Conditions of employment. 
139-09 Crisis intervention training (CIT). 
139-10 Corrections. 
139-11 Law Enforcement Training and Community Safety Act. 
139-12 Law Enforcement Training and Community Safety Act—Independent Investigations Criteria 

(LETCSA). 
139-15 Public attorneys and coroners. 
139-17 Complaints. 
139-25 Career-level certification. 
139-27 Medicolegal forensic investigation training and certification. 
139-30 Firearms certification—Security guards. 
139-33 Firearms certification—Bail bond recovery agents. 
139-35 Firearms certification—Private investigators. 
139-37 Certified firearms instructors—Private security, private investigators, and bail bond recovery 

agents. 

http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=81.60
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.801
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.901
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=43.101.902
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=81.60.010
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=81.60.020
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=81.60.030
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=81.60.040
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=81.60.050
http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=81.60.060
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-01
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-02
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-03
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-05
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-06
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-07
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-09
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-10
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-11
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-12
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-15
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-17
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-25
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-27
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-30
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-33
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-35
http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=139-37


Commission Meeting – December 13, 2023     Page 1 of 6 

W A S H I N G T O N  S T A T E
CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION 

1 9 0 1 0  1 S T  A V E N U E  S O U T H ,  B U R I E N ,  W A  9 8 1 4 8  

COMMISSION MEETING 
Wednesday, December 13, 2023 

10 AM 

COMMISSION MEMBERS PRESENT: 
De’Sean Quinn (Chair), Councilman, City of Tukwila  
Rosemary Kaholokula, Municipal Attorney, Skagit County Prosecutor’s Office  
Robert Snaza, Sheriff, Lewis County Sheriff’s Office 
Erik Scairpon, Chief, Marysville Police Department 
Ryan Dreveskracht, Attorney Presiding over Law Enforcement Practices and Accountability 
Mike Webb, Attorney General’s Office Designee  
Tim Reynon, Tribal Representative, Puyallup Tribe   
Darryl Barnes, Officer or First Line Supervisor, Adams County Sheriff’s Office 
Kurtis Robinson, Community Member – East of the Cascades 
Jeffrey Anaya, Officer or First Line Supervisor, Vancouver Police Department 
Walter Kendricks, Community Member – East of Cascades 
Velma Lockrem, Tribal Police Officer, Swinomish Police Department  
Trishandra Pickup, Community Member 
Sonia Joseph, Community Member  
Katrina Johnson, Community Member 
Bart Logue, Member with Civilian Oversight Over Law Enforcement    

WSCJTC STAFF PRESENT: 
Monica Alexander, Executive Director  
Tracy Thornburg, Executive Assistant 
Renee Berry, Policy, and Accreditation Manager 
Jerrell Wills, Deputy Director 
Lacey Ledford, Legislative Liaison  
Megan Saunders, Manager, Communications Unit 
Valerie Jenkins-Weaver, Operations Manager, Certification  
Alex Buijs, Program Manager, LETCSA  
Kimberly Bliss, Assistant Director, Certification  

OPENING 

De’Sean Quinn, Commission Chair  

Chair Quinn called the meeting to order at 10:01 AM  

Tracy Thornburg conducted a roll call of the Commissioners. A quorum was present. 



Commission Meeting – December 13, 2023  Page 2 of 6 

Chair Quinn provided his Chair’s report leading with appreciation for the significant participation 
from the Commission members in their willingness to adjust, make changes, and move forward 
on projects. 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

Monica Alexander, Executive Director 

Director Alexander shared the status of the Basic Law Enforcement Academy (BLEA) and 
Corrections Officers Academy (COA) wait times. Current BLEA Burien location wait time is 
approximately six months. The BLEA admission wait times have been slowly decreasing since 
the opening of the WSCJTC Pasco Regional Academy. 

WSCJTC’s Vancouver Regional Academy is nearly ready to open. A second class is currently in 
session at the WSCJTC Pasco Regional Academy. WSCJTC Burien location will continue to run 
20 classes. Deputy Director Wills and others have been challenged by the task of finding a 
location for the Northwest Regional Academy. Legislative budget and the amount requested by 
various sites to use the space is making the process difficult. Director Alexander shared a third 
BLEA class is being scheduled at the WSCJTC Spokane Regional Academy.  

Director Alexander provided an update on the Corrections Officers Academy. The current wait 
time is 22 months. Additional classes are being requested in the Governor's Budget for the 
upcoming Legislative Session. These would be held regionally in hopes of having two on the 
east side of the state. Commissioner Snaza asked what commissioners can do to assist in the 
communication of needs during the session, as well as, requesting additional instructors in the 
regions. Commissioner Robinson made an official request for talking points. Commissioner 
Logue brought up staffing concerns due to COA admission delays and their effect on 
incarcerated people. Director Alexander asked Lacey Ledford, Legislative Liaison, to send 
talking points containing information they are welcome to share. 

Director Alexander provided an update from the Facilities Pre-design Team. The team 
concluded WSCJTC has outgrown its current footprint. There are not enough dorms, 
classrooms, and covered training areas causing long wait times for stations during training. 
Director Alexander gave examples of course work that recruits can complete during down 
time. Commissioner Lockrem asked about Pre-Flex. Director Alexander explained the micro-
learning platform of Pre-Flex. Chair Quinn requested Director Alexander to give an overview 
of the legislative funding process for WSCJTC. Commissioner Logue asked if there has been 
a decrease in Burien BLEA wait times with the opening of additional regional academies. 
Director Alexander confirmed a decrease, but not significant. Director Alexander also shared 
that two classrooms have been vacated because the building needs structural repair. Approval 
for repair costs have been allocated to WSCJTC through emergency declaration funds.   

A question on conducting hybrid meetings was posed by a group of Commissioners via 
submitted request. Director Alexander responded that WSCJTC does not have the technology 
to run hybrid meetings. Commissioner Logue suggested a lower-tech option such as Zoom or 
WebEx to accommodate those who cannot be present in-person. Commissioner Robinson 
shared an example for a hybrid option. Commissioner Snaza reminded the Commission on the 
importance of being accredited in relation to meetings and training. The meetings must allow for 
the community and commissioners to communicate. Commissioner Kaholokula shared a 



Commission Meeting – December 13, 2023  Page 3 of 6 

Zoom court example. Chair Quinn asked for barriers to be discussed that would prevent a 
hybrid meeting in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act (OPMA) standard requirement. 
Commissioner Logue shared a city virtual meeting example. Commissioner Reynon explains 
the importance of keeping the physical in-person meeting at WSCJTC to also comply with 
OPMA rules. Commissioner Johnson reiterated that the representation of community 
members’ ability to participate is critical. Commissioner Robinson summed up presented 
request. Commissioner Logue requested an update on the hybrid option prior to the next 
meeting in March 2024, as there are concerns of weather impact around that time. Director 
Alexander agreed to provide an update once she had additional information.  

Director Alexander also shared an update to the WSCJTC Law Enforcement Training and 
Community Safety Act (LETCSA) curriculum. A course on Native American History has been 
added. In addition, LETCSA Program Manager, Alex Buijs, has developed courses around 
LGBTQIA+, African American Community, and the History of Race and Policing.  

CERTIFICATION REPORT 

Kimberly Bliss, Assistant Director, Certification  
Valerie Jenkins-Weaver, Certification Operations Manager 

Assistant Director Bliss provided an update on the Certification Report and presented the new 
data charts format. At the last Commission meeting, a request was made to create a Glossary 
that defines categories of data included in the Certification Report. A Glossary correction was 
shared. At the bottom of the page, it should read “quarterly tracking” instead of “monthly 
tracking”. Assistant Director Bliss reviewed the Certification Report statistics.  

Commissioner Robinson asked about what comprises of the year-to-date data. Valerie 
Jenkins-Weaver replied the cases are from 2020 to current. Commissioner Johnson asked a 
question about the total intake number versus the intake review number and what it represents. 
Assistant Director Bliss referred to the Glossary for defining the terms. Commissioner Webb 
commended Certification for the clear presentation, glossary, and for inclusion of the division-
initiated category.  

Commissioner Kendricks asked how many investigators are on WSCJTC staff and their 
locations. Assistant Director Bliss replied that Certification currently has eight investigators 
but have nine funded and are in the process of hiring for the final position. Certification will be 
asking in the next bi-annual legislative budget for additional positions. Seven of the nine 
investigators are located on the west side of Washington State. 

Commissioner Kaholokula asked how the division initiated complaints and the pathways to file 
a complaint. Assistant Director Bliss gave examples. 

Commissioner Reynon suggested breaking down the different categories in what qualifies as 
an administrative closure. Valerie Jenkins-Weaver shared WSCJTC is in the process of 
purchasing a case management program and that the Administrative Closure policy was just 
revised, included the breakdowns, but will take some time for approval.  

Commissioner Reynon also asked for an estimate of the time it takes for a complaint to be 
processed. Assistant Director Bliss replied the timeframe is case specific. Complaints get 
processed faster than Notices of Misconduct.  



Commission Meeting – December 13, 2023  Page 4 of 6 

Commissioner Logue asked for clarification of what denied certification entails. Assistant 
Director Bliss explained WSCJTC can both deny and revoke certification. Denials are for 
applications and occur when there is something in the applicant’s background or they were 
involved in misconduct prior to certification. Certification is currently working on a policy that will 
assist the stakeholders on the law enforcement side, letting them know earlier whether 
certification may be denied. Another policy is being drafted to implement a reporting process 
when WSCJTC has information or complaints of a recruit during the Basic Training Academy.  
Commissioner Logue asked if there is a place where the public can find summaries on these 
cases. Assistant Director Bliss replied that cases are on the WSCJTC website under 
Certification and there are plans to make it more user friendly.  

Commissioner Robinson commented on the great progress that has been made and 
Certification’s ability to adapt to the needs of the Commission and the public. Commissioner 
Snaza asked if Certification can look for trends during the background phase and identifying 
areas of inequity. Additional trends would analyze when revocation occurred in an officer’s 
career and is there training available that could have assisted.  Assistant Director Bliss 
responded that currently there is not staff capacity for a trend analysis but will be added to 
future audit items. 

Commissioner Dreveskracht asked about intake and waiting for agency investigations to be 
completed before submission. Assistant Director Bliss explained the intake timeline of waiting 
for the underlying investigation to be completed and review the investigation summary. It is then 
determined whether to reach out for the complete files. Based upon that, a decision is made 
regarding an independent investigation for further review for revocation triage. 

Commissioner Joseph asked about the timeline from intake to the hearing. Assistant 
Director Bliss responded that it is case specific, but that Certification will try to provide an 
average length of time. Commissioner Joseph asked how the forms processing section works. 
Valerie Jenkins-Weaver explained the various forms that Certification processes that are 
included in the section. Commissioner Logue asked if there are some agencies who are not 
self-reporting as required by legislation. Assistant Director Bliss recommended discussing this 
issue at a future Commission meeting due to the confusion among agencies regarding the 
language that the statute requires. A WAC revision may need to occur for clarification, After the 
clarification, education would follow, and then enforcement would ensue for non-reporting.  
Commissioner Logue requested more information regarding this topic in the future. 

The meeting went off the record for break at 11:38 AM and resumed at 11:47 AM. 

OLD BUSINESS 

Independent Investigation Team (IIT) Best Practices 

Alex Buijs, Program Manager, LETCSA 

Alex Buijs presented the Ad Hoc Committee work plan. She shared the key points for 
deliverables: track changes version of best practices document, completed actions outline, 
stakeholder input of details and response, and a memo from staff. The Ad Hoc Committee will 
review stakeholder input and possibly meet with stakeholders who provided input to answer any 
questions. The deadline for input on best practices is May 31, 2024, and the product will be 
placed on the agenda for review at the commission meeting in September 2024. 



Commission Meeting – December 13, 2023  Page 5 of 6 

Commissioner Scairpon shared that six Commissioners participate in the Ad Hoc Committee 
and has room for others to join. The Ad Hoc Committee cannot have a quorum. The May 31, 
2024, deadline for input will be communicated through the LETCSA distribution list, on the 
LETCSA website, and any further recommendations.  

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Meeting Minutes  

De’Sean Quinn, Commission Chair 

Chair Quinn called for review and approval of the meeting minutes from the September 13, 
2023, Commission Meeting.  

Commissioner Scairpon motioned to approve. Commissioner Dreveskracht seconded the 
motion. Commissioner Logue brought up a spelling error in the meeting minutes and asked for 
a spell check prior to publishing.  

Motion passes unanimously. Commissioner Robinson abstained. 

Canine Evaluator Application 

Valerie Jenkins-Weaver, Certification Operations Manager 

Valerie Jenkins-Weaver presented a Canine Evaluator Application for Lakewood Police Officer 
Anthony Bucat. Commissioner Robinson asked if there were any concerns of misconduct. 
Valerie Jenkins-Weaver shared that Officer Bucat’s status is in good standing. A revision to the 
Canine Certification Requirements policy will be presented to the Commission at an upcoming 
meeting.  

Commissioner Scairpon stated that there is room on the Canine subcommittee for 
Commission members, specifically a Community Member Commissioner. Commissioners 
Robinson, Commissioner Johnson, and Commissioner Logue volunteered to join.  

Commissioner Logue motioned to approve. Commissioner Snaza seconded the motion. 
Commissioner Barnes abstained.  

Motion passes unanimously. 

Commission Meeting Remote Participation Request 

De’Sean Quinn, Commission Chair 

Chair Quinn readdressed the request for hybrid/remote commission meetings. Commuting 
concerns for those not close to WSCJTC's Burien campus could be alleviated if a solution is 
found. Commissioner Kendricks pointed to the poor acoustics of the WSCJTC auditorium and 
how it may negatively affect Zoom meetings. Director Alexander committed to investigate how 
to troubleshoot the acoustic issues using different technology. Commissioner Logue 
suggested meeting in person in Olympia in a similar way as other state boards and 
commissions. 



Commission Meeting – December 13, 2023     Page 6 of 6 

Closing Discussion 

Monica Alexander, Executive Director 

Commissioner Kaholokula asked for additional detail on the Skagit County regional training 
facility. Director Alexander stated the agency is seeking a facility with enough capacity to 
support the training needs. Skagit Valley College agreed to open early to allow recruits to 
practice shooting at their range. WSCJTC is also looking at available space at Edmonds 
Community College. Commissioner Snaza asked if there is a way to add COA classes to the 
regional campuses when BLEA is not in session. Director Alexander acknowledged the idea 
and stated that it would be funding dependent. There are 211 corrections officers waiting to get 
into the academy now. Chair Quinn thanked the Commissioners and WSCJTC staff for all their 
hard work and dedication to the Commission. 

Chair Quinn adjoined the meeting at 12:26 PM. 

Next Meeting: March 13, 2024, 10 AM, WSCJTC 

Written by: _____________ ___________________________________ 
Renee Berry, Policy & Accreditation Manager Date 

Reviewed by: ____________________________________ _____________ 
Monica Alexander, Executive Director  Date 

Approved by: ____________________________________ _____________ 
De’Sean Quinn, Commission Chair Date 



COMMISSION MEETING MARCH 13, 2024 
CANINE EVALUATORS 

Evaluator Name Agency Applica�on 
completed 

Date of Bias 
class 

Years of 
Canine 
training 

WSCJTC record of 
poten�al 
misconduct 

Canine 
Discipline 

Canine training records – 
including deployment for 
apprehension 

Samantha Metcalf WSP Yes, 
verified 
complete 

2023 Bias 
Training On-
line 
2/8/2023 

18 years 
canine 
team – 
new 
evaluator 

Employee history 
reviewed– EVOC 
retraining 

Explosive Training records received 
– no UOF

Shaun Casavant WSP Yes, 
verified 
Complete 

CJTC 
Intersec�on 
of Race in 
Policing 
2/23/2023 

8 years 
canine 
team – 
new 
evaluator 

Employee history 
reviewed – no 
reports 

Explosive Training Records received 
– no UOF

Dominic Ledesma WSP Yes, 
verified 
Complete 

CJTC 
Intersec�on 
of Race in 
Policing 
3/1/2023 

6 years 
canine 
team – 
new 
evaluator 

Employee history 
reviewed – no 
reports 

Explosive Training Records received 
– no UOF

Kevin For�no WSP Yes, 
verified 
complete 

CJTC 
Intersec�on 
of Race in 
Policing 
2/15/2023 

6 years 
canine 
team – 
new 
evaluator 

Transcript provided 
– no reports

Explosive Training Records received 
– no UOF

Joshua McKorkle WSP Yes, 
verified 
complete 

CJTC 
Intersec�on 
of Race in 
Policing 
2/15/2023 

20 years – 
renew 

Transcript provided 
– no reports

Explosive Training Records received 
– no UOF

*The explosive evaluator applica�ons do not have u�liza�on that would incur bodily harm. **The canine workgroup mee�ng scheduled for
January was postponed due to the presenta�on of HB 2024.  This bill would mandate fentanyl detec�on as an elec�ve for narco�c canines.



 

 

 



yfSSSSJSEE^

CERTIFIED CANINE EVALUATOR
APPLICATION

Washington State Criminal Justice
Training Commission

Send completed packets to:

certmail@citc.wa.Rov

The following documentation must be submitted for Commission approval on all applications for canine evaluators:

l^J Copy of certificate certifying to WAC 139-05-915 with at least 4 years' experience in the discipline they are applying.

fj Agency transcript showing compliance with all mandated training including Implicit Bias in Policing or equivalent in the
last 5 years.

n Certificate of recognition as a trainer ofcanines, in the discipline they are applying, by a professional organization of

police and/or corrections dog handlers/trainers (includes departments and associations).

• If recognition is by a department, the applicant must provide what process was followed to be recognized as a

trainer ofcanines by that department.

!•! Date of completion of the CJTC Instructor Development class or other approved* CJTC Instructor Course. 12/15/2023

fl Letter and resume detailing how the applicant meets the above criteria.

!•! Letter from home agency supporting the applicant's position as an evaluator for the CJTC to certify teams on department

time, as approved.

M Official CITC transcript showing the applicant is a fully commissioned Washington State Certified Peace or Corrections

Officer.

Applicant's Full Name:

Samantha Metcalf
Applicant's Email Address:

samantha.metcalf@wsp.wa.gov
Years of canine handler experience:

18.5

Applicant's Home Agency:

Washington State Patrol
Applicant's Contact Phone:

206-510-8043
Which organization(s) recognizes you as a trainer ofcanines:

United States Border Patrol
Which discipline are you applying to evaluate? (Mark all that apply)

PATROL n EXPLOSIVE DETECTION I | NARCOTIC DETECTION

*lf other approved CJTC Instructor Course, please explain:

I recognize this is an application for certification or training to the Commission (See RCW 43.101.105(3)(c))j therefore,

I hereby attest that I have read and understand the requirements outlined in the CITC Policy "K-9 Certification

Requirements" and WAC 139-05-915.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signed this 11th day of January .20 24 jn Seattle _, Washington.

aTC Form 1953 Send completed packets to: certmail@cjtc.wa.gov Revised; 6/2023



JAY INSLEE mjiBs'J )OHN R. BATISTE
Governor Ki^'^?^ Chief

% IhW^

STATif OF WASHINGTON

WASHVNGTON STATE PATROL
Homeland Security Division ° 1519 Alaskan Way South • Seattle WA 98134 • www.wsp.wa.gov

February 5, 2024

Valerie Jenkins-Weaver

Certification Division
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission
19010 1st Avenue South
Burien,WA98148

Dear Ms. Jenkins-Weaver:

The Washington State Patrol (WSP) requests Trooper Samantha Metcalfbe recognized by the
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission (CJTC) as an Explosive Detection Canine
Evaluator. The WSP formally recognizes Trooper Metcalf as a WSP Canine Training Unit Training

Officer, and it is anticipated she will retain the position for the foreseeable future.

Trooper Metcalfhas over 18 years of explosive detection handling experience. In July 2005, Trooper

Metcalf successfully completed 400 hours of Explosive Detection Canine Training, including

certification. Trooper Metcalfhas continually had a CJTC certified Explosive Detection Canine since

2005.

In July 2022, Trooper Metcalf successfully completed the United States Border Patrol Canine Instructor

Course, which was over 400 hours of training in El Paso, Texas.

Trooper Metcalfhas successfully trained both WSP fa-oopers and officers from other agencies in narcotic

and explosive detection. She is responsible for weekly canine maintenance training which includes

identifying and resolving any deficiencies with the WSP canine teams. Trooper Metcalfhas also been

responsible for classroom lecture and practical exercises for initial handler and canine training classes.

Trooper Metcalfwas the lead instructor for WSP Explosives Detection Canine Class which concluded

with the successful certification of four teams in December 2023.

Based on the provided information and the WSP's official endorsement of Trooper Metcalf, I respectfully

request she be recognized by the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission as a Canine

Evaluator. If you have any questions, please call Lieutenant Elizabeth Bigger at 509-750-4560.

S^cerely,,

itifUU
Captain Christina R. Martin
Homeland Security Division

CRM:epb

®c^g:S>155



WASHINGTON STATE PATOL
K-9 RESUME

TROOPER S. C. METCALF & K-9 MOCHA

EXPERIENCE

I was hired by the Washington State Patrol on January 15, 1998 as a trooper cadet. I
attended the 2nd Arming Class at the Washington State Patrol Academy from January to

March 1998. My cadet field assignment with the Commercial Vehicle Division began in
March 1998. I spent 7 months at the truck weigh stations in Cle Elum before being
transferred to the Labor and Industries Building in Tumwater. From October 1998 to

Januaiy 1999 I held a security position until I returned to the academy for the 83

Trooper Basic Training Class.

I successfully completed the academy and a field training assignment and was

commissioned on July 1, 1999. My first assignment was patrolling the North SeattleS

area which includes the downtown Seattle freeway. I transferred to the east side of King
County in March 2002 and worked there until May 2005 when I was selected to attend

training to become an explosives detection canine handler. I was assigned to the Seattle
Vessel and Terminal Security (VATS) Division where I currently work as a K-9 handler.

TRAINING

Field Trooper 1999-2005

• Leaf Marijuana Technician

• Civil Disobedience Action Team

• Drug Recognition Expert

• Terrorism Training

Canine Handler 2005 - Present

• Explosive Canine Handler School

• Explosive Canine Spotter Class

• L&I Explosives Handling License

• Explosive Detection K-9 Team Cert

• Ferry Security Training

• Water Survival Training

• Observe WSP Bomb Squad Training
• Response to Terrorism Bombings

• Terrorism: Threats, Training, Tactics,

and Technology

• Radiological Pager Training

40 hours

100+hours
132+hours
8 hours

400 hours
8 hours

10 hours

10 hours

4 hours

16 hours

8+ hours

4 hours

24 hours

8 hours

WSP
WSP
WSP
WSP

WSP
WSP
L&I
WSPCA
WSF/WSP
WSP
WSP
Homeland

Security
Terrorism
Research Ctr.

Dept of Health



Radiological Refresher Training
Suspicious Activity Reporting
Surveillance / Counter-Surveillance

Homemade Explosive Devices Aware

Cross Train in WA State Fusion Center 18 hours

Explosive Canine Handler School

Explosive Detection K9 Cert
Response to Suicide Bombings

Fusion Liaison Officer Basic Training

Fusion Liaison Officer Intermediate 1 6 hours

Active Shooter/Incident Response

Water Survival Training

Female Enforcers Training

Pedestrian Processing Canine

Detection, Front Royal, VA

Assist with and certify with National
Odor Recognition Training (NORT)
Explosive Canine Handler School

Explosive Detection K9 Cert

Active Shooter Training

Detection Instructor Course

Instructor Development Course

8 hours

1 hour

16 hours

4 hours

r 18 hours

350 hours
10 hours

8 hours

16 hours

16 hours

40+ hours

8 hours

16 hours

100+hours

Dept of Health
WSP
HSD
WSP
WSP / HSD
WSP
WSP
New Mexico

Tech
WA Fusion
Center

WA Fusion
Center

WSP SWAT
USCG
Calibre Press

USCBP

20 hours ATF

350 hours
10 hours

16 horn's

440+ hours

40 hours

WSP
WSP
KCSO/JTATT
USBP
CJTC

In May 2005 I was selected as an Explosives Detection Canine Handler for the WSP

VATS Division in Seattle. I attended the WSP K-9 Training Program at the WSP
Academy in Shelton, Washington. The training was conducted in accordance with

Washington Administrative Code (WAC) 139-05-915. The training consisted of 400
hours of classroom and practical applications which covered the requirements for WAC

139-05-915. Both handler and canine are trained as a unit. In March 2012 I returned to

Explosives Detection Canine Handler School to retrain with a second canine partner. In

March 2020 I returned to Explosives Detection Canine Handler School to retrain with my

third and current canine partner, Mocha.

The following topics were included in Explosives Canine Handler School:

• Instincts, Drives and Character Traits

• Modular Training, Concept, Theory and Practice
• Components of a Command

• Proper Maintenance and Use of Training Records

• Reward Systems for Selection Dog Training



• Drives and Character Traits for Detection Dog Training

• Detection Dog Selection Testing

• Proper Use of Training Equipment

• Principles of Daily Grooming, Inspection, and Bonding
• Canine Kenneling Set-Up and Maintenance

• Detection Dog Training Progression

• Detection Dog Training Terminology

• Training Aid Preparation

• Signs and Corrective Measures of Physical and mental Stress
• Detection Dog Handling Basics
• Scent Production and Movement

• Search Patterns

• Passive Indication Training and maintenance

• Principals of Obedience Training
• Pre-Search Rituals

• Purpose Value and Training of Patrol Route

• Canine Team Record Keeping

• L&I Explosives Awareness Traming
• ATF Explosives Identification
• Bomb Threat Assessment

• Detection Dog Case Law

• Explosives Spotter Class
• Veterinary K-9 Fkst Aid

During the course of all three of my Explosives Detection Canine Training courses I

worked with over 22 canines of various breeds. During my most recent class I worked

with 7 canines of various breeds. I was eventually assigned one of the dogs, Mocha, as

my primary canine. Mocha is primarily an American Staffordshire Temer/German

Sheppard mix and was 10 months old at the beginning of training. She came from the

Everett Animal Shelter. She was screened by WSP K-9 instructors and was selected and

purchased for canine detection work. Mocha and I had (number) training applications

and (number) training finds during our training as a team.

Mocha is a passive alert dog, which means she gives a "sit" response after locating and

pin-pointing on a specific area where the odor of explosives are present. I am trained to
look for jMocha's change in behavior, which she exhibits when an explosive odor is

present, prior to and during her sit response. Mocha is trained to detect various

explosives and components of explosives to include the following:

Black Powder Smokeless Powder

TNT RDX
PETN Slumes
Water gel C-4

Ammonia Dynamite Unigel
TATP HMTD
Kinepak Emulsion
Deta Sheet Detonation Cord

Cast Booster Pyrodex



Slip Booster Nitro Dynamite
Comp B Safety Fuse

Mocha and I were accredited on (date) by the Washington State Patrol (WSP) which
follows Washington State Criminal Justice Training Center (CJTC) standards. The WSP
recertifies teams for on an eveiy 2-year basis. To remain accredited, a team must

demonstrate their effectiveness in each area of training an exhibit control, smoothness,
and effectiveness in all phases of explosive detection work and obedience.

Accreditation requires certain core learned odors be concealed in each of the following

areas: building searches, vehicle searches, parcels/luggage, commercial
vehicle/conveyance, and an outdoor open-area search. Each team also completes

ongoing regular training with other canine handlers to maintain effectiveness on all

trained odors and to address and correct any issues that may arise. WSP standards dictate

a minimum of two 4-hour blocks of training per month in addition to daily training finds

during screens and searches. Mocha and I regularly exceed this standard. Mocha and I
successfully completed team re-certification in March 2022.

In May 2019 I was selected to attend training to become a Detection Canine Instructor at

the United States Border Patrol's school in El Paso, Texas. Due to delays from Covid-19

my attendance was delayed. I attended and successfully completed over 440 hours of

training and was certified as a Detection Canine Instructor on July 9, 2022. A complete
course overview is available upon request.



I3J^I3I@I3J3I@EEI^I3!3I3I3I3I@13I3I3EI3J3J3I3l3[°]

I

IS

II

1@

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S, Customs and Border Protection

U. S. Border Patrol Canine Academy

Presents this Certificate to

Samantha Metcalf
d

\.=

For Successful Completion of

Concealed Human/Narcotic Detection Instructor Course

CHNDIC 2203

^
g 2022 ( John Taylor Balkman

Director
U. S; Border Patrol Canine Academy

i
iI

3J@I3I3J@I3I@I3EI@I@jaEEI31313EE13J3f3EEI@f



Washington State Criminal Justice

Training Commission

Hereby recognizes that

SafftfiHf/rei C. /Vletcaff
Has satisfactorily graduated from this course of instruction in

2001-23 Instructor Development I (Bellingham)

12/11/2023 -12/15/2023

Hour(s): 40h Om

I



!^mmwFn^fimw^n'w^t'f!rniiimiwiirmmi"m!pri^mT^niprmtfFtmtTitw^

Washington State Criminal Justice
Training Commission

Recognizes that

Samantfza C MetcaCf & Mocka
have met the minimum performance standards as set forth in WAC 139-05-915 and

are therefore recognized as a certified^
in

Explosive Detection Canine Team

ISIE

March 24, 2022
Thomas Lundin
Certified Cantae Evaluator

CERTIFICATION DATE

Expiration: Automatically in 24 months
JiaJiimiEUUtulUHtlJiiUilltitlilhtUiilU.lilittliil^ ilLdUttUj^miiOliultiilUil'il^J^ifllUjliii^iliiiitlmliliUUitMiMUiiiitiUli^tlil^^

s



CBP K9 Training Program

Course Overview

^£pRO^

CBP Canine Program Headquarters

Bldg. 11617 Iron Soldiers Way

Biggs Army Airfield

El Paso, Texas 79916

915-231-5300

Revised 08/05/2020



CBP Canine Program |

Table of Contents

Table of Contents ......................................................................................................................................... 1

1. Detection Canine Instructor Course..................................................................................................... 2

II. Detection Canine Handler Course........................................................................................................ 6

III. Candidate Selection.............................................................................................................................. 9

IV. Agency responsibilities....................................................................................................................... 10

V. Detection Canine Information............................................................................................................ 12

VI. Canine Vendor List.............................................................................................................................. 13

Permitee Waiver.............................................................................................................................................i

Canine Kenneling Release Form....................................................................................................................ii

Official Letterhead........................................................................................................................................ iii



CBP Canine Program |

Mission Statement

The mission of the Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Canine Training Program

is to develop/ train/ and certify CBP officer/agent canine handler teams and

instructors in the detection and apprehension of undocumented aliens/ seizure of

controlled substances and other contraband utilized to finance terrorist or

criminal drug trafficking organizations. We deliver formal canine training to

international, federal, state, and local agencies promoting the United States

Government's objectives in anti-terrorism/ border security, customs, immigration,

and facilitation of legitimate trade and travel. As a resource center, we provide

guidance on canine training issues/ legal requirements, and certification standards

to the Office of Field Operations and the United States Border Patrol.

Course Delivery:

The CBP Canine Program has two training delivery sites:

• Canine Center Front Royal (CCFR) located in Front Royal, Virginia and

• Canine Center El Paso (CCEP) located in El Paso, Texas

The training curriculum we deliver is divided into two separate courses which

eventually run concurrently:

I. Detection Canine Instructor Course:

This course is an intense/ in depth curriculum which teaches the full spectrum of

detection canine training. It is twelve weeks long and divided into two phases.

Most participants in this course have already successfully completed the CBP

Detection Canine Handler Course prior to attendance.

Structure;

The course encompasses both classroom instruction/ and practical hands on field

training.



CBP Canine Program |

The classroom portion of the course provides the student with comprehensive

knowledge of the fundamental training philosophy and methodologies utilized in

the CBP Canine Program.

Topics covered include:

• Beginning and advanced canine psychology

• Reward systems for detection canines

• Drives and character traits for detection canines

• Selection testing detection canines

® Canine anatomy and conformation

® Detection canine training methods

• Detection canine training terminology

• Training aid preparation

• Scent production and movement

• Modular and conflict training concept, theory, and practice

• Detection canine handling basics

• Search patterns for detection canine handling

• Proper maintenance and use of training records

• Canine nutrition/ first aid, and basic health care

• Diagnosis and problem solving

• Instructor development and communication skills

• National Canine Policy

• Legal issues and canine case law

• Court testimony techniques

• Agency liability protection

® Canine unit administration and recordkeeping

• Storage and maintenance of controlled substances

• Kenneling and vehicle set-up and inspection

• Certification and judging standards

• Multi-discipline and specialty canine classes



CBP Canine Program |

Additionally, CBP canine instructors serve as resident experts in canine

deployment and administration. In this capacity the instructor is also provided

with the knowledge and materials necessary to guide Field Supervisors in the

following areas:

» Handler candidate selection

® Equipment selection and procurement

• Veterinary and commercial kennel selection and liaison

• Vehicle and residence kenneling inspection

® Bite incident and canine fatality investigations

• Media and public relations presentations

• Field deployment recommendations

• Other agency liaison

• Canine administration and problem solving

Phase_l:

Weeks one through five constitute Phase 1 of the Detection Canine Instructor

Course.

During this time, classroom and field exercises are intermixed. The student will

receive the majority of their classroom instruction during the first week of the

course. After week one, the majority of the time is spent in hands on training.

Method:

The student is assigned to a group consisting of two CBP canine instructors and

between six and ten untrained canines. Under the supervision of the CBP canine

instructors/ the student will train the assigned canines to recognize and respond

correctly to all trained odors (in a variety of search environments) using the

techniques and methods taught in the classroom.

Phase_2:

Weeks six through twelve mark the beginning of the Detection Canine Handler

Course and Phase 2 of the Detection Canine Instructor Course.



CBP Canine Program |

Method:

During this time, the newly trained canines are assigned to the handler students.

The instructor students are now responsible for training the new handler students

in the proper canine handling techniques and training methodology for their

assigned canines. This serves two purposes:

1. It reinforces the training the student instructors have received by allowing

them to teach the training.

2. It puts the student instructors in a true instructor capacity thereby

preparing them to instruct handlers in the field.

Evaluation:

Throughout the twelve week course/ the student instructor is evaluated in two

ways:

1. Academics:

In order for a student instructor to successfully complete the Detection Canine

Instructor Course, they must score a 90% or above on three academic tests

administered during the twelve week course. Students are allowed one retest

during the course in the event of the failure on a test. They will be advised of

points they failed on/ allowed to remediate and take another version of the test

the following day. Failure to achieve a 90% or higher on any subsequent tests will

result in removal from the course.

2. Field performance:

The student instructor is evaluated daily on the Performance Standard Score

Sheet in seventeen different canine handling and/or instructional techniques

categories. Failure to achieve a minimum standard of performance in these areas

by the end of the rating period will result in removal from the course.

Upon successful completion of the Detection Canine Instructor Course, the

student will receive an instructor certification from the CBP Canine Program. This



CBP Canine Program |

certification is valid for a period of three years. To maintain this certification, the

instructor must attend the CBP instructor recertification course every three years

thereafter.

II. Detection Canine Handler Course:

This course is designed to create an operationally ready, field deployable canine

team.

Structure:

This course encompasses both classroom instruction/ and practical hands on field

training. It is seven weeks long.

The classroom portion of the course provides the student with rudimentary

knowledge of the philosophy and methodology utilized in the CBP Canine

Program.

Topics covered include:

• Canine Psychology

• Reward systems for detection canines

• Drives and character traits for detection canines

• Canine record keeping

• Detection canine training methods

® Canine nutrition, first aid, and basic health care

• Diagnosis and problem solving

• National canine policy

• Legal issues and case law study

® Agency liability protection

® Court testimony techniques

• Certification standards



CBP Canine Program |

Method:

The handler student is assigned to a group consisting of two CBP canine

instructors/ one or more student instructors/ and approximately six handler

students. Each student has a pre-trained canine assigned to him. The handler

student and his canine partner constitute a detection canine team.

Each detection canine team is responsible for safely and thoroughly conducting

canine sniffs in a variety of environments. The handler must learn to utilize

correct canine handling techniques, and to correctly interpret his canine's

behavior in the presence of trained odor, and in its absence.

Timeline:

The first three weeks of the Detection Canine Handler Course are dedicated to

classroom instruction. Included in this instruction is practical hands on

experience and proctored study time. Upon successfully passing the academic

portion of the course, the handlers spend the remaining four weeks in hands on

field training. These seven weeks run concurrently with Phase 2 of the Detection

Canine Instructor Course.

Evaluation:

Handler students are evaluated in three ways; academically/ in field training

performance/ and during certification.

1. Academics:

In order for a handler student to successfully complete the academic portion of

the course, they must pass a comprehensive academic exam with a minimum

score of 80 % or higher. In the event of a failure students are advised on points

they failed, allowed to remediate and take another version of the test the

following day. Failure to achieve an 80% or higher on remedial tests will result in

removal from the course.



CBP Canine Program |

2. Field Performance:

The handler student is evaluated daily on the Performance Standard Score Sheet

in thirteen different canine handling categories. Failure to achieve a minimum

average standard of performance in these areas by the end of the rating period

will result in removal from the course.

3. Certification:

The CBP National Canine Policy mandates that for a detection canine team to be

field deployable/ they must hold a current CBP canine team certification. This

certification is administered by CBP canine instructors and consists of seventeen

searches containing fifteen finds. The certification process takes place over two

to three days in a variety of different operational environments. It is a scored

event with restrictive parameters which ensure the legal defensibility of a CBP

canine team's capabilities, and proficiency in detecting trained odors.

Upon successful completion of these three components, the detection canine

team graduates from the course and is certified for a period of one year.

Other Certifications:

Additional certifications from other law enforcement canine organizations are

encouraged, but not required. For non-CBP canine detection teams who are

unable to recertify with a CBP canine instructor, these organization's certifications

are an invaluable resource to the legal defensibility of the team's performance.

Maintenance Training:
t

CBP National Canine Policy also mandates a minimum of sixteen hours of canine

maintenance training per month conducted by a certified CBP canine instructor.

For detection canine teams from other agencies who cannot meet this

requirement/ it is recommended that they obtain and maintain certification with

an additional law enforcement canine organization such as the National Narcotics



CBP Canine Program |

Detector Dog Association (NNDDA) or the North American Police Working Dogs

Association (NAPWDA).

III. Candidate Selection:

The training courses offered by the CBP Canine program are both mentally and

physically challenging. Additionally, the duties of a canine handler or instructor

require a high degree of professionalism and physical ability. Because of these•

factors, great care should be taken in selecting personnel to attend a CBP canine

training program. The factors listed below are recommendations (not

requirements) in choosing a successful candidate:

Prior experience:

• Minimum of four to five years law enforcement experience

• Prior experience as a canine handler

• Prior canine training experience

• Experience as a law enforcement instructor or in public speaking

• High proficiency in oral and written communication

Attitude:

• Ability to work independent of supervision

® Ability to maintain a calm and professional demeanor under stressful

situations

® Flexibility to adapt and respond appropriately to constantly changing

situations

® Exhibit confidence/ decisiveness, and professionalism in dealing with others

and in situations

• Exhibit confidence when dealing with dogs

® Ability to work long and flexible hours including responding to frequent

call-outs



CBP Canine Program |

Physical ability:

® The candidate should be in excellent physical health and display athletic

ability, agility, and coordination

• The candidate should not have fear of heights or enclosed/confined spaces

» The candidate should have no allergies that would impede the execution of

his canine duties

IV. Agency responsibilities:

While CBP offers canine training to outside agencies at no charge, there are costs

associated with the training that the attending agency will incur. Although not all

inclusive, the list below provides the common costs that an agency may

reasonably expect to pay.

Student Costs:

a Travel: Depending on the duty location of the student and the

arrangements made, travel costs such as: Airfare, fuel/ mileage, tolls, hotel

rooms etc. are the responsibility of the employing agency.

• LodginR: Depending on which course is attended/between seven and

twelve weeks of lodging costs (not including travel to or from the facility)

will be incurred for each student.

® Meals: As with any short term training, meals and other authorized

incidental expenses (such as cab fare/ tips, laundry/ personal care products,

etc.) incurred by the student will be the responsibility of the student or

their employing agency.

• Medical Care: If the student is injured while attending the training course/

instructor staff will facilitate first aid or transportation to a medical facility if

warranted. The student will follow the procedures and protocols used for

10



CBP Canine Program |

his or her agency in order to file a claim. The home agency is responsible

for all medical bills.

Canine Costs:

• Acquisition: The agency sending the student(s) to training is responsible for

acquiring their own canines. A sample list of possible canine vendors is

included below.

The outside agency is at liberty to acquire their canines from whatever

source they deem suitable. However/ prior to entering the CBP training

program, each canine will be subject to the CBP selection test to ensure

that the canine possesses the requisite drives and character traits to

perform the duties of a detection canine. Furthermore/ the outside

agency will be responsible for all costs (except local pickup) associated

with transporting the canine to our training facility. (For further assistance

or questions regarding acquisitions please contact CBP Canine Program)

® Kenneling: No cost is associated with housing the canine at our facility

during training.

® Maintenance: The canine's food, medication/ and veterinary costs during

training are the sole responsibility of the outside agency.

• Equipment: Some basic canine equipment (leash, muzzle/ brush) will be

issued to the handler while at the training facility. The outside agency will

be responsible for mission specific canine equipment such as:

o Traffic leads or long lines

o First aid kits

o Collars and/or harness

o Vehicle equipment

o Reward objects

o Training aids

11



CBP Canine Program |

o Specialty equipment

V. Detection Canine Information:

Typical breeds used by CBP:

® Belgian Malinois

® Dutch Shepherd

® German Shepherd

® Labrador Retriever

Odors trained:

• Cocaine

• Heroin

• Marijuana

• Methamphetamine

® Ecstasy

• Concealed Humans (CBP only)

• Currency (CBP only)

® Firearms (CBP only)

Trained indication:

® Passive indication (sit/ down or point)

Reward Methods:

® Reward objects (PVC/ aluminum, rubber/ wood, and copper)

® Verbal and physical praise

12



VI. Canine Vendor List

CBP Canine Program |

1) Alabama Canine Law enforcement Officers TC, Inc (AL)

Vendor Representative: Ricky Farley
Vendor Phone #: 205-310-4164

Vendor Email: alcanine @hiwaav.net

2) American K-9 Detection Services, Inc.(FL)

Vendor Representative: Arielle Tyree

Vendor Phone #: 407-333-8848

Vendor Email: atvree@amk9.com

3) Cobra Canine, LLC (TN)
Vendor Representative: Jeff Franklin

Vendor Phone #: 865-458-4402

Vendor Email: jeff@cobracanine.com

4) East Coast K-9 Academy, LLC(CT)

Vendor Representative: Meridith Vallillo

Vendor Email: meridith@ctk9services.com

5) Hill Country Dog Center, LLC (TX)
Vendor Representative: Michael Clemenson

Vendor Phone #: 830-510-4700

Vendor Email: policedogs@hcdoRcenter.com

6) Hub City Canine Consultants (MS)
Vendor Representative: Jim Wood
Vendor Phone #: 601-264-5785

Vendor Email: hubcitycanineconsulantstSigmail.com

7) iK9, LLC (GA)
Vendor Representative: Lizzie Benecke
Vendor Phone #: 910-964-6091

Vendor Email: lizzie@ik9.com

8) International Canine Exchange (K9 Instincts, Inc.) (Rl)

Vendor Representative: Matt Betts

Vendor Phone #: 401-640-0626

Vendor Email: k9instincts@cox.net

9) K10 Working Dogs, LLC (TX)
Vendor Representative: Emily Achenbach

Vendor Phone #: 210-362-1021

Vendor Email: emily@klOworkinRdoRs.com

10) K9 Working Dogs International, LLC (KS)

Vendor Representative: David Kiewel

Vendor Phone #: 877-880-0102

Vendor Email: dk@)k9wdi.com

11) Kasseburg Canine Training Center (AL)

Vendor Representative: Pam Rogers

Vendor Phone #: 256-379-5697

Vendor Email; kasseburg@aol.com

12) Miami Dade K-9 Services, Inc.(FL)

Vendor Representative: Maria Guzman
Vendor Phone #: 305-378-9035,X102

Vendor Email: k9services(S)bellsouth.net

13) Omega K-9 Services, LLC (VA)

Vendor Representative: Robert Johnson

Vendor Phone #: 866-396-9597 Ext. 700

Vendor Email: robert.johnson@deboreem.com

14) Police Service Dogs, Inc. (FL)

Vendor Representative: Laz Cabrera
Vendor Phone #: 305-274-0057

Vendor Email: psdk9@aol.com

15) PSP K9 (TX)
Vendor Representative: Joe Tovar

Vendor Phone #: 956-599-3308

Vendor Email: itovar@texaspsD.com

16) Southern Police Canine (NC)

Vendor Representative: Mark Mills

Vendor Phone #: 252-903-7880

Vendor Email: spcanine@earthlink,net

17) Tarheel Canine Training, Inc. (NC)

Vendor Representative: Jerry Bradshaw

Vendor Phone #: 919-774-4152

Vendor Email: jbradshaw@>tarheelcanine.com

18) Xtreme Concepts, Inc. (AL)

Vendor Representative: Matthew Pierce
Vendor Email: rn.pierce@xtremeconcetps.com

No endorsement from CBP is implied, simply a list of possible vendors. Q.uestions

regarding the training programs can be answered by contacting: Anthony L.

Young, Assistant Director, Canine Center El Paso 915-231-5300 / Christopher

Dietrich/ Assistant Director/ Canine Center Front Royal 540-631-2600

13



CBP Canine Program |

,f°S^^Sk.. ,»r$^SiSiX

„ , ,..„..„ ..";^3^' Department of Homeland Security ^S3Scy
Customs and Border Protection

Office of Training and Development
CBP Canine Program

PERMITEE WAIVER

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

WHEREAS I _Samantha Metcalf have requested a permit for access to

facilities of the Department of Homeland Security or to be transported in equipment

owned or operated by said Service; and

WHEREAS such permit is granted on condition that I hold the United States

Government, more particularly the said Department of Homeland Security, and any

Government employee, free from any obligation or liability to me, my heirs, executors,

administrators, or assigns, for any personal injury or property loss or damage to me

occurring, from whatever cause, incident to the use of such permit;

IT IS HERERBY AGREED that I accept such permit and the aforesaid condition,

and that I release from liability, and waive all right to claim recovery from, the United

States Government, more particularly the Department of Homeland Security, and any

Government Employee, for any personal injury or property loss or damage to me

occurring, from whatever cause, incident to the use of such permit.

Witness my hand and seal at _Seattle, WA. on December 27th. 2021

/S/ S. Metoalf
(Witness)



CBP Canine Program |

Customs and Border Protection

Office of Training and Development
CBP Canine Program

CANINE KENNELING RELEASE FORM

The undersigned owner or agent of the canine described on this release form has been advised by
the CBP Canine Program that when Police Service Dogs or other canines belonging to the

undersigned owners or agents are boarded, they are placed under a great deal of stress because of

removal from their normal home environment. This stress can cause latent (dormant) physical
conditions such are heart, liver and kidney disorders to become active. In addition, due to the

added stimulation of the other dogs in the kennel facility, the chances of injury are increased.
This can result in illness or death of the canine described below:

Owner of Agent:.

Agency:_

Canine: _ Age:_ Breed: _ Sex:.
The undersigned has read and understands the above, and is the owner or agent for the canine

described herein and agrees not to hold the Department of Homeland Security, Customs and

Border Protection, Office of Training and Development, or the CBP Canine Program nor their

agents, employees or contractors responsible for the illness, injury or death of their canine or for

any expenses incurred because of the illness, injury or death of the canine described herein.

Date Owner or Agent

Canine Program Representative



CBP Canine Program |

Requesting Agency

Official Letterhead

December 27, 2021

Assistant Director

Bldg. 11617 Iron Soldiers Way
Biggs Army Airfield
El Paso, Texas 79916

Dear Sir,

This letter is a request for training at the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office and Training

Development, CBP Canine Program. The Washington State Patrol_would like to send Trooper Samantha

Metcalfto attend the Detection instructor course.

I understand the Washington State Patrol is responsible for the:

• Purchase of the canine.

• Health and vet expenses for the canines.

• Expenses related to lodging (If applicable)
• Expenses related to meals for the student (if applicable)

• Expenses related to student injury (if applicable)

I also understand the canine must be presented for selection testing by CBP Canine Program personnel.

The canine must also be at Canine Center Front Royal/Canine Center El Paso for the pre-train phase of

the class session.

This letter affirms that Samantha Metcalf is a full time law enforcement officer with The Washington

State Patrol and will be on official duty while attending training or utilizing CBP Canine Program facilities.

Sincerely,

(SUPERVISOR name and sianature)
THIS PERSON MUST BE A SUPERIOR
OFFICER TO ATTENDING STUDENT.



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Stahis
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

Student Name: METCALF, SAMANTHA C

Personnel Number: 00705135

Course Code Course Name Completion
Date

Sponsor Hours Status

Training Division - WSP Academy

FRM0324 3RD TR] 2024 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/16/2024

FRM0224 2ND TRI 2024 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 6/12/2024

FRM0124 1 ST TRI 2024 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/17/2024

DTOO 124 1 ST TRI 2024 RAI INFECTIOUS DS/DF/CULTURAL COMP/BIAS 2/28/2024

DT01224 20241 ST TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 2/28/2024

DT02224 2024 1 ST TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 2/28/2024

ITS2024 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2024 1/8/2024

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/5/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/4/2023

FRM0323 3RD TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 10/24/2023

DTO0323 3RD TRI 2023 DV/IFAKVLEGAL/CPR/AED 9/29/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/25/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/18/2023

DT04223 2023 HAZMAT ONLINE 9/12/2023

DT04423 2023 ORGAN TRANSPORT 9/12/2023

DT06323 2023 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE 9/12/2023

DT04523 2023 SB 5453.1 9/12/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/4/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/28/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/14/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/7/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/24/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/17/2023

DT00223 2ND TRJ 2023 IIT/OIS/RTD/ETHICS 7/6/2023

DT01223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 7/6/2023

DT02223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/6/2023

DTO3223 2023 INFECTIOUS DISEASE 7/6/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/3/2023

INS2023 2023 DRIVING IN-SERVICE 6/23/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/19/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/12/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/5/2023

FRM0223 2ND TRI 2023 CONTROLn'ACTICS WEAPONS 6/1/2023

EMP0310 2023 UPDATED PURSUIT LAW AND POLICY 5/30/2023

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

6.0

6.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.3

0.5

0.8

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

E

E

E

E

E

E

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 1 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT07323 ABORTION LAWS AND POLICIES

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRI0101 DRIVER RETRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVIDENCE EXPLOITATION

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVIDENCE EXPLOITATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 123 1 ST TRI 2023 FIRST AID/SPIT SOCK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRI2023 2023 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE

DT03323 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

DT04322 CJTC PATROL OFFICER RESPONSE TO SEXUAL ASSAULT

FRMO 123 1 ST TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT04222 2022 HAZMAT ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4222 2022 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING 2 HOUR

EMP4223 2023 CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING 2 HOUR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

CMP0981 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

5/18/2023

5/15/2023

5/11/2023

5/10/2023

5/2/2023

5/1/2023

4/30/2023

4/28/2023

4/27/2023

4/25/2023

4/24/2023

4/20/2023

4/17/2023

4/13/2023

4/11/2023

4/10/2023

4/6/2023

4/3/2023

3/28/2023

3/27/2023

3/23/2023

3/21/2023

3/20/2023

3/16/2023

3/14/2023

3/13/2023

2/27/2023

2/23/2023

2/20/2023

2/13/2023

2/8/2023

2/8/2023

2/8/2023

2/2/2023

1/23/2023

1/23/2023

1/19/2023

1/19/2023

1/16/2023

1/13/2023

1/9/2023

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

2.0

6.0

0.8

4.0

2.0

2.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 2 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

ITS2023 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023 . 1/2/2023

DT08222 CJTC LETCSA EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION 1/1/2023

DT07222 CJTC LETCSA LGBTQ+CORE COMPETENCY 12/30/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/26/2022

DT09222 2022 3RD TRI UPDATES TO N01 & CC (ONLINE) 12/23/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11 /28/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/14/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/31/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/24/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/17/2022

EMP7160 REMEDY EQUIPMENT TRANSFER TRAINING 10/13/2022

DTO0322 3RD TRI RAI 2022 LEGAL/CPR/AED 10/6/2022

DT06322 2022 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE 10/6/2022

FRM0322 3RD TRI 2022 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/5/2022

INS3122 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING • 10/3/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/29/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/25/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/15/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/8/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/4/2022

FRM2222 2ND TRI 2022 CONTROLH'ACTICS WEAPONS 8/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/25/2022

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/18/2022

DT00222 2ND TRI 2022 RAI LEGAL UPDATE/DV 7/14/2022

DT06222 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING 7/14/2022

DT03222 2022 INFECTIOUS DISEASE 7/14/2022

DT01222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 7/14/2022

DT02222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/14/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/11,2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/17/2022

FRM0622 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN REDEPLOYMENT 4/14/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/11/2022

DTO0122 1STTRI2022COV-CONC/EFFCOMM/DEADLYFORCE/ELEC 4/8/2022
VEHIC/IFAK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/4/2022

LEG2022 2022 UPDATES TO USE OF FORCE AND DEADLY FORCE LAWS 4/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/28/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/24/2022

EMP2927 LIVESCAN FINGERPRINT ROLLING TECHNIQUES 3/21/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/21,2022

WSP

CJTC

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1.0

2.3

2.3

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

6.0

0.5

6.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.3

1.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 3 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

FRMO 122 1 ST TRI 2022 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

FRM0622 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN REDEPLOYMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EME2501 HOW TO OUTSMART YOUR UNCONSCIOUS BIAS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2022 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022

EMP4222 2022 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING 2 HOUR

DT02122 ASSIGNING AXON CAMERAS AND SAVING THE EVIDENCE

DTO 1122 AXON BODY CAM/CAPTURE APP USER TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC

CMP0889 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022

LEG2121 UNIFORM ELECTRONIC RECORDATION OF CUSTODIAL
INTERROGATIONS

DT03321 2021 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

DT04321 2021 MOBILE RADIO TRAINING ONLINE

DTO5321 2021 ETHICS TRAINING ONLINE

DTO6321 2021 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

DT07321 2021 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TRAINING ONLINE

DRI2021 2021 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00321 3RD TRI RAI 2021 LEGAL/POLICE REFORM

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT05221 WSP AVAILABILITY AND RESPONSE ALERTS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0321 3RD TRI 2021 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INS2021 2021 DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

3/15/2022

3/14/2022

3/14/2022

2/28/2022

2/22/2022

2/21/2022

2/14/2022

2/7/2022

1/31/2022

1/29/2022

1/21/2022

1/16/2022

1/11/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/1/2022

12/29/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/20/2021

12/13/2021

11/29/2021

11/24/2021

11/22/2021

11/15/2021

11/1/2021

10/18/2021

10/11/2021

10/4/2021

9/27/2021

9/20/2021

9/20/2021

9/8/2021

9/7/2021

9/6/2021

8/19/2021

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

THOMAS LUNDIN

SHAUN CASAVANT

6.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

1.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

2.0

1.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

0.8

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 4 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p

_x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06221 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

LEG2021 2021 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CHANGES

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0221 2ND TRI 202 1 CONTROLH-ACTICS WEAPONS

EME0239 ACTIVE SHOOTER LEVEL 1 ALERRT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT01121 2021 BRADY/POTENTIAL IMPEACHMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00221 2ND TRI 2021 RAI HSI/MARUUANA TRANSPORT/INFECT DIS

DT04221 2021 HAZMAT ONLINE

DT01221 2021 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02221 2021 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0121 1ST TRI 2021 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

DT02321 STATE V BLAKE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MADWENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP2370 2021 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING-2 HOUR

DT00121 1ST TR] 2021 IGNIT INTERLOCK/MOBILE
VIDEO/SMD/NEWHALL/MJ/ITA

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2021 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2021

EMP4113 DOT TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX USE

CMP0888 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2021 REFRESHER

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ADM0618 2021 K9 RECORDS MANAGEMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT02220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

DTO 1220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

-1FECT DIS

fG-2 HOUR

ER

Page 5 of 25

8/16/2021

8/13/2021

8/9/2021

8/2/2021

7/26/2021

7/22/2021

7/19/2021

7/16/2021

7/15/2021

7/5/2021

6/28/2021

6/21/2021

6/21/2021

6/14/2021

5/24/2021

5/18/2021

5/18/2021

5/18/2021

5/18/2021

5/17/2021

5/10/2021

5/3/2021

4/8/2021

4/7/2021

3/22/2021

3/8/2021

3/5/2021

2/19/2021

2/15/2021

2/1/2021

1/28/2021

1/28/2021

1/26/2021

1/25/2021

1/18/2021

1/18/2021

1/11/2021

12/14/2020

12/10/2020

12/10/2020

THOMAS LUNDIN

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

KCSO/JTATT

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

THOMAS LUNDIN

WSP

WSP-KING ST STATION

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

DES

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

6.0

16.0

4.0

4.0

1.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.8

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

2.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

0.3

1.0

4.0

0.8

6.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INS0220 2020 IN-SERVICE USE OF FORCE 12/10/2020

DT00320 3RDTRIRAIDV/LEGAL/1STAID/CPR/AED 12/10/2020

FRM0320 3RD TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 12/3/2020

INS0320 2020 FIREARMS IN-SERVICE 12/3/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11 /23/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/9/2020

DUI2015 E-DUI SECTOR TRAINING 11/8/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MArNTENANCE 11/2/2020

DT03120 IMMIGRATION & WSP POLICY - COMMISIONED 10/31/2020

DT01220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 10/30/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/26/2020

DTO 1120 ARREST-DETENTION OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRANTS 10/1 9/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/19/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/5/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/21/2020

DEF0061 TSA SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION TRAINING 8/24/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/10/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/3/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/27/2020

FRM0220 2ND TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 7/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/13/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/15/2020

DT00220 2ND TRI REGIONAL OFFICER SAFETY/INFECTIOUS 6/15/2020
DIS/HAZMAT/HEMP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/8/2020

TEC 1218 MOTOROLA APX RADIO FAMILIARIZATION TRAINING 5/30/2020

EMP3229 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 5/24/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/18/2020

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE HANDLER BASIC 5/16/2020

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 5/11,2020

FRMO 120 1 ST TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/27/2020

EMP2330 2020 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING-2 HOUR 3/5/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/2/2020

DTOO 120 1 ST TRI 2020 DRIVE AVELL/FISH&WILDLIFE VIOL/RTD UOLF 2/28/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/17/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MArNTENANCE 2/10/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/27/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2020

CMP0887 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2020 REFRESHER 1/8/2020

WSP 2.0 P

WSP 5.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 2.0 P

WSP NORTHRUP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 5.0 P

WSP 0.8 P

WSP 4.0 P

1.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 4.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 5.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

FCC-TSA 2.0 P

WSP-CORSON DOT 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP-AUBURN 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 0.3 P

WSP 4.0 P

400.0 P

WSP - HRD 2.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

CJTC 2.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 1.0 P

Page 6 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/16/2019

DT00319 3RD TR] REGIONAL IFAK/LEGAL/ETHICSH'RUCK ENFORCEMENT 12/13/201 9

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/9/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,4/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/30/2019

FRM0319 3RD TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 9/4/2019

DTO 1319 3RD TRI 2019 HAZMAT ONLINE 9/2/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/26/2019

FRM0219 2ND TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 8/22/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/19/2019

DT00219 FIT & NUTR/INF DIS/SMD 8/16/2019

DT01219 20192NDTRIFITTESTHEPAMASK • 8/16/2019

DT02219 2019 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 8/16/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/5/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1/2019

EMP2889 2019 CRISIS FNTERVENTIONREFRESHER-2 HOUR 6/30/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/24/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/17/2019

EMP2519 CIT CASE LAW UPDATE CRITICAL ANALYSIS OF FORCE 6/14/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/10/2019

INS2019 2019 DRIVING IN-SERVICE 5/31,2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/20/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/6/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/29/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/15/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/18/2019

INV0005 K9 PUBLIC CONTACT 3/18/20.19

INV0005 K9 BITE INCIDENT PREVENTION & AFTERMATH 3/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/11/2019

DT00119 2019 1ST TRI WRK ZN SFTY/COBAN PLCY UPDT/DEPL BAG/DV/LGL 3/8/2019

FRM0119 1 ST TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 3/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/11/2019

ITS2019 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2019 1/23/2019

CMP0886 WAST IT SECURITY AWARENESS-2019 REFRESHER 1/21/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/31/2018

FRM0318 3RD TRI 2018 CONTROUTACTICS WEAPONS 12/21/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/17/2018

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.0

0.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

E

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 7 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/19/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/29/2018

DT00318 HMN TRFFCKNG/LEGAL UPDT/OFF SFTYAVLLNSS/STRSS MGMT 10/1 8/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/15/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/1/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/24/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/10/2018

EMP2862 2017/2018 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING - 2 HOUR 8/30/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/27/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/6/2018

EMP2128 ARREST/DETENTION OF ILLEGAL ALIENS 8/3/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 7/30/2018

EMP3311 CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION TRAINING 6/30/2018

DT00218 2ND TRI 2018 INFECTIOUS DISASES/FIRSTAID/CPR 6/21/2018

DTO 1218 2NDTRI2018RAIHEPAMASKFITTEST 6/21/2018

DT02218 2ND TRI GAS FIT MASK 6/21/2018

DT03218 2ND TRI ENVIRO CRIMES/CIINVESTIGATIVE PROCESS 6/21/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/18/2018

FRM0218 2ND TRI 2018 CONTROLH-ACTICS WEAPONS 6/7/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/4/2018

INS2018 2018 CTW IN-SERVICE 6/1/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/7/2018

FRM0118 1 ST TRI 2018 CTW/PISTOL TRANSITION . 4/25/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/16/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/2/2018

DTOO 118 2018 1 ST TR] RAI/OFFCRWELL/SUICPREV/POLBIAS/DV/UOF 3/30/20 18

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/5/2018

DT02217 2017 2ND TRIRAI TOW AND IMPOUND (ONLINE) 3/1/2018

DT05217 NALOXONE-ONLINE TRAINING 3/1/2018

CMP0884 WAST IT SECURITY AWARENESS-2018 REFRESHER 3/1/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/26/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/5/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1,29/2018

ITS2018 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2018 1/16/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/15/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/8/2018

INV0005 . EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/1/2018

EMP2856 CJTC CRISIS INTERVENTION TRAINING-8 HOUR 12/15/2017

EMP2820 CJTC CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING- 40 HOUR 12/1 5/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/13/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,9/2017

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

CJTC

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

0.5

4.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

40.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 8 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

FRM0317 3RD TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 11/6/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,6/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/23/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/16/2017

DT00317 2017 3RD TRILEGAL,ANMLDISTR,TASER,NARCAN,HAZMAT 10/13/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/2/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/25/2017

INS2017 TROOPER/SERGEANT IN-SERVICE 9/5/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/4/2017

DT00217 2017 2ND TRI RAI INF DISEASES,SMD,ETHICS,ASSET SEIZURE 8/25/20 17

DT01217 20172NDTRIRAIFITTESTHEPAMASK 8/25/2017

DT04217 2017 2ND TRIRAI FIT TEST GAS MASK 8/25/2017

EME2200 MARITIME SECURITY: HANDLING SENSITIVE SECURITY INF 8/21/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/21,2017

FRM1217 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - ONLINE 8/14/2017

FRM1317 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - PRACTICAL 8/14/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/24/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/17/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE - 6/26/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/19/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/5/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/22/2017

FRM0217 2ND TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 5/18/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/15/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/24/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/18/2017

DTO1117 2017 1ST TR] RAI - IBIS FAMILIARIZATION 4/17/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/27/2017

DT00117 2017 1ST TRIRAI- 3/23/2017
DV/STOPSTICK/MC/EVACPROC/OFFSFTYAVRNGWAYVEH

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/6/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/20/2017

FRM0117 1 ST TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 2/16/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/6/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 1/23/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/2/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/19/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/5/2016

DT00316 2016 3RD TRI RAI-LEGAL/HAZMATAVELLNESS/EDPS/EMERGPREP 12/1/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/31/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/24/2016

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/HSD

WSP/HENKEL

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

0.4

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 9 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Bnrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/17/2016

INS0161 2016 HOMELAND SECURITY IN-SERVICE 10/13/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/19/2016

FRM0316 2016 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 9/16/2016

INS4114 OFFICER AWARENESS-2016 CTW IN-SERVICE 8/31/2016

INS4113 USE OF FORCE - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE 8/31,2016

INS4112 PROCEDURAL JUSTICE-2016 CTWFN-SERVICE 8/31/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/22/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/17/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/14/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/25/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/18/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/14/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/7/2016

INV0004 CANINE INSTRUCTORS SCHOOL/U.S. BORDER PATROL 6/30/2016

DT00216 2016 2ND TRI FIRST AID CPRAED/ACTIVETHREAT/INF 6/10/2016
DIS/TOURNQT

DTO1216 20162NDTRIHEPAMASKTESTPIT 6/10/2016

DT02216 2016 2ND TRI GAS MASK TEST FIT 6/10/2016

EME1114 NATIONAL SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTFNG 5/29/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE . 5/22/2016

INV0907 NEW EVIDENCE PROCEDURES 5/20/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/16/2016

FRM0216 2016 2ND TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/26/2016

FRM0116 1 ST TRI 2016 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 4/25/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/18/2016

[NV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/4/2016

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 3/21/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/7/2016

DTOO 116 2016 1 ST TRI RAI- ULFRW/COPBLK/DOMVIOL/OMG/LEGUP/DECF 2/5/20 16

TRA0150 SECTOR USER 1/26/2016

DTO3315 2015 3RD TRI REG. ONLINE TRAINING-CITE CASE FILE 12/30/2015
MANAGEMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/17/2015

TRA0150 SECTOR USER 12/10/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/3/2015

INS2015 2015 COMMISSIONED DRIVING IN-SERVICE 11/25/2015

DT00315 20153RDTRIMESTERRAI-SOVREIGNCITIZNS/HUM 11/23/2015
TRAFFCKING/HZMAT

DT01315 2015 3RD TRIRAI-ETHICS/USE OF FORCE THOUGHT • 11/23/2015
PROCESS/LEGAL

FRM0315 2015 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 11/19/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/12/2015

WSP 4.0 P

WSP/HSD 8.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

US BORDER PATROL 110.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WASPC 13.0 E

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 13.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 2.5 P

WSP 2.5 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

Page 10 of 25



ReportlD:TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0046 HSD STAGE 3 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING 11/10/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/15/2015

DT002I5 2015 2ND TRIRAI-SOCMEDIA^V/AMBUSH/INFECTIOUS DISEASES ' 10/14/2015

DT01215 20152NDTRIRAI-HEPAMASKFITTESTmG 10/14/2015

DT02215 2015 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 10/14/2015

DT05215 2015 2ND TRIRAI ONLINE-IT SECURITY AWARENESS/ALLWSP 9/16/2015

EMP2794 DES ONLINE - WA STATE SMALL PURCHASES 9/15/2015

EMP2795 WA STATE PURCHASING/PROCUREMENT ETHICS DES ONLINE 9/15/2015

DT06215 2015 2ND TRIRAILMS-STATE SECURITY AWARENESS/ALLWSP 9/15/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 9/10/2015

FRM0215 2015 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 8/27/2015

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/2/2015

DT04215 2015 2ND TRI ONLINE - OFFICER SAFETY RADIO 6/30/20 15
COMMUNICATIONS

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 6/30/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/11/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/4/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/21/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/16/2015

FRM0115 20151 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/10/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/2/2015

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING 3/28/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/19/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/12/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/19/2015

DT00115 2015 1ST TRIRAI-UOF/SMD/OPENCARRY/EDGDWPNS/DSTRCD 2/13/2015
DRVNG

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/9/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/5/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/22/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/8/2015

DT07314 20143RDTRRAIONLINE-INFOGOVERNANCE/RECORDSMGMT 12/19/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/18/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/20/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/6/2014

FRM0314 3RD TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/23/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/16/2014

DT00314 2014 3RD TRIMESTERRAI-LEGAL UPDTE/GANGUPDTE/HAZMAT 10/9/2014

DT01314 2014 3RD TRIRAI-COUNTRJNTSAVISNOVRVW/BHO/HIDDN 10/9/2014
COMPRTMNTS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/2/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/25/2014

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

DES

DES

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP-HRD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

1.0

0.5

1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.3

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

E

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 11 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DUI2014 DUI MANDATORY IN CUSTODY HOLD

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP0355 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #4 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

FRM0214 2ND TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT05214 2014 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE COMMISS-SRCH WRNTS-MAGISTRATE
ACCESS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT03214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - FIRST AID/CPR REFRESHER

DT02214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - mF DISEASES/STREAMLIGHT
FLASHLIGHT

DT01214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - GAS MASK FIT TESTING

DT00214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP0351 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #2 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

EMP0353 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #3 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2014 2014 TROOPERS/SERGEANTS IN-SERVICE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00114 2014 1ST TRI RAI-DV/LTHL FRC/RTRN TO DTY/ARRST/DTNT
AL/TARS

DT01114 2014 1 ST TRI RAI-HIGH RSK STPS/3D PLSTC GUNS/IN-CAR VID
PRCD

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0313 2013 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

FRM0114 1ST TR1MESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP0349 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #1 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06313 2013 3RD TRI RAI ONLINE COMMISSIONED - MANDATORY DUI
BOOKING

9/18/2014

9/3/2014

8/24/2014

8/21/2014

8/14/2014

8/2/2014

7/24/2014

7/9/2014

7/3/2014

6/19/2014

6/16/2014

6/2/2014

5/30/2014

5/30/2014

5/30/2014

5/30/2014

5/19/2014

5/9/2014

5/5/2014

4/21/2014

4/16/2014

4/16/2014

4/7/2014

4/3/2014

3/17/2014

3/7/2014

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

6.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.5

1.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

9.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

3/7/2014 WSP 1.5

3/3/2014

1/23/2014

1/23/2014

1/21/2014

1/6/2014

12/23/2013

12/16/2013

12/16/2013

11/25/2013

10/21/2013

10/9/2013

WSP

MARK SOPER

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 12 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/16/2013 WSP

DT05313 2013 3RD TRIONLINE/PLAN FOR PROGRESS-ALL WSP 9/14/2013 WSP
EMPLOYEES

DTO0313 20133RDTRIRAI-SVRGNCTZNS/EDP/LEG/ETHICS/HZMTmNT 9/13/2013 WSP
MTR

EMP0162 OFF DUTY EMPLOYMENT - COMMISSIONED OFFICERS 9/6/2013 WSP

INS2013 2013 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE 8/28/2013 JAMES ARNOLD

DTO5213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-GOVERNMENT TO GOVERNMENT ONLINE (ALL 8/26/2013 WSP
WSP)

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/26/2013 WSP

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/5/2013 WSP

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/22/2013 WSP

FRM0213 2013 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 7/18/2013 WSP

LEG0512 SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 7/5/2013 WSP D2

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1/2013 WSP

DT03213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 6/27/2013 WSP

DTO2213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-SPEED MEASURING DEVICE REFRESHER 6/27/2013 WSP

DT00213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-SPECIAL INVEST SECTION/ACTJVE SHOOTER 6/27/2013 WSP

DT04213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 6/27/2013 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/27/2013 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/15/2013 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/1/2013 WSP

EMP2600 AUTO THEFT CROSS TRAINING 3/29/2013 WSP

DTO 1213 2013 1 ST TRI REGIONAL ONLINE: OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT 3/22/2013 WSP

DT00113 2013 1ST TRI REG-OFFICR SFTY/DV/INFECT 3/13/2013 WSP
DIS/HEALTH&WELLNESS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/4/2013 WSP

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/18/2013 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2013 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/21/2013 WSP

FRM0113 2013 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 1/17/2013 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/8/2013 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/17/2012 WSP

FRM0312 2012 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 12/14/2012 WSP

DT04312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-HAZMAT ONLINE 12/10/2012 WSP

DTO6312 2012 3RD TRI ONLINE 1-502 GUIDANCE FOR LAW OFFICERS 12/10/2012 WSP

DT03312 2012 3RD TRIREGIONAL-FIELD INFORMATION REPORT UPDATE 12/7/2012 WSP

DT00312 2012 3RD TRI RAI-LTH FRC/RT WRK/LEG/TAC COM/BTH SLT/GUN 12/7/2012 WSP
SFTY

DTO 1312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION 12/7/2012 WSP

INV1077 FUSION LIAISON OFFICER INTERMEDIATE 11/20/2012 HSD

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/19/2012 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/15/2012 WSP

4.0

0.5

6.0

0.5

1.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

3.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

2.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

80.0

0.5

5.0

4.0

4.0

0.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

1.0

0.5

5.0

0.3

16.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 13 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/1,2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/17/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/10/2012

DT05212 2ND TRI RAI - SCHOOL BUS INSPECTIONS (ONLINE) 8/16/201 2
COMMISSIONED

DT05312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-201 2 EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDE 8/1 6/2012
ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/13/2012

DT02312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL ONLINE FELONY DUI UPDATE 8/7/201 2

DT03212 2012 2ND TRI INJURY/EXPOSURE REPORT ONLINE 8/7/2012

DT03112 2012 1ST TRI ONLINE - 9TH CIRCUIT TASER UPDATE 8/7/2012

DT01112 20121 ST TRIRAI ONLINE-HEALTH &WELLNESS 8/7/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/16/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/3/2012

INS2012 2012 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION #27) 7/2/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE 6/18/2012

FRM0212 2012 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 6/8/2012

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 5/31,2012
MAINTENANCE

EME053 9 LAW ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBING INCIDENTS 5/29/20 12

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 5/21,2012
MAINTENANCE

DT01212 2012 2ND TRI RAI - FIRST AID/CPR REFRESHER 5/17/2012

DT07212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 5/17/2012

DT00212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-ELECTRIC VEHICLES/INF DISEASE 5/17/2012

DT02212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 5/17/2012

INVOOI5 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING 5/16/2012

DT01112 2012 1ST TRI RAI ONLINE- HEALTH & WELLNESS 4/16/2012

DT02112 2012 1ST TRI RAI ONLINE- SECURING PERSONAL INFORMATION 4/16/2012

DT04212 2012 2ND TR1 SEARCH INCIDENT TO ARREST ONLINE 4/16/2012

DT03112 2012 1ST TRI ONLINE - 9TH CIRCUIT TASER UPDATE 4/16/2012

HAZ0032 HOMEMADE EXPLOSIVES DEVICES AWARENESS 4/1/2012

FRM0112 20121 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 2/24/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/20/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/13/2012

DT00112 2012 1ST TRI COMM UPDT/DV/C/C/LEG/18 WHLS/INS FR/ 1 POT 2/3/2012
METH

INV0021 EAST NARCOTICS K-9 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 1/23/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/9/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/16/2011

FRM0311 2011 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 12/15/201 1

DT04311 ETHICS ONLINE TRAINING-COMMISSIONED 12/9/2011

TRA0071 PRETEXT TRAFFIC STOP (STATE VS. ARREOLA) ONLINE 12/9/201 1

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

NEW MEXICO TECH

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

0.5

4.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

0.5

400.0

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.5

8.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

5.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

,p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 14 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT07211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- COOP 12/9/2011

DTO0311 2011 3RD TRI REG-TAR UPDAT/COVER&CONCEAL/LEGAL 12/9/2011
UPDATE

DTO 1311 2011 3RD TRI REG- SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 12/9/20 11

DT04311 ETHICS ONLINE TRAINING-COMMISSIONED 12/9/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/5/2011

DT09211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPEED MEASURING DEVICE 11,30/2011
REFRESHER

DTO6211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPIT SOCK HOOD 11 ,30/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/21/2011

DT05211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE-SAFETY EQUIPMENT REFRESHER 11/10/2011

DUI2011 DUI IMPOUND LAW UPDATE 11/10/2011

DT09211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE-SPEED MEASURING DEVICE 11/10/2011
REFRESHER

DT06211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPIT SOCK HOOD 11/10/2011

IAD-SAR SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING (SAR) 11/10/2011

DT06211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE-SPIT SOCK HOOD 11/10/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/7/2011

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/17/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/17/2011

FRM0427 ACTIVE SHOOTER PHASE III 9/28/2011

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT 9/19/2011

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT 9/9/201 1

FRM0211 2011 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 8/19/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/25/2011

DUI2011 DUI IMPOUND LAW UPDATE 7/22/2011

DT07211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- COOP 7/22/2011

DT09211 20 II 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPEED MEASURING DEVICE 7/22/2011
REFRESHER

DTO5211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SAFETY EQUIPMENT REFRESHER 7/22/2011

DT06211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPIT SOCK HOOD 7/22/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/11/2011

DT01211 2011 2ND TRI REG-GAS MASK TESTING 6/24/2011

DTO2211 2011 2ND TRI REG- HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 6/24/2011

DT00211 2011 2ND TR] REG- HAZMAT/EDGD WEPN DEF/OFF SAFE/AMB/M 6/24/2011
H/TLP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/20/2011

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT 6/6/20 11

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 6/6/2011

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT 5/16/2011

INV0133 TERRORIST SURVEILLANCE AWARENESS, DETECTION & 5/10/2011
PREVENTION

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT 5/2/201 I

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT 4/25/20 11

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HSD

WSP

WSP

1.0

2.5

2.0

1.0

4.0

1.0

0.3

4.0

0.3

0.5

1.0

0.3

0.5

0.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

1.0

0.3

0.3

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

18.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 15 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INS2011 2011 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE 4/8/2011

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT 4/4/201 1

INV0043 WSP HSD 201 1 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE IN-SERVICE 3/15/2011

FRM0111 2011 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 3/10/2011

EME3500 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING-LINE OFFICER TRAINING 3/1/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/22/2011

DT01111 2011 1ST TRIREG-DOMVIOL/INFECTDIS/HUMANTRAF/COL 2/18/2011
PLATE/UD

INV0021 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2011

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT 1/17/2011

DTO0310 '20103RDTRIREGIONAL/CSA2010ANDFIRUPDATE 12/7/2010

DT01310 BLOCKING PROCEDURES AT ROADWAY INCIDENTS 12/7/2010

DT02310 2010 3RD TRI REGIONAL/ONLINE HAZMAT REFRESHER 12/7/2010

DT03310 20103RDTRIREGIONAL/ONLINEEDP-COMMISSIONED 12/7/2010

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 12/6/2010
MAINTENANCE

FRM0310 2010 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 11/19/2010

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 11/1/2010
MAINTENANCE

EME0531 VATS-SHCAT AND PRO REFRESHER 10/21/2010

INV0005 WSPHSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 9/20/2010
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSPHSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 9/13/2010
MAINTENANCE

FRM0210 2010 SECOND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 8/13/2010
QUALS

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 8/2/20 10
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSPHSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 7/19/2010
MAINTENANCE

INV0021 CANINE NARCOTICS MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 7/12/2010

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 6/21/2010
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 6/7/2010
MAINTENANCE

DT02210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/ONLINE FIRST AID CPR/AED/INFEC 5/25/201 0
DISEASE

DT00210 2010 2ND TRIREGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA 5/25/2010

DTO 1210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING GAS MASK 5/25/20 10

DT03210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/SEARCH-CONSENT-INCIDENT ARREST- 5/25/2010
WARRANT

DT00210 2010 2ND TRIREGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA 5/21/2010

DTO 1210 2010 2ND TR] REGIONAL/FIT TESTING GAS MASK 5/2 1,2010

DT03210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/SEARCH-CONSENT-INCIDENT ARREST- 5/21/2010
WARRANT

INS2010 2010 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE 5/20/20 10

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 5/3/2010
MAINTENANCE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/DOH

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1.0

4.0

16.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

4.5

4.0

4.0

1.0

2.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.5

0.5

0.5

3.5

0.5

0.5

3.5

7.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 16 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

JNV0005 WSPHSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 4/19/2010
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 3/22/201 0
MAINTENANCE

FRM0110 2010 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 3/12/2010

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 3/1/2010
MAINTENANCE

DTOO 110 2010 1ST TRI REGIONAL/PUB DISCLOSURE/LEGAL/OFF SAFETY/DV 2/22/2010

DTO 1110 2010 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/HOMELAND SECURITY 2/22/2010

FRM0425 ACTIVE SHOOTER PHASE II 2/12/2010

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 2/8/201 0
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 2/1/2010
MAINTENANCE

FRM1309 2009 3RD TRI CWT/CROWD CONTROL ON-LINE 1/26/2010

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 1/18/2010
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 1/18/2010
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 1/4/2010
MAINTENANCE

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 12/31/2009

DT00309 3RD TRI REO/HAZMAT REFRESH/SUICIDE BOMBER/GANGS/OFFIC 12/11/2009
SAFETY

DT01309 3RD TRI REGIONAL/STANDARDIZED FIELD SOBRIETY 12/11/2009
REFRESHER-DRE

EMP3006 DIVERSITY AWARENESS /ONLINE 12/1 1/2009

DT02309 3RDTRIMESTERREGIONAL/EMERGENCYPREPAREDNESS/ON- 12/11/2009
LINE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 12/7/2009
MAINTENANCE

FRM0309 2009 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICS&WEAPONS/SMITH&WESSON 11/19/2009
TRANSITION

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 11/1 6/2009
MAINTENANCE

INV0024 WSP HSD STAGE 3 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING 11/1 4/2009

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 11/2/2009
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/22/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE . 10/19/2009

INV0005 HSD BI-MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 10/5/2009

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 8/3/2009
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 7/20/2009
MAINTENANCE

DT00209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/POPS REFRESHER 7/17/2009

DT02209 2ND TRI REG/DOM VIO/LEGAL/DOC/CVD/HEALTH WELLNESS 7/17/2009

DT01209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES/FIT TEST HEPA MASK 7/17/2009

DTO3209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/17/2009

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

8.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

3.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.5

0.5

0.3

4.0

6.0

4.0

1,115.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

4.0

1.0

2.5

1.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

Page 17 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INS2009 2009 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE/DRIVING SIMULATOR 7/15/2009

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 7/6/2009
MAINTENANCE

INV0010 WSP HSD STAGE 3 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 6/16/2009

INV0005 WSPHSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 6/15/2009
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 HSD BI-MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 6/1/2009

INVOO 10 WSP HSD STAGE 3 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 5/20/2009

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 5/18/2009
MAINTENANCE

FRM0209 2009 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 5/7/2009

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 5/4/2009
MAINTENANCE

HAZ0073 DOMESTIC NUCLEAR DETECTION OFFICE PERSONAL RADIATION 4/28/2009
DETECTO

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 4/23/2009
MAINTENANCE

FRMO 109 2009 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 4/2/2009

DTOO 109 2009 1 ST TRI REG/FIRS, HUMAN TRAF.HEALTH WELLNESS.CERT 3/26/2009

DTO 1109 2009 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 3/26/2009

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/23/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/18/2009

INV0005 HSD BI-MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 3/2/2009

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 2/17/2009
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9 2/9/2009
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 HSD BI-MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE

INS0055 WSP HOMELAND SECURITY DIV 2009 BOMB DOG IN-SERVICE

DT03308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/DRUG RECOGNITION - ON-LINE

DT02308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/HAZARDOUS MATERIALS UPDATE - ON-
LINE

INV0005 HSD BI-MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE

FRM0308 2008 3RD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INS2008 2008 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9 11/3/2008
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

DT01308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/LEGAL UPDATES/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 10/31/2008

DT00308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/USE OF FORCE/HEALTH & WELLNESS 10/3 1/2008

INV0005 WSP USD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 10/20/2008
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 HSD BI-MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 10/6/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 9/22/2008

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

2/2/2009

1/28/2009

1/15/2009

1/15/2009

1/5/2009

12/14/2008

12/8/2008

11/26/2008

11/20/2008

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wso

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

2.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

8.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

16.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

4.0

2.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

Page 18 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0208 2008 2ND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE
MAINTENANCE

HAZ0270 PERSONAL RADIATION DETECTOR

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE

DT00208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES

DTO 1208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/HEALTH & WELLNBSS

DTO2208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK

DTO2208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA

DT03208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIRST AID/CPR

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9
MAINT.H'ATP/HMTD

FRM0108 2008 1ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS

DTO0108 2008 1ST TRI REGIONAL/INTERVIEW TECHNIQUE/STATEMENT
ANALYSIS

DTO 1108 2008 1 ST TR1 REGIONAUTRAFFIC STOP SPANISH
UPDATE/REFRESHER

DT02108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/RIOT CONTROL

DEF0776 TASER ENERGY WEAPON USERS

DEF0780 X26 TASER EXPOSURE

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE
MAINTENANCE

DT03108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONA/EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED PERSONS

HAZ0420 K-9 HSD STAGE 3 LARGE ODOR

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE
MAINTENANCE

CMP0821 INFORMATION SECURITY AWARENESS/CD REVIEW

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE

DT00307 2007 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/TRAFFIC STOP SPANISH

FRM0307 2007 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS

HAZ0860 SUIGIDE BOMBER RESPONSE

9/8/2008

8/11/2008

8/7/2008

7/24/2008

7/7/2008

7/3/2008

6/20/2008

6/5/2008

5/28/2008

5/28/2008

5/28/2008

5/28/2008

5/28/2008

5/16/2008

5/2/2008

4/18/2008

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

3.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

4/4/2008

1/4/2008

12/31/2007

12/21/2007

12/14/2007

12/13/2007

12/13/2007

WSP

WSP

WSP ITD

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

3/27/2008

3/20/2008

3/20/2008

3/20/2008

3/13/2008

3/13/2008

3/6/2008

2/15/2008

2/1/2008

2/1/2008 •

1/25/2008

1/21/2008

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

5.0

2.5

1.5

1.3

8.0

0.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

4.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

6.0

3.0

p

p

p

p

p

Page 19 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 WSP HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE
MAINTENANCE

DTO2207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS AND/OR HEPA MASK

mV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRE2007 DRE IN-SERVICE 2007

INV0005 WSP HSD EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TAT/HMTD
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE
MAINTENANCE

EME0805 WSP HOMELAND SECURITY DIVISION STAGE 3 LARGE ODOR

FRM0207 2007 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS

DT01207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES

DT03207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/ SEIZURE/GANGS/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

DT00207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/HAZMAT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 BI-MONTHLY BOMB DOG MAINT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP3000 DIVERSITY AWARENESS 2007/M.E.E.T.

DT00107 1ST TRIMESTER REGIONAL:SEARCH/LEGAL/COLLISION/OFFICER
SAFETY

INS0050 K-9 IN-SERVICE

FRM0107 2007 1 ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE - ADDITIONAL
MAINT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE/HSD REGION 2

INS2007 2007 SERGEANTS/TROOPERS IN-SERVICE

INV0005 HSD BI-MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0306 2006 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS

DTO 1306 3RD TRI REGIONAL/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ENFORCEMENT/FOOT
PURSUITS

DT00306 3RD TRI REGIONAL/LEGAL/DRUG
INTEKDICTION/HAZMAT/TERRORISM

11/8/2007

11/3/2007

10/23/2007

10/19/2007

10/11/2007

10/3/2007

9/7/2007

8/17/2007

8/3/2007

7/20/2007

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/DRE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

7/6/2007 WSP 4.0

6/27/2007

6/22/2007

6/21/2007

6/21/2007

6/21/2007

6/1/2007

5/24/2007

5/18/2007

5/11/2007

4/27/2007

4/20/2007

4/6/2007

3/30/2007

3/29/2007

3/23/2007

3/8/2007

3/2/2007

2/16/2007

2/12/2007

2/2/2007

1/19/2007

1/4/2007

12/14/2006

12/8/2006

12/8/2006

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

0.5

3.5

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

3.5

4.0

16.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

2.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 20 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0021 NARCOTICS CANINE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE

mS2006 2006 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION #18)

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRE2006 DRE IN-SERVICE 2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 VATS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE

FRM0206 2006 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS

INV0021 NARCOTICS CANINE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE

COL0028 POLICE TRAFFIC COLLISION REPORT FORM/CD REVIEW

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRE0750 IMPAIRED MOTORCYCLE OPERATOR DETECTIONWIDEO REVIEW

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP7085 WATER SURVIVA17VATS

INV0005 VATS BOMB DOG MAINTENANCE TRAINFNG

DT00206 INFECTIOUS DISEASE/HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DT02206 FIRST AID/CPR

DT03206 SUICIDE PREVENTION

DTO4206 PROTECTIVE GAS MASK FIT TESTING

DT05206 RIOT CONTROL

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP 1000 WOMEN IN POLICING SEMINAR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 106 2006 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/FACE - FIREARM CRIME ENFORCEMENT

DTO 1106 2006 1 ST TR] REGIONAL/COMM VEHICLE TRAFF STOP
SAFETYH-AR

ICS0700 NIMS (NAT'L INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM): AN
INTRODUCTION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 K-9 MONTHLY MAINTENANCE TRAINING

INV0005 K-9 MONTHLY TRAINING

FRM0106 2006 1ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATION

FRM0305 2005 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS

DT00305 2005 3RD TRI REGION/INFECTIOUS DISEASE

12/7/2006

11/22/2006

11/16/2006

11/3/2006

10/17/2006

10/6/2006

10/5/2006

9/17/2006

9/1/2006

8/18/2006

8/17/2006

8/4/2006

7/31/2006

7/21/2006

6/30/2006

6/15/2006

6/7/2006

6/2/2006

5/25/2006

5/25/2006

5/25/2006

5/25/2006

5/25/2006

5/19/2006

5/5/2006

4/20/2006

4/7/2006

3/17/2006

3/8/2006

3/3/2006

3/2/2006

3/2/2006

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/DRE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/CRD

WSP

NHTSA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

SPD

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

16.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.2

4.0

0.1

4.0

20.0

4.0

1.0

3.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

1.5

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

3/2/2006 WSP 1.3

2/17/2006

2/3/2006

1/20/2006

1/5/2006

12/9/2005

10/28/2005

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

1.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 21 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DTO 1305 2005 3RD TRI REGION/LEGAL/CONSULAR NOTIF/JUVEN.OFFEND- 10/28/2005
VICTIM

DT02305 2005 3RD TRI REGION/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 10/28/2005

DRE2005 DRE IN-SERVICE 2005 9/8/2005

INV0015 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING/PRACTICALS 7/28/2005

INV0014 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING/CLASSROOM 5/27/2005

FRM0205 2005 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 5/12/2005

DT00205 2005 2ND TR] REGIONAL TRAINING/HAZMAT & VGTOF UPDATES 5/6/2005

DTO 1205 2005 2ND TRI/SCHOOL MAP/RESPOND SAFETY HYBRID 5/6/2005
VEHICLE/LEOSA

DT02205 2005 2ND TRI REGIONAL TRAINING/RIOT CONTROL 5/6/2005

EME0650 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 4/15/2005

FRMO 105 2005 FIRST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 4/7/2005

DT00105 1 ST TR1 REGIONAL TRAINING/OFFICERSAFETY-NUCLEAR 2/18/2005
SECURITY

DTO 1105 1 ST TRI REGIONAL TRNG/AUTO THEFT/HIDTA SEARCH UPDATE 2/18/2005

INS2005 2005 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE 2/9/2005

DRE1000 IMPAIRED DRIVER CONFERENCE 12/9/2004

FRM0304 2004 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 11/19/2004

EME0650 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 11/12/2004

DT00304 INFECTIOUS DISEASES 10/15/2004

DT01304 PC CRIMES, EDP, LEGAL, OFFICER SAFETY 10/15/2004

FRM0204 2004 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 8/12/2004

DT00204 FIRST AID REFRESHER 7/30/2004

EME0060 NGA ADAPT TRAINING 6/18/2004

DR01002 DRE NATIONAL TRAFNING CONFERENCE 6/10/2004

HAZ0400 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING 4/27/2004

INS2004 2004 SGTSH-PRS IN-SERVICE 4/2/2004

EMP0200 ORGAN & TISSUE DONATION CD REVIEW 3/31,2004

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 3/26/2004

DT00104 OFFICER SAFETY 3/12/2004

DT01104 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 3/12/2004

DT02104 TASER AWARENESS 3/12/2004

DT03104 WARRANT SERVICE 3/12/2004

INV0271 IDENTITY THEFT VIDEO 1/31/2004

FRM0104 2004 FIRST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 1/23/2004

HAZ2003-1 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WEB-BASEDREFRESHER REVIEW 12/31/2003

DT03303 AMBER ALERT POWERPOINT 12/10/2003

DT00303 INFECTIOUS DISEASES 12/10/2003

DT01303 RESTRAINING/PROTECTION ORDERS 12/10/2003

DT02303 TOW TRUCK REFRESHER 12/10/2003

DT05303 OFFICER SAFETY 12/10/2003

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TRAFFIC SAFETY COMM

WSP

WSP

WSP

SEATTLE PD

DEC PROGRAM

WSP

WSP/NW TISSUE CENTER

WSP

ATTORNEY GENERAL

WSP

WSP FPB

3.0

2.0

8.0

320.0

80.0

6.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

8.0

3.0

1.0

5.0

16.0

16.0

6.0

8.0

1.0

5.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

30.0

6.3

16.0

0.3

8.0

1.0

2.5

1.0

0.2

6.0

0.2

0.2

1.0

1.0

0.5

3.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 22 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

EnroHcd
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT04303

DRE2003

DUI0001

FRM0303

INS2003

EME0651

DRE0700

EME0654

TEC0060

FRM0203

EME0651

DT00203

DRE0800

FRM0700

EME0650

DT00103

DT00302

DT00302

DT00302

DRE2002

EME0651

EMP4320

INV0201

INV0001

FRM0202

EME0651

POP0300

EME2000

DT00202

DT00202

DT00202

INS2002

DT00102

DT00102

DTO0102

EME0651

EMP3000

INS2001

COM

DTO0301

SCHOOL BUS STOP PADDLE

DRE IN-SERVICE 2003

DUI FORMS /VIDEO PRESENTATION

2003 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS

2003 SGTS/TPRS IN-SERVICE

CDAT 4TH QUARTERTRAINING

ROSITA 2 - SALIVA TESTING

CDAT IN-SERVICE 2003

PORTABLE RADIO VIDEO REVIEW

2003 SECOND TRIMESTER FIREARMS QUALIFICATIONS

CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING

TERRORISM

DRE RECONSTRUCTION FOR TRIAL

H & K USP40 FIREARMS TRANSITION

CDAT QUARTERLY

2003 STANDARDIZED FIELD SOBRIETY TESTS/REFRESHER

INFECTIOUS DISEASES

OFFICER SAFETY

INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM

DRE IN-SERVICE 2002

CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING

SURVIVAL SPANISH FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT

CRIMINAL INTERDICTION CLINIC FOR WA LAW ENFORCEMENT
OFFICERS

K-9 MONTHLY TRAINING

2002 SECOND TRI FIREARMS QUALIFICATIONS

CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING

POPS REVIEW

FERRY SECURITY

FIRST AID

OFFICER SAFETY

RIOT CONTROL

2002 SGTSn-PRS IN-SERVICE

OFFICER SAFETY

SEIZURE REFRESHER

CHILD RESTRAINT LAW

CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING

DIVERSITY & SEXUAL HARASSMENT

2001 SGTS/TPRS IN-SERVICE

KENWOOD PORTABLE UPDATE

INFECTIOUS DISEASE

Page 23 of 25

12/10/2003

12/2/2003

11/30/2003

11/20/2003

10/24/2003

10/3/2003

9/29/2003

7/10/2003

6/23/2003

6/6/2003

5/30/2003

5/16/2003

5/8/2003

4/30/2003

3/21/2003

2/28/2003

12/13/2002

12/13/2002

12/13/2002

12/3/2002

11/8/2002

11/6/2002

9/17/2002

8/17/2002

8/15/2002

8/9/2002

7/11/2002

6/28/2002

6/14/2002

6/14/2002

6/14/2002

5/10/2002

4/19/2002

4/19/2002

4/19/2002

3/29/2002

3/28/2002

1/30/2002

12/7/2001

12/7/2001

WSP/DRE

WTSC/WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/DRE

WSP

TACOMA CC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/GAP THEATRE

WSP

WSP

0.2

8.0

0.5

6.0

16.0

8.0

2.0

20.0

0.1

6.0

8.0

5.0

4.0

12.0

8.0

6.0

1.0

1.0

3.0

8.0

8.0

16.0

8.0

8.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

1.0

3.0

16.0

2.0

3.0

1.0

8.0

2.5

16.0

1.0

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DTO0301 SEARCH REFRESHER / K9 PRESENTATION

INV DRE SCHOOL

DT00201 RIOT CONTROL

DT00201 INTRO TO RTO

COL0100 COLLISION INVESTIGATION ADVANCED

TRA SPIKE STRIP TRAINING

ADM0950 CALEA VIDEO

ADM0950 CALEA VIDEO

DATA-C-01 DATA COLLECTION FORUM

DEF3030-0 OFFICER SAFETY (DTO)

DEF 1370-0 AR-15

INV8600-0 MARIHUANA IDENTIFICATION BASIC

EMP 1520-0 DIVERSITY & SEXUAL HARASSMENT

POWERP-40 POWERPOINT PRESENTATION TRNG

DEF3802-0 RIOT CONTROL (DTO)

INV4320-0 LICENSE FRAUD

DEF3058-0 HANDCUFFING

TRA7000-0 IMPOUND LAW (DTO)

EMP 1800-0 WOMEN'S MENTORING CONF

LIDAR-09 LIDAR (LASER) OPERATOR COURSE

CAD0083 83RD TROOPER BASIC TRAINING CLASS

EMP2250-0 SEXUAL HARASSMENT

CHAIN058 CHAIN ENFORCEMENT

CVE2540-0 CVSA INSPECTION ANNUAL REFRESHER TRAINING

CAD2002 2ND CVD CADET ARMING

12/7/2001

8/31/2001

8/17/2001

8/17/2001

7/20/2001

5/15/2001

4/13/2001

3/30/2001

3/30/2001

10/6/2000

10/5/2000

8/3/2000

7/17/2000

7/14/2000

11/18/1999

11/18/1999

11/18/1999

11/18/1999

9/29/1999

8/20/1999

7/1/1999

11/5/1998

10/15/1998

6/4/1998

3/20/1998

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

72.0

4.0

1.0

64.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

3.0

3.0

1.0

28.0

3.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

16.0

4.0

957.0

2.0

1.0

8.0

326.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Fire Protection Bureau - Fire Training Academy

FUF-000 FACILITY USE FEE ONLY

FUF-000 FACILITY USE FEE ONLY

7/7/2016 WASHINGTON STATE 8.0 P
PATROL

5/16/2016 WSPK9 8.0 P

Criminal Record Division - ACCESS Section

RECERT 1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

ACCESS 1 ACCESS LEVEL 1

RECERT 1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

RECERT 1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

RECERT 1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

RECERT1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

7/3/2014

8/2/2012

4/30/2010

5/3/2008

6/2/2006

6/17/2004

4.0

Impaired Driving Section - Breath Test & SFST

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 3/1/2022 4.0

Page 24 of 25



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 1/9/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

DMOPER DATAMASTER OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

BASO DATAMASTER OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

7/24/2019

11/15/2016

3/11/2013

3/8/2010

4/5/2007

5/13/2005

4/2/2002

4/21/1999

4.0

16.0

4.0

Total Hours 7,300.07

Print Date Authorized Signature

Page 25 of 25



CLASSES —

83rd Trooper Basic Training Class Curriculum

354 CLASSROOIVI HOURS
220 CADET PRACTICAL HOURS
38 CADET EXAM HOURS

Classroom
Hours

1. ACCESS/WACIC .............................. 5

2. Asset Seizure/Personal Property .................... 2

3. Auto Theft Recovery ........................... 1

4. Aviation .................................... 1

5. BAG Verifier/PBT .............................. 9

6. Bilingual Program .............................. 0

8. Bomb Recognition/Handling ....................... 2

9. Collision Investigation .......................... 40

10. Communications/Radio Operations .................. 7

11. Community Oriented Policing (COPS) ................. 6

12. Court Tactics ................................ 4

13. Crime Lab ................................... 3

14. Criminal Code ............................... 10

16. Defensive Tactics ........,..,.......;.....,,,.... 0

a. ASP/Flashllght/Counterjoint/Hairholds (0-4-0)

b. Boxing (0-4-0)

c. Carot/d Restraints (0-4-0)

d. Edged Weapons Awareness (2-2-0)

e. OC-10 Direct Exposure (0-4-0)

CALEA 33:1.1
33.4.3

33.4.4

Cadet
Practical Exam
Hours Hours

0

0

0 . . .

0

4

8

28

1

0

0

0

1

0

7. Bloodborne Pathogens/fnfectious Diseases/HEPTA Mask ... 2 ...... 0 .... .0

0

22 ...

4

0

0

0

2 . . .

15. Crisis Intervention/Domestic Violence ................. 8 ..... 4 ...

0

4

1

0

0

0

0

1

4

Page I H/23/98



83rd Trooper Basic Training Class Curriculum

Cadet
Classroom Practical Exam

Hours Hours Hours

Defensive Tactics (cont.)

f. Personal Weapons/Handcuffing (0-4-0)

g. Testing (0-0-4)

h. Weapon Retention/Ground Fighting (0-4-0)

17. Driver's License/Vehicle License Enforcement ......... 2 ..... 0 .... 0

18. Driving/PIT ................................. 25 .... 48 .... 3

1 9. DUi Enforcement ............................. 8 ..... 0 .... 1

20. Drug Identification: Enforcement ................. 7 ..... 0 .... 1

21. Drug Recognition Expert ........................ 7 ..... 0 .... 1

22. Ethics ..................................... 4 ..... 0 .... 1

23. Evidence Process/Packaging ...................... 5 ..... 0 .... 1

24. Firearms .................................... 4 .... 24 .... 0

25. First Aid Advanced ................... ... ...... 10 ..... 8 .... 1

26. Gangs (O.C.I.U.) .............................. 4 ..... 0 .... 0

27. Hollow Spike Strip ............................. 1 ..... 1 .... 0

28. Improved Sobriety Testing .......................4 .....6.... 0

29. Interviewing & Interrogation Techniques ............. 8 ..... 0 .... 0

30.Legal ..................................... 40 ..... 8 .... 4

31. Manual Control ............................... 3 ..... 4 .... 1

32. Media Relations ............................... 2 ..... 0 .... 0

33. Motor Code ................................. 23 ..... 4 .... 2

34. Motorist Assistance ........................... 1 ..... 3 .... .1

35. Notice of Infraction/Citation & Reports ..............3 .....0.... 0

Page 2



83rd Trooper Basic Training Class Curriculum

Cadet
Classroom Practical Exam

Hours Hours Hours

36. Officer Survival .............................. 21 ..... 6 .... 4

a. Building Searches (4-2-0)

b. Felony Alarm Response (4-0-1)

c. Foot Pursuits/Use of K-9 (3-0-0)

d. High-Risk Stops (4-4-0)

e. Mental/Physical Preparation (2-0-0)

f. Officer Hostage Survival (2-0-0)

g. Use of Force f 2-0-V

h. Officer Survival Final Exam (0-0-2)

37. Office of Professional Standards (OPS) .............. 2 ...

38. Patrol Techniques/Violator Stops .................. 4 . . .

39. Portable Radio Issue/Operation .................... 2 . . .

40. Power Line Safety ............................ 2 ...

41. Protective Gas Masks .......................... 3 ..... 0 .... 0

42. Psychology .................................. 8 ..... 0 .... 0

a. Alzhelmer's Safe Return (1-0-0)

b. Critical Incident Trauma (2-0-0)

c. Death Notification (1-0-0)

d. Handling Emotionally Disturbed (2-0-0)

e. Stress Management (2-0-0)

43. Radar ...................................... 8 ..... 4 .... 1

44. Regulation Manual ........................... 12 ..... 0 .... 1

45. Report Writing/Notetaking ...................... 12 .....0.... 0

46. Riot Control ................................. 4 .....6.... 0

Page 3

0 . .

12 . .

0 . .

0 . .

. . 0

1

0

0



83rd Trooper Basic Training Class Curriculum

Cadet
Classroom Practical Exam

Hours Hours Hours

47. Secondary Violations ........................... 0 ..... 4 .... 0

48. Time and Activity System (TAS) & Exercises .......... 6 ..... 0 .... 0

49. Towing and Impound ........................... 1 ..... 0 .... 0

50. Troopers Association ........................... 1 ..... 0 .... 0

51. Vehicle License Fraud .......................... 2 ..... 0 .... 0

52. VIN Inspection ............................... 3 ..... 0 .... 0

53. Washington State Geography and Government ......... 2 .....0.....1

54. Water Safety ................................ 0 .... 12 .... 1

Page 4



83rd Trooper Basic Training Class Curriculum

MISCELLANEOUS — 81 HOURS
Hours

A. Academy Administration ................................ 9

(Work details, briefings, rules and regulations, inspections, Chief's Talk)

B. Cadet Counseling/lnterviews/Peer Evaluations ............... tl

C. Drill/Marching ...................................... .2

D. EquipmenWVeapon Issue ............................. ..8

E. Expense Reports .................................. ...4

F Human Resource Division Procedures/Photos ................4

G. Open House & Graduation Practice/Exercise ................ tl

H. Physical Training/'Ssting ............................... 24

I. Vfehicle Issue ....................................... .8

TOTAL TRAINING HOURS

Classroom Training ..................... 354

Practical Training ....................... 220

Examinations ........................... 38

Miscellaneous .......................... 81

Subtotal Academy Hours . . . 693

Field Coaching Trip 264

TOTAL ............. 957

ORtional Classes: Collision Investigation Final Review (2-0)
Deferred Compensation (2-0)
Legal Review (2-0)
Memorial Foundation (2-0)

Page 5



CVD/Mansion Cadet Class Curriculum CALEASSJJ
33.4,3

January 20 - March 18, 1998 '33.4.4

CORE CLASSES — 199 CLASSROOM HOURS
90 CADET PRACTICAL HOURS
16 CADET EXAM HOURS Cadet

Classroom Practical Exam
lours Hours Hours

1. Aerosol Subject Restraint/OC-10 .................... 2 ..... 2 .... .5

2. AIDS/HEPA Masks .............................. 1 ..... 0 .... 0

3. Bloodbome Pathogens ............................ 3 ..... 0 .... 0

4. Commercial Vehicle Enforcement (Size, weight, load) .... 20 ..... 0 .... 2

5. Communications/Radio Operations ................... 4 ..... 0 .... 1

6. CVSA .................................. 75 ..... 0 .... 0

7. Defensive Tactics ............................... 6 .... 42 .... 1

a. ASP Tactical Baton (2-6-1/2)

b. Edged Weapons Awareness (2-2-0)

c. Flashlight Defensive Tactics (0-2-0)

d. Field InteMews/Defensive Tactics Concepts (2-0-0)

8. Departmental Familiarization ....................... 2

9. Driving ...................:............... 3

10. Ethics ................................... 2

11. Firearms .................................. 18

12. First Aid ..................................... 10

13. Harassment Awareness ........................... 2

14. Hazardous Materials ............................ 23

15. Hepatitis "B" Vaccination Program ................... 2

16. Health and Fitness ............................... 2

17.Legal ........................................ 9

c:\cadets\curr-cvd.98 " Page 8-1

0

4

0

42

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

0

1

3

1

1

1

0

0

1

7/27/98 DP



0

0

0 . .

0 . .

0 . .

0

0

1

CVD/Mansion Cadet Class Curriculum
January 20 - March 18, 1998

Classroom

Hours

18. Notice of Infraction/Citation & Reports ................. 2

19. Officer Survival ................................. 6

a. Cover and Concealment (2-0-0)

b. Use of Force (4-0-1)

20. Professional Image .............................. 2

21. Report Writing .................................. 2

22. Tactical Communications/Violator Contact .............. 3

MISCELLANEOUS — 21 HOURS
IOLL

A. Academy Administration ............................... 10

(Orientation, inspections, equipment and weapons issue, photos,)

B. Drill/Marching ...................................... .2

C. Physical Training .................................... .9

TOTAL TRAINING HOURS — 326 HOURS

Classroom Training ..................... 199

Practical Training ........................ 90

Examinations ........................... 16

Miscellaneous .......................... 21

CALEA. 33.1.1
33.4.3

33.4.4

Cadet
Practical Exam

lours Hours

0

1

Page S-2



fj^

TRTTim^tnniTE ffiTttFTmTftmi^^iii^^ii^^fTTTtntff^ftt?tnff^Tiiii^i^H^^iTrt^^rii^^i(fl i ntt^n^^in^nTinifl 11 n ^it^iin i niii^nmwTtnT^ i fftif^

,1

.^A

'^

gipngtxm init
PEACE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION

CERTIFIES THAT

Qamantha Q (?Pratt
HAS MET THE REQUIREMENT OF RCW 43-101-010 AND IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AS A

,'".

-t->>
yetSiSij'v,

BUaffS
W^K January 1, 2002

CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

CERTIFICATION DATE

•'?»



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Metcalf, Samantha C.

Student ID 1000-1580

Person Status Active DOB EEOC

SSN Gender Female

Metcalf, Samantha C.

Employment

Most Recent

Organization Active Dates Title/Rank
Employment
Assignment Appointment Type

Current
Status

WA State Patrol (WSP)
(Primary)

01/15/1998 - Current Trooper Certified Peace
Officer

Active

Certifications

Name Issued Expiration Status

Annual Crisis Intervention Team Training Online 08/21/2018 01/09/2025 Active (Active)

Certified Explosive Detection Canine Team 08/21/2019 03/24/2024 Active (Active)

Patrol Officer Response to Sexual Assault 02/08/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Peace Officer Certification 01/01/2002 Never Expires Active (Active)

The Criminal Legal System: Structural
Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions, Policy and
Reform

01/09/2024 Never Expires Active (Active)

Training

Upcoming, Ongoing, & Unconfirmed

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

LETCSA - 4070 - People First: Awareness,
Challenges, and Response to Poverty and
Recidivism

12/25/2023 In Progress LETCSA 0h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 August 12/11/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

LETCSA - 4080 - Understanding the Diversity and
Complexity of Asians and Asian American
Communities

11/27/2023 Assigned LETCSA 1h 30m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 July 10/18/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 June 10/11/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 October 04/03/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 September 03/16/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

For Official Use Only Page 1 of 3



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Metcalf, Samantha C.

Student ID 1000-1580

LETCSA - 4050 - Introduction to the Historical
Intersection of Race and Policing

02/13/2023 Assigned LETCSA 3h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 August 01/13/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

2h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 April 09/26/2022 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 March 08/15/2022 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 February 05/05/2022 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 January 05/05/2022 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2021 July 09/09/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED November 2020 09/09/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED October 2020 03/04/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED Aug 2020 10/21/2020 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Total Hours  (19h 30m)

Current Period to Date  (01/01/2024 - 02/10/2024)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT Online Course
(2024)

01/09/2024 01/09/2024
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

LETCSA - 4020-1 The Criminal Legal System:
Structural Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions, Policy
and Reform

01/03/2024 01/09/2024
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 0m

Total Hours  (4h 0m)

Previous Period  (01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Instructor Development - 2001-23 Instructor
Development I (Bellingham)

12/11/2023 12/15/2023
Graduated -
12/15/2023

40h 0m

For Official Use Only Page 2 of 3



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Metcalf, Samantha C.

Student ID 1000-1580

Sexual Assault Investigations - Patrol Officer
Response to Sexual Assault

02/08/2023 02/08/2023
Completed -
Passed

Sexual
Assault
Investigations

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2023)

01/19/2023 01/19/2023 0.00%
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

1h 55m

LETCSA - 4030 - Effective Communication 12/31/2022 01/01/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

Total Hours  (46h 25m)

Other Periods  (through 12/31/2022)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

LETCSA - 4040 - LGBTQ+ Core Competency 12/31/2022 12/31/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2022)

01/21/2022 01/21/2022
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2021)

03/05/2021 03/05/2021
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2020)

03/02/2020 03/05/2020
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2019)

01/06/2019 01/07/2019
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2018)

08/01/2018 08/21/2018
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - 8070-4 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 40hr - King County (40 hrs) (9)

12/11/2017 12/15/2017
Graduated -
12/15/2017

40h 0m

Crisis Intervention - 8070-3 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 40hr - King County (40 hrs) (4)

11/13/2017 11/17/2017
Departed -
11/17/2017

0h 0m

Inactive Program - 6116-16 Radar Operator
Certification (8 hrs) (1)

04/01/1999 04/30/1999
Graduated -
04/30/1999

8h 0m

Total Hours  (60h 30m)

A grade of ## indicates that the weights for this class are not valid and grades cannot be calculated.

Education

No education data exists.

Miscellaneous

Allen LMS SID 105313

Profile Comments (Must
Initial & Date)

Trooper  Changed name from Lang to Metcalf on 07/02/2013 CE

For Official Use Only Page 3 of 3



WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Employee History
Monday, February 12, 2024

Age: 49 Tenure: 26Name: Metcalf, Samantha Badge #: 611

Sanction(s):FindingAllegation(s):
Dist#

Det#

Incident

ClosedOPS # Cat

2023-0318 03/21/2023 0920

Impose Training 2 Hours Local/ District EVOC Type 

Impose Verbal Reprimand     

05/30/2023

Minor Fleet
Proven2023 Vehicle Operation: Driving 

Protocol

The OPS History shown may not necessarily represent all disciplinary records currently being 

retained by the agency for this employee.  State retention laws may require the agency to retain 

disciplinary records for as long as six years following final determination.  The disciplinary records 

shown are compliant with applicable collective bargaining contract language.  The disciplinary 

records retained, but not shown are NOT considered for progressive discipline, specialty position 

eligibility, or any other internal use.

Evidence of oral and written reprimands up to one (1) year 

prior to the date of the discipline, and any other notices of 

disciplinary action up to five (5) years prior to the date of 

the discipline shall be admissible in any proceedings 

concerning the disciplinary action, including appeals from 

the disciplinary action.



 

 

 



^SWEE^

CERTIFIED CANINE EVALUATOR
APPLICATION

Washington State Criminal Justice
Training Commission

Send completed packets to:
certmail@citc.wa.Rov

The following documentation must be submitted for Commission approval on all applications for canine evaluators:

Copy of certificate certifying to WAC 139-05-915 with at least 4 years' experience in the discipline they are applying.

Agency transcript showing compliance with all mandated training including Implicit Bias in Policing or equivalent in the

last 5 years.

Certificate of recognition as a trainer of canines, in the discipline they are applying, by a professional organization of

police and/or corrections dog handlers/trainers (includes departments and associations).

• If recognition is by a department, the applicant must provide what process was followed to be recognized as a

trainer ofcanines by that department.

Date of completion of the OTC Instructor Development class or other approved* CJTC Instructor Course. 11/17/2023

Letter and resume detailing how the applicant meets the above criteria.

Letter from home agency supporting the applicant's position as an evaluator for the CITC to certify teams on department

time, as approved.

[/J Official CJTC transcript showing the applicant is a fully commissioned Washington State Certified Peace or Corrections
Officer.

Applicant's Full Name:

Shaun Casavant
Applicant's Email Address:

shaun.casavant@wsp.wa.gov
Years ofcanine handler experience:

8

Applicant's Home Agency:

Washington State Patrol
Applicant's Contact Phone:

253-244-1326
Which organization(s) recognizes you as a trainer of canines:

WSP,USCBP
Which discipline are you applying to evaluate? (Mark all that apply)

PATROL D EXPLOSIVE DETECTION I I NARCOTIC DETECTION

*lf other approved CJTC Instructor Course, please explain:

I recognize this is an application for certification or training to the Commission (See RCW 43.101.105(3)(c)}; therefore,

I hereby attest that I have read and understand the requirements outlined in the CITC Policy "K-9 Certification

Reauirements" and WAC 139-05-915.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signed this 28 _day of December ,20 23 _, in Mason County j Washington.

Digitally signed by Shaun Casavant
Date: 2023.12.28 11:30:10-OS'OO'

Applicant's Signature

CJTC Form 1953 Send completed packets to: certmail@citc.wa.Bov Revised: 6/2023



JAY INSLEE ^il.i^igsj JOHN R. BATISTE
'Governor 'W'tH ' Chief

'•^^ij;

STATE OF WASHINGTON

WAS£ •<iNGTON ST\TE PATROL
Homeland Security Division ° 1519 Alaska? Way South • Seattle WA 98134 • www.wsp.wa.gov

February 7, 2024

Valerie Jenkins-Weaver

Certification Division
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission

19010 1st Avenue South
Burien,WA98148

Dear Ms. Jenkins-Weaver:

The Washington State Patrol (WSP) requests Trooper Shaun Casavant be recognized by the Washington
State Criminal Justice Training Commission (CJTC) as an Explosive Detection Canine Evaluator. The
WSP formally recognizes Trooper Casavant as a WSP Canine Training Unit Training Officer, and it is

anticipated he will retain the position for the foreseeable future.

Trooper Casavant has eight years of explosive detection handling experience. In October 2015, Trooper

Casavant successfully completed 400 hours of Explosive Detection Canine training, including

certification with Canine Maxo, by the Transportation Security Administration (TSA) at Lackland AFB,
Texas. In November 2015, Trooper Casavant successfully completed the 80-hour Explosive Detection

Canine new handler course with the WSP. In June 2023, Trooper Casavant completed 320 hours of

Explosive Detection Canine training, including certification with Canine Winter.

In December 2019, Trooper Casavant successfully completed the United States Border Patrol (USBP)
Canine Instructor Course, which was over 400 hours of training in Front Royal, Virginia. In October

2022, Trooper Casavant successfully completed the 40-hour USBP Canine Instructor Recertification

Course in El Paso, Texas, which is required every 3 years to maintain instructor certification.

Trooper Casavant has successfully trained both WSP troopers and officers from other agencies in narcotic

and explosive detection. He is responsible for weekly canine maintenance training which includes

identifying and resolving any deficiencies with the WSP canine teams. In addition, Trooper Casavant has

provided both classroom lecture and practical exercises for explosive detection canine basic classes and

80-hour new handler course.

Based on the provided infonnation and the WSP's official endorsement of Trooper Casavant, I

respectfully request he be recognized by the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission as

an Explosive Detection Canine Evaluator. If you have any questions, please call Lieutenant Elizabeth

Bigger at 509-750-4560.

Sincereb

w
Oaptain Christina R. Martin
Homeland Security Division

CRM:epb

»r\
®<3£^155



Criteria to be a Certified Canine Evaluator

WSP Trooper Shaun M. Casavant

1. Must be a fully commissioned Washington State Certified Peace Officer, Certified Tribal
Police Officer, or Corrections Officer.

• On January 30th, 2009 Trooper Casavant received his commission as a Washington
State Certified Peace Officer after successfully completing the Washington State
Patrol (WSP) 96th Trooper Basic Training Class. Trooper Casavant maintains his
Peace Officer Certification and is still employed by the WSP and assigned to the
Homeland Security Division as a Canine Training Officer.

2. Must have four years of canine handler experience.

• In October 2015, Trooper Casavant successfully completed 400 hours of Explosive
Detection Canine Training, including certification by the Transportation and Safety
Administration (TSA) at Lackland AFB, Texas. Trooper Casavant successfully
certified to the TSA NEDCTP Explosive Detection Canine Team requirements with
K9 Maxo.

• In November 2015 Trooper Casavant successfully completed 80 hours of explosive
detection canine training with the Washington State Patrol taught by Trooper Steve
Gardner.

• Trooper Casavant has maintained his status as a canine handler continuously

certifying with TSA on an annual basis until 2023.
• In June 2023 Trooper Casavant instructed and completed 400 hours of Explosive

detection canine training with the WSP and successfully certified with K9 Winter.

3. Must be in compliance to all mandated training.

• Trooper Casavamt is current on all training required by the State of Washington,
the Washington State Patrol and the Criminal Justice Training Center.

• DT00323 3RD TRI RAI 2023 LEGAL/IFAK/CPR: 12/06/2023
• DT02323 - 2023 ETHICS TRAINING ONLINE: 6/28/23
• DT03323 - 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE: 2/05/2023
• LEG2022 - 2022 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CHANGES: 4/07/2022
• CJTC CIT ANNUAL TRAINING: 2/03/2023
• ITS2023 - IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023: 1/30/2023
• DT08222 CJTC LETCSA EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION: 08/09/2022

4. Must be recognized as a trainer ofcanines by a professional organization of police and/or
corrections dog handlers/trainers (includes departments and associations) in the discipline
they are applying.

• In December 2019, Trooper Casavant successfully completed the United States
Border Patrol (USBP) Detection Canine Instructor School (Class #19009) at their
Canine Facility, Front Royal, Virginia. The course was in excess of 400 hours.

Trooper Casavant was awarded the USCBP Top Dog award for his performance

Page 1 of 3



during this course. Trooper Casavant successfully completes a recertification

through the USCBP every three years, most recently in October 2022.
• Trooper Casavant has been the trainer of record for over 12 explosive detection

canine teams who have successfully completed CJTC or TSA certifications.
• Trooper Casavant has been an assistant trainer for over two dozen explosive and

narcotic detection canine teams who have successfully completed CJTC, TSA, or
USBP certifications.

• Trooper Casavant provides maintenance training sessions for the WSP and outside
agency explosive and narcotic detection canine teams.

5. Must have certified to the WAC in the past in the discipline they are applying.

• Trooper Casavant has been an explosive detection canine handler for the WSP
since 2015. Trooper Casavant attended TSA's NEDCTP at Lackland AFB in
Texas. Trooper Casavant completed over 400 hours of explosive detection canine

training during the 12 week course. Trooper Casavant was awarded TSA's Top

Dog award for performance during this course. Since 2015 Trooper Casavant has

certified to the TSA annual evaluation standard seven times. In June 2023 Trooper
Casavant was the instructor for a WSP explosive detection class and successfully
certified with K9 Winter to the WAC.

6. Must have completed the CJTC Instructor Development class or other approved CJTC
Instructor Course.

• In December 201 9, Trooper Casavant successfully completed the United States
Border Patrol (USBP) Detection Canine Instructor School (Class #19009) at their
Canine Facility, Front Royal, Virginia. The course was in excess of 400 hours.

Trooper Casavant has successfully completed a 40 hour recertification through
USCBP every three years, most recently in October 2022.

• The USBP Detection Canine Instructor School included: classroom learning;
practical exercises with untrained dogs, such as odor recognition, obedience and

drive building; practical exercises with trained dogs, such as building searches,
field searches, remedial training and troubleshooting; classroom lectures to new

handlers, such as the basics of scent production and search patterns; guiding and
evaluating new handler's application of classroom material while handling a
detection canine. This was done while being evaluated daily on his ability to
critique and obtain positive outcomes despite differences in handler and canine
abilities and personalities.

• November 17 2023, Trooper Casavant successfully completed CJTC instructor
Development course.

7. Must attach a letter from home agency supporting the applicant's position as an evaluator
for CJTC to certify teams on department time, as approved.

• Please see attached letter.

Page 2 of 3



PO Box 6950
ElPaso.TX 79906

US. Customs and
Border Protection

August 26,2022

CANINE mSTRUCTOR RECERTIFICATION

On August 22, 2022 through August 26, 2022, Washington State Police Officer Shaun

Casavant completed the evaluation and recertification process as a Detection Canine

Instructor at the U. S Border Patrol Canine Academy, in El Paso, Texas. This canine

instructor certification is valid through December 31, 2025.

Instructor Certifications are issued on a triennial basis. However, certifications can be

retracted at the discretion of the U. S. Border Patrol Canine Academy Director and/or their

designee based on documented performance deficiencies and/or policy violations.

John Taylor Balkman
Director

U. S. Border Patrol Canine Academy



J3f3J3J313J3EJ3J3!3I3I3J3I3J3J3EJ3J3Ef@EJ3IB!ii

IllIll
II§1

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBP Canine Program
Canine Center Front Royal

Ill

-Jil
3f31313J3J3fBJBJBJ3JBI3f3f3I3fBJBJ3fBJB!SEJBEf3J1[a]|

Presents this Certificate to

Shaun Casavant

For Successful Completion of

CBP Concealed Human Narcotics Detection

Instructor Course

CHNDIC # 1 90009
TRAEN 072548

December 13, 2019 dark Messer
(A) Director

CBP Canine Program



Washington State Criminal Justice

Training Commission

Hereby recognizes that

S^auHM. CttSwant
Has satisfacforfly graduated from. this course of instruction in

2001-22 Instructor Development I (Ellensburg)

11/13/2023 -11/17/2023

Hbur(s):40h Om



Washington State Criminal

Justice Training Commission
Recognizes that

Shaun M. Casavant

& Winter

has met the minimum standards as set forth in WAC 139-05-915
and is therefore recognized as a

Explosive Detection Canine Team

05/20/2023 ^ItSffStfi^ 05/20/2025
ISSUE DATE l^l^^^^B^ EXPIRATION DATE

\NASHINGTONI_I



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

Student Name: CASAVANT, SHAUN M

Personnel Number: 20015892

Course Code Course Name Completion
Date

Sponsor Hours Status

Training Division - WSP Academy

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/21/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/19/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/18/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/14/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/12/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/11/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/7/2023

DT00323 3RD TRI 2023 DV/IFAK/LEGAL/CPR/AED 12/6/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/5/2023

EMP4021 UNDERSTANDING DIVERSE/COMPLEX ASIAN COMMUNITIES 12/5/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/4/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/30/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/28/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/27/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/21/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/20/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/9/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/7/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/6/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/2/2023

EMP4248 CJTC CRIMINAL LEGAL SYSTEM-INEQUALITIES/POLICY/REF 11/2/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/31/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/26/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/24/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/23/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/19/2023

FRM0323 3RD TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/17/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/16/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/12/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/10/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/5/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/3/2023

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/2/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/26/2023

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

1.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 1 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT04223 2023 HAZMAT ONLINE

DT04423 2023 ORGAN TRANSPORT

DTO4523 2023 SB 5453.1

DT06323 2023 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4009 PEOPLE FIRST:AWARENESS, CHALLENGES AND RESPONSE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2023 2023 DRIVING IN-SERVICE

DT02323 ETHICS TRAINING

DT03223 2023 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00223 2ND TRI 2023 IIT/OIS/RTD/ETHICS

DT01223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0223 2ND TRI 2023 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

EMP0310 2023 UPDATED PURSUIT LAW AND POLICY

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT07323 ABORTION LAWS AND POLICIES

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0123 1ST TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EMP8543 CJTC HISTORICAL INTERSECTION OF RACE/POLICING

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/19/2023

9/18/2023

9/14/2023

9/12/2023

9/11/2023

8/17/2023

8/10/2023

8/7/2023

8/3/2023

7/27/2023

7/27/2023

7/13/2023

7/10/2023

7/6/2023

7/3/2023

6/29/2023

6/28/2023

6/28/2023

6/28/2023

6/26/2023

6/22/2023

6/19/2023

6/15/2023

6/14/2023

6/14/2023

6/14/2023

6/12/2023

6/5/2023

5/30/2023

5/24/2023

5/22/2023

4/13/2023

3/7/2023

2/28/2023

2/27/2023

2/23/2023

2/23/2023

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

0.5

0.3

0.8

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

3.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 2 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
1
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DRI2023 2023 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE 2/22/2023

DT04322 CJTC PATROL OFFICER RESPONSE TO SEXUAL ASSAULT 2/22/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/21/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/14/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/6/2023

DTO3323 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE 2/5/2023

EMP4223 2023 CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING 2 HOUR 2/3/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/31/2023

ITS2023 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023 1/30/2023

CMP0981 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023 1/30/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/30/2023

DT00123 1 ST TRI 2023 FIRST AID/SPIT SOCK 1/27/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/24/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/23/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/17/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/16/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/10/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/9/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 12/26/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/22/2022

DT09222 2022 3RD TRI UPDATES TO N01 & CC (ONLINE) 12/21/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/15/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/12/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/5/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/28/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11 /24/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/21/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/17/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/14/2022

INV0005 . EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/10/2022

FRM0322 3RD TRI 2022 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 11,8/2022

EMP7160 REMEDY EQUIPMENT TRANSFER TRAINING 11/8/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,3/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/27/2022

DEF1211 CRITICAL DECISION MAKING FOR COMPLEX COORDINATED 10/26/2022
ATTACKS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/24/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/20/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/13/2022

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WA STATE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

LSU NCBRT

WSP

WSP

WSP

0.5

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

2.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

16.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 3 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00322 3RD TRI RAI 2022 LEGAL/CPR/AED

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06322 2022 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

DT07222 CJTC LETCSA LGBTQ+ CORE COMPETENCY

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT04222 2022 HAZMAT ONLINE

INS3122 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP7015 INSTRUCTOR RECERTIFICATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT08222 CJTC LETCSA EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT02222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

DT00222 2ND TRI 2022 RAI LEGAL UPDATE/DV

DTO 1222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK.

DTO6222 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM2222 2ND TRI 2022 CONTROLH'ACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT03222 2022 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

10/11/2022

10/6/2022

10/4/2022

10/3/2022

9/27/2022

9/22/2022

9/19/2022

9/15/2022

9/12/2022

9/8/2022

9/1/2022

8/26/2022

8/18/2022

8/11/2022

8/9/2022

8/8/2022

8/4/2022

7/28/2022

7/25/2022

7/21/2022

7/14/2022

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

7/13/2022

7/11/2022

7/7/2022

7/4/2022

6/30/2022

6/23/2022

6/21/2022

6/16/2022

6/14/2022

6/2/2022

5/26/2022

5/23/2022

5/19/2022

5/16/2022

4/28/2022

4/25/2022

4/21/2022

Page 4 of 15

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CUSTOMS & BORDER PAT

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

2.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.8

8.0

4.0

40.0

4.0

4.0

2.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

5.0

0.5

0.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/18/2022

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/14/2022

FRM0122 1ST TRI 2022 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 4/13/2022

LEG2022 2022 UPDATES TO USE OF FORCE AND DEADLY FORCE LAWS 4/7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/28/2022

DTOO 122 1 ST TRI 2022 COV-CONC/EFF COMM/DEADLY FORCE/ELEC 3/24/2022
VEHIC/IFAK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/24/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/21/2022

FRM0622 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN REDEPLOYMENT 3/17/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/17/2022

FRM0122 1 ST TRI 2022 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 3/15/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 3/14/2022

HAZ0425 NATIONAL EXPLOSIVES DETECTION CANINE HANDLER COURSE 3/14/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/3/2022

EME2501 HOW TO OUTSMART YOUR UNCONSCIOUS BIAS 3/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/28/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/24/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/21/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/17/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/14/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/10/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/3/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/27/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/20/2022

DT02122 ASSIGNING AXON CAMERAS AND SAVING THE EVIDENCE 1/18/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/17/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/13/2022

DT01122 AXON BODY CAM/CAPTURE APP USER TRAINING 1/11/2022

EMP4222 2022 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING 2 HOUR 1/11/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/10/2022

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC 1/10/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/6/2022

ITS2022 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022 1/4/2022

LEG2121 UNIFORM ELECTRONIC RECORDATION OF CUSTODIAL 1/4/2022
INTERROGATIONS

CMP0889 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022 1/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/30/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/27/2021

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TSA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

crrc

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0 •

6.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

0.8

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 5 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE' DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0321 3RD TRI 2021 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE .MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MArNTENANCE

DTO3321 2021 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

DT04321 2021 MOBILE RADIO TRAINING ONLINE

DT05321 2021 ETHICS TRAINING ONLINE

DTO6321 2021 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

DT07321 2021 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TRAINING ONLINE

DT00221 2ND TRI 202 1 RAI HSI/MARJJUANA TRANSPORT/INFECT DIS

DTO 1221 2021 2ND TR1 FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02221 2021 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00321 3RD TRI RAI 202 1 LEGAL/POLICE REFORM

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FNS2021 2021 DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO5221 WSP AVAILABILITY AND RESPONSE ALERTS

DT06221 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

LEG2021 2021 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CHANGES

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT04221 2021HAZMAT ONLINE

FRM0221 2ND TRI 202 1 CONTROLATACTICS WEAPONS

EME2413 SEATAC AIRPORT AGENCY AUTHORIZED SIGNER TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

12/23/2021

12/20/2021

12/13/2021

12/9/2021

12/2/2021

11/25/2021

11/24/2021

11/18/2021

11/11/2021

10/21/2021

10/7/2021

9/29/2021

9/29/2021

9/29/2021

9/29/2021

9/29/2021

TECT DIS 9/29/2021

9/29/2021

9/29/2021

9/27/2021

9/24/2021

9/23/2021

9/13/2021

8/30/2021

8/26/2021

8/19/2021

8/13/2021

8/12/2021

8/12/2021

7/22/2021

7/22/2021

7/15/2021

7/8/2021

7/1/2021

6/24/2021

6/18/2021

6/17/2021

L TRAINING 6/17/2021

6/17/2021

6/3/2021

5/27/2021

Page 6 of 15

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TSA/PORT OF SEATTLE

WSP

WSP-DEM

WSP-KITSAP PUB WKS

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

0.3

45.0

3.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.8

6.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/20/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/13/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/6/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/29/2021

EMP2370 2021 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHERTRAINING-2 HOUR 4/23/2021

DT00121 1STTRI2021 IGNITINTERLOCK/MOBILE 4/15/2021
VIDEO/SMD/NEWHALL/MJ/ITA

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE • 4/15/2021

DT02321 STATE V BLAKE 4/9/2021

EME2412 SEATAC AIRPORT NON-MOVEMENT AREA DRIVER TRAINmG 4/2/202 1

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/1/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/25/2021

DRI2021 2021 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE 3/21,202 1

DT00110 TEN THINGS YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 3/20/2021

DTO 1121 2021 BRADY/POTENTIAL IMPEACHMENT 3/20/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/18/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/11/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/4/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/25/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/18/2021

ITS2021 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2021 2/16/2021

FRM0121 1 ST TRJ 2021 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 2/11/2021

ADM0618 2021 K9 RECORDS MANAGEMENT 2/10/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/28/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/27/2021

CMP0888 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS-2021 REFRESHER 1/26/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/21/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/7/2021

EMP2330 2020 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING-2 HOUR 11/23/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/12/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/9/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,5/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/29/2020

DT03120 IMMIGRATION & WSP POLICY - COMMISIONED 10/23/2020

DUI2015 E-DUI SECTOR TRAINING . 10/23/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/22/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/15/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/8/2020

FRM0320 3RD TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/1/2020

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

CJTC 2.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 0.3 P

TSA/PORT OF SEATTLE 3.0 P

WSP-IAA 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 1.5 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 0.8 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

DES 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

CJTC 2.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 5.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

1.0 P

WSP 0.8 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

Page 7 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INS0320 2020 FIREARMS IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

RW0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00320 3RD TRI RAI DV/LEGAL/1 ST AID/CPR/AED

INS0220 2020 IN-SERVICE USE OF FORCE

DT01220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0220 2ND TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

TEC1218 MOTOROLA APX RADIO FAMILIARIZATION TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP3229 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

EMP4113 DOT TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX USE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00220 2ND TRI REGIONAL OFFICER SAFETY/INFECTIOUS
DIS/HAZMAT/HEMP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAD^TENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

10/1/2020

9/24/2020

9/21/2020

9/17/2020

9/16/2020

9/16/2020

9/16/2020

9/16/2020

9/10/2020

9/7/2020

8/27/2020

8/20/2020

8/13/2020

7/23/2020

7/20/2020

7/13/2020

WG 7/4/2020

6/25/2020

6/19/2020

6/11/2020

6/1/2020

5/28/2020

5/27/2020

5/27/2020

5/21/2020

3 5/19/2020

5/18/2020

5/14/2020

5/7/2020

NTION/ONLINE 5/4/2020

4/27/2020

4/2/2020

3/19/2020

3/16/2020

3/12/2020

3/9/2020

3/5/2020

2/27/2020

2/13/2020

2/6/2020

Page 8 of 15

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP-WSF TERMINALS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP-HRD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

2.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

0.3

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

ITS2020 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2020 2/3/2020

DT00120 1 ST TRI 2020 DRIVE AVELL/FISH&WILDLIFEVIOL/RTDUOLF 1/31/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/30/2020

CMP0887 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2020 REFRESHER 1/29/2020

FRM0120 1 ST TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 1/23/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/9/2020

DTO 1120 ARREST-DETENTION OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRANTS 1,6/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/2/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/26/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/19/2019

FRM0319 3RD TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 9/19/2019

DT00319 3RD TRI REGIONAL IFAK/LEGAL/ETHICSH-RUCK ENFORCEMENT 9/13/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/12/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1/2019

INS2019 2019 DRIVING IN-SERVICE 6/30/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/10/2019

DT00219 FIT&NUTR/INFDIS/SMD 5/17/2019

DT01219 20192NDTRIFITTESTHEPAMASK 5/17/2019

DT02219 2019 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 5/17/2019

FRM0219 2ND TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 5/16/2019.

FRM0119 1 ST TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 3/21/2019

EMP2889 2019 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER-2 HOUR 2/19/2019

DTOO 119 2019 1 ST TRI WRK ZN SFTY/COBAN PLCY UPDT/DEPL BAG/DV/LGL 2/7/20 19

ITS2019 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2019 1/17/2019

CMP0886 WAST IT SECURITY AWARENESS-2019 REFRESHER 1/17/2019

FRM0318 3RD TRI 2018 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 12/6/201 8

DTO0318 HMN TRFFCKNG/LEGAL UPDT/OFF SFTYAVLLNSS/STRSS MGMT 11/20/2018

EMP2343 SENSITIVE SECURE INFORMATION 8/20/2018

EMP2128 ARREST/DETENTION OF ILLEGAL ALIENS 8/17/2018

INS2018 2018 CTW IN-SERVICE 7/12/2018

EMP3311 CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION TRAINING 7/7/2018

DT00218 2ND TRI 2018 INFECTIOUS DISASES/FIRSTAID/CPR 6/22/2018

DTO 1218 2NDTRI2018RAIHEPAMASKFITTEST 6/22/2018

DT02218 2ND TRI GAS FIT MASK 6/22/201 8

DT03218 2ND TRI ENVIRO CRIMES/CI INVESTIGATIVE PROCESS 6/22/20 18

FRM0218 2ND TRI 2018 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 6/7/2018

DT00118 2018 1ST TRIRAI/OFFCRWELL/SUICPREV/POLBIAS/DV/UOF 3/2/2018

FRM0118 1ST TRI 2018 CTW/PISTOL TRANSITION 2/15/2018

ITS2018 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2018 1/20/2018

EMP2862 2017/2018 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAmiNG - 2 HOUR 12/24/2017

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSCJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

1.0

6.0

4.0

1.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

6.0

2.0

6.0

1.0

1.0

6.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

7.0

0.5

4.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

6.0

6.0

1.0

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 9 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INS2017 TROOPERVSERGEANT IN-SERVICE 12/12/2017

DTO0317 2017 3RD TRI LEGAL,ANML DISTR,TASER,NARCAN,HAZMAT 11/30/2017

DT02217 2017 2ND TRI RAI TOW AND IMPOUND (ONLINE) 11,29/2017

DTO 1117 2017 1 ST TRI RAI - IBIS FAMILIAR1ZATION 1 1,29/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/2/2017

FRM1317 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - PRACTICAL 9/14/2017

FRM0317 3RD TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 9/14/2017

EME2200 MARITIME SECURITY: HANDLING SENSITIVE SECURITY INF 9/4/2017

FRM0217 2ND TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 9/1/2017

DT05217 NALOXONE-ONLINE TRAINING 8/13/2017

FRM1217 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - ONLINE 6/18/2017

DT00217 2017 2ND TRIRAIINFDISEASES,SMD,ETHICS,ASSET SEIZURE 6/2/2017

DTO1217 2017 2ND TRI RAI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 6/2/2017

DT04217 2017 2ND TRI RAI FIT TEST GAS MASK 6/2/2017

DT00117 20171STTRIRAI- 5/19/2017
DV/STOPSTICK/MC/EVACPROC/OFFSFTYAVRNGWAYVEH

MED0112 K9 FIRST AID AND TRAUMA 4/11/2017

FRM0117 1 ST TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 3/16/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/24/2016

DT00316 20163RDTRIRAI-LEGAL/HAZMATAVELLNESS/EDPS/EMERGPREP 10/14/2016

INS0161 2016 HOMELAND SECURITY IN-SERVICE 10/13/2016

DTO 1316 DEALER PLATES/TRIP PERMITS 10/6/2016

FRM0316 2016 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 9/15/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/8/2016

EMP2856 CJTC CRISIS INTERVENTION TRAINING-8 HOUR 9/7/2016

INS4113 USE OF FORCE-2016 CTW IN-SERVICE 8/12/2016

INS4112 PROCEDURAL JUSTICE-2016 CTW IN-SERVICE 8/12/2016

INS4114 OFFICER AWARENESS-2016 CTW IN-SERVICE 8/12/2016

EME0114 STANDARD AWARENESS TRAINING (AWR-160-SAT) 7/12/2016

EME1114 NATIONAL SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING 7/12/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/7/2016

INV0907 NEW EVIDENCE PROCEDURES 6/17/2016

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/16/2016

FRM0216 2016 2ND TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 5/19/2016

FRMO 116 1ST TRI 2016 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 5/16/2016

DTO0216 20162NDTRIFIRSTAIDCPRAED/ACTIVETHREAT/INF 5/13/2016
DIS/TOURNQT

DT01216 20162NDTRIHEPAMASKTESTFIT 5/13/2016

DT02216 2016 2ND TRI GAS MASK TEST FIT 5/13/20 16

DTOO 116 2016 1 ST TRI RAI- ULFRW/COPBLK/DOMVIOL/OMG/LEGUP/DECF 4/8/20 16

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/7/2016

INS20I5 2015 COMMISSIONED DRIVING IN-SERVICE 1/11/2016

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.4

6.0

0.5

1.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

20.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

8.0

0.2

6.0

4.0

8.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

4.0

6.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 10 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT03315 2015 3RD TRI REG. ONLINE TRAINING-CITE CASE FILE 12/21/2015
MANAGEMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/3/2015

DT00315 2015 3RD TRIMESTERRAI-SOVREIGNCITIZNS/HUM 11/20/2015
TRAFFCKING/HZMAT

DT01315 2015 3RD TRIRAI-ETHICS/USE OF FORCE THOUGHT 11/20/2015
PROCESS/LEOAL

DT02215 2015 2ND TR1RAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 11/20/2015

DT00215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-SOC MEDIA/D V/AMBUSH/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 11 ,20/2015

DTO 1215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 11/20/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/12/2015

FRM0315 2015 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/30/2015

FRM0215 2015 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/30/2015

DT02315 2015 3RD TRI RAI - ETHICS ONLINE/CIVIL SERVICE 10/22/2015

DT05215 2015 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE - IT SECURITY AWARENESS/ALL WSP 7/31,2015

DT06215 2015 2ND TRI RAI LMS - STATE SECURITY AWARENESS/ALL WSP 7/31,2015

EMP2795 WA STATE PURCHASING/PROCUREMENT ETHICS DES ONLINE 7/29/2015

EMP2794 DES ONLINE - WA STATE SMALL PURCHASES 7/29/201 5

DT04215 2015 2ND TRI ONLINE - OFFICER SAFETY RADIO 7/3/2015
COMMUNICATIONS

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 7/2/2015

DT00115 2015 1ST TRIRAI-UOF/SMD/OPENCARRY/EDGDWPNS/DSTRCD 2/27/2015
DRVNG

FRM0115 20151 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 1/23/2015

DUI2014 DUI MANDATORY IN CUSTODY HOLD 11/28/2014

DT04214 2014 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE CIVIL SERVICE INFECTIOUS DISEASES 11/28/2014

FRM0314 3RD TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSWEAPONS 11/26/2014

DT07314 2014 3RD TRRAIONLINE-INFOGOVERNANCE/RECORDSMGMT 11/2/2014

EMP0189 BELOW 100 BASIC COURSE 10/31/2014

DEF4256 STREET SURVIVAL SEMINAR 10/17/2014

FRM0314 3RD TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/10/2014

DT06314 2014 3RD TRI RAI PUBLIC SAFTY STATM1MTS FOR COMMSND SUPS 9/26/2014
ONLN

DT00314 20143RDTRIMESTERRAI-LEGALUPDTE/GANGUPDTE/HAZMAT 9/25/2014

DTO1314 2014 3RD TRI RAI-COUNTR JNTSAVISN OVRVW/BHO/HIDDN 9/25/2014
COMPRTMNTS

DTOOI14 20141STTRIRAI-DV/LTHLFRC/RTRNTODTY/ARRST/DTNT 7/18/2014
ALH-ARS

DTO1114 2014 1ST TRI RAI-HIGH RSK STPS/3D PLSTC GUNS/IN-CAR VID 7/18/2014
PRCD

FRM0214 2ND TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 7/11/2014

DT00214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 6/20/2014

DT01214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 6/20/2014

DT02214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - INF DISEASES/STREAMLIGHT 6/20/2014
FLASHLIGHT

DTO3214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-FIRST AID/CPRREFRESHER 6/20/2014

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1.0

4.0

2.5

2.5

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

LMS

LMS

WSP

WSP-HRD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/BELOW 100

CALIBRE PRESS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

0.5

4.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

1.0

1.0

8.0

0.3

2.0

6.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

0.5

4.0

8.0

6.0

0.5

3.0

2.0

4.5

1.5

6.0

0.5

0.5

1.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

2.5

Page 11 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DTO5214 2014 2ND TRIRAI ONLINE COMMISS-SRCHWRNTS-MAGISTRATE 6/18/2014
ACCESS

EMP0353 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #3 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES 6/18/2014

INS2014 2014 TROOPERS/SERGEANTS IN-SERVICE 3/3/2014

FRM0114 1 ST TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 2/21/2014

EMP0351 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #2 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES 2/20/2014

EV00344 2012 CHEVY CAPRICE FAMILIARIZATION 2/18/2014

EMP0349 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION # 1 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES 12/25/2013

FRM0313 2013 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 12/13/2013

DTO0313 2013 3RD TRI RAI - SVRGN CTZNS/EDP/LEG/ETHICS/HZMTiTINT 12/6/2013
MTR

INS2013 2013 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE 11/16/2013

DT05213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - GOVERNMENT TO GOVERNMENT ONLINE (ALL 9/28/2013
WSP)

DT05313 2013 3RD TRIONLINE/PLAN FOR PROGRESS-ALL WSP 9/20/2013
EMPLOYEES

DT06313 2013 3RD TRI RAI ONLINE COMMISSIONED - MANDATORY DUI 9/20/20 13
BOOKING

FRM0213 2013 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 8/9/2013

DTO0213 2013 2ND TRI RAI- SPECIAL INVEST SECTION/ACTIVE SHOOTER 7/19/2013

DTO3213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 7/19/2013

DT04213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 7/19/2013

DT02213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-SPEED MEASURING DEVICE REFRESHER 7/19/2013

DT00213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-SPECIAL INVEST SECTION/ACTIVE SHOOTER 6/14/2013

DT02213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-SPEED MEASURING DEVICE REFRESHER 6/14/2013

DT03213 2013 2ND TMRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 6/14/2013

DT04213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 6/14/2013

EMP2679 CROSS TRAINING WITH BREMERTON K-9 4/29/2013

DT00113 2013 1ST TR] REG-OFFICR SFTY/DV/INFECT 1/25/2013
DIS/HEALTH&WELLNESS

DT05312 2012 3RD TRIREGIONAL-2012 EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDE 1/25/2013
ONLINE

FRM0113 2013 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 1/11/2013

DT06312 2012 3RD TRI ONLINE 1-502 GUIDANCE FOR LAW OFFICERS 12/6/2012

DT00312 2012 3RD TRIRAI-LTHFRC/RTWRK/LEG/TACCOM/BTHSLT/GUN 11/16/2012
SFTY

DT01312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION 11/16/2012

COM2012 MOBILE OFFICE PLATFORM (MOP) TRAINING . 11/15/2012

FRM0312 2012 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 11/9/2012

DTO3312 2012 3RD TRIREGIONAL-FIELD INFORMATION REPORT UPDATE 9/29/2012

DT04312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-HAZMAT ONLINE 9/29/2012

DT02312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL ONLINE FELONY DUI UPDATE 8/29/201 2

INS2012 2012 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION #26) 6/28/2012

DT00212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-ELECTRIC VEHICLES/INF DISEASE 6/1/2012

DT02212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 6/1/2012

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

0.5

6.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

2.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

2.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

30.0

5.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

0.5

6.0

1.0

5.0

0.3

8.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

1.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 12 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DTO7212 2012 2ND TRI RAI - GAS MASK FIT TESTING

DT01212 2012 2ND TRI RAI - FIRST AID/CPR REFRESHER

FRM0212 2012 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

DT03212 2012 2ND TRI INJURY/EXPOSURE REPORT ONLINE

DT04212 2012 2ND TRI SEARCH INCIDENT TO ARREST ONLINE

DT05212 2ND TRI RAI - SCHOOL BUS INSPECTIONS (ONLINE)
COMMISSIONED

DUI0010 A.R.I.D.E./ ADVANCED ROADSIDE IMPAIRBD DRIVING
ENFORCEMENT

DT00112 2012 1ST TRI COMM UPDT/DV/C/C/LEG/18 WHLS/INS FR/ 1 POT
METH

HAZ0253 SESSION # 3 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS LEVEL

ADM0232 TAS AUTOMATED TAR UPLOAD

TRA0071 PRETEXT TRAFFIC STOP (STATE VS.ARREOLA)ONLINE

DT07211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- COOP

FRM0112 2012 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT00311 2011 3RD TRI REG- TAR UPDAT/COVER & CONCEAL/LEGAL
UPDATE

DT01311 2011 3RD TRI REG-SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD

DT06211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPIT SOCK HOOD

DTO6211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPIT SOCK HOOD

DT06211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPIT SOCK HOOD

FRM0311 2011 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

COLO 100 COLLISION INVESTIGATION ADVANCED

DUI2011 DUI IMPOUND LAW UPDATE

DT02211 2011 2ND TRI REG- HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DT01211 2011 2ND TRI REG- GAS MASK TESTING

DT00211 2011 2ND TRI REG- HAZMAT/EDGD WEPN DEF/OFF SAFE/AMB/M
H/TLP

DTO 1111 2011 1 ST TRI REG-DOM VIOL/INFECT DIS/HUMAN TRAF/COL
PLATE/UD

FRM0111 2011 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS

INS2011 2011 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE

EME3500 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING - LINE OFFICER TRAINING

DTO 1310 BLOCKING PROCEDURES AT ROADWAY INCIDENTS

DT00310 2010 3RD TRI REGIONAL/CSA 2010 AND FIR UPDATE

DEF0774 TASER UPDATE - ONLINE

DT00210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA

DT01210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING GAS MASK

DT03210 2010 2ND TR1 REGIONAL/SEARCH-CONSENT-INCIDENT ARREST-
WARRANT

DT02210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/ONLINE FIRST AID CPR/AED/INFEC
DISEASE

INS2010 2010 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE

DUI0081 UNDERSTANDING GAZE NYSTAGMUS

6/1/2012

6/1/2012

5/25/2012

5/17/2012

5/17/2012

5/17/2012

3/16/2012

3/14/2012

2/8/2012

1/27/2012

1/25/2012

1/25/2012

1/6/2012

12/23/2011

12/23/2011

11/30/2011

10/19/2011

10/19/2011

10/14/2011

8/19/2011

7/28/2011

7/1/2011

7/1/2011

7/1/2011

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

0.5

4.0

6.0

0.5

0.3

0.5

16.0

5.5

16.0

3.0

0.5

1.0

6.0

2.5

2.0

0.3

0.3

0.3

6.0

32.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

3/4/2011 WSP 4.5

3/4/2011 WSP

3/1/2011 WSP

2/11/2011 WSP

12/10/2010 WSP

12/10/2010 WSP

10/10/2010 WSP

8/27/2010 WSP

8/27/2010 WSP

8/27/2010 WSP

8/27/2010 WSP 1.5

8/24/2010 WSP 7.0

6/18/2010 KARL CITEK, OD, PHD 4.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

2.5

1.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

3.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 13 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT01110 20101ST TRIREOIONAL/HOMELAND SECURITY 5/7/2010

FRM0210 2010 SECOND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 5/6/2010
QUALS

DT00110 2010 1ST TRI REGIONAL/PUB DISCLOSURE/LEGAL/OFF SAFETY/DV 4/2/2010

FRMO 110 2010 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 3/12/20 10

FRM1309 2009 3RD TRI CWT/CROWD CONTROL ON-LINE 1/13/2010

TRA0150 SECTOR USER 1/12/2010

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 12/31/2009

DT02309 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS/ON- 12/27/2009
LINE

INV3210 LIVE SCAN FINGERPRINT OPERATIONS 12/18/2009

DT00309 3RD TRI REG/HAZMAT REFRESH/SUICIDE BOMBER/GANGS/OFFIC 12/9/2009
SAFETY

DT01309 3RD TRI REGIONAL/STANDARDIZED FIELD SOBRIETY 12/9/2009
REFRESHER-DRB

FRM0309 2009 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICS&WEAPONS/SMITH&WESSON 11/12/2009
TRANSITION

DUI0010 A.R.I.D.E./ADVANCED ROADSIDE IMPAIRED DRIVING 10/6/2009
ENFORCEMENT

EMP3006 DIVERSITY AWARENESS/ONLINE 10/2/2009

INS2009 2009 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE/DRJVING SIMULATOR 7/10/2009

TRA1910 ROLL CALL: MOTORCYCLE ENFORCEMENT 6/29/2009

FRM0209 2009 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 5/8/2009

DT00209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/POPS REFRESHER 5/1/2009

DT01209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES/FIT TEST HEPA MASK 5/1/2009

DT02209 2ND TRI REG/DOM VIO/LEGAL /DOC/CVD/HEALTH WELLNESS 5/1/2009

DT03209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK 5/1/2009

CAD0096 96TH TROOPER BASIC TRAINING CLASS 1/30/2009

DT00109 20091 ST TRIREG/FIRS, HUMAN TRAF,HEALTHWELLNESS,CERT 1/28/2009

DTO 1109 2009 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD. 1/28/2009

FRM0109 2009 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 1/27/2009

EMP3000 DIVERSITY EQUITY & INCLUSION IN THE WORKPLACE 1/27/2009

DEF0776 TASER X26 AND EXPOSURE 9/5/2008

DTO0208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 7/18/2008

DT01208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/HEALTH & WELLNESS 7/18/2008

DT02208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/18/2008

DTO3208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIRST AID/CPR 7/18/2008

FRM0208 2008 2ND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 6/6/2008

DT00108 20081 ST TRIREGIONAL/INTERVIEWTECHNIQUE/STATEMENT 2/15/2008
ANALYSIS

DTO 1108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONALffRAFFIC STOP SPANISH 2/15/2008
UPDATE/REFRESHER

FRM0108 20081 ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS 1/18/2008

DT00307 2007 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/TRAFFIC STOP SPANISH 12/5/2007

CAD2019 19TH CADET ARMING CLASS 10/19/2007

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WASPCAVSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

0.3

6.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

13.0

2.0

0.3

2.0

3.3

1.5

6.0

16.0

0.5

2.0

0.3

6.0

1.0

1.0

2.5

0.5

1,011.0

4.0

1.0

5.0

3.0

12.0

1.0

1.0

0.5

3.0

6.0

2.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.5

6.0

6.0

263.0

p

p

p

Page 14 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

ICS0100 INTRO TO THE INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM, 1-100 FOR LAW 10/15/2007
ENFORCEM

ICS0700 NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS) AN 10/15/2007
INTRODUCTION

EMI

EMI

2.0

1.3

Fire Protection Bureau - Fire Training Academy

FUF-000 FACILITY USE FEE ONLY 7/7/2016 WASHINGTON STATE
PATROL

8.0

Criminal Record Division - ACCESS Section

RECERT 1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

RECERT1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

4/16/2014

5/7/2012

Impaired Driving Section - Breath Test & SFST

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

DMREF DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFDTT DRAEGER INSTRUMENT TRANSITION

SFST0102 SFST REFRESHER

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

DUIOO 10 ADVANCED ROADSIDE IMPAIRED DRIVING ENFORCEMENT

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

SFST0102 SFST REFRESHER

BASO DATAMASTER OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

5/13/2020

9/20/2017

9/20/2017

11/12/2014

11/5/2014

3/16/2012

10/19/2011

10/19/2011

9/22/2008

4.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

4.0

16.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Total Hours 3,303.87

Print Date Authorized Signature

Page 15 of 15



Wa^mgton l^tate
PEACE OFFICeR CERTIFICATION

THE WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL JUSTICE; TlRAINING COMMISSION

CERTIFIES .THAy

Shaun M. Casavant

HAS MET THE REQUIREMENTS:;OF.RCW43. I'd . 105 OR.4S.I:01. 157 AND IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AS A

WASHINGTON ST^-TE PEACE OFFICER

01/30/2009
CERTIFICATION DATE

WASHINGTON



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Casavant, Shaun M.

Student ID 1000-1148

Person Status Active DOB EEOC

SSN Gender Male

Casavant, Shaun M.

Employment

Most Recent

Organization Active Dates Title/Rank
Employment
Assignment Appointment Type

Current
Status

WA State Patrol (WSP)
(Primary)

09/04/2007 - Current Trooper Certified Peace
Officer

Active

Certifications

Name Issued Expiration Status

Annual Crisis Intervention Team Training Online 12/24/2017 01/30/2025 Active (Active)

Certified Explosive Detection Canine Team 05/20/2023 05/20/2025 Active (Active)

LED 2022 February Certificate 06/14/2022 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED 2022 January 06/14/2022 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED 2022 March 09/12/2022 Never Expires Active (Active)

Patrol Officer Response to Sexual Assault 02/22/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Peace Officer Certification 01/30/2009 Never Expires Active (Active)

The Criminal Legal System: Structural
Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions, Policy and
Reform

11/22/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Training

Upcoming, Ongoing, & Unconfirmed

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 August 12/11/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 July 10/18/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 June 10/11/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 October 04/03/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 September 03/16/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 August 01/13/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

2h 0m

For Official Use Only Page 1 of 3



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Casavant, Shaun M.

Student ID 1000-1148

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2021 July 09/09/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED November 2020 09/09/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED October 2020 03/04/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED Aug 2020 10/21/2020 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Total Hours  (11h 0m)

Current Period to Date  (01/01/2024 - 02/10/2024)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT Online Course
(2024)

01/30/2024 01/30/2024
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Total Hours  (2h 0m)

Previous Period  (01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

LETCSA - 4080 - Understanding the Diversity
and Complexity of Asians and Asian American
Communities

12/05/2023 12/05/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 1h 30m

LETCSA - 4020-1 The Criminal Legal System:
Structural Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions,
Policy and Reform

11/22/2023 11/22/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 0m

Instructor Development - 2001-22 Instructor
Development I (Ellensburg)

11/13/2023 11/17/2023
Graduated -
11/17/2023

Instructor
Development

40h 0m

LETCSA - 4070 - People First: Awareness,
Challenges, and Response to Poverty and
Recidivism

07/27/2023 07/27/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 1h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2023)

02/23/2023 02/24/2023 0.00%
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

1h 55m

LETCSA - 4050 - Introduction to the Historical
Intersection of Race and Policing

02/22/2023 02/23/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 3h 0m

Sexual Assault Investigations - Patrol Officer
Response to Sexual Assault

02/22/2023 02/22/2023
Completed -
Passed

Sexual
Assault
Investigations

2h 0m

For Official Use Only Page 2 of 3



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Casavant, Shaun M.

Student ID 1000-1148

Total Hours  (51h 25m)

Other Periods  (through 12/31/2022)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 April 09/27/2022 09/27/2022
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

LETCSA - 4040 - LGBTQ+ Core Competency 09/14/2022 09/27/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 March 09/12/2022 09/12/2022
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

LETCSA - 4030 - Effective Communication 08/02/2022 08/09/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 February 06/14/2022 06/14/2022
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 January 06/14/2022 06/14/2022
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2022)

01/11/2022 01/11/2022
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2021)

04/23/2021 04/23/2021
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2020)

11/19/2020 11/19/2020
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2019)

02/19/2019 02/19/2019
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2018)

12/21/2017 12/24/2017
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - 5509-28 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 8hr - In-Service - Statewide (8
hrs) (4)

09/07/2016 09/07/2016
Graduated -
09/07/2016

8h 0m

Total Hours  (27h 0m)

A grade of ## indicates that the weights for this class are not valid and grades cannot be calculated.

Education

No education data exists.

Miscellaneous

Allen LMS SID 125528

Profile Comments (Must
Initial & Date)

Trooper

For Official Use Only Page 3 of 3



WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Employee History
Monday, February 12, 2024

Name: Casavant, Shaun M Badge #: 374 Tenure: 16Age: 36

Sanction(s):FindingAllegation(s):Dist#/Det#OPS #

No History

The OPS History shown may not necessarily represent all disciplinary records currently being 

retained by the agency for this employee.  State retention laws may require the agency to 

retain disciplinary records for as long as six years following final determination.  The 

disciplinary records shown are compliant with applicable collective bargaining contract 

language.  The disciplinary records retained, but not shown are NOT considered for 

progressive discipline, specialty position eligibility, or any other internal use.



 

 

 



CERTIFIED CANINE EVALUATOR Washington State Criminal Justice
Training Commission

APPLICATION Send completed packets to:
^!EM3E^ - - certmaiKacitc.wa.gov

,The following documentation must be submitted for Commission approval on all applications for canine evaluators:

[i^J Copy of certificate certifying to WAC 139-05-915 with at least 4 years' experience in the discipline they are applying.

H Agency transcript showing compliance with all mandated training including Implicit Bias in Policing or equivalent in the
last 5 years.

!•! Certificate of recognition as a trainer ofcanines, in the discipline they are applying, by a professional organization of

police and/or corrections dog handlers/trainers (includes departments and associations).

• If recognition is by a department, the applicant must provide what process was followed to be recognized as a

trainer ofcanines by that department.

n Date of completion of the CJTC Instructor Development class or other approved* CJTC Instructor Course. 12/15/2023

M Letter and resume detailing how the applicant meets the above criteria.

!•! Letter from home agency supporting the applicant's position as an evaluator for the CITC to certify teams on department

time, as approved.
[•I Official CJTC transcript showing the applicant is a fully commissioned Washington State Certified Peace or Corrections

Officer.

Applicant's Full Name:

Dominic Francisco Ledesma
Applicant's Email Address:

dominic.ledesma@wsp.wa.gov
Years ofcanine handler experience:

6

Applicant's Home Agency:

Washington State Patrol
Applicant's Contact Phone:

360-328-6785
Which organization(s) recognizes you as a trainer of canines:

WSP, USBP (Border Patrol)
Which discipline are you applying to evaluate? (Mark all that apply)

D PATROL [•] EXPLOSIVE DETECTION D NARCOTIC DETECTION

*lf other approved CJTC Instructor Course, please explain:

I recognize this is an application for certification or training to the Commission (See RCW 43.101.105(3)(c)); therefore,

I hereby attest that I have read and understand the requirements outlined in the CJTC Policy "K-9 Certification

Reauirements" and WAC 139-05-915.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signed this Js^_day of January _^0 24 _, in Mason County _^ Washington.

Dominic Ledesma ^gilSgnn^bT^CLn^T^Date: 2024.01.01 10:23:06-OS'OO'

Applicant's Signature

CITC Form 1953 Send completed packets to: certmail@cjtc.wa.KOV Revised: 6/2023



JAY INSLEE ^SI.i^SIJ 10HN R- BATISTE
Governor ^^:^^ chief

•y.^j?

STATE OF WASHINGTON

WASUVNGTGN STATE PATROL
Homeland Security Division ° 1519 Alaskan Way South • Seattle WA 98134 • www.wsp.wa.gov

February 5, 2024

Valerie Jenkins-Weaver

Certification Division
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission
19010 1st Avenue South
Burien,WA98148

Dear Ms. Jenkins-Weaver:

The Washington State Patrol (WSP) requests Trooper Dominic Ledesma be recognized by the
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission (CJTC) as an Explosive Detection Canine
Evaluator. The WSP formally recognizes Trooper Dominic Ledesma as a WSP Canine Training Unit

Training Officer, and it is anticipated he will retain the position for the foreseeable future.

Trooper Ledesma has five years of explosive detection handling experience. In May 2018, Trooper

Ledesma successfully completed 400 hours of Explosive Detection Canine Training, including

certification. Trooper Ledesma has maintained certification with canine Aridon.

In December 2022, Trooper Ledesma successfully completed the United States Border Patrol Canine

Instructor Course, which was over 400 hours of training in El Paso, Texas.

Trooper Ledesma has successfully trained both WSP troopers and officers from other agencies in narcotic

and explosive detection. He is responsible for weekly canine maintenance training which includes

identifying and resolving any deficiencies with the WSP canine teams. In addition. Trooper Ledesma has

provided both classroom lecture and practical exercises for explosive detection canine basic classes and

80-hour new handler course.

Based on the provided information and the WSP's official endorsement of Trooper Ledesma, I

respectfully request he be recognized by the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission as a

Canine Evaluator. If you have any questions, please call Lieutenant Elizabeth Bigger at 509-750-4560.

Sincerely,

Captain Christina R. Martin
Homeland Security Division

CRM:epb

®<^£S^>155 ^<^



Criteria to be a Certified Canine Evaluator

WSP Trooper Dominic F. Ledesma

1. Must be a fully commissioned Washington State Certified Peace Officer, Certified Tribal
Police Officer, or Corrections Officer.

• On January 3 0th, 2009 Trooper Ledesma received his commission as a Washington

State Certified Peace Officer after successfully completing the Washington State

Patrol (WSP) 96 Trooper Basic Training Class. Trooper Ledesma maintains his

Peace Officer Certification and is still employed by the WSP and assigned to the
Homeland Security Division as a Canine Training Officer.

2. Must have four years of canine handler experience.

• In May 2018, Trooper Ledesma completed over 400 hours of Explosive Detection

Canine Training. At the conclusion of this training. Trooper Ledesma successfully
certified to the WAC standards for an Explosive Detection Canine Team by the

CJTC recognized evaluator, Trooper Bill Henkel.

• Trooper Ledesma has maintained his status as a canine handler as a certified team.

3. Must be in compliance to all mandated training.

• Trooper Ledesma is current on all training required by the State of Washington,
the Washington State Patrol and the Criminal Justice Training Center.

• CJTC CIT ANNUAL TRAINING: 02/03/2023
• DT00323 - 3RD TRI RAI DV/ IFAK/LEGAL, CPR, AED: 12/27/2023
• ITS2023 - IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023: 01/06/2023
• DT08222 - CJTC LETCSA EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION: 08/09/2022
• DT02323 - 2023 ETHICS TRAINING ONLINE: 06/28/2023
• DT03323 - 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE: 02/03/2023
• LEG2022 - 2023 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CHANGES: 04/02/2022

4. Must be recognized as a trainer of canines by a professional organization of police and/or
corrections dog haadlers/trainers (includes departments and associations) in the discipline

they are applying.

• On December 23rd 2022, Trooper Ledesma successfully completed the United

States Border Patrol (USBP) Detection Canine Instructor School (Class #2301) at
their National Canine Facility, El Paso, Texas. The course was in excess of 400
hours.

• Trooper Ledesma provides maintenance training sessions for the WSP and outside

agency explosive detection canine teams.

5. Must have certified to the WAC in the past in the discipline they are applying.

• Trooper Ledesma has been an explosive detection canine handler for the WSP

since May 2018. During that time Trooper Ledesma has certified to the Explosive

Detection Canine Team WAC requirements, most recently, 03/24/2022 with K9
Aridon.

6. Must have completed the CJTC Instructor Development class or other approved CJTC

Instructor Course.

Page 1 of 2



• On December 15, 2023, Trooper Ledesma successfully completed the CJTC 2001-

23 Instructor Development 1 in Bellingham WA.

• In December 2022, Trooper Ledesma successfully completed the United States

Border Patrol (USBP) Detection Canine Instructor School (Class #2301) at their
National Canine Facility, El Paso, Texas. The course was in excess of 400 hours.

• The USBP Detection Canine Instructor School included: classroom learning;

practical exercises with untrained dogs, such as odor recognition, obedience and

drive building; practical exercises with trained dogs, such as building searches,

field searches, remedial training and troubleshooting; classroom lectures to new

handlers, such as the basics of scent production and search patterns; guiding and
evaluating new handler's application of classroom material while handling a

detection canine. This was done while being evaluated daily on his ability to

critique and obtain positive outcomes despite differences in handler and canine

abilities and personalities.

7. Must attach a letter from home agency supporting the applicant's position as an evaluator

for CJTC to certify teams on department time, as approved.

• Please see attached letter.

Page 2 of 2



m3IBI5ET@J3J@J3JSIBEEJ3!315Ef3J3I3I@I3J3EEl3lil
U.S. Department of Homeland Security ^SSt^ ii3

TT ^ ^ ^ _ ._. . _ ^_-1 T-. . 1 T^

II

US Customs_and Border Protection
U. S. Border Patrol Canine

i^^SBW^-.^" ^/^•%$;6S5^<i;y'
"-•'.:'?'ci7^^'-^-^Wfl^

Presents this Certificate to

Dominic Ledesma

For Successful Completion of

Concealed Human/Narcotic Detection Instructor Course

CHNDIC 2301
TMEN 07 25008-29

December 23, 2022 ' JohnTa.ylorBalknian
Director

U. S. Border Patrol Caninc Academy

I
II

3I5EIBI3I@J3EJ^JB13JSEIBEIBJ5EJSf@I31@J3JSEJ1



Washington State Criminal Justice

Training Commission

Hereby recogmzes that

Vomfttfc FfdWffco Le^esma
Has satisfactorily graduated from. this course of instruction in

2001-23 Instructor Development I (Bellingham)

12/11/2023-12/15/2023

Hour(s):40h0m



Washington State Criminal

Justice Training Commission
Recognizes that

Dominic Francisco Ledesma

& Aridon

has met the minimum standards as set forth inWAC 139-05-915
and is therefore recognized as a

Explosive Detection Canine Team

05/19/2018 ^Vmm^^f\ 03/24/2024
ISSUE DATE ^SM^WJSEI EXPIRATION DATE

WASHINGTON

I



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

Student Name: LEDESMA, DOMINIC F

Personnel Number: 20015924

Course Code Course Name Completion
Date

Sponsor Hours Status

Training Division - WSP Academy

DT00323 3RD TRI 2023 DV/IFAK/LEGAL/CPR/AED 12/27/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/21/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/19/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/18/2023

EMP4021 UNDERSTANDING DIVERSE/COMPLEX ASIAN COMMUNITIES 12/8/2023

EMP4248 CJTC CRIMINAL LEGAL SYSTEM-INEQUALITIES/POLICY/REF 12/8/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/21/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/20/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/16/2023

FRM0323 3RD TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 10/17/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION .CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/12/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/10/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/9/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/5/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/3/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/2/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/26/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/25/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/19/2023

DT04223 2023 HAZMAT ONLINE 9/18/2023

DT04423 2023 ORGAN TRANSPORT 9/18/2023

DT04523 2023 SB 5453.1 9/18/2023

DT06323 2023 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE 9/18/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 9/18/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/14/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE . 9/12/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/11,2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/5/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/4/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/28/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/24/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 8/17/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/14/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/10/2023

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.5

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.3

0.8

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

E

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 1 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4009 PEOPLE FIRST:AWARENESS, CHALLENGES AND RESPONSE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2023 2023 DRIVING IN-SERVICE

DT02323 ETHICS TRAINING

DT03223 2023 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00223 2ND TRI 2023 IIT/OIS/RTD/ETHICS

DT01223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0223 2ND TRI 2023 CONTROLATACTICS WEAPONS

EMP0310 2023 UPDATED PURSUIT LAW AND POLICY

DT07323 ABORTION LAWS AND POLICIES

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP8543 Cn-C HISTORICAL INTERSECTION OF RACE/POLICINO

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT04322 CJTC PATROL OFFICER RESPONSE TO SEXUAL ASSAULT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRMO 123 1 ST TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DRI2023 2023 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT03323 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

EMP4223 2023 CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING 2 HOUR

LEG2121 UNIFORM ELECTRONIC RECORDATION OF CUSTODIAL
INTERROGATIONS

DT06322 2022 NARCAN REFRBSHER ONLINE

EMP7160 REMEDY EQUIPMENT TRANSFER TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 123 1 ST TRI 2023 FIRST AID/SPIT SOCK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

8/3/2023

7/27/2023

7/20/2023

7/18/2023

7/17/2023

7/13/2023

7/10/2023

6/29/2023

6/28/2023

6/28/2023

6/28/2023

6/26/2023

6/22/2023

6/19/2023

6/14/2023

6/14/2023

6/14/2023

6/12/2023

5/30/2023

5/24/2023

4/12/2023

3/7/2023

3/1/2023

2/28/2023

2/27/2023

2/27/2023

2/23/2023

2/22/2023

2/21/2023

2/14/2023

2/13/2023

2/7/2023

2/3/2023

2/3/2023

2/2/2023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/31/2023

1/27/2023

1/26/2023

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

4.0

3.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

2.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 2 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
7
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/24/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/17/2023

ITS2023 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023 1/6/2023

DTO9222 2022 3RD TRI UPDATES TO N01 & CC (ONLINE) 1/6/2023

EMP4222 2022 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING 2 HOUR 1/6/2023

ITS2023 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023 1/6/2023

CMP0981 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023 1/6/2023

DT00222 2ND TRI 2022 RAI LEGAL UPDATE/DV 9/23/2022

DT01222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 9/23/2022

DT02222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 9/23/2022

DT04222 2022 HAZMAT ONLINE 9/17/2022

DT00322 3RD TRI RAI 2022 LEGAL/CPR/AED 9/16/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/15/2022

INS3122 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING 9/8/2022

FRM0322 3RD TRI 2022 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 9/7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/25/2022

DT02122 ASSIGNING AXON CAMERAS AND SAVING THE EVIDENCE 8/22/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/18/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/11/2022

DT08222 CJTC LETCSA EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION 8/9/2022

DT03222 2022 INFECTIOUS DISEASE 8/8/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/4/2022

EMP4222 2022 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING 2 HOUR 8/2/2022

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/30/2022

DTO7222 CJTC LETCSA LGBTQ+ CORE COMPETENCY 6/28/2022

DT06222 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING 6/23/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/23/2022

FRM2222 2ND TRI 2022 CONTROLH-ACTICS WEAPONS 6/21/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/16/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/2/2022

INS3022 2022 CTW INSTRUCTOR IN-SERVICE 5/19/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/5/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/28/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/7/2022

LEG2022 2022 UPDATES TO USE OF FORCE AND DEADLY FORCE LAWS 4/2/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/24/2022

FRM0622 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN REDEPLOYMENT 3/20/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/10/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/3/2022

FRM0122 1 ST TRI 2022 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 3/1/2022

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

0.8

0.8

0.8

5.0

0.5

0.5

0.8

6.0

4.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

2.3

1.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

2.5

0.3

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 3 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Excmgt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EME2501 HOW TO OUTSMART YOUR UNCONSCIOUS BIAS

DTOO 122 1 ST TRI 2022 COV-CONC/EFF COMM/DEADLY FORCE/ELEC
VEHIC/IFAK

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

CMP0889 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2022 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO 1122 AXON BODY CAM/CAPTLTRE APP USER TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

DTO3321 2021 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

DT04321 2021 MOBILE RADIO TRAINING ONLINE

DT05321 2021 ETHICS TRAINING ONLINE

DT06321 2021 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

DT07321 2021 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TRAINING ONLINE

DTO4221 2021 HAZMAT ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT05221 WSP AVAILABILITY AND RESPONSE ALERTS

DT00321 3RD TR] RAI 202 1 LEGAL/POLICE REFORM

INS2021 2021 DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00221 2ND TRI 202 1 RAI HSI/MARIJUANA TRANSPORT/INFECT DIS

DTO 1221 202 1 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DTO2221 2021 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

DT06221 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKB HAZARDS TRAINING

EMP2370 2021 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING-2 HOUR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

LEG2021 2021 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CHANGES

FRM0221 2ND TRI 202 I CONTROLH'ACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRI2021 2021 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE

2/17/2022 WSP 4.0 P

2/15/2022 WSP 1.3 P

2/14/2022 WSP 6.0 P

2/10/2022 WSP 4.0 P

1/20/2022 WSP 4.0 P

1/19/2022 CJTC 0.8 P

1/13/2022 WSP 4.0 P

1/12/2022 WSP 1.0 P

1/6/2022 WSP 4.0 P

1/5/2022 WSP 1.0 P

12/23/2021 WSP 4.0 P

12/2/2021 WSP 4.0 P

11/25/2021 WSP 4.0 P

11/18/2021 WSP 4.0 P

11/11/2021 WSP 4.0 P

10/7/2021 WSP 4.0 P

9/26/2021 WSP 0.5 P

9/26/2021 WSP 0.5 P

9/26/2021 WSP 0.5 P

9/26/2021 WSP 0.5 P

9/26/2021 WSP 0.5 P

9/26/2021 WSP 0.8 P

9/23/2021 . WSP 4.0 P

9/15/2021 WSP 0.3 P

9/9/2021 WSP 6.0 P

8/30/2021 WSP 4.0 P

8/26/2021 SHAUN CASAVANT 4.0 P

8/20/2021 WSP 5.0 P

8/20/2021 .WSP 0.5 P

8/20/2021 WSP 0.5 P

8/19/2021 SHAUN CASAVANT 4.0 P

8/15/2021 WSP 0.3 P

8/15/2021 CJTC 2.0 P

8/12/2021 TRP. SHAUN CASAVANT 4.0 P

7/27/2021 WSP 4.0 P

7/22/2021 WSP 4.0 P

7/21/2021 WSP 3.0 P

7/15/2021 WSP 6.0 P

7/15/2021 WSP 4.0 P

6/19/2021 WSP 1.0 P

Page 4 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EME0239 ACTIVE SHOOTER LEVEL 1 ALERRT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0221 2ND TRI 202 1 CONTROLH-ACTICS WEAPONS

FRM 1012 CTW INSTRUCTOR BASIC

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT02321 STATE V BLAKE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT01121 2021 BRADY/POTENTIAL IMPEACHMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2021 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2021

CMP0888 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2021 REFRESHER

FRM0121 1ST TRI 2021 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 121 1ST TRI 2021 IGNIT INTERLOCK7MOBILE
VIDEO/SMD/NEWHALL/MJ/ITA

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP2330 2020 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING-2 HOUR

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DUI2015 E-DUI SECTOR TRAINING

DT03120 IMMIGRATION & WSP POLICY - COMMISIONED

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0320 3RD TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INS0320 2020 FIREARMS IN-SERVICE

t.

-2 HOUR

5 of 14

6/17/2021

6/11/2021

6/3/2021

5/27/2021

5/20/2021

5/13/2021

5/6/2021

5/3/2021

4/30/2021

4/1/2021

3/29/2021

3/25/2021

3/18/2021

3/11/2021

3/6/2021

3/4/2021

2/25/2021

2/18/2021

2/17/2021

2/17/2021

2/11/2021

2/4/2021

1/29/2021

1/28/2021

1/21/2021

1/14/2021

1/7/2021

12/10/2020

12/3/2020

11/22/2020

11/12/2020

11/5/2020

10/29/2020

10/24/2020

10/24/2020

10/22/2020

10/15/2020

10/8/2020

10/1/2020

10/1/2020

WSP

KCSO/JTATT

WSP-DEM

WSP-KITSAP PUB WKS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP-IAA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

DES

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP •

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

16.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

64.0

4.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.8

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
i
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/24/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 9/17/2020

DT00320 3RD TRI RAI DV/LEGAL/1ST AID/CPR/AED 9/16/2020

INS0220 2020 IN-SERVICE USE OF FORCE 9/16/2020

DT01220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 9/16/2020

DT02220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 9/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/10/2020

EMP3229 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 9/9/2020

TEC 1218 MOTOROLA APX RADIO FAMILIARIZATION TRAINING 9/9/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/3/2020

ADM0238 TAS - NEW USER INTERFACE 2020 9/1/2020

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/27/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/13/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/6/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/30/2020

FRM0220 2ND TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 7/23/2020

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 7/21/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/19/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/11/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/28/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/21/2020

DT00220 2ND TRJ REGIONAL OFFICER SAFETY/INFECTIOUS 5/19/2020
DIS/HAZMAT/HEMP

INV1291 EXPLOSIVES DETECTION CANINE CERTIFICATION 5/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/14/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/7/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/30/2020

FRMO 120 1 ST TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/23/2020

DT01120 ARREST-DETENTION OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRANTS 4/17/2020

EMP4113 DOT TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX USE 4/17/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/2/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/26/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/19/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/12/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/5/2020

DTOO 120 1 ST TRI 2020 DRIVE AVELL/FISH&WILDLIFE VIOL/RTD UOLF 2/28/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/27/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/13/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/6/2020

ITS2020 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2020 2/3/2020

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 2.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 0.3 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP - HRD 2.0 P

WSP-WSF TERMINALS 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.3 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 1.0 P

Page 6 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/30/2020

CMP0887 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2020 REFRESHER 1 /29/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/9/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/2/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/26/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/19/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/12/2019

FRM0319 3RD TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 12/5/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/14/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/24/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/10/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/3/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/26/2019

DTO0319 3RD TRI REGIONAL IFAKTLEGAL/ETHICSH'RUCK ENFORCEMENT 9/13/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/12/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/5/2019

DTO 1319 3RD TRI 2019 HAZMAT ONLINE 9/5/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/29/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/22/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/1/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/20/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/13/2019

DT00219 FIT&NUTR/INFDIS/SMD 5/17/2019

DTO1219 20192NDTRIFITTESTHEPAMASK 5/17/2019

DT02219 2019 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 5/17/2019

FRM0219 2ND TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 5/16/2019

FRMO 119 1 ST TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 3/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/28/2019

EMP2889 2019 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER-2 HOUR 2/19/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/14/2019

DT00119 2019 1ST TRI WRK ZN SFTY/COBAN PLCY UPDT/DEPL BAG/DV/LGL 2/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/31/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/24/2019

ITS2019 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2019 1/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/17/2019

CMP0886 WAST IT SECURITY AWARENESS-2019 REFRESHER 1/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/3/2019

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSCJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 7 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INS2019 2019 DRIVING IN-SERVICE 1/1/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/27/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/20/2018

DT00318 HMN TRFFCKNG/LEGAL UPDT/OFF SFTYAVLLNSS/STRSS MGMT 12/7/20 18

FRM0318 3RD TRI 2018 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 12/6/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,29/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/4/2018

INS0618 EVOC INTRUCTOR IN-SERVICE 2018 9/25/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/20/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/13/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/6/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/23/2018

EMP2343 SENSITIVE SECURE INFORMATION 8/20/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/9/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/2/2018

EMP2128 ARREST/DETENTION OF ILLEGAL ALIENS 8/1/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/26/2018

INS2018 2018 CTW IN-SERVICE 7/12/2018

EMP3311 CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION TRAINING 7/7/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/5/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/14/2018

DT00218 2ND TRI 2018 INFECTIOUS DISASES/FIRST.AID/CPR 6/8/2018

DT01218 2NDTRJ2018RAIHEPAMASKFITTEST 6/8/2018

DT02218 2ND TRI GAS FIT MASK 6/8/2018

DT03218 2ND TRI ENVIRO CRIMES/CI INVESTIGATIVE PROCESS 6/8/20 18

FRM0218 2ND TRI 2018 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 6/7/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/24/2018

FRM0118 1 ST TR12018 CTW/PISTOL TRANSITION 2/15/2018

DT00118 2018 1ST TRIRAI/OFFCRWELL/SUICPREV/POLBIAS/DV/UOF 1/31/2018

EMP2862 2017/2018 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING-2 HOUR 1/22/2018

ITS2018 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2018 1/20/2018

DTO 1117 2017 1 ST TRI RAI - IBIS FAMILIARIZATION 1 2/20/2017

EMP2792 DES ONLINE - WA STATE PURCHASING & PROCUREMENT 101 12/12/2017

EMP2795 WA STATE PURCHASING/PROCUREMENT ETHICS DES ONLINE 12/12/2017

EMP2794 DES ONLINE - WA STATE SMALL PURCHASES 12/12/2017

FRM0317 3RD TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 12/8/2017

INS2017 TROOPER/SERGEANT IN-SERVICE 12/6/2017

DT02217 2017 2ND TRIRAI TOW AND IMPOUND (ONLINE) 11/28/2017

DT00317 20173RDTRILEGAL,ANMLDISTR,TASER,NARCAN,HAZMAT 11/3/2017

INSO 117 2017 RDF IN-SERVICE 9/7/20 17

DT05217 NALOXONE-ONLINE TRAINING 8/4/2017

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

DES

DES

DES

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

16.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

7.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

2.0

1.0

0.5

1.0

1.0

1.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

6.0

16.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 8 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

FRM 1217 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - ONLINE

FRM 1317 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - PRACTICAL

FRM0217 2ND TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT00217 2017 2ND TRI RAI INF DISEASES,SMD,ETHICS,ASSET SEIZURE

DT01217 2017 2ND TRI RAI FITTEST HEPA MASK

DT00117 20171STTRIRAI-
DV/STOPSTICK/MC/EVACPROC/OFFSFTYAVRNGWAYVEH

DTO4217 2017 2ND TR1 RAI FIT TEST GAS MASK

DRIO 101 DRIVER TRAINING

EME0676 RDF RIOT TACTICS AND HISTORY

EME0677 RDF TEAM MOVEMENTS

FRM0117 1ST TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV1236 FIELD FORCE OPERATIONS

INV0907 NEW EVIDENCE PROCEDURES

EVOOO 10 EVOC INSTRUCTOR BASIC

FRM0316 2016 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT00216 2016 2ND TRI FIRST AID CPR AED/ACTIVE THREAT/INF
DIS/TOURNQT

DT02216 2016 2ND TRI GAS MASK TEST FIT

DTO1216 20162NDTRIHEPAMASKTESTFIT

DT00316 2016 3RD TRI RAI-LEGAL/HAZMATAVELLNESS/EDPS/EMERGPREP

DTO 1316 DEALER PLATES/TRIP PERMITS

EME0625 40MM IMPACT MUNITIONS/MK46V AEROSOL PROJ TRAINING
UPDATE

INS4112 PROCEDURAL JUSTICE - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE

mS4113 USE OF FORCE - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE

INS4114 OFFICER AWARENESS - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE

FRM0216 2016 2ND TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

COM0207 ACCESS LEVEL 1 RECERTIFICATION

EMP2856 CJTC CRISIS INTERVENTION TRAINING- 8 HOUR

EME1660 RAPID DEPLOYMENT FORCE IN-SERVICE - STATEWIDE

EME1114 NATIONAL SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING

FRMO 116 1ST TRI 2016 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EME0675 RAPID DEPLOYMENT FORCE CARE UNDER FIRE MEDICAL
TRAINING

DT00116 2016 1ST TRI RAI- ULFRW/COPBLK/DOMVIOL/OMG/LEGUP/DECF

HAZ0816 MONTHLY BOMB SQUAD TRAINING

FRM0315 2015 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT00315 2015 3RD TRIMESTER RAI-SOVREIGN CITIZNS/HUM
TRAFFCKING/HZMAT

DT01315 2015 3RD TRI RAI - ETHICS/USE OF FORCE THOUGHT
PROCESS/LEGAL

INS2015 2015 COMMISSIONED DRIVING IN-SERVICE

DT05215 2015 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE - IT SECURITY AWARENESS/ALL WSP

7/21/2017

7/21/2017

7/21/2017

7/7/2017

7/7/2017

7/7/2017

7/7/2017

5/26/2017

4/17/2017

4/14/2017

2/17/2017

1/21/2017

12/30/2016

12/2/2016

10/20/2016

10/5/2016

10/5/2016

10/5/2016

9/24/2016

9/21/2016

8/9/2016

8/6/2016

8/6/2016

8/6/2016

7/22/2016

6/23/2016

6/21/2016

6/10/2016

5/26/2016

4/22/2016

4/1/2016

3/24/2016

2/2/2016

11/19/2015

11/6/2015

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CENTER DOM. PREP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP-

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/KINGCOMEDIC ONE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1.0

6.0

6.0

5.0

0.5

6.0

0.5

2.0

4.0

2.0

6.0

40.0

0.5

40.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

0.2

2.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

1.0

8.0

40.0

1.0

6.0

8.0

6.0

8.0

6.0

2.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

11/6/2015

10/16/2015

8/31/2015

WSP

WSP

WSP

2.5

6.0

0.5

Page 9 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE

FRM0215 2015 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT00215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-SOC MEDIA/DV/AMBUSH/INFECTIOUS DISEASES

DTO 1215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DT02215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING

FRMO 115 2015 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EME0695 2015 CART CERTIFICATION/RECERTIFICATION

DTOO 115 2015 1ST TRI RAI - UOF/SMD/OPEN CARRY/EDGD WPNS/DSTRCD
DRVNG

DT07314 2014 3RD TR RAI ONLINE-INFO GOVERNANCE/RECORDS MGMT

FRM0314 3RD TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT01314 2014 3RD TRI RAI-COUNTR JNTSAVISN OVRVW/BHO/HIDDN
COMPRTMNTS

DT00314 2014 3RD TRIMESTER RAI - LEGAL UPDTE/GANG UPDTE/HAZMAT

INS5600 BOMB SQUAD IN-SERVICE

TEC0041 P25TRUNKING

DUI2014 DUI MANDATORY IN CUSTODY HOLD

DTO2214 2014 2ND TR1MESTER RAI - INF DISEASES/STREAMLIGHT
FLASHLIGHT

DT01214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - GAS MASK FIT TESTING

DT00214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DT03214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - FIRST AID/CPR REFRESHER

DT04214 2014 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE CIVIL SERVICE INFECTIOUS DISEASES

EMP0355 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #4 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

EMP0370 REMEDY LEAN PROJECT ONLINE

EMP0371 REMEDY LEAN ACCELERATED IMPROVEMENT PROJECT ONLINE

FRM0214 2ND TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INS2014 2014 TROOPERS/SERGEANTS IN-SERVICE

DT05214 2014 2ND TR] RAI ONLINE COMMISS-SRCH WRNTS-MAGISTRATE
ACCESS

EMP2691 EPU BASIC COURSE

EME0692 RDF - CHEMICAL IMPACT MUNITIONS DEPLOYMENT TEAM-2014
RECERT

FRM0114 1ST TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EMP0351 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #2 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

EMP0353 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #3 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

DT00114 2014 1ST TRI RAI-DV/LTHL FRC/RTKN TO DTY/ARRST/DTNT
AL/TARS

DT01114 2014 1ST TRI RAI-HIGH RSK STPS/3D PLSTC GUNS/IN-CAR VID
PRCD

DT05313 2013 3RD TR] ONLINE/PLAN FOR PROGRESS - ALL WSP
EMPLOYEES

EMP0349 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #1 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

DT06313 2013 3RD TRI RAI ONLINE COMMISSIONED - MANDATORY DUI
BOOKING

7/28/2015

7/23/2015

7/22/2015

7/22/2015

7/22/2015

4/23/2015

3/3/2015

2/13/2015

1/15/2015

11/20/2014

11/13/2014

11/13/2014

10/30/2014

9/23/2014

8/23/2014

8/8/2014

8/8/2014

8/8/2014

8/8/2014

8/3/2014

8/3/2014

8/3/2014

8/3/2014

7/25/2014

6/27/2014

6/13/2014

5/7/2014

4/18/2014

4/18/2014

4/8/2014

4/8/2014

1/31/2014

1/31/2014

1/19/2014

12/22/2013

12/22/2013

WSP-HRD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CLIFF PRATT

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

2.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

8.0

6.0

0.5

6.0

2.0

3.0

16.0

0.5

0.5

1.5

0.5

0.5

2.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

4.0

0.5

24.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

1.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 10 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00313 2013 3RD TRI RAI - SVRGN CTZNS/EDP/LEG/ETHICS/HZMTmNT 11/8/2013
MTR

FRM0313 2013 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 9/20/2013

DT00213 2013 2ND TRI RAI- SPECIAL INVEST SECTION/ACTIVE SHOOTER 9/12/2013

DTO2213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-SPEED MEASURING DEVICE REFRESHER 9/12/2013

DTO4213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 9/12/2013

DT03213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 9/12/2013

DT05213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-GOVERNMENT TO GOVERNMENT ONLINE (ALL 9/6/2013
WSP)

INS2013 2013 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE 9/6/2013

FRM0213 2013 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 8/22/20 13

LEG0512 SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 6/28/2013

EMP 1500 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER (PIO) BASIC 5/30/2013

DT06213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-PMDCCP 13 UPDATE-ONLINE 4/19/2013

DTOO 113 2013 1 ST TRI REG-OFFICR SFTY/DV/INFECT 3/29/2013
DIS/HEALTH&WELLNESS

DT01213 2013 1ST TRI REGIONAL ONLFNE:OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT 3/21/2013

FRMO 113 2013 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 3/15/20 13

DT01113 2013 1 ST TRI REGIONAL-INFECT DISEASE-CIVIL SERVICE ONLINE 1/8/2013

DTO3312 2012 3RD TRIREGIONAL-FIELD INFORMATION REPORT UPDATE .1/8/2013

DT06312 2012 3RD TRI ONLINE 1-502 GUIDANCE FOR LAW OFFICERS 1/8/2013

DT03112 2012 1ST TRI ONLINE-9TH CIRCUIT TASER UPDATE 12/31/2012

COM2012 MOBILE OFFICE PLATFORM (MOP) TRAINING 12/11/2012

CMP1901 APX MOBILE SUBSCRIBER OPERATIONAL TRAINING 10/31/2012

FRM0312 2012 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/19/2012

DT00312 2012 3RD TRIRAI-LTHFRC/RTWRK/LEG/TACCOM/BTHSLT/GUN 9/21/2012
SFTY

DT01312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION 9/21/2012

DT04312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-HAZMAT ONLINE 9/10/2012

DT05312 2012 3RD TRIREGIONAL-2012 EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDE 9/10/2012
ONLINE

DT02312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL ONLINE FELONY DUI UPDATE 8/26/201 2

DT03212 2012 2ND TRIINJURY/EXPOSURE REPORT ONLINE 8/26/2012

DT05212 2ND TRI RAI - SCHOOL BUS INSPECTIONS (ONLINE) 8/26/2012
COMMISSIONED

DT00212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-ELECTRIC VEHICLES/INF DISEASE 8/24/2012

DT01212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-FIRST AID/CPRREFRESHER 8/24/2012

DTO2212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 8/24/2012

DT07212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 8/24/2012

FRM0212 2012 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 8/17/2012

mS5600 BOMB SQUAD IN-SERVICE 5/24/2012

HAZ0816 MONTHLY BOMB SQUAD TRAINING 5/8/2012

HAZ0253 SESSION # 9 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPERATIONS LEVEL 4/26/2012

DT04212 2012 2ND TRI SEARCH INCIDENT TO ARREST ONLINE 4/11/2012

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSPD2

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP ESD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

6.0

2.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

1.0

6.0

3.0

16.0

0.5

5.0

0.5

6.0

0.5

0.5

1.0

6.0

8.0

0.5

6.0

5.0

0.3'

6.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

1.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

24.0

8.0

16.0

0.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 11 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INS2012 2012 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION #13) 4/10/2012

DT00112 2012 1STTRICOMMUPDT/DV/C/C/LEG/18WHLS/INSFR/1 POT 4/6/2012
METH

ADM0232 TAS AUTOMATED TAR UPLOAD 1/20/2012

FRM0112 2012 1ST TR1MESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 1/13/2012

DT01112 2012 1ST TRI RAI ONLINE- HEALTH & WELLNESS 1/5/2012

DT02112 2012 1 ST TRI RAI ONLINE- SECURING PERSONAL INFORMATION 1,3/201 2

FRM0311 2011 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 1 1/18/2011

DT00311 2011 3RD TRI REG- TAR UPDAT/COVER & CONCEAL/LEGAL 11 /16/2011
UPDATE

DT01311 2011 3RD TR] REG-SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 11/16/2011

TRA0071 PRETEXT TRAFFIC STOP (STATE VS. ARREOLA) ONLINE 11/11/2011

DT04311 ETHICS ONLmE TRAINING-COMMISSIONED 10/12/201 1

DTO4311 ETHICS ONLINE TRAINING-COMMISSIONED 10/12/2011

DT00211 2011 2ND TRI REG- HAZMAT/EDGD WEPN DEF/OFF SAFE/AMB/M 8/26/2011
H/TLP

DTO 1211 2011 2ND TRI REG- GAS MASK TESTING 8/26/2011

DT02211 2011 2ND TRI REG- HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 8/26/20 11

COL0100 COLLISION INVESTIGATION ADVANCED 8/19/2011

FRM0211 2011 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 7/22/20 11

DTO 1111 20111 ST TRI REG-DOM VIOL/INFECT DIS/HUMAN TRAF/COL 4/22/2011
PLATE/UD

INS2011 2011 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE 4/7/2011

INS2011 2011 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE 3/26/20 11

EME3500 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING-LINE OFFICER TRAINFNG 2/22/2011

FRM0111 2011 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 2/10/2011

TRAO 150 SECTOR USER 2/8/2011

DT01310 BLOCKING PROCEDURES AT ROADWAY INCIDENTS 12/10/2010

DT00310 2010 3RD TRIREGIONAL/CSA 2010 AND FIR UPDATE 12/10/2010

FRM0310 2010 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 12/3/2010

DEF0774 TASER UPDATE - ONLINE 10/16/2010

DT03210 2010 2ND TRIREGIONAL/SEARCH-CONSENT-INCIDENT ARREST- 7/23/2010
WARRANT

DT01210 2010 2ND TRIREGIONAL/FIT TESTING GAS MASK 7/23/2010

DT00210 2010 2ND TRIREGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA 7/23/2010

DT02210 20102NDTRIREGIONAL/ONLINEFIRSTAIDCPR/AED/INFEC 7/21/2010
DISEASE

DUI0081 UNDERSTANDING GAZE NYSTAGMUS 6/18/2010

' DTO1110 2010 1ST TRI REOIONAL/HOMELAND SECURITY 5/18/2010

FRM0210 2010 SECOND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 5/6/20 10
QUALS

FRM0110 2010 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 3/12/2010

FRM1309 2009 3RD TRI CWT/CROWD CONTROL ON-LINE 3/5/2010

INS2010 2010 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE 2/8/20 10

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 5.5 P

WSP 3.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

6.0 P

6.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 2.5 P

WSP 2.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 32.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSO 4.5 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSPAVASPC 13.0 P

WSP 2.5 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 3.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 1.5 P

KARL CITEK, OD, PHD 4.0 P

WSP 0.3 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 7.0 P

Page 12 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00110 2010 1STTRIREGIONAL/PUBDISCLOSURE/LEGAL/OFFSAFETY/DV

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE

DT02309 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS/ON-
LINE

DT00309 3RD TRI REG/HAZMAT REFRESH/SUICIDE BOMBER/GANGS/OFFIC
SAFETY

DTO 1309 3RD TRI REGIONAL/STANDARDIZED FIELD SOBRIETY
REFRESHER-DRE

FRM0309 2009 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICS&WEAPONS/SMITH&WESSON
TRANSITION

EMP3006 DIVERSITY AWARENESS /ONLINE

DUIOO 10 A.R.I.D.E./ ADVANCED ROADSIDE IMPAIRED DRIVING
ENFORCEMENT

INS2009 2009 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE/DRIVING SIMULATOR

TRA 1910 ROLL CALL: MOTORCYCLE ENFORCEMENT

FRM0209 2009 2ND TR1MESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

DT00209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/POPS REFRESHER

DTO 1209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES/FIT TBST HEPA MASK

DT02209 2ND TRI REG/DOM VIO/LEGAL /DOC/CVD/HEALTH WELLNESS

DT03209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK

CAD0096 96TH TROOPER BASIC TRAINFNG CLASS

FRM0109 2009 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

DT00109 2009 1 ST TRI REG/FIRS, HUMAN TRAF.HEALTH WBLLNESS,CERT

DTO 1109 2009 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD

EMP3000 DIVERSITY EQUITY & INCLUSION IN THE WORKPLACE

DEF0776 TASER X26 AND EXPOSURE

FRMO 108 2008 1 ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS

DT00108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/INTERVIEW TECHNIQUE/STATEMENT
ANALYSIS

DTO 1108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/TRAFFIC STOP SPANISH
UPDATE/REFRESHER

DT02108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/RIOT CONTROL

CAD2019 19TH CADET ARMING CLASS

ICS0100 INTRO TO THE INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM, 1-100 FOR LAW
ENFORCEM

ICS0700 NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS) AN
INTRODUCTION

1/22/2010

12/31/2009

12/27/2009

12/11/2009

12/11/2009

11/13/2009

11/6/2009

10/6/2009

7/10/2009

6/29/2009

6/5/2009

5/1/2009

5/1/2009

5/1/2009

5/1/2009

1/30/2009

1/28/2009

1/27/2009

1/27/2009

1/27/2009

9/5/2008

3/25/2008

1/24/2008

1/24/2008

1/24/2008

10/19/2007

10/15/2007

10/15/2007

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

EMI

EMI

4.0

2.0

0.3

3.3

1.5

6.0

0.5

16.0

2.0

0.3

6.0

1.0

1.0

2.5

0.5

1,011.0

5.0

4.0

1.0

3.0

12.0

6.0

2.5

1.5

1.3

263.0

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Fire Protection Bureau - Fire Training Academy

FUF-000 FACILITY USE FEE ONLY 4/1/2016 WSP/FBI 8.0

Criminal Record Division - ACCESS Section

ACCESSl ACCESS LEVEL 1

RECERT1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

7/10/2014

6/1/2012

4.5

Page 13 of 14



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date: 12/28/2023

Enrollment Stahis
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

Impaired Driving Section - Breath Test & SFST

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFDTT DRAEOER INSTRUMENT TRANSITION

REFDTT DRAEGER INSTRUMENT TRANSITION

DMREF DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

SFST0102 SFST REFRESHER

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

SFST0102 SFST REFRESHER

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

BASO DATAMASTER OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

5/13/2020

11/21/2017

10/13/2017

7/12/2017

7/12/2017

7/2/2014

7/6/2011

7/6/2011

9/22/2008

4.0

3.0

3.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

E

p

p

p

p

p

p

Total Hours 3,241.05

Print Date Authorized Signature

Page 14 of 14



Washington l^tate
PEACE OFis1CER CERTIFICATION

THE WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION

CERTIFIES'THAT

Dominic Francisco Ledesma

HAS MET THE REQUIREMENTS. OP RCW43. 101.095 OR 4'S.lO 1".! 57 AND IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AS A

WASHINGTON STATE PEACE OFFICER

01/30/2009
CERTIFICATION DATE

WASHINGTON



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Ledesma, Dominic Francisco

Student ID 1000-1484

Person Status Active DOB EEOC

SSN Gender Male

Ledesma, Dominic
Francisco

Employment

Most Recent

Organization Active Dates Title/Rank
Employment
Assignment Appointment Type

Current
Status

WA State Patrol (WSP)
(Primary)

09/04/2007 - Current Trooper Certified Peace
Officer

Active

Certifications

Name Issued Expiration Status

Annual Crisis Intervention Team Training Online 01/22/2018 01/30/2025 Active (Active)

Certified Explosive Detection Canine Team 05/19/2018 03/24/2024 Active (Active)

LED 2022 February Certificate 01/14/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED 2022 January 01/14/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED 2022 March 01/14/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED August 2020 Certificate 01/14/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED July 2021 Certificate 01/14/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED November 2020 Certificate 01/14/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED October 2020 Certificate 01/14/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Patrol Officer Response to Sexual Assault 02/27/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Peace Officer Certification 01/30/2009 Never Expires Active (Active)

The Criminal Legal System: Structural
Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions, Policy and
Reform

12/08/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Training

Upcoming, Ongoing, & Unconfirmed

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 August 12/11/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 July 10/18/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 June 10/11/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 October 04/03/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

For Official Use Only Page 1 of 4



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Ledesma, Dominic Francisco

Student ID 1000-1484

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 September 03/16/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Total Hours  (5h 0m)

Current Period to Date  (01/01/2024 - 02/10/2024)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT Online Course
(2024)

01/30/2024 01/30/2024
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Total Hours  (2h 0m)

Previous Period  (01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Instructor Development - 2001-23 Instructor
Development I (Bellingham)

12/11/2023 12/15/2023
Graduated -
12/15/2023

Instructor
Development

40h 0m

LETCSA - 4020-1 The Criminal Legal System:
Structural Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions,
Policy and Reform

12/08/2023 12/08/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 0m

LETCSA - 4080 - Understanding the Diversity
and Complexity of Asians and Asian American
Communities

12/08/2023 12/08/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 1h 30m

LETCSA - 4070 - People First: Awareness,
Challenges, and Response to Poverty and
Recidivism

07/18/2023 07/18/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 1h 0m

LETCSA - 4050 - Introduction to the Historical
Intersection of Race and Policing

03/01/2023 03/01/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 3h 0m

Sexual Assault Investigations - Patrol Officer
Response to Sexual Assault

02/22/2023 02/27/2023
Completed -
Passed

Sexual
Assault
Investigations

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2023)

02/03/2023 02/03/2023 0.00%
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

1h 55m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2021 July 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 April 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

For Official Use Only Page 2 of 4



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Ledesma, Dominic Francisco

Student ID 1000-1484

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 February 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 January 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 March 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED Aug 2020 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED November 2020 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED October 2020 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 August 01/13/2023 01/13/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

2h 0m

Total Hours  (61h 25m)

Other Periods  (through 12/31/2022)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

LETCSA - 4030 - Effective Communication 08/08/2022 08/09/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2022)

08/02/2022 08/02/2022
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

LETCSA - 4040 - LGBTQ+ Core Competency 06/28/2022 06/28/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2021)

08/15/2021 08/15/2021
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2020)

11/22/2020 11/22/2020
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2019)

02/19/2019 02/19/2019
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2018)

01/22/2018 01/22/2018
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - 8071-7 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 8hr - In-Service - King County
(8 hrs) (6)

06/21/2016 06/21/2016
Graduated -
06/21/2016

8h 0m

Total Hours  (23h 0m)

A grade of ## indicates that the weights for this class are not valid and grades cannot be calculated.

For Official Use Only Page 3 of 4



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Ledesma, Dominic Francisco

Student ID 1000-1484

Education

No education data exists.

Miscellaneous

Allen LMS SID 125519

Profile Comments (Must
Initial & Date)

Trooper

For Official Use Only Page 4 of 4



WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Employee History
Monday, February 12, 2024

Name: Ledesma, Dominic F Badge #: 956 Tenure: 16Age: 38

Sanction(s):FindingAllegation(s):Dist#/Det#OPS #

No History

The OPS History shown may not necessarily represent all disciplinary records currently being 

retained by the agency for this employee.  State retention laws may require the agency to 

retain disciplinary records for as long as six years following final determination.  The 

disciplinary records shown are compliant with applicable collective bargaining contract 

language.  The disciplinary records retained, but not shown are NOT considered for 

progressive discipline, specialty position eligibility, or any other internal use.



 

 

 



CERTIFIED CANINE EVALUATOR washln.EtolstT^inauustice
Training Commission

APPLICATION Send completed packets to:
.»cia3E®a< - certmail@citc.wa.Kov

Thefpllpwjngypcumentationmy^

'Copy of certificate certify jng to WAC 139-05-915 with at least 4 yea ^

7 Agency.transcript showing cpmpHancewith all m
last ,5 years .^^:::^i;^^ ;,;^^1^^..^);1-/^^

'Certjficateof recognition as. a trainer.pfcanjnes, in the.djscjpHneth^
ppjiceand/or corrections yoghandlersArainers,(includes department

:^*;^ ^y^cpsn;y°^ K^)/?tfepflr^^^^?.wp^w?mys^p^y^e^otp^
:':tromer.c^con/nesjby,(Apf.department,:^^'^.'':^:':.^;'^ .•:•••".•••

[/] ,;:\ :DateQf,CQmpletiQnof,theaTC.Instructor. Dw pr ptherapproyed* C.ITC.InstructQrCpurse. 11/17/2023 <^;

Letter:andTesyme detailing howthe applicant meetsthe above criteria; ^^;^:;^^

letter,frorri,hqme3gencysupportmgthe.app!Jcant'spositipn.as,an evaluate

^ime,;as.'apprpved.^',l^^^^:^:^;^/^^^v;<v^^V;;.:,^

^Officiaj QTC transcript shewing the applicant js a fut^
Officer,'\'^i.:^^.:'.'^-^^:^^:".1^'!^1^^^

Applicant's Full Name:

Kevin Lee Fortino
Applicant's Email Address:

Kevin.fortino@wsp.wa.gov
Years of canine handler experience;

6

Applicant's Home Agency:

Washington State Patrol
Applicant's Contact Phone;

360-890-6233
Which organization(s) recognizes you as a trainer of canines:

Washington State Patrol
Which discipline are you applying to evaluate? (Mark all that apply)

PATROL B EXPLOSIVE DETECTION Q NARCOTIC DETECTION

*lf other approved CJTC Instructor Course, please explain;

lrecognizethisisanapplication;forcertifjcatjpn^^^
I hereby attest that I have read and und^
Requirements" and WACl39-05-915/.^)^'^i^::':^?^^^;:/^^

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of ^^

Signed this ^2- day of ^^.6^lS&^- ,10 i 5 , in ^Ly^1/s>T^| _, Washington.

/^t/^ f^FfrJO

Applicant's Signature

UTC Form 1953 Send completed packets to: certmailg'citc.wa.Rov Revised; 6/2023



JAY INSLEE JOHN R. BATISTE
' Governor ^%^i^ ' - ' " 'Chief'

'"y.. issiij;.'

STATE OF WASHINGTON

WASEiVNGTON STATE PATROL
Homeland Security Division "1519 Alaskan Way South • Seattle WA 98134 • www.wsp.wa.gov

Februaiy 5, 2024

Valerie Jenkins-Weaver

Certification Division
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission
19010 1st Avenue South
Burien,WA98148

Dear Ms. Jenkins-Weaver:

The Washington State Patrol (WSP) requests Trooper Kevin Fortino be recognized by the Washington
State Criminal Justice Training Commission (CJTC) as an Explosive Detection Canine Evaluator. The
WSP formally recognizes Trooper Fortino as a WSP Canine Training Unit Training Officer, and it is
anticipated he will retain the position for the foreseeable future.

Trooper Fortino has six years of explosive detection handling experience. In August 2017, Trooper

Fortino successfully completed 400 hours of Explosive Detection Canine Training, including

certification. Trooper Portino has maintained certification with canine Luna.

In September 2023, Trooper Fortino successfully completed the United States Border Patrol Canine

Instructor Course, which was over 400 hours of training in El Paso, Texas.

Trooper Fortino has successfully trained both WSP troopers and officers from other agencies in narcotic

and explosive detection. He is responsible for weekly canine maintenance training which includes

identifying and resolving any deficiencies with the WSP canine teams.

Based on the provided information and the WSP's official endorsement of Trooper Fortino, I respectfully

request he be recognized by the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission as a Canine

Evaluator. If you have any questions, please call Lieutenant Elizabeth Bigger at 509-750-4560.

Sin^rely,

Captain Christina R. Martin
Homeland Security Division

CRM:epb

®<^^155 W



Criteria to be a Certified Canine Evaluator

WSP Trooper Kevin Fortino

1, Must be a fully commissioned Washington State Certified Peace Officer, Certified Tribal
Police Officer, or Corrections Officer.

o On April 16, 2008 Trooper Fortino received his commission as a Washington State

Certified Peace Officer after successfully completing the Washington State Patrol
(WSP) 95th Trooper Basic Training Class. Trooper Portino maintains his Peace
Officer Certification and is still employed by the WSP and assigned to the
Homeland Security Division as a Canine Training Officer,

2. Must have four years of canine handler experience.

» In August 2017, Trooper Fortino successfully completed 400 hours of Explosive

Detection Canine Training, taught by Canine training Officer Rob Richey,
B Trooper Portino has maintained his status as a canine handler continuously with IC9

Luna.

3. Must be in compliance to all mandated training.

e Trooper Fortino is cnn'ent on all training required by the State of Washington, the

Washington State Patrol and the Criminal Justice Training Center as of the date of
this letter. Please see attached WSP training transcript,

4. Must be recognized as a trainer ofcanines by a professional organization of police and/or
corrections dog handlers/trainers (includes departments and associations) in the discipline

they are applying.

» In September 2023, Trooper Fortino successftilly completed the United States
Border Patrol (USBP) Detection Canine Instructor School at their Caniue Facility,
El Paso, Texas. The course was in excess of 400 hours.

• Trooper Fortino has been an assistant trainer for several regional training events
for the WSP and outside agency personnel to participate in.

5. Must have certified to the WAC in the past in the discipline they are applying.

• Trooper Forlino has been an explosive detection canine handler for the WSP since

2017 and maintained current WSP Explosive Detection certification since,

6, Must have completed the CJTC Instructor Development class or other approved CJTC

Instructor Course,

• Completed CJTC Instructor Development Course 11/17/2023.
7. Must attach a letter from home agency supporting the applicant's position as an evaluator

for CJTC to certify teams on department time, as approved.

• Please see attached letter,

Page 1 of 2



U,S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S, Customs and Border Protection

U, S, Border Patrol Canine Academy

Presenls this Cvrlificnle to

Kevin Fortino

For Successful Completion of

Concealed Human/Narcotic Detection Instructor Course

CHNDIC 2304
TRAEN 0725008-29

S(pKinln'r2'>,KI;l
ft

;ul.nTnlBlHAi»M
DiKCttil

u ;{l]i>tt)<(t'>iiti'iicw»i^Af->iim>y

•: \

t . .

j.i^JI

Ill
Bit

ii?:;.ji
I i, it!

lillei!
l]:n

il! s-;4 i



s-" ••;•. rr\ ^s-^;".^,. ••' '."'f

./E-'iiSft^^^
f.|;"^'.l^^|||n

t^i'o



Washington State Cruninal

Justice Training Commission
Recognizes that

Kevin Leg Eorfino

& Luna

has met the minim.um standards as.set forth m'WAC 139-05-915
; and:is th&refore. recognize.d as-a

iive Detection Canlne Team

08/05/2017 11/12/2024
ISSUE DATE EXPIRATION DATE



Report ID: TRD0001-B IS B^
/ASHfH&TOM &•

BiUnnnnnm „
iTATS_PAYflpL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date; 11/28/2023

Bnrollment Slalus
E
I
p

JL

Enrolled
Incomplete^

Passed
Excmpl

Student Name; FORTINO, KEVIN L

Personnel Number: 20011591

Course Code Course Name Completion
Date

Sponsor Hours Status

Training Division - WSP Academy

FRM0323 3RD TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 12/14/2023

DTO0323 3RD TRf 2023 DV/IFAK/LBGAL/CI'R/AEb 11/20/2023

EMP42'!8 CJTC CRIMINAL LfiGAL SySTEM-INBQUAUTlES/POLICY/REF 10/9/2023

EMP'1009 PEOPLE F1RST:AWARENESS, CHALLENGES AND RESPONSE 9/17/2023

DTO4223 2023 HAZMAT ONLINE 9/15/2023

DTCM423 2023 ORGAN TRANSPORT 9/15/2023

DTO4523 2023 SB 5453.1 . 9/15/2023

DT06323 2023 NARCAN REFRESHER ONUNE 9/15/2023

DTO32M 2023 INFECTIOUS DISEASE 6/29/2023

CMP0237 ACCESS RECERTIPICATION LEVEL 1 (ONLINE) fi/6/2023

FRM0223 2ND TRI 2023 CONTOOL/TACTICS WEAPONS 6/1/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DB'1'ECTIONCANINE MAINTENANCE 5/22/2023

EMP0310 2023 UPDATED PURSUIT LAW AND POLICy 5/19/2023

DT00223 2ND TR1202311T/OIS/R.TD/ETH1CS 5/17/2023

DT01223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 5/17/2023

DTO2223 2023 2ND TR1 FITTEST GAS MASK 5/17/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 5/1/2023

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINEMAINTBNANCE '1/24/2023

INS2023 2023 DRIVING 1N-SBRVICE '1/17/2023

DT07323 ABORTION LAWS AND POLICIES 4/10/2023

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVIDENCE EXPLOITATION 4/3/2023

INV0005 BXPLOSIVEDETECriONCANINB MAINTENANCE 3/27/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/20/2023

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINBMA1NTGNANCE 3/13/2023

DT00123 1ST TRI 2023 FIRST AID/SP1T SOCK 2/23/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 2/20/2023

BMP8543 CJTC HISTORICAL 1NTBRSBCTION OP RACE/POLICING 2/15/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANfNB MAINTENANCE 2/13/2023

DRI2023 2023 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE 2/7/2023

DT03323 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE 2/3/2023

FRMO 123 I ST TR] 2023 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAFONS 2/2/2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE 1/30/2023

DTO'1322 CJTC PATROL OFFICER RBSPONSE TO SEXUAL ASSAULT 1/26/2023

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1N6 MAINTENANCE 1/23/2023

WSP

WSP

CJTC

arc

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

C]TC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

6,0

6.B

2.0

1.0

0.8

0.2

0.8

0.5

1.0

0.3

6.0

4.0

1.0

5.0

0,5

0,5

'1.0

4,0

4.0

0.5

'1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

4,0

0.5

0.5

6.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

E

p

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

f

p

p

p

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

)'

Page 1 of 15



Report ID: TRDOOO-1-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Dnte; 11/28/2023

Bnroilincnl Status
E
T
p
x

Jwrolled,
Jncomplclc
Pnsscd
Excinpl

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE

1TS2023 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023

EMM222 2022 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRA1NINO 2 HOUR

EMP'1223 2023 CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING 2 HOUR

CMP0981 WA ST IT SRCURITY AWARENHSS 2023

OT09222 2022 3RD TRI UPDATES TO NOJ & CC (ONLINE)

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTRNANCE

BMP2820 CJTC CRISIS INTERVENTION TBAM TRAINING" 40 HOUR

1NS3122 ACTIVE SHOOTBR TRAIN1NO

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTtON CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTECT10N CANING MAINTENANCE

FRM0322 3RD TRI 2022 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO0322 3RD TRI RAI 2022 LEGAL/CPR/AED

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP7160 REMBDY EQUIPMBNT TRANSFER TRAINING

DTO6322 2022 NARCAN REFRESHRR ONLINE

EMP6010 POLICE MOUNTAIN BIKE BASIC

JNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MA INTBNANCE

DTO-1222 2022 HAZMAT ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00222 2ND TRI 2022 RAI LEGAL UPDATE/DV

DT02222 2022 2ND TR] FIT TEST GAS MASK

DTO 1222 2022 2ND TOI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

1NVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MA1NTBNANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTP.NANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTHCTION CANING MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE

PRN2222 2ND TRI 2022 CONTROLH-ACTICS WEAPONS

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NB MAINTENANCE

DT06222 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING

DTO7222 CJTC LBTCSA LGBTQ+ CORE CONfl'ETBNCY

DTO87.22 CJTC LETCSA BPFECTIVE COMMUNICATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAXINE MA1NTENANCB

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DP.TBCTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO3222 2022 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

FRM0622 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN REDEPLOYMENT

1/9/2023

1/6/2023

1/6/2023

1/6/2023

1/5/2023

12/21/2022

12/12C022

12/9/2022

12/1/2022

11/28/2022

11/21/2022

II/H/2022

11/8/2022

11/7/2022

10/24/2022

10/19/2022

10/17/202?.

10/13/2022

10/1/2022

9/19/2022

9/12/2022

B/8/2022

9/5/2022

8/5/2022

8/5/2022

8/5/2022

8/1/2022

7/25/2022

7/18/2022

7/11/2022

6/29/2022

15/27/2022

6/23/2022

6/22/2022

6/21/2022

6/20/2022

6/6/2022

5/16/2022

5/9/2022

4/18/2022

4/M/2022

WSP

wsr

CJTC

WSP

ore

WSP

WSP

arc

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSf

WSP

CJTC

CJTC

WSP

W5P

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

'1.0

1.0

2.0

2.0

1.0

0.5

4.0

40.0

8.0

4.0

'1.0

4.0

c.o

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

8.0

'1.0

0.8

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

'1.0

4.0

A.O

6.0

'1.0

0.3

2,5

2.3

4.0

<t.o

-1.0

1.0

4.0

1.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1>

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

f

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 2 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Date; 11/28/2023

Enrotlmcnl Slatus
B
t
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplclc
Passed
Excmi)t

DTO0122 1ST TRI 2022 COV-CONC/BPP COMM/DEADLY rORCE/ELEC >W2022
VEHICWAK.

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NEMAWTENANCK W12027.

LEG2022 2022 UPDATES TO USE OF FORCE AND DEADLY FORCE LAWS 4/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTBCTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/28/2022

EMP2927 LIVESCAN FINGERPRINT ROLLING TECHNIQUES 3/21/2022

INV0005 EXPi.OSlVB DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/21/2022

FRM0622 LBSS LETHAL SHOTGUN IIEDEPLOYMENT 3/14/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINK MAINTENANCE 3/14/2022

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 3/7/2022

FRM0122 ISTTiy 2022 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 3/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DOTRCTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 2/28/2022

EME2501 HOW TO OUTSMART YOUR UNCONSCIOUS BIAS . 2/21/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/ZI/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/14/2027.

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINEMAINTBNANCE 2/7/2022

lNVOOfl5 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 1/31/2022

RMP-(222 2022 CRISIS INTBR.VENTION REFRESHER TRAININO 2 HOUR 1/20/2022

DTO2122 ASSIGNING AXON CAMERAS AND SAVING THE EVIDENCE 1/16/2022

1TS2022 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022 1/5/2022

DTOII22 AXON BODY CAM/CAPTURE API'USBR TRAINING 1/3/2022

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINEMAINTENANCB 1/3/2022

CMP0889 WAST IT SECURITY AWARBNESS 2022 1/1/2022

LE02121 UNIFORM ELECTRONIC RF.CORDATION Op CUSTODIAL 12/29/2021
INTERROGATIONS

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NB MAINTENANCE 12/20/2021

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/13/2021

INV0005 EXPLOS1VB DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/6/2021

FRM032I 3RDTOI2021 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 12/2/2021

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MArNTENANClt 11/29/202]

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE TOTBCTION CANINE MAINTBNANCE 11/22/2021

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINEMA1NTENANCB 11/15/2021

1NVOOQ5 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 11/1/2021

TITO0321 3RD TRIRAI 202 ILEGAL/POL1CE REFORM 10/28/2021

1NS202I 2021 DRIVING IN-SERVICE 10/26/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/18/2021

1NV0005 EXPLQS1VB DETBCriON CAN1NB MAINTENANCE 10/11/2021

DT03321 2021 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE 9/28/2021

DTO5321 2021 ETHICS TRAINING ONLINE 9/28/2021

DTO4321 2021 MOBILE RADIO TKAININO ONLINE 9/28/2021

DTO6321 2021 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE 9/28/2021

DT0732I 202 IDOMESTfC VIOLENCE TRAINING ONLINB 9/28/2021

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

wsr

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

•1.0

1.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

1.3

'1.0

-1.0

4.0

'1,0

2.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

'1.0

0.8

0.5

4.0

4,0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4,0

4,0

4.0

6.0

4.0

'1.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

p

p

p

f

p

p

p

)•

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

)•

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 3 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Da(e; 11/28/2023

Enrollmcnl Slalus
E
1
p

~x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Excnipl

INV0005 liXI'LOSIVE DliTECTION CANINB MAINTItNANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MA INTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOS1VB DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

CMP0237 ACCHSS RIiCERTlPlCATON LEVEL I (ONLINE)

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCIs

DTO6221 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0221 2ND TRI 2021 CONTOOLlTACTICS WEAPONS

1NVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE

LEG2021 2021 LEGISLATIVE AND POUCY CHANGES

DTOS221 WSP AVAILABILITY AND RESPONSE ALBRTS

DTO0221 2ND TRI 2021 RAI HS1/MARUUANA TRANSPORT/INFECT DtS

OTO 122) 2021 2ND TR1 PIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02221 2021 2ND TRJ FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DCTECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAMINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DCTECI'ION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

F.MB0239 ACTIVE SHOOTER LEVEL] ALERRT

DTO4221 2021 HAZMAT ONLINE

1NVOOB5 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANtNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

INV0005 BXPLOSIVE DBTECT10N CANING MAFNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

DTO2321. STATE V BLAKE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE D&TBCTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCB

DRI2021 2021 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE

OT00121 1STTR] 2021 IONIT INTERLOCK/MOBILE
ViDEO/SMD/NBWHALL/MJ/ITA

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANJNE MAINTENANCE

DTOI 12] 2021 BRADY/POTENTIAL IMPEACHMENT

PRM0121 1STTRI 2021 CONTROtjTACTICS WEAPONS

EMP2370 2021 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAININO-2 HOUR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NB MAINTENANCE

CMP0888 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2021 XEFRESHER

1TS2021 IT SECURITY AWARENBSS 2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

INVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

9/27/2021

9/20/2021

9/13/2021

9/6/2021

8/30/2021

8/16/2021

8/13/2021

8/9/2021

8/5/2021

8/2/20?. I

7/25/2021

7/25/2021

7/2/2021

7/2/2021

7/2/20ZI

6/28/2021

6/2I/202I

6/M/202t

6/7/2021

6/3/2021

5/24/202)

5/24/2021

5/3/2021

'1/26/2021

4/12/2021

3/25/2021

3/22/2021

3,18/2021

3/17/2021

3/15/2021

3/1/2021

2/26/2021

2/11/2021

2/2/2021

2/1/2021

1/26/2021

1/25/2021

1/25/20ZI

1/18/2021

1/11/2021

WSP

WSP

WSP

THOMAS LUNDIN

ACCESS

THOMAS LUND1N

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

KCSO/JTATT

WSP

WSP

WSP-KING ST STATION

WSP-AVIS CAR LOT

WSP-NELSON TOUCKlNCi

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

DES

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

4.0

4,0

4,0

<1.0

0,5

'1.0

0.3

.1.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

0.3

5.0

0.5

0,5

4,0

4.0

'1.0

4.0

16.0

0.8

•1,0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

'1,0

1.0

6,0

4,0

'i.0

1.5

6.0

2.0

4,0

1.0

1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

p

p

p

F

r

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

F

p

p

Page 4 of 15



Report ID; TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Date: 11/28/2023

Enrollment Slalus

T
I
7
X"

fini'oiled
Incomplete
Passed
Excinpl

ADM0618 2021 K9 RECORDS MANAGEMENT 1/1/2021 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/28/2020 WSP

INV0005 EXPI-OS1VE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/21/2020 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/t'1/2020 WSP

DT00320 3RDTRIRAIDV/LEQAL/ISTA1D/C1'R/AED 12/10/2020 WSP

DTO2220 2020 3RD TIU FIT TEST GAS MASK 12/10/2020 WSP

DTO1220 2020 3RD TR1 FIT TEST HEPA MASK 12/10/2020 WSP

1NS0220 2020 IN-SERVICE USB OP FORCE 12/10/2020 WSP

EMP3311 CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION TRAINING 12/7/2020 \VSP

1NVOOD5 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/7/2020 WSP

FRM0320 3RD TRI2B20 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 12/3/2020 WSP

1NS0320 2020 FIREARMS IN-SERVICE 12/3/2020 WSP

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE 11/23/2020 WSP NORTHRUP

INV0005 EXI'LOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/16/2020 WSP

EMP3229 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT 11/9/2020 WSP

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETCCTION CANINEMA1NTBNANCE H/9/2020 WSP

(NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/2/2020 WSP

tNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/26/2020 WSP

DTO3120 IMMIGRATION &WSF POLICY-COMMISIONED 10/19/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/19/2020 WSP

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/12/2020 WSP

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/5/2020 WSP

DU12015 E-DUI SECTOR TRAINING 9/25/2020 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/21/2020 WSP

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/7/2020 WSP

DEF0061 TSA SENSITIVE SliCURITY INFORMATION TRAINING 8/24/2020 FCC-TSA

ADM0238 TAS-NEW USER INTERFACE 2020 8/21/2020 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 8/3/2020 WSP

.INV0005 BXPLOSIVEDF.TECTIONCANINE MAINTENANCE 7/27/2020 WSP

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANiNB MAINTENANCE 7/13/2020 WSP

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE C/l 5/2020 WSP-AUBURN

UT00220 2ND TRI REGIONAL OFFICER SAFETY/IWECTIOUS 6/15/2020 WSP
DIS/HAZMAT/HEMP

TEC 1218 MOTOROLA APX RADIO PAM1LIAR1ZATION TRAINING 5/30/2020 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTBNANCE 5/18/2020 WSP

FRM0220 2ND TR12020 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 5/14/2020 WSP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/11(2020 WSP

BMP2270 SEXUAL HAKASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 4/27/2020 WSP - HRD

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTtONCANINP, MAINTENANCE '1/22/2020 WSP

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/20/2020 WSP

DT00120 )ST'l'iy2020DRIVB/WELL/FISH&WILDUFEVIOL/RTDUOLF 4/13/2020 WSP

0,8

'1,0

-l.o

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

2.0

0.5

.1.0

6.0

2.0

•1.0

4.0

0.3

5,0

4.0

4.5

1.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.8

4,0

4.0

2.0

0,5

4.0

4.0

4.0

'1.0

6.0

1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

4,0

4.0

6.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

)'

p

p

p

p

p

p

F

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

y

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

I>

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 5 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B S][B]
VUSHTHU- WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Dnte; 11/28/2023

Enrollment Sistus
B
T
p
x

Enrolled
Jncomplclc
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 RXI'LOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

DTOI 120 ARREST-DETENTION OF ILLHOAL IMMIGRANTS

INV0005 EXPLOS1VB IWI-ECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCB

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANtNK MAINTENANCE

EMP2330 2020 CRISIS WTERVENT10N R.EFRESHER TRA1NING-2 HOUR

EMP4113 DOT TRAFFFC SIGNAL BOX USE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MArNTENANCB

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE

PRMimO 1ST TR12020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

ITS2020 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2020

CMPOS87 WA ST IT SECURITi' AWARENESS -2020 RBFRESHER

1NVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DBTBCTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCR

FRM0319 .IRDTR) 2019 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTBNANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENAMCli

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAMINE MAINTENANCE

DT00319 3RD TRI REGIONAL IFAK/LEGAI./ETHICS/TRUCK- ENFORCEMENT

1NV0005 BXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NB MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAHINli MAINTENANCE

[NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DRTRCTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 BXPLOS1VE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO1319 3RD TRI 2019 HAZMAT ONLINE

DT02319 2019 3RD TR] ETHICS ONL1NE/CIVIL SERVICE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTBCTION CANINB MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO0219 PIT&NUTO/INPD1S/SMD

DTO1219 2019 2ND TR1 FITTEST HBPA MASK

DTO2219 2019 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NVOOQ5 UXPLOSIVB DETECTION CAN1NE MA1NTBNANCE

Page 6 of 15

'1/13/2020

4/11/2020

3/23/2020

3/16/2020

3/9/2020

3/2/2020

2/28/2020

2/21/2020

2/17/2020

2/10/2020

2/7/2020

1/27/ZOZO

1,2-1/2020

1/23/2020

1/8/2020

1/8/2020

1/6/2020

12/30/2019

12/16/2019

12/9/2019

12/5/2019

11/25/2019

11/18/2019

HM/2019

10/18/2019

10/14/2019

10/7/2019

9/30/2019

9/2M019

9/17/2019

9/9/2019

8/29/2019

li/29/2019

8/26/2019

8/19/2019

8/S/M19

8/9/2019

8/9/2019

7/29/2019

7/22/2019

7/8/2019

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WS)>

WSP

WSP

WSP-WSF WARBHOUSE

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WST

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

<!.0

0.5

•),0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

0.3

'1.0

'1.0

'1.0

'1.0

-1.0

6.0

1.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

'(.0

'1.0

C.O

4.0

•1,0

4.0

4.0

4.0

•1.0

0.5

0.5

'1.0

4.0

5,0

0.5

0.5

'i.O

4.0

4,0

r

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

T



Report ID; TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Bate: 11/28/2023

Enrollment Slfttus
E
.1
p
x

BnroDed
Incomplete
Piisscd
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINBMAINTENANCE 7/1/2019

EMP2889 2019 CIOSIS1NTERVENTIONREFRESHER-2 HOUR 6/30/2019

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE RE'1'GCTlONCANlNEMAINTENANCli 6/24/2019

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTECTION CANING MAINTENANCE 6/17/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/10/2019

1NV0005. EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 5/20/2019

FRM0219 2ND TRIZ019 CONTROL TACT1CSAVBAPONS 5/16/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NB MAINTENANCE 5/6/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/29/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVB DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE '1/15/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE -1/8/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE -1/1/20)9

INVfldOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINEMAINTENANCli 3/25/2019

FRM0119 1ST TR12019 CONTROL TACTICS/WBAPONS 3/21/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINR MAINTENANCE 3/1S/2019

INV0005 K9 PUBLIC CONTACT 3/18/2019

INVOOOS K9 BITE INCIDENT PREVENTION &AFTERMATK 3/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTECTIONCANINEMA[NTENANCB 3/11/2019

INS2019 2019 DRIVING IN-SERVICE 3/1/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTtON CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/11/2019

DTOOH9 2019 ISTTIU WRKZN SFTY/COBANPLCYUPDT/DEPLBAG/DV/LGL 2/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTnCTlONCANINE MAINTENANCE 2AI/2019

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE 1/28/2019

CMP0886 WAST IT SECURITY AWARENESS-2019 REFRBSHER 1/21/2019

ITS2019 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2019 1/17/2019

INV0005 BXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE 1/14/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETBCTIONCANINe MAINTENANCE 12/17/201!i

FRM0318 3RD TR12018 CONTROL/TACT1CS WEAPONS ^ 12/6/2018

INV0005 BXPLOSIVB DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/29/2018

DTO0318 HMN TRFFCKNO/LBOAL UPDT/OPF SFTYAVLLNSS/STRSS MGMT 11/16/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NB MAINTENANCE 11/15/20)8

INVOOOS BXPLOSIVE DBTECT10N CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/1/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETBCT10N CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/25/2018

INV0005 BXPLOSIVB DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/12/ZO 18

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCB 10/I1/201R

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE IOM/2018

INS2018 2018CTW1N-SERVJCE 9/27/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DBTECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/20/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE 9/13/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTRNANCE 9/6/2018

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSF

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

'1.0

2.0

4.0

'1,0

't.O

4.0

6.0

'1.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

'1.0

4.0

fi.O

'1.0

0.0

0.0

•l.o

4.0

4,0

fi.O

'1.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

-1.0

'1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

<1.0

'1.0

4.0

4,0

4,0

<1.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

r

>'

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 7 of 15



Report ID; TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Printed Date; 11/28/2023

Em'oUincnl SttiUis

E
T
)'

^T

Bnrollcd
Incomplete
Passed
ExCinpt

EMP2M3 SENSITIVE SECURE INFORMATION 8/20/201S

INV0005 BXI'LOSIVBDBTECTIONCANINE MAINTENANCE 8/2/2018

BMP2128 ARnFsS'l'/DETENTION OF ILLEGAL ALIENS 7/JI/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/26/2018

DTO0218 2ND TOI 2018 INFECTIOUS DISASBS/FIRSTMD/CPR 7/13/2018

DTO1218 2ND TRI 2018 RAIHEPA MASK FITTEST 7/13/2018

DTO221ii 2ND TRI GAS PIT MASK 7/13/2018

DTO32I8 2ND TRIENVIROCRIMBS/C1INVEST1GATIVE PROCESS 7/I3/Z018

INV0005 HXPLOSlVBDETECTrONCANlNE MAINTENANCE 7/5/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE 6/28/201S

HMP3311 CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION TRAINING 6/23/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/21/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIV8 DBTECTION CAWNR MAINTENANCE 6/14/2018

FRM0218 2NDTR12018CONTROL(TACTICSWEAPONS 6/7/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MA INTENANCE 5/31,2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE 5/2.1/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINEMAINTENANCB 5/IO/20I8

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/3/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 4/26/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE '1/19/2018

DTO0118 2018 ISTTR1R^\I/OFFCRWHLUSUICPR£V/POLB[A5/DVAJOF 4/13/2018

INV0005 BXPLOSIVB DETECTION CANING MA1NTGNANCE 3/22/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANJNE MAINTENANCE 3/15/20)8

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/1/2018

FRM0118 1STTRI 2018 CTW/P1STOL TRANSITION 2/15/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTiON CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/8/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NB MAINTENANCE 2/1/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/25/2018

CMP0884 WAST1TSECUR1TYAWARENESS-2018REFRESHER 1/Z1/20I8

1TS2018 IT SECURITY AWARENBSS 2018 1/16/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETBCTION CANINE MAINTENANCE I/11/2018

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTJON CANINE MAINTENANCE l/'t/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE 12/7/2017

DTO0317 2017 3RDTR1 LEGAL,ANML DISTR,TASBR,NARCAN,HAZMAT 12/1/2017

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCE 11/29/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETBCTJON CANINB MAINTENANCE 11/16/2017

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE 11/9/2017

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/2/2017

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/?.fi/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/19/2017

INV0005 KXI'LOSIVE DBTBCTIOT-! CANING MAINTENANCE 10/12/2017

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

W8P

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSF

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1,0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

•1,0

'1.0

0,5

4.0

4,0

6.0

-1.0

'1,0

4.0

4,0

<1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

'1.0

'1.0

6.0

4.0

'1.0

'1.0

0.5

1.0

'1,0

4.0

4.0

6,0

4.0

4,0

4.0

4.0

4.0

'1.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

l>

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

)'

p

Page 8 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Date; 11/28/2023

Em'ollincnl Status
E
1
p
x

Enrolled
]«complctc
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVP- DETECTION CANINB MAINTENANCB

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

FRM0317 3RD TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSftVEAPONS

INV0005 BXPt.OSIVG DRTECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP2792 DES ONLINE - WA STATE PURCHASING & PROCU1UEMENT 101

EMP2795 WA STATE PURCHAS1NO/PROCUREMBNT ETHICS DES ONLINE

EMP279-1 DES ONLINE - WA STATE SMALL PURCHASES

INV0058 liXt'LOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC

FRM 1317 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - PRACTICAL

Ftyv(0217 2ND TRI 2017 CONTROL TACT1CS/WEAPONS

DT05217 NALOXONE-ONL1NE TRAINING

EMP2862 2017/2018 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING - 2 HOUR

FRM1217 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN-ONLINE

DT02217 2017 2ND TRI RAI TOW AND IMPOUHD (ONL1NB)

DTO02J7 2017 2ND TRI RAI INF IMSEASES.SMD.ETHICS.ASSET SEIZUKE

DTO0217 2017 2ND TR1 RAI 1NF DISEASES,SMD,ETHICS,ASSET SEIZURE

DT01217 2017 2ND TRI RAI FITTEST HEPA MASK

DTO4217 2017 2ND TO RAI FIT TEST GAS MASK

DT00117 2017 1ST TR1RAI-
DV/STOPST[CiyMC/EVACPROC/OFFSFr/rtVRNOWAYVEH

mS2017 TROOPER/SERGBANT IN-SBRVICE

FRM0117 ISTTR.12017 CONTROL TACTICS/WBAPONS

CMI'0821 WA-STATE IT SECURITY AWARENESS TRAINING

CMP08S2 WA-STATB IT SECURITY AWARENESS TRAINING - RBFRESHBR

1TS2017 IT SECURITY AWARENllSS 2017

DTO1117 2017 1STTRI RAI - IB1S FAMIUARIZATION

INV0907 NHWBVIDBNCE PROCEDURES

EME2200 MARITIME SBCUR1TY: HANDLING SENSITIVE SECURITY )NF

DTO0316 2016 3RD TR[ RAI-LEGAUHAZMAT/WELLNESS/EDFS/EMERQPREP

DTOI 316 DEALER PLATES/TRIP PERMITS

EMP2S56 CJTC CRISIS 1NTERVBNTON TRAINING- 8 HOUR

FRM0316 2016 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INS'1112 PROCEDURAL JUSTICE - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE

INS'1113 USE OF FORCE - 2016 CTW 1N-SRRV1CB

INS'111 'I OFFICER AWARENESS - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE

PRM0216 2016 2ND TRI CONTROL TACT1CS/WEAPONS

DTOU2K) 20162NDTRI FIRST AID CPR AED/ACTIVB THREAT/iNF
DIS/TOURNQT

DT01216 2016 2ND TIU HEPA MASK TBSTT!IT

10/5/2017

9/28/2017

9/21/2017

9/I'1/2017

9/7/2017

8/24/2017

8/17/2017

8/16/2017

8/16/2017

8/16/2017

8/0/2017

7/27/2017

7/27/2017

7/25/2017

7/13/2017

6/15/2017

6/15/2017

6/l't/2017

S/l'1/2017

6/14/2017

6/M/2017

2/18/2017

2/16/2017

1/27/2017

1/18/2017

1/18/2017

1/10/2017

1/10/2017

1/5/2017

12/14/2016

11/12/2016

10/7/2016

9/14/2016

9/9/20)6

9/9/20)6

9/9/20 Ifi

9/9/2016

8/25/2016

8/5/2016

WSP

WSP/MCARTHUR

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/MCARTHUR

DES

DES

DBS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

cn'c

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

1.0

4.0

6,0

4.0

't.O

'1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

<i20,0

4,0

6,0

0.5

2.0

1.0

0.5

4.5

5.0

0.5

0.5

6.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

6.0

0.2

8.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

'1.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

T

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

8/5/2016 WSP 0,5

Page 9 of 15



R8portlD:TRD0001-B
/ASHIHGTQK WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript.

Printed Date; 11/28/2023

Enroll nic 1 }t Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed

Bxcinpt

DT07.5.16 2016 2ND TIU GAS MASK TEST FIT

TEC0041 P25TRUNK3NG

TBCOO'I I P2S TRUNKINO

EMEI 114 NATIONAL SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING

EME 1660 RAPID DEPLOYM13NT FORCE IN-SERVICE - STATEWIDE

FRM0116 ISTT1U 2016 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

DTOO 116 2016 I ST TIU RAI- ULFRW/COPBJ-K/DOMVIOL/OMG/LBOUP/DECF

CMP0100 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL ONE

FRM0315 2015 3RD TR1MESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EMP018!) BELOW 100 BASIC COURSE

DT013).') 2015 3RDTR1 KAI - ETH1CS/USE OF FORCE THOUGHT
PROCESS/LEOAL

DTO031S 2015 3RDTJUMESTERRAI-SOVREIGNOTIZNS/HUM
TRAFFCK1NG/HZMAT

DEF0096 READING BODY LANGUAGE

DT05215 2015 2ND TR1 RA1 ONLINE - IT SECURITY AWARENESS/ALL WSP

DT06215 2015 2ND TRI RAI LMS - STATE SECURITY AWARENESS/AI-L WSP

FRM0215 2015 2ND TR1MESTER CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

1NS2015 2015 COMMISSIONED DRIVING IN-SERVICE

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PRBVENTION/ONL1NE

DTOD215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-SOC MEDIA/DV/AMBUSH/INFECT10US DISEASES

DTO1115 1ST TRI 7.015 RAI DEFENSIVE DRIVING CIVIL SERVICE ONLINE

DT02215 20152NDTRI RAI.OAS MASK. FIT TESTING

DTO 1215 2015 2ND TR1 RA1-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DTO'1215 2015 2ND TIU ONLINE -OFPICBR SAFETY RADIO
COMMUNICATIONS

FRM0115 20)5 I ST TRIMESTBR CONTROL TACTICS/WBAPONS

DTOO! 15 2015 ISTTM RAI - UOF/SMD/OFEN CARR.Y/EDGD WPNS/DSTRCD
DRVNO

FRM03M 3RD TRIMESTBR.201'1 CONTROL '1'ACTICSAVEAPONS

COL0100 COLLISION INVBSTIOATION ADVANCED

DBF4256 STIUBET SURVIVAL SEMINAR

DTO0314 201'1 3RD TMMESTER RAI - LEGAL UPDTE/OANO UI'DTB/HAZMAT

DUI2014 DUI MANDATORY IN CUSTODY HOLD

DTO13M 2014 3RD TRIRAI-COUNTRJNTSAVISNOVRVW/BHO/HIDDN
COMPRTMNTS

FRM021') WD TRIMESTER 20I'i CONTROL TACTICS/WBAPONS

DTO22M 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - IMP DISBASES/STREAML1QHT
FLASHLIGHT

DT03214 201-1 2ND TRIMESTBR RAI - FIRST AID/CPR REPRESHER

DT002M 2014 2ND TRIMESTER. RAI - HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DT012H 2014 2ND TRIMESTBRRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING

EMP0355 LEAN FAMIUAR1ZATION »M ONLINE - ALLWSP EMPLOYEES

INS201'! 2014 TROOrBRS/SERGEANTS IN-SERVICE

8/5/2016

7/28/2016

7/20/2016

C/22/2016

6/10/2016

'1/22/2016

2/26/20)6

2/23/2016

11/13/2015

10/23/2015

10/16/2015

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

0,5

1.0

1.0

0.5

40.0

4,0

6.0

1.0

6.0

2.0

2.5

r

p

p

p
r

T

p

p

p

p

r

10/16/2015

8/21/2015

8/1'! ,2015

8/13/2015

7/17/2015

7/9/2015

6/26/2015

6/25/2015

6/2S/2015

6/25/2015

6/25/2U15

6/23/2015

'1/24/2015

1/30/2015

11,26/20 \A

11,7/201<1

10/24/2014

9/25/2014

9/25/2014

9/25/2014

8/8/2014

8/1/201')

8/1/2014

B/l/2014

8/1/201 <1

7/30/2014

7/29/2014

CODE 4 PUBLIC SAFETY

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP-HRD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WS)'

WSP

CALIBRE PRESS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

2.5

s.o

0.5

1.0

6,0

6.0

2.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

0.3

6.0

6.0

6.0

64.0

8.0

3.0

0.5

2,0

6.0

1.5

2.5

0.5

0,5

0.5

-1.0

Page 10 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Date; 11/28/2023

EuroHmcnlSlalus
E
T
F

~v~

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Bxempl

DTO521-) 2014 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE COMM1SS-SRCH WRNTS-MAGISTRATG d/12/201'1
ACCESS

EME0252 VALLEY CIVIL DISTURBANCE UNIT 20M TEAM WBEK

EMF 1500 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER (P10) BASIC

PRMOI 14 ISTTR]MESTER201't CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

MEDI 502 INDIVIDUAL FIRST AID KIT

EMP0349 LEAN FAM1UAIUZATION #1 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

BMP0351 LEAN FAM1LIAIUZATION «2 ONLINE - ALL WSP liMPLOYHES

DTOO) \4 2014 1STTR1 HA1-DV/LTHL PRC/RTRN TO DTY/ARRST/DTNT
Al/TARS

DTOIIM 2014 1STTRJRAI-H1GHRSKSTPS/3DPLSTCGUNS/IN-CARV1D
PRCD

DTQ5313 2013 3RD TRI ONUNE/PI.AN FOR-PROGRESS - ALL WSP
EMPLOYEES

INS2013 2013 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE

DRE2013 DUE IN-SBRVICE 2013

DTO0313 2013 3RD TRI RA 1 - SVRGN CTZNS/EDP/LEG/ETI IICS/HZMT/TINT
MTR

DT06313 2013 3RD TRI RA) ONLINE COMMISSIONED - MANDATORY DUI 9/20/2013
BOOKING

FRM0313 2013 3RD THIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 9/13/2013

EME0671 R£>F 3RD TRIMESTER TRAINING 9/13/2013

EME0672 3RD TRI 2013 RA1-RDF CROWD MANAGEMENT ONLINE 9/12/2013

EME0673 3RDTR120l3RA]-RDFCHEMrCALMtJNmONSONUNE 9/12/2013

EMP0162 OFF DUI'Y EMPLOYMENT-COMMISSIONBDOFPICBRS 8/30/2013

FRM0213 2013 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS &, WEAPONS 8/27/2013

EMP 152') IACP SAFE/EPFCTVE.DEPLOY OF TIRE DFLTIN DBVICS DURING HS 7/31/2013
PRS

DTO0213 2013 2ND TR1RAI-SPECIAL INVEST SECT10N/ACTIVE SHOOTER 6/13/2013

DT02213 2013 2ND TR1RAI-SPEED MEASURING DEVICE REFRESHER 6/13/2013

DTO3213 20I32NDTRIRA1-HRPAMASKF1TTBSTING 6/13/2013

DTO4213 2013 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 6/13/2013

EME0251 MASS ATTACKS IN PUBLIC SPACES 5/31/2013

FRM0113 2013 ISTTRIMESTEn.CONTOOLTACTICS&WEAPONS 4/24/2013

DTO6213 2013 2ND TRI RA1-PMDCCP13 UPDATE -ONLINE 'f/17/2013

1NV1236 FIELD FORCE Ol'BRATIONS 2/15/2013

t)TO0113 2013 ISTTRIKEO-OFPICRSFTY/DV/INPBCT 1/23/2013
DIS/HEALTH&WELLNESS

DTO3312 2012 3RD TRI REQIONAL-FIELD INFORMATION REPORT UPDATE 1/16/2013

DTO4312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-HAZMAT ONLINE . 1/16/2013

DT05312 2012 3RDTRI KE010NAL-2012 EMEKOENCY RESPONSB GUIDE 1/16/2013
ONLINE

DT06312 2012 3RD TR1 ONLINE I-S02 GUIDANCE FOR LAW OFPICBRS 1/16/2013

EME0418 RESCUE TEAM TRAINING 12/21/201?.

WSF 0.5

500/2BH

5/8/201-1

4/4/2014

3/21/201'!

2/26/2014

2/26/2014

2/20/20 IA

2/20/2014

12/27/2013

11/6/2013

10/10/2013

9/25/2013

VALLEY CIVIL DISTURB

WSP

WSP

JBLM

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

•10.0

16,0

6.0

8.0

0,5

0,5

4.0

1.5

0.5

1.0

8.0

6,0

p :

)'

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

p

p

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP '1.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 1.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 6.0 P

1ACP 0,3 P

WSP 2,0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 r

WSP 0.5 P

VALEY CIVIL DISTURBANCE 24.0 P
UNIT

WSP 6,0 P

WSP 0.5 P

CENTER FOR DOMESTIC 27.0 P
PREPARBDNESS

wsr 5.0 p

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP 0,5 P

WSP 1.0 P

PIBRCE COUNTY 3.0 P
COOPERATIVE CITIES

Page 11 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Date; 11/28/2023

Bm'olhncnl Stnlns
E
i
p

~x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Excnijil

FRM0312 2012 3ROTMMESTER CONTROL TACT1CSAVEAPONS 12/19/2012

COM20I2 MOBILE OFFICE PLATFORM (MOP) TRAINING 12/10/2012

INS2012 2012 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION (M3) 10/29/2012

DT00312 20)23RnTRl RAI-LTH PRC/)U' WRK/LEOn'AC COM/BTH SLT/GUN 10/11/2012
SPTY

DT01312 2017. TRD TR[ REGIONAL - LANGUAOE INTRRPRETATION 10/11/2012

EMP7309 FTO IN-SBRVICB 10/8/2012

EMP7303 F'1'0 BASIC 9/14/2012

FRM0212 2012 2ND TR.IMESTERCONTHOLTACTICSAVEAl'ONS 8/31/2012

DRE1006 ARIDE IACP DRUG EVALUATION AND CLASSIFICATION S/16/2012

DT023I2 2012 3RD TO) REGIONAL ONLINE FELONY DUr UPDATE B/9/2012

DT00212 20U2NDTO1 RAt - BLECTRIC VEHICLES/INF DISEASE 7/18/2012

DT07212 2012 2ND TOIRA1-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 7/18/2012

DT01212 20122NDTRIRAI-FIRSTA1D/CPRREFRESHER 7/18/2012

DTO22I2 2012 2ND TRIRA1-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 7/18/2012

UT04212 2012 2ND TR1 SEARCH INCIPEN'l'TO ARREST ONLINE 7/12/2012

DT05212 2ND TRIRAI-SCHOOL BUS INSPECTIONS (ONLINE) 7/12COI2
COMMISSIONED

DTO3212 2012 2ND T1U1NJURY/EXFOSURE REPORT ONLINE 7/12/2012

PRM01I2 2012 ISTTRIMESTER CONTROL TACT1CSAVEAPONS 3/29/2012

DTOOI 12 2012 ISTTOI COMM UPDT/DV/C/C/LBG/18 WHLS/INS PR/ I POT 3/14/2012
METH

UAZ0253 SESSION #'I HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OPBRATJONS LEVEL 2/15/2012

ADM0232 TAS AUTOMATED TAR UPLOAD 1/27/2012

DT01112 2012 1STTRI RA1 ONLINE- HEALTH & WELLNESS 1/20/2012

DTO2112 2012 1ST TR1RAI ONLINE-SECURING PERSONAL INFORMATION 1/20/2012

DTO31I2 2012 ISTTRIONLINE-9THC1RCUITTASER UPDATE 1/20/2012

FRM0311 2011 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 12/9/201)

DT00311 2011 3RD T1U REG-TAR UPDAT/COVER&CONCEAL/LEGAL 10/27/2011
UPDATE

DT01311 2011 3RD TRI REG-SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 10/27/2011

DRE3006 DRE IN SERVICE 9/21/201)

DU12011 DUI IMPOUND LAW UPDATE 7/22/2011

PRM0211 2ND TRIMESTIiR CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 7/8/2011

OT002 II 2011 2ND TRI REG- HAZMAT/EDGD WEPN DBP/OFF SAFE/AMB/M 6/22/201 1
H/TLP

DTO1211 2011 2ND TRI REG- OAS MASK TESTING 6/22/201 I

DT02211 20112NDT1URBG-HEPAMASK.F1TTEST1NG 6/22/2011

DTO92 II 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPEED MEASURING DEVICE 5/24/201 )
REITOSHBR

DTO62 II 2011 2ND TRl REG ONLINE- SPIT SOCK- HOOD 5/24/201 I

DT072 II 20 II 2ND TR1 REG ONLINE- COOP 5/24/2011

N•05211 20II 2ND TR1 REG ONLINE-SAFETY EQUIPMENT REFRESHER 5/23/2011

FRM0111 2011 1 ST TRIMESTERCONTR.OL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 4/8/2011

WSP

WSP

wsv

WSP

WSt*

WSP

WSP

WSP

IACT

WSP

WSP

wsr

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSF

W5P

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

6.0

8.0

6.0

5.0

0.3

'1.0

'10,0

6.0

24.0

0.5

1.0

0.5

4,0

0.5

0.3

0.5

0.5

6.0

5.5

16.0

3.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

2.5

2.0

8,0

0.5

6.0

"f.O

0,5

0.5

1.0

0.3

1,0

0,3

6.0

p

p

p

p

p

r

p

p

p

r

p

p

p

v

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

F

p

p

Page 12 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B ®J
WASH Ij WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Official Transcript

Pfhtted Date: 11/28/2023

Burollmcnl Slalus
B
.!

p
~x'

Rnrollcd
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DTO 1111 2011 1 STTRI HEG-DOM VIOL/INFECT D1S/IIUMAN TRAP/COL 4/8/2011
PLATE/UD

1NS20 H 2011 TROOPERS' (N-SBRVICE

EME3500 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING - LINE OWICBR TRAINING

DTO2310 2010 3RDTR1 REOIONAL/ONL1NE HAZMAT REFRESHER

DTOO.-UO 2010 3RD TRI REGIONAL/CSA 2010 AND FIR UPDATE

DTO1310 BLOCKING PROCEDURES AT ROADWAY INCIDENTS

DT03310 2010 3RD TR.1 REGIONAL/ONUNE EDP-COMMISSIONED

COM2051 MACOM 18E07 SPLIT CONFIGURATION USER

DEP0774 TASER UPDATE-ONLINB

FRM03IOTZ 2010 3RD TOIMESTER FIREARMS TARGET ZERO TEAM

DT00210 20102NDTRI REG10NAL/FIT TESTING IIEPA

DT01210 2010 2ND TR11U3GIONAL/F1T TESTING OAS MASK

DTO3210 2010 2ND TRI REOIONAL/SBARCH-CONSENT-INCIDENT ARREST-
WARRANT

DTO2210 20102NDTO1 REGIONAL/ONLINB FIRST AID CPR/AED/INFIiC
DISEASE

FRM0210 20) 0 SECOND TRJMESTER. CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS
QUALS

DT01110 2010 1STT1U REGIONAL/HOMBLAND SECURITY

FRMOIIO 2010 ISTTRIMRSTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS

1NS2010 2010 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE

DTOOIIO 2010 1STTRI KEG10NAL/PUB D1SCLOSURE/LEGAL/OFF SAFETY/DV

DRE2QIO DRE IN-SERVICE 2010

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENBSS AND PREVENTfON/ONUNE

FRM0309 2009 3RD TR1 CONTROL TACTICS&WEAPONS/SMITH&WESSON
TRANSITION

D'1'01309 3RD TRITOGIONAL/STANDARD1ZED FIELD SOBRIETY 11/6/2009
RGFRESHER-DRE

OT00309 3RDTR1REG/HAZMATRBPRESH/SU1C1DEBOMBER/GANGS/OFFIC 11/6/2009
SAFETY

FRM1309 2009 3RD TRI CWT/CROWD CONTROL ON-LINE 10/2/2009

DTO2309 SRDTtUMESTER.REOIONAL/EMER.GENCYPREPAREDNESS/ON- 10/2/2009
LINE

JsMP.tOOS DIVERSITY AWARENESS/ONLINE 10/2/2009

DRE0400 DRUG RECOGNITION EXPERT (ORE) FULL-SCHOOL 9/25/2009

1NS2009 2009 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICB/DR1V1NO SIMULATOR 9/18/2009

DRE0300 DRUG RECOGNITION EXPERT (DRB)TRR-SCHOO). 9/16/2009

DU100IO A.R.I.D.B,/ADVANCED ROADSIDE IMPAIRED DRIVING 8U5/2009
ENFORCEMENT

FRM0209 2009 2ND TRIMESTER. CONTROL TACTICS A WEAPONS 7/Z'1/2009

DTO 1209 2MB Till REGIONAL/INFRCTIOUS DISEASES/F1T TEST HEPA MASK 7/17/2009

DTO320P . 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/17/2009

DTO0209 2ND TR1 REQIONAL/POPS REFRESHER 7/17/2009

DT02209 2ND TRI tlEG/DOM VIO/LEOAL/DOC/CVD/HEALTH WELLNESS 7/17/2009

WSP '1.5

3/9/2011

2/18/2011

11/5/2010

II ,'1/2010

11/4/2010

II ,4/2010

10/21/2010

IB/M/2010

9/22/2010

7/7/20)0

7/7/2010

7/7/2010

7/7/2010

5/28/2010

-1/27/2010

4/9/2010

3/26/2010

3/11/2010

3/3/2010

12/31/2009

12/1/2009

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1.0

0.5

0.5

1.0

2.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

6.0

0.5

0,5

3.5

1.5

6.0

0.3

6.0

7.0

4.0

8.0

2,0

f>.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1>

p

p

p

v

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1.5

3.3 .

1,0

0,3

0.5

64.0

2.0

24.0

16,0

6.0

1.0

0.5

1.0

2,5

r

r

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 13 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Date; 11/28/2023

Enrollm<;i]l Stains
~w

i
1>
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00109 2009 ISTTRI REG/P1RS, HUMAN TRAP,HBALTO WELLNESS.CERT

DTO 1109 2009 I ST T1U KE010NAL/SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD

FRM0109 2U09 ISTTRIMBS'I'EH CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

FRM0308 2008 3RDTR1ME5TER BELT WBAPONS

DRE0910 SFST/D1D KliFRESHER

DRE09! 2 SFST/DID [(.EPRESHBR & FORTABLE TINT METER

DTO0308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/USE OF FORCE/HEALTH & WELLNESS

DTO1308 2008 3RD T1U RE010NAULBOAL UPDATBS/DOMEST1C VIOLENCE

DT02308 2008 3RD TRI REOIONAL/HAZARDOUS MATERIALS UPDATE - ON-
LINE

DT03308 2008 3RD TRI RE010NAUDRUG RECOGNITION - ON-LINE

FRM020S 2008 2ND TRIMESTBR BELT WEAPONS QUALIHCAT10NS

TRAOI50 SECTOR USER.

CAD0095 95TH TROOPEH BASICTHA1NINO CLASS

DEP0776 TASER X26 AND EXPOSURE

EMF3000 DIVERSITY AWARENESS 2007/M.E.E.T.

CMP0821 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SECURITY AWARENESS

CAD201S 18TH CADET ARMING CLASS

ICS0700 NIMS (NATL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM); AN
INTRODUCTION

ICS0100 INTRODUCTION TO THE INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM, 1-100

4/2'1/2009

'1/24/2009

2/13/2009

12/26/2008

11/7/2008

11/7/2008

11/6/2008

11/6/2008

10/30/2008

10/30/2008

8/29/2008

8/1/2008

4/16/2008

2/25/2008

10/18/2007

9/17/2007

7/6/2007

6/29/2007

6/25/2007

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP

WSP

WSP

wsr

WSP/DOT

WSP

wsr

wsr

WSP ITD

WSP

FEMA

FEMA

4.0

1.0

5.0

6.0

1.0

<1.0

2.0

2.0

0.5

1.0

6.0

13.0

923.0

8.0

3.5

0.5

248.0

2.0

2.0

r

V

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Criminal Record Division - ACCESS Section

R.ECERT I RECER.T ACCESS 1-BVEL I

RECERTI RECERT ACCESS LEVF.L I

FRT FINOBRPR1NT ROLLING TECHNIQUBS

L1VESCAN LIVE SCAN OPERATION TRAINING

<)/17/201'1

5/7/2012

2/27/2009

2/27/2009

3.5

2.5

Impaired Driving Section - Breath Test & SFST

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERT1FICAT10N 11/10/2021

EEPnO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 1/4/2019

KEPDTT DRAEGER1NSTRUMENTTRANSITION 12/1/2017

DU10012 ADVANCED ROADSlDE.IMPAIRIsD DRIVING ENFORCEMENT-DAY 2 10/24/2017

DMREF DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFiCATION 6/29/2016

DRB2015 2015 DRB IN-SERVICE 10/15/2015

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECBH'nPICATION 7/17/2013

IDS20I3 IDS SYMPOSIUM SPK.WG W 13 5/4/2013

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR. RECERT1F1CATION H/3/2010

BASO DATAMASTER OPERATOR CBRTJF1CATION 12/31Q007

4.0

<1.0

3.0

s.o

4.0

16.0

4.0

16.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

r

p

f

p

Page 14 of 15



Report ID: TRD0001-B WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
Official Transcript

Printed Date: 11/28/2023

Bnrollment Slaius
E
T
p
x

Bnvollcd
Ijiconiplctc
Passed
Exempt

Toliil Hours 3,714,52

Print Date

Page 15 of 15

AutTiorized Signature



?a^mgton ^tate
PEACE OK,E?I:C£]FrOERTincATION

THE WASHINOTON'Sl;A>rE...CjRIMIN^L JU&TiCE TRAINING COMMISSION

•'^ CER;FI^IES;THA;F'-; '..•

. Kieiin L^eilprtmo
I' ':..-.

HAS I'/ET THE REQUIREIvE:NT^:.OF-RCW43.. I 0.1.095 OR ^3.101". I 57 AND iS HEREBY CERTIFIED AS A

WASHING^ON^SI^JtE PEACE OFFICER

04/16/2008
CERTIFICATION DATE



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Fortino, Kevin Lee

Student ID 1000-1276

Person Status Active DOB EEOC

SSN Gender Male

Fortino, Kevin Lee

Employment

Most Recent

Organization Active Dates Title/Rank
Employment
Assignment Appointment Type

Current
Status

WA State Patrol (WSP)
(Primary)

05/22/2007 - Current Trooper Certified Peace
Officer

Active

Certifications

Name Issued Expiration Status

Annual Crisis Intervention Team Training Online 10/05/2017 01/02/2025 Active (Active)

Certified Explosive Detection Canine Team 08/05/2017 11/12/2024 Active (Active)

Patrol Officer Response to Sexual Assault 01/26/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Peace Officer Certification 04/16/2008 Never Expires Active (Active)

The Criminal Legal System: Structural
Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions, Policy and
Reform

10/09/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Training

Upcoming, Ongoing, & Unconfirmed

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 August 12/11/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED October 2020 10/24/2023 In Progress
Law
Enforcement
Digest

0h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 July 10/18/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 June 10/11/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 October 04/03/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 September 03/16/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 August 01/13/2023 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

2h 0m

For Official Use Only Page 1 of 3



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Fortino, Kevin Lee

Student ID 1000-1276

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2021 July 01/10/2023 In Progress
Law
Enforcement
Digest

0h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 April 09/26/2022 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 March 08/15/2022 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 February 05/05/2022 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 January 05/05/2022 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2021 July 09/09/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED November 2020 09/09/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED November 2020 09/09/2021 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED Aug 2020 10/21/2020 Assigned
Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Total Hours  (15h 0m)

Current Period to Date  (01/01/2024 - 02/10/2024)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT Online Course
(2024)

01/02/2024 01/02/2024
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Total Hours  (2h 0m)

Previous Period  (01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

LETCSA - 4080 - Understanding the Diversity
and Complexity of Asians and Asian American
Communities

11/28/2023 11/28/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 1h 30m

Instructor Development - 2001-22 Instructor
Development I (Ellensburg)

11/13/2023 11/17/2023
Graduated -
11/17/2023

Instructor
Development

40h 0m

LETCSA - 4020-1 The Criminal Legal System:
Structural Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions,
Policy and Reform

10/09/2023 10/09/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 0m

For Official Use Only Page 2 of 3



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: Fortino, Kevin Lee

Student ID 1000-1276

LETCSA - 4070 - People First: Awareness,
Challenges, and Response to Poverty and
Recidivism

09/17/2023 09/17/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 1h 0m

LETCSA - 4050 - Introduction to the Historical
Intersection of Race and Policing

02/13/2023 02/15/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 3h 0m

Sexual Assault Investigations - Patrol Officer
Response to Sexual Assault

01/26/2023 01/26/2023
Completed -
Passed

Sexual
Assault
Investigations

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2023)

01/06/2023 01/06/2023 0.00%
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

1h 55m

Total Hours  (51h 25m)

Other Periods  (through 12/31/2022)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Crisis Intervention - 8070-12 CIT-King CO 40-HR
Basic (Burien)

12/05/2022 12/09/2022
Graduated -
12/09/2022

40h 0m

LETCSA - 4040 - LGBTQ+ Core Competency 06/16/2022 06/22/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

LETCSA - 4030 - Effective Communication 06/16/2022 06/21/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2022)

01/16/2022 01/20/2022
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2021)

02/02/2021 02/02/2021
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2020)

02/21/2020 02/28/2020
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2019)

01/04/2019 01/06/2019
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2018)

07/13/2017 10/05/2017
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - 5509-13 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 8hr - In-Service - Statewide (8
hrs) (3)

09/14/2016 09/14/2016
Graduated -
09/14/2016

8h 0m

Total Hours  (63h 0m)

A grade of ## indicates that the weights for this class are not valid and grades cannot be calculated.

Education

No education data exists.

Miscellaneous

Allen LMS SID 0006488547

Profile Comments (Must
Initial & Date)

Trooper

For Official Use Only Page 3 of 3



WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Employee History
Monday, February 12, 2024

Name: Fortino, Kevin L Badge #: 758 Tenure: 16Age: 37

Sanction(s):FindingAllegation(s):Dist#/Det#OPS #

No History

The OPS History shown may not necessarily represent all disciplinary records currently being 

retained by the agency for this employee.  State retention laws may require the agency to 

retain disciplinary records for as long as six years following final determination.  The 

disciplinary records shown are compliant with applicable collective bargaining contract 

language.  The disciplinary records retained, but not shown are NOT considered for 

progressive discipline, specialty position eligibility, or any other internal use.



 

 

 



CERTIFIED CANINE EVALUATOR Washington^ Criminal Justice
Training Commission

APPLICATION Send completed packets to:
^asaEBBa» certmaiKacitc.wa.eov

The following documentation must be submitted for Commission approval on all applications for canine evaluators:

Copy of certificate certifying to WAC 139-05-915 with at least 4 years' experience in the discipline they are applying.

Agency transcript showing compliance with all mandated training including Implicit Bias in Policing or equivalent in the

last 5 years.

1/1 Certificate of recognition as a trainer of canines, in the discipline they are applying, by a professional organization of

police and/or corrections dog handlers/trainers (includes departments and associations).

• If recognition is by a department, the applicant must provide what process was followed to be recognized as a

trainer ofcanines by that department.

Date of completion of the CJTC Instructor Development class or other approved* CITC Instructor Course. 09/15/2017

Letter and resume detailing how the applicant meets the above criteria.

Letter from home agency supporting the applicant's position as an evaluator for the CITC to certify teams on department

time, as approved.
Official CJTC transcript showing the applicant is a fully commissioned Washington State Certified Peace or Corrections

Officer.

Applicant's Full Name:

Joshua McKorkle
Applicant's Email Address:

Joshua.McKorkle@wsp.wa.gov
Years ofcanine handler experience:

20

Applicant's Home Agency:

Washington State Patrol
Applicant's Contact Phone:

425-754-3823
Which organization(s) recognizes you as a trainer of canines:

United States Border Patrol/Washington State Patrol

Which discipline are you applying to evaluate? (Mark all that apply)

PATROL •] EXPLOSIVE DETECTION d NARCOTIC DETECTION

*lf other approved CJTC Instructor Course, please explain:
Been a recognized evaluatorfor CJTC since 2017. Went through US Border Patrol Canine Instructor course. Went through
Recertification Instructor Course in 2021. Both courses require participants to instruct handlers in both classroom setting and in the
field. Instructor has to demonstrate infront of instructor both the ability to instruct and present information and be graded on material.

I recognize this is an application for certification or training to the Commission (See RCW 43.101.105(3)(c)); therefore,

I hereby attest that I have read and understand the requirements outlined in the CJTC Policy "K-9 Certification

Requirements" and WAC 139-05-915.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and correct.

Signed this _15_day of December ,2p23 _, jn Marysville _^ Washington.

Digitally signed by Joshua McKorkte
DN: cn=Joshua McKorkSe, o=Wastiington State Pab-ol, ou=K9
Unit. emailsJoshua.McKoiWii@wsp.wa.gov, c=US
Date: 2023.12.15 09:03:38 -OQ'Off

Applicant's Signature

CJTC Form 1953 Send completed packets to: certmail@citc.wa.KOV Revised: 6/2023



'AY INSLEE IOHN R. BATISTE
Governor N^||~'?U^ Chief

'^ IbW ^

STATE OF WASHINGTON

WASE diNGTON STATE PATROL
Homeland Security Division s 1519 Alaslcan Way South • Seattle WA 98134 • www.wsp.wa.gov

February 5, 2024

Valerie Jenkins-Weaver

Certification Division
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission
19010 1st Avenue South
Burien,WA98148

Dear Ms. Jenkins-Weaver:

The Washington State Patrol (WSP) requests Trooper Joshua McKorkle be recognized by the Washington
State Criminal Justice Training Commission (CJTQ as a Master Training Officer for the purpose of
certifying law enforcement canines as an evaluatoi1. The WSP formally recognizes Trooper McKorkle as

a WSP Canine Training Unit Training Officer, and it is anticipated he will retain the position for the
foreseeable future.

In November 2004, Trooper McKorkle successfully completed 400 hours of Explosive Detection Canine

Training, including certification by the Washington State Police Canine Association (WSPCA) as
instructed by CJTC Evaluator Trooper James Riley (WSP). Trooper McKorkle has continually had a
CJTC or Transportation Security Administration (TSA) certified Explosive Detection Canine since 2004.

In December 2017, Trooper McKorkle successfully completed the United States Border Patrol (USBP)
Canine Instructor Course, which was over 400 hours of training in Front Royal, Virginia. In August

2020, Trooper McKorkle successfully completed the 40-hour USBP Canine Instructor Recertification

Course in El Paso, Texas, which is required every 3 years to maintain instructor certification. Due to

COVID restrictions. Trooper McKorkle's certification was extended one year. It expires in August 2024.

Trooper McKorkle has successfully trained both WSP troopers and officers from other agencies in

narcotic and explosive detection. Trooper McKorkle is responsible for monthly maintenance training of

department teams, identifying and resolving deficiencies. He has been the lead trainer for 10 explosive

detection canine teams, and the assistant trainer for 28 explosive and narcotic detection canine teams that

have all successfully completed CJTC certifications.

Based on the provided information and the WSP's official endorsement of Trooper McKorkle, I

respectfully request he be recognized by the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission as a

Master Training Officer. If you have any questions, please call Lieutenant Elizabeth Bigger at 509-750-

4560.

{y^if^
Captain Christina R. IVIartin
Homeland Security Division

CRM:epb

®<^ES>155 ^"^



Criteria to be a Certified Canine Evaluator

WSP Trooper Joshua M. McKorkle

1. Must be a fully commissioned Washington State Certified Peace Officer, Certified Tribal

Police Officer, or Corrections Officer.

• On ]V[arch 1, 1999 Trooper McKorkle received his commission as a Washington

State Certified Peace Officer after successfully completing the Washington State

Patrol (WSP) 82nd Trooper Basic Training Class. Trooper McKorkle maintains

his Peace Officer Certification and is still employed by the WSP and assigned to
the Homeland Security Division as a Canine Training Officer.

2. Must have four years of canine handler experience.

• In November 2004, Trooper McKorkle successfully completed 400 hours of

Explosive Detection Canine Training, including certification by the Washington

State Police Canine Association (WSPCA) as instructed by CJTC Evaluator
Trooper James Riley (WSP). Trooper Lundin successfully certified to the
Explosive Detection Canine Team WAC requirements with K9 Bellona.

• Trooper McKorkle has maintained his status as a canine handler continuously

either, as a certified team, or in training with a new canine.

• Trooper McKorkle has been successfully teamed with the following explosive

detection canines: K9 Bellona in 2004, K9 KKyte in 2010, K9 Peg! in 2019,and is
currently teamed with K9 Calum.

3. Must be in compliance to all mandated training.

• Trooper McKorkle is current on all training required by the State of Washington,
the Washington State Patrol and the Criminal Justice Training Center.

• LETCSA - 4050 - Introduction to Historical Intersection of Race and Policing -

2/15/2023
• Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online Course 1/4/2023

• Sexual Assault Investigations - Patrol Officer Response to Sexual Assault

1/26/2023
• LETCSA -4040 LGBTQ+ Core Competency 6/18/2022
• LETCSA - 403 0 Effective Communication 5/6/2022
• Current on LEDs

• DT00322 3RD TRI RAI 2021 LEGAL/POLICE REFORM: 10/14/2022
• DT00223 - 2023 ETHICS TRAINING ONLINE: 7/3/2023
• DT03323 - 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE: 2/4/2023
» LEG2022 - 2021 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CHANGES: 4/1/2022

4. Must be recognized as a trainer of canines by a professional organization of police and/or

corrections dog handlers/trainers (includes departments and associations) in the discipline

they are applying.

• In December 2017, Trooper McKorkle successfully completed the United States

Customs and Border Patrol (USCBP) Detection Canine Instructor School (Class
#170005) at Canine Center Front Royal, Virginia. The course was in excess of

Page 1 of 2



400 hours. Trooper McKorkle has successfully completed a recertification

through the USCBP every three years, most recently in August 2021.

• Trooper McKorkle has been the trainer of record ten explosive detection canine

teams who have successfully completed CJTC certifications.

• Trooper McKorkle has been an assistant trainer for over two dozen explosive and

narcotic detection canine teams who have successfully completed CJTC, or USBP

certifications.

• Trooper IVIcKorkle provides maintenance training sessions for the WSP and

outside agency explosive and narcotic detection canine teams.

• Trooper McKorkle is currently listed as an Explosive Detection Canine Evaluator

for CJTC.

5. Must have certified to the WAC in the past in the discipline they are applying.

• Trooper McKorkle has been an explosive detection canine handler for the WSP

since 2004. During that time Trooper McKorkle has certified to the Explosive

Detection Canine Team WAC requirements with 2 different canines. Most

recently, 11/22/2022 with K9 Calum. Trooper McKorkle has also certified to the
TSA Federal Standards with 2 K9s.

6. Must have completed the CJTC Instructor Development class or other approved CJTC

Instructor Course.

• In December 2017, Trooper McKorkle successfully completed the United States

Customs and Border Patrol (USCBP) Detection Canine Instructor School (Class

#170005) at the Canine Center Front Royal, Virginia. The course was in excess of

400 hours. Trooper McKorkle has successfully completed a 40 hour

recertification through USCBP every three years, most recently in August 2021.

• The USBP Detection Canine Instructor School included: classroom learning;

practical exercises with untrained dogs, such as odor recognition, obedience and

drive building; practical exercises with trained dogs, such as building searches,

field searches, remedial training and troubleshooting; classroom lectures to new

handlers, such as the basics of scent production and search patterns; guiding and
evaluating new handler's application of classroom material while handling a

detection canine. This was done while being evaluated daily on his ability to

critique and obtain positive outcomes despite differences in handler and canine

abilities and personalities.

7. Must attach a letter from home agency supporting the applicant's position as an evaluator

for CJTC to certify teams on department time, as approved.

• Please see attached letter.

Page 2 of 2



PO Box 6950
El Paso.TX 79906

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

August 20, 2021

CBP CANINE PROGRAM
CANINE INSTRUCTOR RECERTIFICATION

On August 16,2021 through August 20, 2021, Washington State Trooper Josh McKorkle
completed the evaluation and recertification process as a Detection Canine Instructor at the

Canine Center El Paso, in El Paso, Texas. This canine instructor certification is valid through

December 31,2024.

Instructor Certifications are issued on a triennial basis. However, certifications can be

retracted at the discretion of the Director, Canine Center El Paso and/or their designee based

on documented performance deficiencies and/or policy violations.

A
John Taylor Balkman
Director

Canine Center El Paso



mmW^ITinm;lffltfflTmMmimfm!!II1tl!;!ll!l!!!!!)I!t!il!!inim»!!l^!m!l™^

Washington State Criminal Justice
Training Commission

Recognizes that

Joshua M. McXorkCe
has met the minimum standards as set forth in WAC 139-05-915

and is therefore appointed as a

Certified Canine Team Evaluator

TisKaJLJ.c
Certification Manager

September 17, 2019
Certification Date

Discipline: Explosive Detection
Expiration: Automatically in 60 months

l&IUIBI M^illll)MllUlUtt!itmiiiiiilli!il(U^PmifltiUil!iitiiiiiimlii]]til«!i!]|f|iilth!iljiijiuiiiUi^^ muiiliiillf?^PI<"tliii4^uiiuu|iiliiiiiiti|M||^B)ffli|ii||ti|M^"<"ttttil"iUULM^^^^



m!mim?p?i!n!iiif{tfiiii!iliirR!!iiii!ii!pii!i';!t!(!!!!!ii^i!HHm!iniilssii"!ni!n^m!iiii>ifnimnn^'fn^ini'?ii^(i^ i!1!n!lHHHIH!im!I!lH!H!l!mnHHH]!l!l!]Hini

Washington State Criminal Justice |
Training Commission

Recognizes that

Joshua M. McXor^Ce & CaCum
have met the minimum performance standards as set forth in WAC 139-05-915 and

are therefore recognized cis a certified

N

Explosive Detection Camne Team i

Thomas Limdm
Certified Canine Evaluator

^ovemBer 12, 2022
CERTOICATIONDATE

E|jiiyiiiti(|[ii(f|i[^UiiiiUtu^iiiiiii|Tffflii||)i!(iiiiiiiljfii]|it{f!mi]mimiti|^{iuli(uiii}iii|||tiii|it]ifi!i|(|if>iiiTO[|]ii^

Expiration: Automatically in 24 months
ilui!nlll«|l«ill»lluil]nl»ii,inunHllun«inuiul,«n»lllu.il,iMi,nMiiu»llnll»«l,dmainiui«lll«liui»iiii«»iliini,N



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

1U

Kc/)i)rK'fl l>y Acadis»ti RccicliiK's.'i Suite

For: McKorkle. Joshua M.

Student ID 1000-1562

02/08/2024

McKorkle, Joshua M.

Certifications

Name Issued Expiration Status

Annual Crisis Intervention Team Training Online 10/26/2017

Certified Explosive Detection Canine Team 05/26/2021

Certified Explosive Detection Canine Team
Evaluator

LED 2022 Febmaiy Certificate 05/06/2022-

LED 2022 January 05/06/2022

LED 2022 March 08/16/2022

LED August 2020 Certificate 1 1/02/2020

LED July 2021 Certificate 09/11/2021

LED November 2020 Certificate 09/1 1/2021

LED October 2020 Certificate 03/16/2021

Patrol Officer Response to Sexual Assault 01/26/2023

Peace Officer Certification 01/01/2002

The Criminal Legal System: Structural
Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions, Policy and 11/13/2023
Reform

01/03/2025

11/12/2024

11/01/2024

Never Expires

Never Expires

Never Expires

Never Expires

Never Expires

Never Expires

Never Expires

Never Expires

Never Expires

Never Expires

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

Active (Active)

[Training

Upcoming, Ongoing, & Unconflrmed

No upcoming & ongoing training data exists.

Current Period to Date (01/01/2024 - 02/08/2024)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status

Training
Category Hours

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT Online Course

(2024)
01/02/2024 01/03/2024

CIT Crisis

Team

2h Om

Previous Period (01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status

Total Hours

Training

Categay

(2h Om)

Hours

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 August 12/14/2023 12/14/2023
Law

Digest
IhOm

For Official Use Only Page 1 of 3



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

JfffiiESICElCTyL

RepnrK'fl l>y .•)t-m//.s'iE Rc'cidines.y Suite

For: McKorkle, Joshua M.

Student ID 1000-1562

02/08/2024

LETCSA - 4080 - Understanding the Diversity
and Complexity of Asians and Asian American 11/28/2023
Communities

11/28/2023 £ompieted-LETCSA Ih 30m

LETCSA - 4020-1 The Criminal Legal System:
Structural Inequalities, Monetaiy Sanctions, 1 1/13/2023 11/13/2023
Policy and Reform

?mp!eted-LETCSA
Passed

2h0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 July 10/19/2023 10/19/2023 IhOm

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 June 10/12/2023 10,12/2023 Enforcement

Digest
IhOm

LETCSA - 4070 - People First: Awareness,
Challenges, and Response to Poverty and

Recidivism
07/18/2023 07/18/2023

Completed -

Passed ,
LETCSA IhOm

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 October 04/06/2023 04/06/2023
Law

Digest
IhOm

Law Enforcement Digest-LED 2022 September 03/19/2023 03/19/2023
Law

Passed ^"
Digest

IhOm

LETCSA - 4050 - Introduction to the Historical
Intersection of Race and Policing

02/15/2023 02/15/2023 ?mpkted~LETCSA 3h Om

Sexual Assault Investigations - Patrol Officer

Response to Sexual Assault
01/26/2023

Completed -

Passed

Sexual

Assault
Investigations

2h0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 August 01 /14/2023 01/14/2023
Law

2h0m

Crisis Intervention -Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2023)

01/04/2023 01/04/2023
CIT Crisis

0.00% ^ompleted-Intention Ih 55m

Other Periods (through 12/31/2022)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates

Total Hours (18h 25m)

Grade Status

Training

Category

Law

Hours

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 April 09/28/2022 09/28/2022

Law Enforcement Digest-LED 2022 March 08/16/2022 08/16/2022

Enforcement IhOm

Law
Enforcement IhOm

For Official Use Only Page 2 of 3



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

yfSE3SSES3s^

Rcponeil hy Acadis»s\ Readiness Suite

Por: McKorkle, Josliua M.

Student ID 1000-1562

02/08/2024

LETCSA - 4030 - Effective Communication 06/1 8/2022 06/18/2022

LETCSA - 4040 - LGBTQ+ Core Competency 06/18/2022 06/1 8/2022

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 February 05/06/2022 05/06/2022

Law Enforcement Digest -LED 2022 January 05/06/2022 05/06/2022

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2022)

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2021 July

01/04/2022 01/04/2022

09/11/2021 09/11/2021

Law Enforcement Digest - LED November 2020 09/11/2021 09/11/2021

Law Enforcement Digest - LED October 2020 03/16/2021 03/16/2021

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2021)

Law Enforcement Digest - LED Aug 2020

01/06/2021 01/06/2021

11/02/2020 11/02/2020

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2020)

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2019)
Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online

Course (2018)

Crisis Intervention - 8071-1 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 8hr - In-Service - King County 09/28/201 7
(8 hrs) (5)

02/07/2020

01/02/2019

10/26/2017

02/07/2020

01/02/2019

10/26/2017

09/28/2017

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Completed
Passed

Graduated -

09/28/2017

LETCSA

LETCSA

Law

Enforcement

Digest

Law
Enforcement

Digest
CIT Crisis
Intervention

Team

Law
Enforcement

Digest

Law
Enforcement

Digest

Law
Enforcement

Digest

CIT Crisis
Intervention

Team

Law
Enforcement

Digest
CIT Online
Refresher

CIT Online
Refresher

CIT Online
Refresher

Total Hours

2h 30m

2h 30m

IhOm

IhOm

2h0m

IhOm

IhOm

IhOm

2h0m

IhOm

2h0m

2h Om

2h Om

8h0m

(31h Om)
A grade of## indicates that the weights for this class are not valid and grades cannot be calculated.

For Official Use Only Page 3 of 3



report ID: TRD0001-C B-B.I
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

Student Name: MCKORKLE, JOSHUA M

Personnel Number: 00749660

Course Code Course Name Completion
Date

Sponsor Hours Status

Training Division

FRM0124

INV0005

INV0005

DTO0124

DTO 1224

DT02224

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

ITS2024

INV0005

EMP4248

EMP4021

FRM0323

INV0005

EMP4070

DTO0323

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

FNV0005

INV0005

DT04223

DT04423

DT04523

DTO6323

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

INV0005

WSP Academy

1ST TRI 2024 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1 ST TRI 2024 RAT INFECTIOUS DS/DF/CULTURAL COMP/BIAS

2024 1ST TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

,2024 1 ST TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2024

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

CJTC CRIMINAL LEGAL SYSTEM-INEQUALITIES/POLICY/REF

UNDERSTANDING DIVERSE/COMPLEX ASIAN COMMUNITIES

3RD TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

AGGRESSION IN DOGS CONFERENCE

3RD TRI 2023 DV/IFAK/LEGAL/CPR/AED

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

BXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

2023 HAZMAT ONLINE

2023 ORGAN TRANSPORT

2023 SB 5453.1

2023 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

BXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1/31/2024

1/23/2024

1/18/2024

30MP/BIAS 1/17/2024

1/17/2024

1/17/2024

1/15/2024

1/9/2024

1/4/2024

1/3/2024

1/2/2024

'OLICY/REF 12/13/2023

MMUNITIES 11/28/2023

10/24/2023

10/9/2023

10/1/2023

9/29/2023

9/28/2023

9/26/2023

9/25/2023

9/21/2023

9/14/2023

9/12/2023

9/11/2023

9/5/2023

9/4/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/24/2023

8/17/2023

8/14/2023

8/10/2023

8/7/2023

8/3/2023

Page 1 of 28

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

CJTC

WSP

WSP

DDPDT, IABCC, PPAB

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

2.0

1.5

6.0

4.0

24.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.3

0.8

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



report ID: TRD0001-C B_B..WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Em'oUment Status

E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete

Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4009 PEOPLE FIRST:AWARENESS, CHALLENGES AND RESPONSE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2023 2023 DRIVFNG IN-SERVICE

rNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

rNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT02323 ETHICS TRAINING

DT03223 2023 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0223 2ND TRI 2023 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP0310 2023 UPDATED PURSUIT LAW AND POLICY

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 BXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00223 2ND TRI 2023 IIT/OIS/RTD/ETHICS

DTO 1223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANNE MAINTENANCE

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP2982 WHO WE ARE: A CHRONICLE OF RACISM W AMERICA

DT07323 ABORTION LAWS AND POLICIES

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVTOENCE EXPLOITATION

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVIDENCE EXPLOITATION

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVIDENCE EXPLOITATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

7/24/2023

7/20/2023

7/18/2023

7/13/2023

7/12/2023

7/10/2023

7/6/2023

7/4/2023

7/3/2023

7/3/2023

6/14/2023

6/5/2023

6/1/2023

5/25/2023

5/24/2023

5/22/2023

5/18/2023

5/17/2023

5/17/2023

5/17/2023

5/15/2023

5/11/2023

5/8/2023

5/1/2023

4/28/2023

4/27/2023

4/25/2023

4/24/2023

4/17/2023

4/13/2023

4/13/2023

4/11/2023

4/11/2023

4/10/2023

4/6/2023

4/4/2023

4/3/2023

3/28/2023

3/27/2023

3/23/2023

3/21/2023

3/20/2023

3/16/2023

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 2 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C •-B.I
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enroltment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete

Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 123 1 ST TRI 2023 FIRST AID/SPIT SOCK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

EMPS543 CJTC HISTORICAL INTERSECTION OF RACE/POLICING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRI2023 2023 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

DT03323 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT04322 CJTC PATROL OFFICER RESPONSE TO SEXUAL ASSAULT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

FRMO 123 1 ST TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2023 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023

CMP0981 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4223 2023 CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING 2 HOUR

DT09222 2022 3RD TM UPDATES TO N01 & CC (ONUNE)

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

3/14/2023

3/13/2023

3/7/2023

3/6/2023

3/2/2023

2/27/2023

2/23/2023

2/20/2023

2/17/2023

2/16/2023

2/15/2023

2/13/2023

2/9/2023

2/8/2023

2/6/2023

2/4/2023

2/2/2023

1/30/2023

1/26/2023

1/26/2023

1/24/2023

1/23/2023

1/19/2023

1/18/2023

1/16/2023

1/10/2023

1/9/2023

1/7/2023

1/7/2023

1/5/2023

1/4/2023

12/18/2022

12/12/2022

12/5/2022

11/28/2022

11/24/2022

11/21/2022

11/17/2022

11/10/2022

11/7/2022

11/3/2022

10/31/2022

10/27/2022

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WA STATE

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

4.0

2.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 3 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

DT00322 3RD TRI RAI 2022 LEGAL/CPR/AED

EMP7160 REMEDY EQUIPMENT TRANSFER TRAINING

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0322 3RD TRI 2022 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06322 2022 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS3122 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT04222 2022 HAZMAT ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAmTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAmTENANCE

DT06222 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING

DT08222 CJTC LETCSA EFFECTFVE COMMUNICATION

DT07222 CJTC LETCSA LGBTQ+ CORE COMPETENCY

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAmTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MArNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM2222 2ND TRI 2022 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00222 2ND TRI 2022 RAI LEGAL UPDATE/DV

DT01222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

10/24/2022

10/20/2022

10/17/2022

10/14/2022

10/13/2022

10/13/2022

10/6/2022

10/5/2022

10/3/2022

9/30/2022

9/29/2022

9/26/2022

9/22/2022

9/19/2022

9/8/2022

9/1/2022

8/29/2022

8/25/2022

8/18/2022

8/11/2022

8/8/2022

8/4/2022

7/28/2022

7/25/2022

7/21/2022

7/18/2022

7/15/2022

7/11/2022

7/4/2022

6/27/2022

6/25/2022

6/18/2022

6/18/2022

6/13/2022

6/6/2022

6/2/2022

5/26/2022

5/23/2022

5/19/2022

5/18/2022

5/16/2022

5/13/2022

5/13/2022

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

crrc

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

0.8

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

2.5

2.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 4 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C m WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Jncomplete
Passed

Exempt

DT02222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT03222 2022 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 BXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

FRMO 122 1 ST TRI 2022 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

LEG2022 2022 UPDATES TO USE OF FORCE AND DEADLY FORCE LAWS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 122 1 ST TRI 2022 COV-CONC/EFF COMM/DEADLY FORCE/ELEC
VEHIC/IFAK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

FRM0622 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN REDEPLOYMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

HAZ0425 NATIONAL EXPLOSIVES DETECTION CANINE HANDLER COURSE

INV0005 HXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

EME2501 HOW TO OUTSMART YOUR UNCONSCIOUS BIAS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FNV0005 . EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAmTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

LEG2121 UNIFORM ELECTRONIC RECORDATION OP CUSTODIAL
INTERROGATIONS

DT02122 ASSIGNING AXON CAMERAS AND SAVING THE EVIDENCE

5/13/2022

5/12/2022

5/9/2022

5/5/2022

5/4/2022

5/2/2022

4/28/2022

4/25/2022

4/21/2022

4/18/2022

4/14/2022

4/13/2022

4/11/2022

4/7/2022

4/4/2022

4/1/2022

3/31/2022

3/28/2022

3/24/2022

3/24/2022

3/21/2022

3/17/2022

3/17/2022

3/14/2022

3/14/2022

3/10/2022

3/7/2022

3/3/2022

2/28/2022

2/24/2022

2/22/2022

2/21/2022

2/17/2022

2/14/2022

2/10/2022

2/7/2022

2/3/2022

1/31/2022

1/27/2022

1/20/2022

1/18/2022

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TSA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1/18/2022 WSP 1.0

Page 5 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C •JBj
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

EMP2644 REGULATION MANUAL NEO TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2022 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022

DTO1122 AXON BODY CAM/CAPTURE APP USER TRAWING

EMP4222 2022 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING 2 HOUR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

CMP0889 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022

FRM0321 3RD TRI 2021 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAmTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 ' EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTMN CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2021 2021 DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

DT00321 3RD TRI RAI 2021 LEGAL/POLICE REFORM

DT03321 2021 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

DT04321 2021 MOBILE RADIO TRAINWG ONLINE

DT05321 2021 ETHICS TRAINWG ONLINE

DT06321 2021 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

DT07321 2021 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TRAINING ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

DT06221 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINFNG

1/17/2022

1/13/2022

1/13/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/6/2022

1/5/2022

1/4/2022

1/4/2022

1/3/2022

1/1/2022

12/30/2021

12/27/2021

12/23/2021

12/20/2021

12/16/2021

12/13/2021

12/9/2021

12/6/2021

12/2/2021

11/29/2021

11/25/2021

11/24/2021

11/22/2021

11/18/2021

11/15/2021

11/11/2021

11/4/2021

11/1/2021

10/18/2021

10/14/2021

10/11/2021

10/7/2021

10/5/2021

10/5/2021

10/5/2021

10/5/2021

10/5/2021

10/4/2021

9/27/2021

9/20/2021

9/13/2021

8/10/2021

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

0.8

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

4.0

0.8

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 6 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C U.lWASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E-

I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/9/2021

FRM0221 2ND TRI 202 1 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 8/5/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 8/2/2021

DTO0221 2ND TRI 202 1 RAI HSI/MARIJUANA TRANSPORT/INFECT DIS 7/30/2021

DTO1221 2021 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 7/30/2021

DT02221 2021 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/30/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/29/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/26/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 7/22/2021

LEG2021 2021 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CHANGES 7/21 ,2021

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 7/19/2021

DT05221 WSP AVAILABILITY AND RESPONSE ALERTS 7/13/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 7/12/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/5/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE 6/28/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/21,2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/14/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE 6/7/2021

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC 6/3/2021

DT03221 2021 INFECTIOUS DISEASE CIVIL SERVICE 5/11,2021

DT04221 2021 HAZMAT ONLINE 5/11,2021

DT02121 INVOLUNTARY TREATMENT ACT 5/10/2021

DT02321 STATE V BLAKE 3/24/2021

DM2021 2021 ONLINE DRIVING TN-SERVICE 3/18/2021

DT00110 TEN THINGS YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 3/18/2021

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC 3/15/2021

DTO 1121 2021 BRADY/POTENTIAL IMPEACHMENT 2/22/2021

DT00121 1STTRI2021IGNITINTERLOCK/MOBILE 2/16/2021
VIDEO/SMD/NEWHALL/MJ/ITA

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/15/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/11/2021

FRMO 121 1ST TRI 2021 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 2/4/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2021

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/1/2021

ITS2021 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2021 1/27/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1,27/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/26/2021

CMP0888 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS-2021 REFRESHER 1/26/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/25/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/21,2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/18/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2021

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

LUNDIN, WALSTAD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

DES

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

400.0

1.0

0.8

0.3

0.3

1.0

0.5

400.0

1.5

6.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

1.5

4.0

1.0

4.0

3.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 7 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C •_n.
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Em'olhnent Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete

Passed

Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ADM0618 2021 K9 RECORDS MANAGEMENT

EMP2370 2021 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINmG-2 HOUR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

DUI2015 E-DUI SECTOR TRAINING

INV0005 • EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MArNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCH

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANNE MAINTENANCE

LEDO 107 LAW ENFORCEMENT DIGEST

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00320 3RD TRI RAI DV/LEGAL/1 ST AID/CPR/AED

DTO 1220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INS0220 2020 IN-SERVICE USE OF FORCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

DT03120 IMMIGRATION & WSP POLICY - COMMISIONED

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAFNTENANCE

DW0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0320 3RD TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INS0320 2020 FIREARMS IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ADM0238 TAS - NEW USER INTERFACE 2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

DRIO 101 DRIVER TRAINING

1/11/2021

1/7/2021

1/6/2021

12/21/2020

12/15/2020

12/7/2020

11/23/2020

11/19/2020

11/16/2020

11/12/2020

11/9/2020

11/5/2020

11/2/2020

11/2/2020

10/29/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/26/2020

10/22/2020

10/21/2020

10/19/2020

10/15/2020

10/14/2020

10/12/2020

10/8/2020

10/5/2020

10/1/2020

10/1/2020

9/24/2020

9/21/2020

9/17/2020

9/10/2020

9/7/2020

9/3/2020

9/2/2020

9/1/2020

8/27/2020

8/24/2020

8/20/2020

8/19/2020

8/18/2020

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP NORTHRUP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

FED RESERVE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP ACADEMY

4.0

0.8

2.0

4.0

0.8

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

2.0

4.5

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

3.5

4.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.5

4.0

0.5

4.0

2.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 8 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C »_•.-
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status

E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete

Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

rNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00220 2ND TRI REGIONAL OFFICER SAFETY/INFECTIOUS
DIS/HAZMAT/HEMP

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0220 2ND TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EMP3229 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

MAN 1120 LEAVE AND OVERTIME VERIFICATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV1295 K9 TACTICAL MEDICAL SIMULATOR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONUNE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV1296 K9 PENN VET WORKING DOG CONFERENCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

mVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

TEC 1218 MOTOROLA APX RADIO FAMILIARIZATION TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

TRAO 150 SECTOR USER

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANING MAINTENANCE

EMP4113 DOT TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX USE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

8/17/2020

8/13/2020

8/12/2020

8/10/2020

8/3/2020

7/30/2020

7/27/2020

7/20/2020

7/16/2020

7/13/2020

7/8/2020

7/2/2020

6/29/2020

6/29/2020

5/18/2020

5/14/2020

5/11/2020

5/7/2020

5/7/2020

5/4/2020

5/2/2020

4/30/2020

4/28/2020

4/27/2020

4/27/2020

4/23/2020

4/22/2020

4/22/2020

4/20/2020

4/16/2020

4/13/2020

3/26/2020

3/25/2020

3/23/2020

3/19/2020

3/16/2020

3/12/2020

3/9/2020

3/5/2020

3/3/2020

3/2/2020

2/27/2020

WSP

WSP

WSP-COLMAN DOCK

WSP-CORSON DOT

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

VETBLOOM

WSP

WSP-HRD

WSP

PENN STATE WDC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

SECTOR

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

0.3

4.0

1.5

4.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

15.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

2.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 9 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C B_n.j
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E-

I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

INV3013 K9 SUPERVISOR BASIC 2/26/2020

' DTOO 120 1 ST TRI 2020 DRIVE AVELL/FISH&WILDLIFE VIOL/RTD UOLF 2/19/2020

EME0247 RESPONSE TO SUSPICIOUS BEHAVIORS AND ITEMS 2/18/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/17/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE 2/13/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 2/10/2020

EMP2330 2020 CRISIS rNTERVENTIONREFRESHERTRAINING-2 HOUR 2/7/2020

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 2/6/2020

FRMO 120 1 ST TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 2/5/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 1/30/2020

EME0719 HOMEMADE EXPLOSIVES (HME) 1/28/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/27/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 1/24/2020

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/23/2020

HAZ0108 IMPROVISED EXPLOSIVE DEVICE CONSTRUCTION AND CLASS 1/22/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE 1111,2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1 /17/2020

ADM0267 LEGISLATIVE TRAINING 2020 1/16/2020

ITS2020 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2020 1/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE . 1/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/9/2020

CMP0887 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2020 REFRESHER 1/8/2020

DTO 1120 ARREST-DETENTION OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRANTS 1,7/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/6/2020

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 12/30/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 12/16/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/9/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 12/5/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAWTENANCE 11,28/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 11,25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANrNE MAINTENANCE 11/21/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 11/15/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,4/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/31/2019

DM0101 DRIVER TRAINING 10/29/2019

INVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/14/2019

HIGHLAND K9 TRAINFNG 24.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

OFF. BOMBING PREV. 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSCJTC 2.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

OFFICE BOMBING PREV. 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

CISA/FEMA 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 0.8 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSLMS . 1.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP-WSF WAREHOUSE 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 8.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

Page 10 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C •.•..
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/7/2019

FRM0319 3RD TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/3/2019

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAmTENANCE 9/26/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANNE MAINTENANCE 9/23/2019

DTO0319 3RD TRI REGIONAL IFAK/LEGAL/ETHICS/TRUCK ENFORCEMENT 9/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 9/12/2019

DTO1319 3RD TRI 2019 HAZMAT ONLINE 9/10/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/9/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/26/2019

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 8/5/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 8/1/2019

INS2019 2019 DRFVING IN-SERVICE 7/31,2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/22/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/18/2019

DT00219 FIT&NUTR/INFDIS/SMD 7/17/2019

DT01219 20192NDTRIFITTESTHEPAMASK 7/17/2019

DTO2219 2019 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 7/11,2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 7/8/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1,2019

INV0021 NARCOTICS CANINE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 6/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAFNTENANCE 6/24/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 6/20/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/10/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/10/2019

FRM0119 1 ST TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 5/1/2019

FRM0219 2ND TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 5/1/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 4/4/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/1/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 3/28/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/21,2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 3/18/2019

INV0005 K9 PUBLIC CONTACT 3/18/2019

INV0005 K9 BITE INCIDENT PREVENTION & AFTERMATH 3/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/14/2019

INV0005 K9 PUBLIC CONTACT 3/14/2019

INV0005 K9 BITE INCIDENT PREVENTION & AFTERMATH 3/14/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 3/11/2019

DTOO 119 2019 1 ST TRI WRK ZN SFTY/COBAN PLCY UPDT/DEPL BAG/DV/LGL 3/8/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANRME MAINTENANCE 3/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/28/2019

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.0

0.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 11 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C •• WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAWTENANCE 2/25/2019

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/21/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/11/2019

INVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2019

ITS2019 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2019 1/23/2019

CMP0886 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2019 REFRESHER 1/21,2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/10/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1,7/2019

DTO 1119 PERSONS IN CRISIS 1/3/2019

ITS2019 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2019 1/3/2019

EMP2889 2019 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER-2 HOUR 1/3/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 12/31,2018

EMP0484 WA STATE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT PURCHASING & PROC 12/29/20 18

EMP2793 WA STATE EXEC MGMT PURCHASING/PROCUREMENT 12/29/2018

EMP0482 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 301 MODULE 12/29/2018

FRM0318 3RD TRI 2018 CONTROLH'ACTICS WEAPONS 12/28/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE 12/27/2018

EMP0482 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 301 MODULE 12/24/2018

EMP0481 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 201 12/24/20 18

EMP0481 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 201 12/19/2018

EMP0480 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 102 12/19/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/17/2018

EMP2792 WA STATE PURCHASmG & PROCUREMENT 101 12/15/201 8

EMP2791 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 101 12/15/201 8

EMP0480 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 102 12/12/201 8

EMP2791 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 101 12/11/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE 12/6/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 12/3/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANNE MAINTENANCE 11,29/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,26/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/19/2018

DT00318 HMNTRFFCKNG/LEGALUPDT/OFFSFTYAVLLNSS/STRSSMGMT 11/9/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,5/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/29/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/22/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAFNTENANCE 10/15/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/1/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/24/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/17/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/10/2018

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/6/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/6/2018

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WA-LMS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

LMS

DES

DES

WSP

WSP

LMS

DES

LMS

DES

WSP

BFS

BFS

LMS

BFS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

2.0

4.0

0.4

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

2.0

1.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 12 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C •_BJ
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Em'olhnent Stahis
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV3014 K9 TRAILING IMPRINTING

EMP2128 ARREST/DETENTION OF ILLEGAL ALIENS

rNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

DT00218 2ND TRI 201 8 INFECTIOUS DISASES/FIRST AID/CPR

DTO 1218 2ND TRI 2018 RAI HEPA MASK FIT TEST

DT02218 2ND TRI GAS FIT MASK

DT03218 2ND TRI ENVIRO CRIMES/CI rN\''ESTIGATIVE PROCESS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

EMP3311 CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION TRAINING

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2018 2018 CTW IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

FRM0218 2ND TRI 2018 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAFNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

FRMO 118 1ST TRI 2018 CTW/PISTOL TRANSITION

INV0005. EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 118 2018 1 ST TRI RAI/OFFCRWELL/SUICPREV/POLBIAS/DV/UOF

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 BXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2018 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2018

CMP0884 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -20 18 REFRESHER

INV0005 HXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2017 TROOPER/SERGEANT IN-SERVICE

8/4/2018

8/3/2018

8/2/2018

7/30/2018

7/23/2018

7/20/2018

7/20/2018

7/20/2018

7/20/2018

7/9/2018

7/7/2018

6/28/2018

6/18/2018

6/14/2018

6/11/2018

6/8/2018

6/4/2018

5/17/2018

5/10/2018

5/7/2018

4/26/2018

4/25/2018

4/23/2018

4/19/2018

4/16/2018

4/12/2018

4/5/2018

4/2/2018

3/19/2018

3/14/2018

3/5/2018

3/1/2018

2/26/2018

2/19/2018

2/12/2018

2/5/2018

1/29/2018

1/15/2018

1/9/2018

1/9/2018

1/8/2018

1/1/2018

12/19/2017

GEORGIA K9 NTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

16.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 13 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C n_n.i
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment States
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 12/11/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 12/4/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAINTENANCE 11,27/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/13/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 11,6/2017

DTO0317 2017 3RD TRI LEGAL.ANML DISTR,TASER,NARCAN,HAZMAT 10/27/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE 10/26/2017

EMP2862 2017/201 8 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING - 2 HOUR 10/26/20 17

EME2200 MARITIME SECURITY: HANDLING SENSITFVE SECURITY INF 10/23/201 7

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/23/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/19/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTroN CANINE MAFNTENANCE 10/16/2017

EMP2856 CJTC CRISIS INTERVENTION TRAINING- 8 HOUR 9/28/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/25/2017

FRM1317 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - PRACTICAL 9/21/2017

FRM0217 2ND TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 9/21,2017

FRM0317 3RD TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 9/21,2017

FRM1217 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - ONUNE 9/19/2017

DT05217 NALOXONE-ONLINE TRAINING 9/19/2017

DT01316 DEALER PLATESH'RIP PERMITS 9/19/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 9/18/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE 6/5/2017

DT00217 2017 2ND TRIRAIINFDISEASES,SMD,ETHICS,ASSET SEIZURE 6/1/2017

DT01217 20172NDTRIRAIFITTESTHEPAMASK 6/1/2017

DTO4217 2017 2ND TRIRAI FIT TEST GAS MASK 6/1/2017

DT02217 2017 2ND TRI RAI TOW AND IMPOUND (ONLINE) 5/25/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/22/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/15/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANNE MAINTENANCE 5/8/2017

FRMO 117 1ST TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/27/2017

FRMO 117 1 ST TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEATONS 4/25/2017

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/24/2017

DTO 1117 2017 1ST TRI RAI - IBIS FAMILIARIZATION 4/22/20 17

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/18/2017

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/27/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/6/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 2/27/2017

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/20/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/6/2017

DTOO 117 2017 1 ST TRI RAI- 2/2/20 17
DV/STOPSTICK/MC/EVACPROC/OFFSFTYAVRNGWAYVEH

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/23/2017

ITS2017 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2017 1/6/2017

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP ACADEMY

WSP ACADEMY

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

0.4

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

0.2

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 14 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C B-B.JWASHIN6TON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1,2/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/19/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 12/5/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/14/2016

n-iso 161 2016 HOMELAND SECURITY IN-SERVICE 11/4/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 10/31,2016

DT00316 20163RDTRIRAI-LEGAL/HAZMATAVELLNESS/EDPS/EMERGPREP 10/27/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/24/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAFNTENANCE 10/17/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 10/3/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/19/2016

FRM0316 2016 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 9/16/2016

INV1148 H.I.T.S 2016 SEMINAR 8/31/2016

PRM0216 2016 2ND TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 8/26/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/22/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/17/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/14/2016

EMP1118 PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATIONS 8/10/2016

mS4112 PROCEDURAL JUSTICE -2016 CTW IN-SERVICE 8/5/2016

FNS4113 USE OF FORCE - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE 8/5/2016

INS4114 OFFICER AWARENESS-2016 CTW IN-SERVICE 8/5/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/25/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/16/2016

DT00216 2016 2ND TRI FIRST AID CPR AED/ACTFVE THREAT/INF 6/10/2016
DIS/TOURNQT

DT01216 20162NDTRIHEPAMASKTESTFIT 6/10/2016

DT02216 2016 2ND TRI GAS MASK TEST FIT 6/10/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 6/6/2016

EME 1114 NATIONAL SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING 5/29/2016

INV0907 NEW EVIDENCE PROCEDURES 5/20/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/16/2016

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/2/2016

FRMO 116 1ST TRI 2016 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/21,2016

DT00116 2016 1ST TRIRAI-ULFRW/COPBLK/DOMVIOL/OMG/LEGUP/DECF 3/17/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/3/2016

EMPO 189 BELOW 100 BASIC COURSE 2/24/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/15/2016

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/17/2015

DT03315 2015 3RD TRI REG. ONLINE TRAINING-CITE CASE FILE 12/5/2015
MANAGEMENT

INVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/3/2015

DTO 1315 2015 3RD TRI RAI - ETHICS/USE OF FORCE THOUGHT 12/2/201 5
PROCESS/LEGAL

DT00315 2015 3RD TRIMESTER RAI-SOVREIGN CITIZNS/HUM 12/2/2015
TRAFFCKING/HZMAT

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HITS K9

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

•WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

24.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

2.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

2.5

Pagel5of28



report ID: TRD0001-C u..WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Em'ollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

mS2015 2015 COMMISSIONED DRTVFNG IN-SERVICE • 11/24/2015

FRM0315 2015 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 11,20/201 5

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/19/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/12/2015

INV0046 HSD STAGE 3 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINFNG 11/10/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,5/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 10/15/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 10/1/2015

DT05215 2015 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE - IT SECURITY AWARENESS/ALL WSP 9/3/2015

DT06215 2015 2ND TRIRAILMS-STATE SECURITY AWARENESS/ALLWSP 9/3/2015

FRM0215 2015 2ND TRTMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 8/20/2015

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/6/2015

EMP 1193 CJIS SECURITY TRAINING-NON CERTIFIED 7/22/2015

DT04215 2015 2ND TRI ONLINE-OFFICER SAFETY RADIO 6/26/2015
COMMUNICATIONS

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 6/26/2015

DT00215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-SOC MEDIA/DV/AMBUSH/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 6/12/2015

DTO 1215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 6/ 12/2015

DT02215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 6/1 2/2015

EMP2795 WA STATE PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT ETHICS 5/8/2015

EMP2794 WA STATE SMALL PURCHASES 5/8/2015

FRMO 115 2015 I ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/9/2015

DT00115 2015 1ST TRIRAI-UOF/SMD/OPENCARRY/EDGDWPNS/DSTRCD 3/27/2015
DRVNG

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINWG 3/14/2015

DTO1115 1 ST TRI 2015 RAI DEFENSIVE DRIVING CIVIL SERVICE ONLINE 3/13/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 3/5/2015

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 1,22/2015

FRM0314 3RD TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 12/19/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 12/18/2014

DT00314 2014 3RD TRIMESTER RAI - LEGAL UPDTE/GANG UPDTE/HAZMAT 12/12/2014

DTO 1314 2014 3RD TRI RAI-COUNTR JNTSAVISN OVRV\V/BHO/HIDDN 12/12/2014
COMPRTMNTS

DT07314 2014 3RD TR RAI ONLINE-INFO GOVERNANCE/RECORDS MGMT 10/30/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/16/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/21/2014

DT00214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 8/20/2014

DT01214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 8/20/2014

DT02214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-INFDISEASES/STREAMLIGHT 8/20/2014
FLASHLIGHT

DT03214 2014 2ND TRIMESTER RAI - FIRST AID/CPR REFRESHER 8/20/2014

DUI2014 DUI MANDATORY IN CUSTODY HOLD 8/16/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/14/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/7/2014

EMP0355 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #4 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES 8/1/2014

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJIS

WSP

WSP-HRD

WSP

WSP

WSP

DES

DES

WSP

HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.3

6.0

4.0

0.5

0.3

2.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

1.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

8.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

2.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

1.5

2.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 16 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C nriB
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p

-x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

jixempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0214 2ND TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV0073 NATIONAL POLICE CANTNE ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATION

DT05214 2014 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE COMMISS-SRCH WRNTS-MAGISTRATE
ACCESS

FRM0421 ACTFVE SHOOTER TRAINING

EMP0353 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #3 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

EMP0351 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #2 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING

EMP2694 TRANSFER REQUEST POWERPOINT

INS2014 2014 TROOPERS/SERGEANTS IN-SERVICE

DTOO 114 2014 1 ST TRI RAI-DV/LTHL FRC/RTRN TO DTY/ARRST/DTNT
AL/TARS

DT01114 2014 1ST TRI RAI-HIGH RSK STPS/3D PLSTC GUNS/TN-CAR VID
PRCD

FRM0313 2013 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

FRM0114 1ST TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EMP0349 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION # 1 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06313 2013 3RD TRI RAI ONLINE COMMISSIONED - MANDATORY DUI
BOOKING

DT00313 2013 3RD TR] RAI - SVRGN CTZNS/EDP/LEG/ETHICS/HZMT/TINT
MTR

DT05313 2013 3RD TRI ONLINE/PLAN FOR PROGRESS - ALL WSP
EMPLOYEES

EMP0162 OFF DUTY EMPLOYMENT - COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

DT01313 2013 3RD TR] RAI - ETHICS ONLINE (COMMISSIONED)

DT03313 2013 3RD TRI RAI - TINT METER ONLINE

DT00213 2013 2ND TRI RAI- SPECIAL INVEST SECTION/ACTIVE SHOOTER

DT02213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - SPEED MEASURING DEVICE REFRESHER

DT03213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DT04213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - GAS MASK FIT TESTING

INS2013 2013 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0213 2013 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

DT05213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - GOVERNMENT TO GOVERNMENT ONLINE (ALL
WSP)

FRMO 113 2013 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

DTOO 113 2013 1 ST TRI REG-OFFICR SFTY/DV/INFECT
DIS/HEALTH&WELLNESS

DTO 1213 2013 1 ST TRI REGIONAL ONLINE: OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT

INV0005 BKEMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0312 2012 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT06312 2012 3RD TRI ONLINE 1-502 GUIDANCE FOR LAW OFFICERS

INV1077 FUSION LIAISON OFFICER INTERMEDIATE

DT01312 2012 3RD TM REGIONAL - LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION

7/17/2014

6/27/2014

6/24/2014

6/12/2014

5/10/2014

4/19/2014

4/19/2014

4/17/2014

3/31/2014

3/11/2014

3/3/2014

1/31/2014

1/31/2014

1/24/2014

1/24/2014

12/19/2013

11/18/2013

9/17/2013

WSP

WSP

BOEING

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

MARK SOPER

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

8.0

0.5

9.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

9.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

1.5

6.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

9/13/2013

9/11/2013

8/31/2013

8/24/2013

8/24/2013

8/9/2013

8/9/2013

8/9/2013

8/9/2013

8/2/2013

7/18/2013

6/18/2013

4/29/2013

4/24/2013

4/5/2013

3/18/2013

1/17/2013

12/11/2012

12/6/2012

11/20/2012

10/5/2012

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP,

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HSD

WSP

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.8

0.5

2.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

1.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

6.0

5.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

1.0

16.0

0.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 17 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C B.n.i
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Em'olknent Status

E
I

_p

x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

DTO0312 2012 3RD TRI RAI-LTH FRC/RT WRK/LEG/TAC COM/BTH SLT/GUN 10/5/2012
SFTY

DTO3312 2012 3RD TRIREGIONAL-FIELD INFORMATION REPORT UPDATE 9/21/2012

DTO4312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL- HAZMAT ONLINE 9/21,2012

DT05312 2012 3RD TRI RBGIONAL-201 2 EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDE 9/2 1,2012
ONUNE

FNV0048 POLICE K9 HITS 20 12 SEMINAR 8/24/201 2

DTO2312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL ONLFNE FELONY DUI UPDATE 8/9/20 12

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/19/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/22/2012

FRM0212 2012 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 6/21/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/7/2012

EME0539 LAW ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBMG INCIDENTS 5/29/2012

DEF0054 TSA 2012 EXPLOSIVE SAFETY & ACCOUNTABILITY REFRESHER 5/24/2012

DEF0054 TSA 2012 EXPLOSIVE SAFETY & ACCOUNTABILITY REFRESHER 5/24/201 2

HAZ 1001 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS CONFERENCE 5/21,2012

DT02212 2012 2ND TRI RAI - HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 5/4/2012

DTO 1212 2012 2ND TRI RAI - FIRST AID/CPR REFRESHER 5/4/201 2

DT07212 2012 2ND TRI RAI - GAS MASK FIT TESTING 5/4/20 12

DT00212 2012 2ND TRI RAI - ELECTRIC VEHICLES/INF DISEASE 5/4/2012

DTO3212 2012 2ND TRI INJURY/EXPOSURE REPORT ONLINE 4/22/2012

DT05212 2ND TRI RAI - SCHOOL BUS INSPECTIONS (ONLINE) 4/22/2012
COMMISSIONED

DT00112 2012 1ST TRI COMM UPDT/DV/C/C/LEG/18 WHLS/INS FR/ 1 POT 4/11/2012
METH

DTO4212 2012 2ND TRI SEARCH INCIDENT TO ARREST ONLINE 4/11/2012

INS2012 2012 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION #11) 4/4/2012

HAZ0032 HOMEMADE EXPLOSIVES DEVICES AWARENESS 4/2/2012

FRM0112 20121 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 2/16/2012

DT03112 2012 1ST TRI ONLINE - 9TH CIRCUIT TASER UPDATE 1/23/2012

DT01112 2012 1ST TRI RAI ONLINE- HEALTH & WELLNESS 1/23/2012

DTO2112 2012 1ST TRIRAI ONLINE-SECURING PERSONAL nsTFORMATION 1/23/2012

INV1033 FUSION LIAISON OFFICER BASIC 12/20/2011

FRM0311 2011 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 12/2/2011

HMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS 2009/MILITARY EXEMPT 11/13/2011

TRA0071 PRETEXT TRAFFIC STOP (STATE VS. ARREOLA) ONLINE 11/13/2011

DT04311 ETHICS ONLINE TRAINING-COMMISSIONED 11/13/2011

DTO4311 ETHICS ONLINE TRAINING-COMMISSIONED 11/13/2011

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS 2009/MILITARY EXEMPT 11/13/2011

DT00311 2011 3RD TRI REG- TAR UPDAT/COVER & CONCEAL/LEGAL 10/28/2011
UPDATE

DTO 1311 2011 3RD TRI REG- SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 10/28/201 1

FRM0427 ACTIVE SHOOTER PHASE III 9/28/2011

DT02211 2011 2ND TRI REG- HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 8/17/2011

DT01211 2011 2ND TR! REG- GAS MASK TESTFNG 8/17/2011

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

POLICE K9 MAGAZINE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

NEW MEXICO TECH

WSP

TSA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

5.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

24.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

8.0

2.0

2.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

0.5

1.0

0.5

0.5

5.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

0.3

6.0

8.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

8.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

1.0

1.0

2.0

2.5

2.0

8.0

0.5

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Pagel8of28



report ID: TRD0001-C •• WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

DT00211 2011 2ND TRI REG- HAZMAT/EDGD WEPN DEF/OFF SAFE/AMB/M 8/17/2011
H/TLP

DUI2011 DUI IMPOUND LAW UPDATE 8/4/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/7/2011

FRM0211 2011 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 6/30/201 1

HAZ0816 MONTHLY BOMB SQUAD TRAINING 6/23/2011

HAZ0816 MONTHLY BOMB SQUAD TRAINmG 6/23/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/16/2011

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/8/2011

DT07211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE-COOP 5/17/2011

DTO9211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPEED MEASURING DEVICE 5/17/2011
REFRESHER

DT06211 2011 2ND TRJ REG ONUNE- SPIT SOCK HOOD 5/17/2011

DTO5211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE-SAFETY EQUIPMENT REFRESHER 5/17/2011

INV0133 TERRORIST SURVEILLANCE AWARENESS, DETECTION & 5/10/2011
PREVENTION

rNV0027 WA STATE POLICE CANINE ASSOC SPRING SEMINAR 201 1 4/20/2011

INS2011 2011 TROOPERS'IN-SERVICE 4/13/2011

rNV0043 WSP HSD 2011 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE IN-SERVICE 3/15/201 1

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/17/2011

EME3500 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING - LINE OFFICER TRAINING 2/11/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2011

FRMO 111 2011 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 2/3/201 1

DTO 1111 2011 1 ST TRI REG-DOM VIOL/TNFECT DIS/HUMAN TRAF/COL 1,26/201 1
PLATE/UD

DEF0053 TSA ANNUAL SAFETY MEETING 1/14/2011

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/30/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 12/9/2010

FRM0310 2010 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 11/30/2010

DT00310 2010 3RD TRI REGIONAL/CSA 20 10 AND FIR UPDATE 11,11/2010

DTO 1310 BLOCKING PROCEDURES AT ROADWAY INCIDENTS 11/11,2010

EME0531 VATS-SHCAT AND PRD REFRESHER 10/22/2010

DEF0774 TASER UPDATE - ONLINE 10/13/2010

DT02310 2010 3RD TRI RHGIONAL/ONLINE HAZMAT REFRESHER 9/24/2010

DT03310 2010 3RD TRIREGIONAL/ONLINEEDP-COMMISSIONED 9/9/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/19/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1/2010

DT00210 2010 2ND TR] REGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA 6/4/2010

DTO 1210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING GAS MASK 6/4/20 10

DT03210 2010 2ND TR] REGIONAL/SEARCH-CONSENT-INCIDENT ARREST- 6/4/2010
WARRANT

DT02210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/ONLINE FIRST AID CPR/AED/INFEC 6/1 ,2010
DISEASE

FRM0210 2010 SECOND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 5/26/20 10
QUALS

HAZ0425 NATIONAL EXPLOSIVES DETECTION CANINE HANDLER COURSE 5/21/2010

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

PNWNL

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HSD

WSPCA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TSA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/DOH

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TSA

4.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

8.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

0.3

0.3

18.0

24.0

1.0

16.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.5

2.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

2.5

8.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

0.0

0.5

0.5

3.5

1.5

6.0

00.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 19 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Stahis
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00110 2010 1ST TRI REGIONAL/PUB DISCLOSURE/LEGAL/OFF SAFETY/DV

FRM0425 ACTP/E SHOOTER PHASE 11

FRMO 110 2010 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE MAINTENANCE

INS2010 2010 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INVOO 16 WSP HSD BOMB DOG /LARGE ODOR TRAINFNG

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT02309 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS/ON-
LINE

DT02309 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS/ON-
LINE

DTO 1110 2010 1ST TRI REGIONAL/HOMELAND SECURITY

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONUNE

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE

INV0024 WSP HSD STAGE 3 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0309 2009 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICS&WEAPONS/SMITH&WESSON
TRANSITION

FRM1309 2009 3RD TRI CWT/CROWD CONTROL ON-LINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAnslTENANCE

EMP3006 DIVERSITY AWARENESS /ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

DT00309 3RD TRI REG/HAZMAT REFRESH/SUICIDE BOMBER/GANGS/OFFIC
SAFETY

DT01309 3RD TRI REGIONAL/STANDARDIZED FIELD SOBRIETY
REFRESHER-DRE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MArNTENANCE

INS2009 2009 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE/DRIVING SIMULATOR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAmTENANCE

FRM0209 2009 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

LEG1001 CANFNE LEGAL UPDATE SEMINAR

DT00209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/POPS REFRESHER

DT01209 2ND TRJ REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES/FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02209 2ND TRI REG/DOM VIO/LEGAL /DOC/CVD/HEALTH WELLNESS

DT03209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FNV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

2/17/2010

2/12/2010

2/11/2010

2/10/2010

2/9/2010

2/4/2010

1/26/2010

1/21/2010

1/19/2010

1/7/2010

1/6/2010

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

1/6/2010

1/5/2010

12/31/2009

12/19/2009

12/16/2009

12/3/2009

11/23/2009

11/19/2009

11/12/2009

11/10/2009

11/5/2009

10/26/2009

10/15/2009

10/1/2009

9/29/2009

9/29/2009

9/16/2009

9/12/2009

9/3/2009

8/28/2009

8/20/2009

8/19/2009

8/10/2009

8/7/2009

8/7/2009

8/7/2009

8/7/2009

8/6/2009

7/23/2009

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

VON GRUNHEIDE
SHEPHERDS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

7.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

6.0

0.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

E

0.3

0.3

2.0

0.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

0.0

6.0

1.0

0.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

3.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.5

4.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

1.0

1.0

2.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 20 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C B-B.JWASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Emollment Status
E-

I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANWE 7/20/2009
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/16/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/13/2009

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 7/9/2009

FRMO 109 2009 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS/EXEMPT 4/30/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/2/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/18/2009

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/9/2009

DTOO 109 2009 1 ST TRI REG/FIRS, HUMAN TRAF,HEALTH WELLNESS,CERT 3/6/2009

DTO 1109 2009 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 3/6/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/19/2009

EME0122 EOC MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS 2/11/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/3/2009

INS0055 WSP HOMELAND SECURITY DIV 2009 BOMB DOG IN-SERVICE 1/29/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1111,2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/5/2009

DT02308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/HAZARDOUS MATERIALS UPDATE - ON- 1/1/2009
UNE

DT03308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/DRUG RECOGNITION - ON-LINE 1,1/2009

DT00308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/USE OF FORCE/HEALTH & WELLNESS 12/11/2008

DT01308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/LEGAL UPDATES/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 12/11/2008

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/2/2008

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/20/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 11/6/2008

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER 10/29/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/16/2008

EMP3000 DIVERSITY AWARENESS 2008-2009 PM SESSION 10/9/2008

FRM0308 2008 3RD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS 10/9/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/7/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANTNE MAITENANCE 9/22/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 9/18/2008

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 9/8/2008

FNVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/21/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE/REGION 2 8/18/2008

FNVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 8/7/2008

FRM020S 2008 2ND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 7/24/2008

HAZ0270 PERSONAL RADIATION DETECTOR 7/3/2008

FRM0208 2008 2ND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 6/26/2008

EME0529 VBIED/IED RECOGNITION/RESPONSE PASSENGER 6/25/2008
VESSELS&TERMINALS

HAZ0230 CHEMISTRY FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE 6/13/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 6/5/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 5/15/2008

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

FEMA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

2.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

3.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

2.0

40.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

x

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 21 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C •-B.JWASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

DT00208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 5/7/2008

DTO 1208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/HEALTH & WELLNESS 5/7/2008

DT02208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK 5/7/2008

DTO2208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA 5/7/2008

DTO3208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIRST AID/CPR 5/7/2008

EMEO 131 WSF EMERGENCY RESPONSE 5/6/2008

EME0132 WSF SURVEILLANCE 5/6/2008

INS2008 2008 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE 5/2/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 4/30/2008

HAZ0252 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT MANAGEMENT 4/26/2008

HAZ HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ON-SCENE INCIDENT COMMAND 4/24/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 4/17/2008

INVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/3/2008

FRM0108 2008 1 ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS 3/27/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE . 3/20/2008

INV0005 . HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSP/E DETECTION K-9 3/6/2008
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/21/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAITENANCE . 2/7/2008

DTOO 108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/INTERVIEW TECHNIQUE/STATEMENT 2/6/2008
ANALYSIS

DTO 1108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/TRAFFIC STOP SPANISH 2/6/2008
UPDATE/REFRESHER

DT02108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/RIOT CONTROL 2/6/2008

DT03108 2008 1ST TRIREGIONA/EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED PERSONS 2/1/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/29/2008

HAZ0420 K-9 HSD STAGE 3 LARGE ODOR 1/24/2008

DEF0776 TASER X26 AND EXPOSURE 1 /17/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 1/3/2008

CMP0821 INFORMATION SECURITY AWARENESS/CD REVIEW 12/31,2007

INV0127 SURVEILLANCE DETECTION 12/5/2007

DT00307 2007 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/TRAFFIC STOP SPANISH 12/3/2007

FRM0307 2007 THIRD TRtMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS/ HSD 11/30/2007

HAZ0860 SUICIDE BOMBER RESPONSE 11/30/2007

FRM0307 2007 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS / HSD 11/29/2007

EME0036 PREVENTION AND RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBERS 11/16/2007

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9 11/8/2007
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 11/1/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 10/25/2007

INV0005 WSP HSD EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TAT/HMTD 10/3/2007
MAINTENANCE

IS00860 INTRODUCTION TO THE NATIONAL mFRASTRUCTURE 8/24/2007
PROTECTION PLAN

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 8/23/2007

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

FEMA/NAT'L FIRE ACADEMY

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP ITD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

EMRTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

FEMA

WSP

1.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

3.0

3.0

3.0

16.0

4.0

48.0

24.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.5

1.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.3

0.5

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

0.5

6.0

6.0

3.0

3.0

3.0

32.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.5

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 22 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C U.l
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

EME0451 UNDERSTANDING & PLANNING FOR SCHOOL BOMBING 8/8/2007
INCIDENTS

FRM0207 2007 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 7/30/2007

ICS0100 ICS 100 -INTRODUCTION TO INCIDENT COMMAND 7/30/2007

ICS0800 NATIONAL RESPONSE PLAN 7/27/2007

FNVOOOS EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 7/26/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 7/12/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 6/28/2007

EMP7035 TRAIN THE TRAINER/HOMELAND SECURITY DIVISION 6/21/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/14/2007

DT00207 2ND TR1 REGIONAL/HAZMAT 6/4/2007

DT01207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 6/4/2007

DT02207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS AND/OR HEPA MASK 6/4/2007

DT03207 2ND TRJ REGIONAL/SEIZURE/GANGS/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 6/4/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/24/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 5/10/2007

EMEOO 17 INCIDENT RESPONSE TO TERRORIST BOMBINGS 5/4/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/26/2007

INV0018 2007 WASHINGTON STATE POLICE CANFNE ASSOCIATION SPRING 4/18/2007
SEMIN

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 4/12/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 4/10/2007

FRM0107 2007 1ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATION 3/29/2007

INS0050 K-9 IN-SERVICE 3/23/2007

INS2007 2007 SERGEANTS/TROOPERS IN-SERVICE 2/28/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/22/2007

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/8/2007

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 1/25/2007

DT00107 1ST TRIMESTER REGIONAL:SEARCH/LEGAL/COLLISION/OFFICER 1/19/2007
SAFETY

DT01107 1 ST TRIMESTER REGIONAL: RIOT CONTROL 1/19/2007

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 1/4/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/28/2006

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/14/2006

rNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/27/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE - ADDITIONAL 11/27/2006
MAINT HR

MED0300 HOW TO PREVENT SPINAL INJURIES FOR A WORKFNG DOG 11/22/2006

DT00306 3RD TRI REGIONAL/LEGAL/DRUG 11/15/2006
INTERDICTION/HAZMAT/TERRORISM

DT01306 3RD TRI REGIONAL/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ENFORCEMENT/FOOT 11/15/2006
PURSUITS

FRM0306 2006 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 11/10/2006

INS2006 . 2006 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION #17) 11/8/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/26/2006

NEW MEXICO TECH

WSP

ONLINE

WA HOMELNAD SECURITY
INSTITUTE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

NEW MEXICO TECH EMRTC

WSP

WSPCA SNOHOMISH COUNTY
K9 HANDLERS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

1.0

3.5

4.0

6.0

32.0

4.0

24.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

16.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

6.0

16.0

4.0

p

p

p

Page 23 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C M.l
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

ICS0292 DISASTER BASICS 10/21/2006

HAZO 123 MODULAR EMERGENCY RESPONSE RADIOLOGICAL TRANSPORT 10/1 9/2006
TRNG

INV0028 BASIC QUARRY SKILLS 10/12/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/12/2006

INV0029 BASIC QUARRY SKILLS 10/12/2006

ICS0139 EXERCISE DESIGN 10/7/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/28/2006

ICS0242 EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION 9/19/2006

ICS0241 DECISION MAKING & PROBLEM SOLVING 9/18/2006

INV0025 VESSEL K-9 9/17/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/17/2006

ICS0240 LEADERSHIP & POWER 9/16/2006

ICS0235 EMERGENCY PLANNING 9/16/2006

ICS0230 PRINCIPLES OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 9/15/2006

EMP3000 DIVERSITY AWARENESS 2006 9/13/2006

ICS0545 OPERATION SAFETY AND SECURITY OPSEC 9/5/2006

ICS0005 TECHNICAL RESCUE AWARENESS 8/29/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/25/2006

ICS0160 WMD/TERRORISM AWARENESS COURSE 8/22/2006

ICS0800 NATIONAL RESPONSE PLAN (NRP) INTRODUCTION 8/14/2006

ICS0700 NATIONAL FNCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS) INTRO 8/12/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/10/2006

ICS0534 EMERGENCY RESPONSE TO TERRORISM: SELF STUDY 8/4/2006

ICS0547 INTRODUCTION CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS (COOP) 8/1/2006

COL0028 POLICE TRAFFIC COLLISION REPORT FORM/CD REVIEW 7/31/2006

ICS0546 CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS (COOP) AWARENESS COURSE 7/28/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAFNTENANCE ^ ,27/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/27/2006

ICS0317 INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM 7/26/2006

ICS0903 RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 7/24/2006

ICS0275 ROLE OF EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER IN COMMUNITY 7/24/2006
PREPAREDNES

ICS0340 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS PREVENTION 7/20/2006

ICS0362 MULTI-HAZARD EMERGENCY PLANNING FOR SCHOOLS 7/19/2006

DT00206 INFECTIOUS DISEASE/HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 7/17/2006

DT02206 FIRST AID/CPR 7/17/2006

DT03206 SUICIDE PREVENTION 7/17/2006

DT04206 PROTECTIVE GAS MASK FIT TESTFNG 7/17/2006

DT05206 RIOT CONTROL 7/17/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE 7/13/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/13/2006

FEMA

US DEPT OF ENERGY

EVERETT PD

WSP

FEMA

WSP

FEMA

FEMA

WSP

WSP

FEMA

FEMA

FEMA

WSP

HOMELAND SECURITY
INSTITUTE

HOMELAND SECURITY
INSTITUTE

WSP

HOMELAND SECURITY
INSTITUTE

FEMA

FEMA

WSP

NATIONAL FIRE ACADEMY

FEMA

WSP/CRD

FEMA

WSP

WSP

FEMA

FEMA

FEMA

FEMA

FEMA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

5.0

19.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

3.0

4.0

3.0

3.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

6.0

4.0

3.5

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

4.0

0.2

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

6.0

2.5

4.0

4.0

1.0

3.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 24 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C •m^ WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

FRM0206 2006 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 6/30/2006

DRE0750 DvIPAIRED MOTORCYCLE OPERATOR DETECTIONWIDEO REVIEW 6/30/2006

rNV0022 TATP EXPOSURE K-9 6/22/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/8/2006

EMP7085 WATER SURVIVAL/VATS 6/7/2006

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/25/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/25/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/11/2006

FRM0106 2006 1 ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATION . 4/28/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/27/2006

DT00106 2006 1ST TRIREGIONAL/FACE-FIREARM CRIME ENFORCEMENT 2/27/2006

DTO 1106 2006 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/COMM VEHICLE TRAFF STOP 2/27/2006
SAFETYn-AR

ICS0700 NIMS (NAT'L INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM): AN 2/27/2006
FNTRODUCTION

TNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 1/26/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/23/2006

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 1/12/2006

FNS2005 2005 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE 12/23/2005

FRM0305 2005 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 12/16/2005

DT00305 2005 3RD TRJ REGION/INFECTIOUS DISEASE 12/15/2005

DTO 1305 2005 3RD TRI REGION/LEGAL/CONSULAR NOTIF/JUVEN.OFFEND- 12/15/2005
VICTIM

DT02305 2005 3RD TRI REGION/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 12/15/2005

EME0600 WSTOA/SWAT SURVEILLANCE 10/5/2005

FNV0021 NARCOTICS CANINE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 9/8/2005

FRM0205 2005 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 8/19/2005

EME0036 PREVENTION AND RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBERS 5/19/2005

DT00205 2005 2ND TRI REGIONAL TRAINING/HAZMAT & VGTOF UPDATES 5/12/2005

DTO 1205 2005 2ND TRI/SCHOOL MAP/RESPOND SAFETY HYBRID 5/12/2005
VEHICLE/LEOSA

DT02205 2005 2ND TRI REGIONAL TRAINmG/RIOT CONTROL 5/12/2005

FRMO 105 2005PIRST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 4/29/2005

DT00105 1 ST TRI REGIONAL TRAINFNG/OFFICERSAFETY-NUCLEAR 2/11/2005
SECURITY

DTO 1105 1 ST TRI REGIONAL TRNG/AUTO THEFT/HIDTA SEARCH UPDATE 2/1 1,2005

DT00304 INFECTIOUS DISEASES 12/10/2004

DT01304 PC CRIMES, EDP, LEGAL, OFFICER SAFETY 12/10/2004

INV0015 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING/PRACTICALS #2 . 11/12/2004

FNV0014 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING/CLASSROOM 8/27/2004

INS2004 2004 SGTS/TPRS IN-SERVICE 8/6/2004

FRM0204 2004 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 7/28/2004

EME0701 CDAT DIGNITARY PROTECTION/NATIONAL GOVERNORS 6/25/2004
CONFERENCE

EME0506 WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION 6/23/2004

WSP

NHTSA

ATF

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC AND WSTOA

WSP

WSP

US HOMELAND SECURITY

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

SNOHOMISH COUNTY
EMERGENCY MGMT

6.0

0.1

4.0

4.0

20.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

1.5

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

16.0

6.0

1.0

3.0

2.0

8.0

6.0

6,0

32.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

2.5

1.0

5.0

1.0

5.0

320.0

80.0

16.0

6.0

8.0

13.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 25 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C •jn.i
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Stahis
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

DT00204 FFRST AID REFRESHER 5/19/2004

INV0017 BASIC K-9 HANDLING 5/3/2004

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 3/26/2004

DT00104 OFFICER SAFETY 3/19/2004

DT03104 WARRANT SERVICES 3/19/2004

DT02104 . TASER AWARENESS 3/19/2004

DTO 1104 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 3/19/2004

FRM0104 2004 FRST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 3/12/2004

TRA0210 STOP STICK 3/1/2004

HAZ2003-1 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WEB-BASED REFRESHER REVIEW 12/31/2003

DT00303 INFECTIOUS DISEASES 11/3/2003

DT01303 RESTRAINING/PROTECTION ORDERS . 11/3/2003

DT04303 SCHOOL BUS STOP PADDLE 11/3/2003

DT02303 TOW TRUCK REFRESHER 11/3/2003

DT03303 AMBER ALERT POWERPOINT 1 1/3/2003

DT05303 OFFICER SAFETY 11/3/2003

FRM0303 2003 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS 10/24/2003

FRM0203 2003 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 8/29/2003

EME0654 CDAT IN-SERVICE 2003 7/10/2003

DT00203 TERRORISM 6/2/2003

DT00203 RIOT CONTROL 6/2/2003

INS2003 2003 SGTS/TPRS FM-SERVICE . 5/30/2003

DT04303 SCHOOL BUS STOP SIGN VIDEO 5/21/2003

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 5/2/2003

FRM0700 H & K USP40 FIREARMS TRANSITION . 4/13/2003

EVO 1600 SPECIAL SERVICE VEHICLE FAMILIARIZATION 3/24/2003

DTOO 103 2003 STANDARDIZED FIELD SOBRIETY TESTS/REFRESHER 2/14/2003

FRM0302 2002 THIRD TRIMESTER FIREARMS QUALIFICATIONS 12/31/2002

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 11,8/2002

DT00302 OFFICER SAFETY 10/25/2002

DT00302 INFECTIOUS DISEASES 10/25/2002

DT00302 INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM 10/25/2002

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINDsfG 9/27/2002

FRM0202 2002 SECOND TRI FIREARMS QUALIFICATION 8/31,2002

POP0300 POPS REVIEW 7/31/2002

DT00202 RIOT CONTROL 7/12/2002

DT00202 OFFICER SAFETY 7/12/2002

EME2000 FERRY SECURITY 6/18/2002

mS2002 2002 SGTS/TPRS IN-SERVICE 5/17/2002

FRM0200 AR-15 RIFLE BASIC 4/10/2002

EME0650 CDAT QUARTERLY 3/22/2002

DT00102 CHILD RESTRArNT LAW 2/25/2002

DT00102 SEIZURE REFRESHER 2/25/2002

NAS WHIDBEY ISLAND

WSP

WSP

STOP TECH LTD.

WSP FPB

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

8.0

8.0

1.0

1.5

1.0

2.5

6.0

1.0

0.2

1.0

1.0

0.2

0.5

0.2

3.0

6.0

6.0

20.0

5.0

1.0

16.0

0.2

8.0

12.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

8.0

1.0

1.0

3.0

8.0

I'.O

3.0

1.0

3.0

16.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

3.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 26 of 28



report ID: TRD0001-C •-B.J
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DTOO 102 OFFICER SAFETY

DT00301 SEARCH REFRESHER / K-9

COM KENWOOD PORTABLE UPDATE

DT00301 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

DT00301 SEARCH REFRESHER / K9 PRESENTATION

EME CDAT- ALL TEAM

EME4301 DISTRICT 7 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAFNING

DT00201 RIOT CONTROL

DT00201 DOL UPDATE

DT00201 INTRO TO RTO

CDAT-Q-01 CDAT QUARTERLY

ADM7050-0 TRAFFIC DATA COLLECTION FORUM

INS2001 2001 SGTS/TPRS FN-SERVICE

ACC 1920-0 COLLISION INVESTIGATION ADVANCED

EMP1520-0 DIVERSITY & SEXUAL HARASSMENT

DEF3025-0 OFFICER SAFETY

DRI1521 -0 PIT/PURSUIT POLICY REVIEW (DTO)

HAZ 1004-0 HAZMAT GUIDE UPDATE

DWI4200-0 HORIZONTAL GAZE NYSTAGMUS

MED4010-0 INFECTIOUS DISEASES

MED 1600-0 FIRST AID/CPR

INV9525-0 EVIDENCE/CRIME LAB

LEG5005-0 SEARCH & SEIZURE (DTO)

LEG5010-0 ASSET SEIZURE PROCEDURE

TRA2005-0 MOTORCYCLE HELMET LAW

EMP9082-0 . VICTIM ASSISTANCE

DRI1521 -0 PIT/PURSUIT POLICY REVIEW (DTO)

CIVIL-0 CIVIL DISTURBANCE

POLARO--0 POLAROID CAMERA KIT

DEF3058-0 HANDCUFFFNG

INV4320-0 LICENSE FRAUD

DEF3802-0 RIOT CONTROL (DTO)

TRA7000-0 IMPOUND LAW (DTO)

TRA3100-0 LIDAR INSTRUCTORS COURSE

MED4408-0 BLOODBORN PATHOGENS

EME 1100-0 Y2K EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

INV8346-0 CLAN LAB AWARENESS

EMP8325-0 DIPLOMATIC PROTOCOLS

DEF3056-0 OFFICER SAFETY-TERRORISM

REPORT-69 REPORT WRITING-HOW TO WRITE TO WIN

COP 1004-0 POPS REFRESHER (DTO)

DRI1521 -0 PIT/PURSUIT POLICY REVIEW (DTO)

INV9022-0 INTERVIEW/INTERROGATION (DTO)

2/25/2002

12/21/2001

12/14/2001

12/14/2001

12/14/2001

10/12/2001

9/14/2001

6/28/2001

6/28/2001

6/28/2001

4/20/2001

4/12/2001

3/21/2001

12/15/2000

7/17/2000

7/14/2000

7/14/2000

7/14/2000

7/14/2000

7/14/2000

7/13/2000

4/6/2000

4/5/2000

4/5/2000

4/5/2000

4/5/2000

4/5/2000

3/1/2000

2/1/2000

12/10/1999

12/10/1999

12/10/1999

12/10/1999

7/29/1999

5/19/1999

5/19/1999

5/19/1999

5/19/1999

5/19/1999

4/26/1999

4/9/1999

4/9/1999

4/9/1999

Page 27 of 28

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

2.0

4.0

1.0

2.0

4.0

12.0

6.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

6.0

3.0

16.0

65.0

3.0

2.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

8.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

4.0

1.0

16.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

1.0

2.0

8.0

3.0

1.0

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



report ID: TRD0001-C U.l
WASHINGTON STATE PATROL WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled

Incomplete
Passed

Exempt

CAD0082 82ND TROOPER BASIC TRAmmG CLASS

COP 1006-0 POPS/QUALITY AWARENESS

3/1/1999

12/21/1998

WSP

WSP

1,279.0

4.0

Fire Protection Bureau - Fire Training Academy

FUF-000 FACILITY USE FEE ONLY

HMA-117 fcHEMISTRY OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

HMA 1002 21 ST WFC HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND SPECIAL OPS CONF

HMA-104 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ON SCENE INCITENT COMMAND

AWR-140 WMD RADIOLOGICAL/ NUCLEAR AWARENESS

5/16/2016

6/13/2008

5/22/2008

4/24/2008

5/21/2007

WSPK9

KENT FIRE DEPARTMENT

FBP-HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS TRAINING

8.0

40.0

32.0

24.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

Criminal Record Division - ACCESS Section

RECERT 1 RBCERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

RECERT1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

ACCESS 1 ACCESS LEVEL 1

11/5/2013

1/30/2012

2/25/2010 4.5

Impaired Driving Section - Breath Test & SFST

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

SFSTO 102 SFST REFRESHER

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO . DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

BASO DATAMASTER OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

9/13/2023

2/10/2021

6/13/2018

9/23/2015

9/23/2015

12/5/2012

12/10/2009

4/5/2007

12/8/2004

11/19/2001

12/2/1998

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Total Hours 7,407.57

Page 28 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

Student Name: MCKORKLE, JOSHUA M

Personnel Number: 00749660

Course Code Course Name Completion
Date

Sponsor Hours Status

Training Division - WSP Academy

FRM0124 1ST TRI 2024 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 124 1 ST TRI 2024 RAI INFECTIOUS DS/DF/CULTURAL COMP/BIAS

DTO 1224 2024 1 ST TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02224 2024 1 ST TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2024 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2024

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4248 CJTC CRIMINAL LEGAL SYSTEM-INEQUALITIES/POLICY/REF

EMP4021 UNDERSTANDING DIVERSE/COMPLEX ASIAN COMMUNITIES

FRM0323 3RD TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4070 AGGRESSION IN DOGS CONFERENCE

DT00323 3RD TRI 2023 DV/IFAK/LEGAL/CPR/AED

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT04223 2023 HAZMAT ONLINE

DTO4423 2023 ORGAN TRANSPORT

DT04523 2023 SB 5453.1

DT06323 2023 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

1/31/2024

1/23/2024

1/18/2024

:OMP/BIAS 1/17/2024

1/17/2024

1/17/2024

1/15/2024

1/9/2024

1/4/2024

1/3/2024

1/2/2024

'OLICY/REF 12/13/2023

MMUNITIES 11/28/2023

10/24/2023

10/9/2023

10/1/2023

9/29/2023

9/28/2023

9/26/2023

9/25/2023

9/21/2023

9/14/2023

9/12/2023

9/11/2023

9/5/2023

9/4/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/31/2023

8/24/2023

8/17/2023

8/14/2023

8/10/2023

8/7/2023

8/3/2023

Page 1 of 28

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

CJTC

WSP

WSP

DDPDT, IABCC, PPAB,

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

2.0

1.5

6.0

4.0

24.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.3

0.8

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4009 PEOPLE FIRST:AWARENESS, CHALLENGES AND RESPONSE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2023 2023 DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT02323 ETHICS TRAINING

DT03223 2023 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0223 2ND TRI 2023 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP0310 2023 UPDATED PURSUIT LAW AND POLICY

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO0223 2ND TRI 2023 IIT/OIS/RTD/ETHICS

DTO 1223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02223 2023 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP2982 WHO WE ARE: A CHRONICLE OF RACISM IN AMERICA

DTO7323 ABORTION LAWS AND POLICIES

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVIDENCE EXPLOITATION

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVIDENCE EXPLOITATION

HAZ0328 EXPLOSIVES EVIDENCE EXPLOITATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

7/24/2023

7/20/2023

7/18/2023

7/13/2023

7/12/2023

7/10/2023

7/6/2023

7/4/2023

7/3/2023

7/3/2023

6/14/2023

6/5/2023

6/1/2023

5/25/2023

5/24/2023

5/22/2023

5/18/2023

5/17/2023

5/17/2023

5/17/2023

5/15/2023

5/11/2023

5/8/2023

5/1/2023

4/28/2023

4/27/2023

4/25/2023

4/24/2023

4/17/2023

4/13/2023

4/13/2023

4/11/2023

4/11/2023

4/10/2023

4/6/2023

4/4/2023

4/3/2023

3/28/2023

3/27/2023

3/23/2023

3/21/2023

3/20/2023

3/16/2023

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC
WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 2 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 123 1 ST TRJ 2023 FIRST AID/SPIT SOCK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP8543 CJTC HISTORICAL INTERSECTION OF RACE/POLICING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRI2023 2023 ONLINE DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT03323 2023 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT04322 CJTC PATROL OFFICER RESPONSE TO SEXUAL ASSAULT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRMO 123 1 ST TRI 2023 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2023 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023

CMP0981 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2023

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4223 2023 CRISIS INTERVENTION TEAM TRAINING 2 HOUR

DT09222 2022 3RD TRI UPDATES TO N01 & CC (ONLINE)

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

3/14/2023

3/13/2023

3/7/2023

3/6/2023

3/2/2023

2/27/2023

2/23/2023

2/20/2023

2/17/2023

2/16/2023

2/15/2023

2/13/2023

2/9/2023

2/8/2023

2/6/2023

2/4/2023

2/2/2023

1/30/2023

1/26/2023

1/26/2023

1/24/2023

1/23/2023

1/19/2023

1/18/2023

1/16/2023

1/10/2023

1/9/2023

1/7/2023

1/7/2023

1/5/2023

1/4/2023

12/18/2022

12/12/2022

12/5/2022

11/28/2022

11/24/2022

11/21/2022

11/17/2022

11/10/2022

11/7/2022

11/3/2022

10/31/2022

10/27/2022

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WA STATE

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

4.0

2.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 3 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00322 3RD TR] RAI 2022 LEGAL/CPR/AED

EMP7160 REMEDY EQUIPMENT TRANSFER TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0322 3RD TRI 2022 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06322 2022 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS3122 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT04222 2022 HAZMAT ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06222 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING

DT08222 CJTC LETCSA EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION

DTO7222 CJTC LETCSA LGBTQ+ CORE COMPETENCY

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM2222 2ND TRI 2022 CONTROLH-ACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO0222 2ND TRI 2022 RAI LEGAL UPDATE/DV

DT01222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

10/24/2022

10/20/2022

10/17/2022

10/14/2022

10/13/2022

10/13/2022

10/6/2022

10/5/2022

10/3/2022

9/30/2022

9/29/2022

9/26/2022

9/22/2022

9/19/2022

9/8/2022

9/1/2022

8/29/2022

8/25/2022

8/18/2022

8/11/2022

8/8/2022

8/4/2022

7/28/2022

7/25/2022

7/21/2022

7/18/2022

7/15/2022

7/11/2022

7/4/2022

6/27/2022

6/25/2022

6/18/2022

6/18/2022

6/13/2022

6/6/2022

6/2/2022

5/26/2022

5/23/2022

5/19/2022

5/18/2022

5/16/2022

5/13/2022

5/13/2022

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

0.8

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

2.5

2.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 4 of 28



ReportlD:TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT02222 2022 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 5/13/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/12/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/9/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/5/2022

DT03222 2022 INFECTIOUS DISEASE 5/4/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/2/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/28/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/25/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/21/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/18/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/14/2022

FRM0122 1ST TRI 2022 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 4/13/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/11/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/4/2022

LE02022 2022 UPDATES TO USE OF FORCE AND DEADLY FORCE LAWS 4/1/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/31,2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/28/2022

DTOO 122 1 ST TRI 2022 COV-CONC/EFF COMM/DEADLY FORCE/ELEC 3/24/2022
VEHIC/IFAK

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/24/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANmE MAINTENANCE 3/21/2022

FRM0622 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN REDEPLOYMENT 3/17/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/17/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/14/2022

HAZ0425 NATIONAL EXPLOSIVES DETECTION CANINE HANDLER COURSE 3/14/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/10/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/3/2022

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/28/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/24/2022

EME2501 . HOW TO OUTSMART YOUR UNCONSCIOUS BIAS 2/22/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/21/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/17/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/14/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/10/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/3/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/31/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/27/2022

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/20/2022

LEG2121 UNIFORM ELECTRONIC RECORDATION OF CUSTODIAL 1/18/2022
INTERROGATIONS

DT02122 ASSIGNING AXON CAMERAS AND SAVLNG THE EVIDENCE 1/18/2022

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TSA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.0

Page 5 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP2644 REGULATION MANUAL NEO TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2022 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022

DTO1122 AXON BODY CAM/CAPTURE APP USER TRAINING

EMP4222 2022 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING 2 HOUR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

CMP0889 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2022

FRM0321 3RD TRI 2021 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2021 2021 DRIVING IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00321 3RD TRI RAI 2021 LEGAL/POLICE REFORM

DT03321 2021 BIAS TRAINING ONLINE

DT04321 2021 MOBILE RADIO TRAINING ONLINE

DT05321 2021 ETHICS TRAINING ONLINE

DT06321 2021 NARCAN REFRESHER ONLINE

DT07321 2021 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE TRAINING ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06221 WSP WILDFIRE SMOKE HAZARDS TRAINING

1/17/2022

1/13/2022

1/13/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/6/2022

1/5/2022

1/4/2022

1/4/2022

1/3/2022

1/1/2022

12/30/2021

12/27/2021

12/23/2021

12/20/2021

12/16/2021

12/13/2021

12/9/2021

12/6/2021

12/2/2021

11/29/2021

11/25/2021

11/24/2021

11/22/2021

11/18/2021

11/15/2021

11/11/2021

11/4/2021

11/1/2021

10/18/2021

10/14/2021

10/11/2021

10/7/2021

10/5/2021

10/5/2021

10/5/2021

10/5/2021

10/5/2021

10/4/2021

9/27/2021

9/20/2021

9/13/2021

8/10/2021

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

0.8

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

4.0

0.8

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 6 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/9/2021

FRM0221 2ND TRI 202 1 CONTROVTACTICS WEAPONS 8/5/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/2/2021

DT00221 2ND TRI 202 1 RAI HSI/MARUUANA TRANSPORT/INFECT DIS 7/30/2021

DTO 1221 2021 2ND TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK 7/30/202 1

DT02221 2021 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/30/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/29/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE.MAINTENANCE 7/26/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/22/2021

LEG2021 2021 LEGISLATIVE AND POLICY CHANGES 7/21 ,2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/19/2021

DT05221 WSP AVAILABILITY AND RESPONSE ALERTS 7/13/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/12/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/5/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/28/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/21/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/14/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/7/2021

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC 6/3/2021

DT03221 2021 INFECTIOUS DISEASE CIVIL SERVICE 5/11/2021

DT04221 2021HAZMAT ONLINE 5/11/2021

DT02121 INVOLUNTARY TREATMENT ACT 5/10/2021

DT02321 STATE V BLAKE 3/24/2021

DRI2021 2021 ONLINE DRIVFNG IN-SERVICE 3/18/2021

DT00110 TEN THINGS YOU NEED TO KNOW ABOUT PUBLIC DISCLOSURE 3/18/2021

INV0058 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE HANDLER BASIC 3/15/2021

DTO 1121 2021 BRADY/POTENTIAL IMPEACHMENT 2/22/2021

DT00121 1STTRI2021IGNITINTERLOCK/MOBILE 2/16/2021
VIDEO/SMD/NEWHALL/MJ/ITA

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/15/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/11/2021

FRMO 121 1ST TRI 2021 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 2/4/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/1/2021

ITS2021 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2021 1/27/2021

1NV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/27/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/26/2021

CMP0888 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2021 REFRESHER 1/26/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1,25/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/21/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/18/2021

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2021

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

LUNDIN, WALSTAD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

DES

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

400.0

1.0

0.8

0.3

0.3

1.0

0.5

400.0

1.5

6.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

1.5

4.0

1.0

4.0

3.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 7 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ADM0618 2021 K9 RECORDS MANAGEMENT

EMP2370 2021 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING-2 HOUR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DUI2015 E-DUI SECTOR TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

LEDO 107 LAW ENFORCEMENT DIGEST

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00320 3RD TRI RAI DV/LEGAL/1 ST AID/CPR/AED

DT01220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST HEPA MASK

DT02220 2020 3RD TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK

INS0220 2020 IN-SERVICE USE OF FORCE

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT03120 IMMIGRATION & WSP POLICY - COMMISIONED

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0320 3RD TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

1NS0320 2020 FIREARMS IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

ADM0238 TAS - NEW USER INTERFACE 2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005, EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DRI0101 DRIVER TRAINING

1/11/2021

1/7/2021

1/6/2021

12/21/2020

12/15/2020

12/7/2020

11/23/2020

11/19/2020

11/16/2020

11/12/2020

11/9/2020

11/5/2020

11/2/2020

11/2/2020

10/29/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/27/2020

10/26/2020

10/22/2020

10/21/2020

10/19/2020

10/15/2020

10/14/2020

10/12/2020

10/8/2020

10/5/2020

10/1/2020

10/1/2020

9/24/2020

9/21/2020

9/17/2020

9/10/2020

9/7/2020

9/3/2020

9/2/2020

9/1/2020

8/27/2020

8/24/2020

8/20/2020

8/19/2020

8/18/2020

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP NORTHRUP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

FED RESERVE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP ACADEMY

4.0

0.8

2.0

4.0

0.8

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

2.0

4.5

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

3.5

4.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.5

4.0

0.5

4.0

2.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 8 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I

_p

x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00220 2ND TRI REGIONAL OFFICER SAFETY/INFECTIOUS
DIS/HAZMAT/HEMP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0220 2ND TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EMP3229 PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

MAN1120 LEAVE AND OVERTIME VERIFICATION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV1295 K9 TACTICAL MEDICAL SIMULATOR

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV 1296 K9 PENN VET WORKING DOG CONFERENCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

TEC1218 MOTOROLA APX RADIO FAMILIARIZATION TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE

TRAO 150 SECTOR USER

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP4113 DOT TRAFFIC SIGNAL BOX USE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

8/17/2020

8/13/2020

8/12/2020

8/10/2020

8/3/2020

7/30/2020

7/27/2020

7/20/2020

7/16/2020

7/13/2020

IS 7/8/2020

7/2/2020

6/29/2020

6/29/2020

5/18/2020

5/14/2020

5/11/2020

5/7/2020

5/7/2020

5/4/2020

5/2/2020

4/30/2020

NTION/ONLINE 4/28/2020

4/27/2020

4/27/2020

4/23/2020

4/22/2020

NING 4/22/2020

4/20/2020

4/16/2020

4/13/2020

3/26/2020

3/25/2020

3/23/2020

3/19/2020

3/16/2020

3/12/2020

3/9/2020

3/5/2020

3/3/2020

3/2/2020

2/27/2020

Page 9 of 28

WSP

WSP

WSP-COLMAN DOCK

WSP-CORSON DOT

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

VETBLOOM

WSP

WSP-HRD

WSP

PENN STATE WDC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

SECTOR

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

0.3

4.0

1.5

4.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

15.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

2.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.3

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Stahis
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV3013 K9 SUPERVISOR BASIC 2/26/2020

DTOO 120 1 ST TRI 2020 DRIVE AVELL/FISH&WILDLIFE VIOL/RTD UOLF 2/ 19/2020

EME0247 RESPONSE TO SUSPICIOUS BEHAVIORS AND ITEMS 2/18/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/17/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/13/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE. 2/10/2020

EMP2330 2020 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING-2 HOUR 2/7/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/6/2020

FRM0120 1 ST TRI 2020 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS . 2/5/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/30/2020

EME0719 HOMEMADE EXPLOSIVES (HME) 1/28/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/27/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/24/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/23/2020

HAZ0108 IMPROVISED EXPLOSIVE DEVICE CONSTRUCTION AND CLASS 1/22/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/21/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/17/2020

ADM0267 LEGISLATIVE TRAINING 2020 1/16/2020

ITS2020 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2020 1/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/16/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/9/2020

CMP0887 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2020 REFRESHER 1/8/2020

DT01120 ARREST-DETENTION OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRANTS 1/7/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/6/2020

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/30/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/16/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/9/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/5/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/28/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/21/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/15/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/4/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/31/2019

DRI0101 DRIVER TRAINING 10/29/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/14/2019

HIGHLAND K9 TRAINING 24.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

OFF. BOMBING PREV. 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSCJTC 2.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 6.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

OFFICE BOMBING PREV. 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

CISA/FEMA 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 0.8 P

WSP 1.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSLMS 1.0 P

WSP 0.5 P

WSP-WSF WAREHOUSE 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 8.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

WSP 4.0 P

Page 10 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/7/2019

FRM0319 3RD TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 10/3/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/26/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/23/2019

DT00319 3RD TRI REGIONAL IFAK7LEGAL/ETHICS/TRUCK ENFORCEMENT 9/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE . 9/12/2019

DT01319 3RD TRI 2019 HAZMAT ONLINE 9/10/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/9/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/26/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/5/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/1/2019

INS2019 2019 DRIVING IN-SERVICE 7/31/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/22/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/18/2019

DT00219 FIT & NUTR/INF DIS/SMD 7/17/2019

DT01219 20192NDTRIFITTESTHEPAMASK 7/17/2019

DT02219 2019 2ND TRI FIT TEST GAS MASK 7/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/11/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/8/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1/2019

INV0021 NARCOTICS CANINE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 6/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/24/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/20/2019

INV0005 BXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/17/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/10/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/10/2019

FRM0119 1 ST TRI 2019 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 5/1/2019

FRM0219 2ND TRJ 2019 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 5/1/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/4/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/1/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/28/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/21,2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/18/2019

INV0005 K9 PUBLIC CONTACT 3/18/2019

INV0005 K9 BITE INCIDENT PREVENTION & AFTERMATH 3/18/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/14/2019

INV0005 K9 PUBLIC CONTACT 3/14/2019

INV0005 K9 BITE INCIDENT PREVENTION & AFTERMATH 3/14/20 19

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/11/2019

DT00119 2019 1 ST TRI WRK ZN SFTY/COBAN PLCY UPDT/DEPL BAG/DV/LGL 3/8/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/7/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/28/2019

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.0

0.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 11 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/25/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/21/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/11/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CAN1NE MAINTENANCE 2/7/2019

ITS2019 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2019 1,23/201 9

CMP0886 WAST IT SECURITY AWARENESS-2019 REFRESHER 1/21/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/14/2019

INV0005 • EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 1/10/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/7/2019

DT01119 PERSONS IN CRISIS 1/3/2019

ITS2019 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2019 1/3/2019

EMP2889 2019 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER-2 HOUR 1/3/2019

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/31/2018

EMP0484 WA STATE EXECUTIVE MANAGEMENT PURCHASING & PROC 12/29/2018

EMP2793 WA STATE EXEC MGMT PURCHASING/PROCUREMENT 12/29/2018

EMP0482 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 301 MODULE 12/29/2018

FRM0318 3RD TRI 2018 CONTROL/TACTICS WEAPONS 12/28/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/27/2018

EMP0482 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 301 MODULE 12/24/2018

EMP0481 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 201 12/24/2018

EMP0481 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 201 12/19/2018

EMP0480 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 102 12/19/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/17/2018

EMP2792 WA STATE PURCHASING & PROCUREMENT 101 12/15/2018

EMP2791 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 101 12/15/2018

EMP0480 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 102 12/12/2018

EMP2791 WA STATE CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 101 12/11/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/6/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/3/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,29/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,26/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/19/2018

DT00318 HMN TRFFCKNG/LEGAL UPDT/OFF SFTYAVLLNSS/STRSS MGMT 11/9/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/5/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/29/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/22/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/15/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/1/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/24/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/17/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/10/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/6/2018

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/6/2018

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WA-LMS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC
WSP

LMS

DES

DES

WSP

WSP

LMS

DES

LMS

DES

WSP

BFS

BFS

LMS

BFS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

1.0

2.0

4.0

0.4

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

2.0

1.0

4.0

3.0

4.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 12 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV3014 K9 TRAILING IMPRINTING

EMP2128 ARREST/DETENTION OF ILLEGAL ALIENS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00218 2ND TRI 2018 INFECTIOUS DISASES/FIRST AID/CPR

DTO 1218 2ND TRI 2018 RAI HEPA MASK FIT TEST

DT02218 2ND TRI GAS FIT MASK

DTO3218 2ND TRI ENVIRO CRIMES/CI INVESTIGATIVE PROCESS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP3311 CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTION TRAINING

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INS2018 2018 CTW IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0218 2ND TRI 2018 CONTROLH-ACTICS WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRMO 118 1ST TRI 2018 CTW/PISTOL TRANSITION

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTOO 118 2018 1ST TRI RAI/OFFCRWELL/SUICPREV/POLBIAS/DV/UOF

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ITS2018 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2018

CMP0884 WA ST IT SECURITY AWARENESS -2018 REFRESHER

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANrNE MAINTENANCE

INS2017 TROOPER/SERGEANT IN-SERVICE

8/4/2018

8/3/2018

8/2/2018

7/30/2018

7/23/2018

7/20/2018

7/20/2018

7/20/2018

7/20/2018

7/9/2018

7/7/2018

6/28/2018

6/18/2018

6/14/2018

6/11/2018

6/8/2018

6/4/2018

5/17/2018

5/10/2018

5/7/2018

4/26/2018

4/25/2018

4/23/2018

4/19/2018

4/16/2018

4/12/2018

4/5/2018

4/2/2018

3/19/2018

3/14/2018

3/5/2018

3/1/2018

2/26/2018

2/19/2018

2/12/2018

2/5/2018

1/29/2018

1/15/2018

1/9/2018

1/9/2018

1/8/2018

1/1/2018

12/19/2017

GEORGIA K9 NTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

16.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 13 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
T
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/11/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/4/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,27/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/13/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/6/2017

DT00317 20173RDTRILEGAL,ANMLDISTR,TASER,NARCAN,HAZMAT 10/27/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/26/2017

EMP2862 2017/2018 CRISIS INTERVENTION REFRESHER TRAINING - 2 HOUR 1 0/26/2017

EME2200 MARITIME SECURITY: HANDLING SENSITIVE SECURITY INF 10/23/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/23/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/19/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/16/2017

EMP2856 CJTC CRISIS INTERVENTION TRAINING-8 HOUR 9/28/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/25/2017

FRM 1317 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - PRACTICAL 9/21,2017

FRM0217 2ND TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS 9/21/2017

FRM0317 3RD TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 9/21,2017

FRM1217 LESS LETHAL SHOTGUN - ONLINE 9/19/2017

DT05217 NALOXONE-ONLINE TRAINING 9/19/2017

DT01316 DEALER PLATES/TRIP PERMITS 9/19/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/18/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/5/2017

DT00217 2017 2ND TRIRAIINFDISEASES,SMD,ETHICS,ASSET SEIZURE 6/1/2017

DT01217 20172NDTRIRAIFITTESTHEPAMASK 6/1/2017

DTO4217 2017 2ND TRIRAI FIT TEST GAS MASK 6/1/2017

DT02217 2017 2ND TRI RAI TOW AND IMPOUND (ONLINE) 5/25/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/22/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/15/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/8/2017

FRM0117 1 ST TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/27/2017

FRM0117 1 ST TRI 2017 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/25/2017

INV0005 . EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/24/2017

DTO 1117 2017 1ST TRI RAI - IBIS FAMILIARIZATION 4/22/20 17

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/18/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/27/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/6/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/27/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/20/2017

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/6/2017

DTOO 117 2017 1 ST TRI RAI- 2/2/201 7
DV/STOPSTICK7MC/EVACPROC/OFFSFTYAVRNGWAYVEH

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/23/2017

ITS2017 IT SECURITY AWARENESS 2017 1/6/2017

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP ACADEMY

WSP ACADEMY

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

2.0

0.4

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

0.2

4.0

4.0

5.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 14 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INSO 161 2016 HOMELAND SECURITY IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00316 2016 3RD TRI RAI-LEGAL/HAZMATAVELLNESS/EDPS/EMERGPREP

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0316 2016 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV1148 H.I.T.S 2016 SEMINAR

FRM0216 2016 2ND TRI CONTROL TACTICS/WEAPONS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP1118 PUBLIC SAFETY TELECOMMUNICATIONS

INS4112 PROCEDURAL JUSTICE - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE

INS4113 USE OF FORCE -2016 CTW IN-SERVICE

INS4114 OFFICER AWARENESS - 2016 CTW IN-SERVICE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT00216 2016 2ND TRI FIRST AID CPR AED/ACTIVE THREAT/INF
DIS/TOURNQT

DTO 1216 2016 2ND TRI HEPA MASK TEST FIT

DT02216 2016 2ND TRI GAS MASK TEST FIT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EME 1114 NATIONAL SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING

INV0907 NEW EVIDENCE PROCEDURES

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRMO 116 1ST TRI 2016 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT00116 2016 1ST TRI RAI- ULFRW/COPBLK/DOMVIOL/OMG/LEGUP/DECF

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

EMP0189 BELOW 100 BASIC COURSE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT03315 2015 3RD TRI REG. ONLINE TRAINING-CITE CASE FILE
MANAGEMENT

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DTO 1315 2015 3RD TRI RAI - ETHICSAJSE OF FORCE THOUGHT
PROCESS/LEGAL

DT00315 2015 3RD TRIMESTER RAI-SOVREIGN CITIZNS/HUM
TRAFFCKING/HZMAT

1/2/2017

12/19/2016

12/5/2016

11/14/2016

11/4/2016

10/31/2016

10/27/2016

10/24/2016

10/17/2016

10/3/2016

9/19/2016

9/16/2016

8/31/2016

8/26/2016

8/22/2016

8/17/2016

8/14/2016

8/10/2016

8/5/2016

8/5/2016

8/5/2016

7/25/2016

6/16/2016

6/10/2016

6/10/2016

6/10/2016

6/6/2016

5/29/2016

5/20/2016

5/16/2016

5/2/2016

4/21/2016

3/17/2016

3/3/2016

2/24/2016

2/15/2016

12/17/2015

12/5/2015

12/3/2015

12/2/2015

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HITS K9

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

24.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

2.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

12/2/2015 WSP 2.5

Pagel5of28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
7
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INS2015 2015 COMMISSIONED DRIVING IN-SERVICE 11/24/2015

FRM0315 2015 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 11/20/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/19/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/12/2015

INV0046 HSD STAGE 3 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING 11/10/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11,5/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/15/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/1/2015

DT05215 2015 2ND TRIRAI ONLINE-IT SECURITY AWARENESS/ALLWSP 9/3/2015

DT06215 2015 2ND TRI RAI LMS - STATE SECURITY AWARENESS/ALL WSP 9/3/2015

FRM0215 2015 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 8/20/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/6/2015

EMP 1193 CJIS SECURITY TRAINING-NON CERTIFIED 7/22/201 5

DT04215 2015 2ND TRI ONLINE - OFFICER SAFETY RADIO 6/26/2015
COMMUNICATIONS

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 6/26/2015

DTO0215 2015 2ND TRIRAI-SOCMEDIA^IV/AMBUSH/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 6/12/2015

DTO 1215 2015 2ND TRI RAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 6/12/2015

DT02215 2015 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 6/12/2015

EMP2795 WA STATE PURCHASING AND PROCUREMENT ETHICS 5/8/2015

EMP2794 WA STATE SMALL PURCHASES 5/8/2015

FRM0115 2015 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 4/9/2015

DTOO 115 2015 1ST TRI RAI - UOF/SMD/OPEN CARRY/EDGD WPNS/DSTRCD 3/27/2015
DRVNG

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING 3/14/2015

DT01115 1 ST TR] 2015 RAI DEFENSIVE DRIVING CIVIL SERVICE ONLINE 3/13/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/5/2015

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/22/2015

FRM0314 3RD TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 12/19/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/18/2014

DT00314 2014 3RD TRIMESTERRAI-LEGAL UPDTE/GANGUPDTE/HAZMAT 12/12/2014

DT01314 20143RDTRIRAI-COUNTRJNTSAVISNOVRVW/BHO/HIDDN 12/12/2014
COMPRTMNTS

DT07314 2014 3RD TR RAI ONLINE-INFO GOVERNANCE/RECORDS MGMT 10/30/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/16/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/21/2014

DT00214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 8/20/2014

DT01214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 8/20/2014

DT02214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-INFDISEASES/STREAMLIGHT 8/20/2014
FLASHLIGHT

DTO3214 2014 2ND TRIMESTERRAI-FIRST AID/CPRREFRJESHER 8/20/2014

DUI2014 DUI MANDATORY IN CUSTODY HOLD 8/16/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/14/2014

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/7/2014

EMP0355 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #4 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES 8/1/2014

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJIS

WSP

WSP-HRD

WSP

WSP

WSP

DES

DES

WSP

HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.3

6.0

4.0

0.5

0.3

2.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

1.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

8.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

3.0

2.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

1.5

2.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 16 of 28



ReportlD:TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date; 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0214 2ND TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

INV0073 NATIONAL POLICE CANINE ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATION

DT05214 2014 2ND TRI RAI ONLINE COMMISS-SRCH WRNTS-MAGISTRATE
ACCESS

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING

EMP0353 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #3 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

EMP0351 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #2 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER TRAINING

EMP2694 TRANSFER REQUEST POWERPOINT

INS2014 2014 TROOPERS/SERGEANTS IN-SERVICE

DT00114 2014 1 ST TRI RAI-DV/LTHL FRC/RTRN TO DTY/ARRST/DTNT
AVTARS

DT01114 2014 1ST TRI RAI-HIGH RSK STPS/3D PLSTC GUNS/IN-CAR VID
PRCD

FRM0313. 2013 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

FRM0114 1ST TRIMESTER 2014 CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

EMP0349 LEAN FAMILIARIZATION #1 ONLINE - ALL WSP EMPLOYEES

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

DT06313 2013 3RD TRI RAI ONLINE COMMISSIONED - MANDATORY DUI
BOOKING

DT00313 2013 3RD TRI RAI - SVRGN CTZNS/EDP/LEG/ETHICS/HZMT/TINT
MTR

DT05313 2013 3RD TRI ONLINE/PLAN FOR PROGRESS - ALL WSP
EMPLOYEES

EMPO 162 OFF DUTY EMPLOYMENT - COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

DTO 1313 2013 3RD TRI RAI - ETHICS ONLINE (COMMISSIONED)

DT03313 2013 3RD TRI RAI - TINT METER ONLINE

DT00213 2013 2ND TRI RAI- SPECIAL INVEST SECTION/ACTIVE SHOOTER

DT02213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - SPEED MEASURING DEVICE REFRESHER

DT03213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DTO4213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - GAS MASK FIT TESTING

INS2013 2013 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0213 2013 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

DT05213 2013 2ND TRI RAI - GOVERNMENT TO GOVERNMENT ONLINE (ALL
WSP)

FRMO 113 2013 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS

DT00113 2013 1ST TRI REG-OFFICR SFTY/DV/INFECT
DIS/HEALTH&WELLNESS

DTO 1213 2013 1 ST TRI REGIONAL ONLINE: OFF-DUTY EMPLOYMENT

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

FRM0312 2012 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS

DT06312 2012 3RD TRI ONLINE 1-502 GUIDANCE FOR LAW OFFICERS

INV1077 FUSION LIAISON OFFICER INTERMEDIATE

DT01312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL - LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION

7/17/2014

6/27/2014

6/24/2014

6/12/2014

5/10/2014

4/19/2014

4/19/2014

4/17/2014

3/31/2014

3/11/2014

3/3/2014

1/31/2014

WSP

WSP

BOEING

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

6.0

8.0

0.5

9.0

0.5

0.5

4.0

9.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1/31/2014

1/24/2014

1/24/2014

12/19/2013

11/18/2013

9/17/2013

9/13/2013

9/11/2013

8/31/2013

8/24/2013

8/24/2013

8/9/2013

8/9/2013

8/9/2013

8/9/2013

8/2/2013

7/18/2013

6/18/2013

4/29/2013

4/24/2013

4/5/2013

3/18/2013

1/17/2013

12/11/2012

12/6/2012

11/20/2012

10/5/2012

WSP

MARK SOPER

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HSD

WSP

1.5

6.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.8

0.5

2.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

1.0

4.0

6.0

0.5

6.0

5.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

1.0

16.0

0.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 17 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date; 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

EnroJled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DTO0312 20123RDTRIRAI-LTHFRC/RTWRiyLEG/TACCOM/BTHSLT/GUN 10/5/2012
SFTY

DT03312 2012 3RD TRIREGIONAL-FIELD INFORMATION REPORT UPDATE 9/21/2012

DT04312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL-HAZMAT ONLINE 9/21/2012

DTO5312 2012 3RD TRIREGIONAL-2012 EMERGENCY RESPONSE GUIDE 9/21/2012
ONLINE

INV0048 POLICE K9 HITS 2012 SEMINAR 8/24/2012

DT02312 2012 3RD TRI REGIONAL ONLINE FELONY DUI UPDATE 8/9/2012

FNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/19/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/22/2012

FRM0212 2012 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 6/21/2012

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/7/2012

EME0539 LAW ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBING INCIDENTS 5/29/2012

DEF0054 TSA 2012 EXPLOSIVE SAFETY & ACCOUNTABILITY REFRESHER 5/24/2012

DEF0054 TSA 2012 EXPLOSIVE SAFETY & ACCOUNTABILITY REFRESHER 5/24/201 2

HAZ1001 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS CONFERENCE 5/21/2012

DT02212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-HEPA MASK FIT TESTING 5/4/2012

DT01212 20122NDTRIRAI-FIRSTAID/CPRREFRESHER 5/4/2012

DTO7212 2012 2ND TRIRAI-GAS MASK FIT TESTING 5/4/2012

DT00212 2012 2ND TRI RAI - ELECTRIC VEHICLES/INF DISEASE 5/4/20 12

DT03212 2012 2ND TRIINJURY/EXPOSURE REPORT ONLINE 4/22/2012

DT05212 2ND TRI RAI - SCHOOL BUS INSPECTIONS (ONLINE) 4/22/2012
COMMISSIONED

DT00112 2012 1ST TRI COMM UPDT/DV/C/C/LEG/18 WHLS/INS FR/ 1 POT 4/11/2012
METH

DT04212 2012 2ND TRI SEARCH INCIDENT TO ARREST ONLINE 4/11/2012

INS2012 2012 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION #11) 4/4/2012

HAZ0032 HOMEMADE EXPLOSIVES DEVICES AWARENESS 4/2/2012

FRM0112 20121 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICSAVEAPONS 2/16/2012

DT03112 2012 1ST TRI ONLINE - 9TH CIRCUIT TASER UPDATE 1/23/2012

DT01112 2012 1ST TRI RAI ONLINE- HEALTH & WELLNESS 1/23/2012

DT02112 2012 1ST TR] RAI ONLINE- SECURING PERSONAL INFORMATION 1/23/2012

INV1033 FUSION LIAISON OFFICER BASIC 12/20/201 ]

FRM0311 2011 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 12/2/2011

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS 2009/MILITARY EXEMPT 11/13/2011

TRA0071 PRETEXT TRAFFIC STOP (STATE VS. ARREOLA) ONLINE 11/13/2011

DT04311 ETHICS ONLINE TRAINING-COMMISSIONED 11/13/2011

DT04311 ETHICS ONLINE TRAINING-COMMISSIONED 11/13/2011

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS 2009/MILITARY EXEMPT 11/13/2011

DT00311 2011 3RD TRI REG- TAR UPDAT/COVER & CONCEAL/LEGAL 10/28/2011
UPDATE

DT01311 2011 3RD TRI REG- SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 10/28/2011

FRM0427 ACTIVE SHOOTER PHASE III 9/28/2011

DT02211 2011 2ND TRI RBG- HEPA MASK FIT TESTmG 8/ 17/2011

DT01211 2011 2ND TRI REG- GAS MASK TESTING 8/17/2011

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

POLICE K9 MAGAZINE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

NEW MEXICO TECH

WSP

TSA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

5.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

24.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

8.0

2.0

2.0

6.0

0.5

4.0

0.5

1.0

0.5

0.5

5.5

0.3

6.0

8.0

6.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

8.0

6.0

1.0

0.5

1.0

1.0

2.0

2.5

2.0

8.0

0.5

0.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 18 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p

'X

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00211 2011 2ND TRI REG- HAZMAT/EDGD WEPN DEF/OFF SAFE/AMB/M 8/17/2011
H/TLP

DUI2011 DUI IMPOUND LAW UPDATE 8/4/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/7/2011

FRM0211 2011 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 6/30/2011

HAZ0816 MONTHLY BOMB SQUAD TRAINING 6/23/2011

HAZ0816 MONTHLY BOMB SQUAD TRAINING 6/23/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/16/2011

rNV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/8/2011

DT07211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- COOP 5/17/2011

DTO9211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SPEED MEASURING DEVICE 5/17/2011
REFRESHER

DT06211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE-SPIT SOCK HOOD 5/17/2011

DT05211 2011 2ND TRI REG ONLINE- SAFETY EQUIPMENT REFRESHER 5/17/2011

INVO 133 TERRORIST SURVEILLANCE AWARENESS, DETECTION & 5/10/2011
PREVENTION

INV0027 WA STATE POLICE CANINE ASSOC SPRING SEMINAR 201 1 4/20/2011

INS2011 2011 TROOPERS'IN-SERVICE 4/13/2011

INV0043 WSP HSD 2011 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE IN-SERVICE 3/15/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/17/2011

EME3500 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY REPORTING - LINE OFFICER TRAINING 2/11/2011

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2011

FRM0111 2011 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 2/3/2011

DTO1111 20111STTRIREG-DOMVIOL/INFECTDIS/HUMANTRAF/COL 1/26/2011
PLATE/UD

DEF0053 TSA ANNUAL SAFETY MEETING 1/14/2011

INV0005 BRBMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/30/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/9/2010

FRM0310 2010 3RD TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 11/30/2010

DT00310 2010 3RD TRIREGIONAL/CSA 2010 AND FIR UPDATE 11/11/2010

DT01310 BLOCKING PROCEDURES AT ROADWAY INCIDENTS 11/11/2010

EME0531 VATS-SHCAT AND PRD REFRESHER 10/22/2010

DEF0774 TASER UPDATE - ONLINE 10/13/2010

DT02310 20103RDTRIREGIONAL/ONLrNEHAZMATREFRESHER • 9/24/2010

DTO3310 2010 3RD TRI REGIONAL/ONLINE EDP-COMMISSIONED 9/9/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/19/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/1/2010

DT00210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA 6/4/201 0

DTO 1210 2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING GAS MASK 6/4/2010

DT03210 .2010 2ND TRI REGIONAL/SEARCH-CONSENT-INCIDENT ARREST- 6/4/2010
WARRANT

DT02210 2010 2ND TRIREGIONAL/ONLINB FIRST AID CPR/AED/INFEC 6/1/2010
DISEASE

FRM0210 2010 SECOND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 5/26/20 10
QUALS

HAZ0425 NATIONAL EXPLOSIVES DETECTION CANINE HANDLER COURSE 5/21/2010

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

PNWNL

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

HSD

WSPCA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TSA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/DOH

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

TSA

4.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

8.0

8.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

0.3

0.3

18.0

24.0

1.0

16.0

4.0

0.5

4.0

6.0

4.5

2.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

2.5

8.0

0.5

0.5

0.5

4.0

0.0

0.5

0.5

3.5

1.5

6.0

400.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 19 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

DT00110 2010 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/PUB DISCLOSURE/LEGAL/OFF SAFETY/DV 2/17/2010

FRM0425 ACTIVE SHOOTER PHASE II 2/12/2010

FRM0110 2010 1ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS AND WEAPONS 2/1 1/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/10/2010

INS2010 2010 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE 2/9/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/4/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/26/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/21/2010

INV0016 WSP HSD BOMB DOG/LARGE ODOR TRAINING 1/19/2010

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/7/2010

DTO2309 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS/ON- 1/6/2010
LINE

DT02309 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS/ON- 1/6/2010
LINE

DTO 1110 2010 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/HOMELAND SECURITY 1,5/2010

EMP2270 SEXUAL HARASSMENT AWARENESS AND PREVENTION/ONLINE 12/31/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 12/19/2009

INV0024 WSP HSD STAGE 3 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING 1 2/16/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 12/3/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/23/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANFNE MAINTENANCE ' 11/19/2009

FRM0309 2009 3RD TRI CONTROL TACTICS&WEAPONS/SMITH&WESSON 11/12/2009
TRANSITION

FRM1309 2009 3RD TRI CWT/CROWD CONTROL ON-LINE 11/10/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/5/2009

EMP3006 DIVERSITY AWARENESS/ONLINE 10/26/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/15/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/1/2009

DT00309 3RD TRI REG/HAZMAT REFRESH/SUICIDE BOMBER/GANGS/OFFIC 9/29/2009
SAFETY

DT01309 3RD TRI REGIONAL/STANDARDIZED FIELD SOBRIETY 9/29/2009
REFRESHER-DRE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/16/2009

INS2009 2009 COMMISSIONED IN-SERVICE/DRJVING SIMULATOR 9/12/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/3/2009

FRM0209 2009 2ND TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS 8/28/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/20/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/19/2009

LEG1001 CANINE LEGAL UPDATE SEMINAR 8/10/2009

DT00209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/POPS REFRESHER 8/7/2009

DTO 1209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES/FIT TEST HEPA MASK 8/7/2009

DT02209 2ND TRI REG/DOM VIO/LEGAL /DOC/CVD/HEALTH WELLNESS 8/7/2009

DT03209 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK 8/7/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/6/2009

INV0005 BREMERTON EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/23/2009

E
I
p
x

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

Enrollment Status
Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

4.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

7.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

6.0

0.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

E

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

VON GRUNHEIDE
SHEPHERDS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

0.3

0.3

2.0

0.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

0.0

6.0

1.0

0.0

0.5

4.0

4.0

3.3

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.5

4.0

2.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

1.0

1.0

2.5

0.5

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 20 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

INV0005 WSP HSD REGION 2 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE 7/20/2009
MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/16/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/13/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/9/2009

FRMO 109 2009 1 ST TRIMESTER CONTROL TACTICS & WEAPONS/EXEMPT 4/30/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/2/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/18/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/9/2009

DTOO 109 2009 1 ST TRI REG/FIRS, HUMAN TRAF.HEALTH WELLNESS,CERT 3/6/2009

DTO 1109 2009 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/SEARCH WARRANTS FOR BLOOD 3/6/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/19/2009

EME0122 EOC MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS 2/11/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/3/2009

INS0055 WSP HOMELAND SECURITY DIV 2009 BOMB DOG IN-SERVICE 1/29/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/21/2009

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/5/2009

DT02308 2008 3RD TRI REGliONAL/HAZARDOUS MATERIALS UPDATE - ON- 1/1/2009
LINE

DT03308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/DRUG RECOGNITION - ON-LINE 1/1/2009

DT00308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/USE OF FORCE/HEALTH & WELLNESS 12/1 1/2008

DT01308 2008 3RD TRI REGIONAL/LEGAL UPDATES/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 12/11/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/2/2008

INV0005 . EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/20/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/6/2008

FRM0421 ACTIVE SHOOTER 10/29/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/16/2008

EMP3000 DIVERSITY AWARENESS 2008-2009 PM SESSION 10/9/2008

FRM0308 2008 3RD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS 10/9/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/7/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 9/22/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 9/18/2008

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 9/8/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/21/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE/REGION 2 8/18/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 8/7/2008

FRM0208 2008 2ND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 7/24/2008

HAZ0270 PERSONAL RADIATION DETECTOR 7/3/2008

FRM0208 2008 2ND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 6/26/2008

EME0529 VBIED/IED RECOGNITION/RESPONSE PASSENGER 6/25/2008
VESSELS&TERMINALS

HAZ0230 CHEMISTRY FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE 6/13/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 6/5/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 5/15/2008

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

FEMA

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

0.5

0.5

2.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

3.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

6.0

6.0

2.0

40.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

x

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 21 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 5/7/2008

DT01208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/HEALTH & WELLNESS 5/7/2008

DTO2208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS MASK 5/7/2008

DTO2208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TESTING HEPA 5/7/2008

DT03208 2008 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIRST AID/CPR 5/7/2008

EMEO 131 WSF EMERGENCY RESPONSE 5/6/2008

EME0132 WSF SURVEILLANCE 5/6/2008

INS2008 2008 TROOPERS' IN-SERVICE 5/2/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 4/30/2008

HAZ0252 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT MANAGEMENT 4/26/2008

HAZ HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ON-SCENE INCIDENT COMMAND 4/24/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 4/17/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/3/2008

FRM0108 20081 ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS 3/27/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 3/20/2008

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9 3/6/2008
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/21/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 2/7/2008

DTOO 108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/INTERVIEW TECHNIQUE/STATEMENT 2/6/2008
ANALYSIS

DTO 1108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONALATRAFFIC STOP SPANISH 2/6/2008
UPDATE/REFRESHER

DT02108 2008 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/RIOT CONTROL 2/6/2008

DT03108 20081 ST TRIREGIONA/EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED PERSONS 2/1/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/29/2008

HAZ0420 K-9 HSD STAGE 3 LARGE ODOR 1 /24/2008

DEF0776 TASER X26 AND EXPOSURE 1/17/2008

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 1/3/2008

CMP0821 INFORMATION SECURITY AWARENESS/CD REVIEW 12/31,2007

INV0127 SURVEILLANCE DETECTION 12/5/2007

DT00307 2007 3RD TRIMESTER REGIONAL/TRAFFIC STOP SPANISH 12/3/2007

FRM0307 2007 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS / HSD 11/30/2007

HAZ0860 SUICIDE BOMBER RESPONSE 11/30/2007

FRM0307 2007 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS / HSD 11/29/2007

EME0036 PREVENTION AND RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBERS 11/16/2007

INV0005 HSD REG 2 BI-MO EXPLOSIVE DETECTION K-9 11/8/2007
MAINT./TATP/HMTD

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 11/1/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 10/25/2007

INV0005 WSP HSD EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TAT/HMTD 10/3/2007
MAINTENANCE

IS00860 INTRODUCTION TO THE NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE 8/24/2007
PROTECTION PLAN

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION DOG MAINTENANCE 8/23/2007

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

FEMA/NAT'L FIRB ACADEMY

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP ITD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

EMRTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

FEMA

WSP

1.0

1.0

0.5

0.5

3.0

3.0

3.0

16.0

4.0

48.0

24.0

4.0

4.0

5.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.5

1.5

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.3

0.5

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

0.5

6.0

6.0

3.0

3.0

3.0

32.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.5

4.0

Page 22 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

EME0451 UNDERSTANDING & PLANNING FOR SCHOOL BOMBING 8/8/2007
INCIDENTS

FRM0207 2007 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 7/30/2007

ICSO 100 ICS 100 -INTRODUCTION TO INCIDENT COMMAND 7/30/2007

ICS0800 NATIONAL RESPONSE PLAN 7/27/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/26/2007

• INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 7/12/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/28/2007

EMP7035 TRAIN THE TRAINER/HOMELAND SECURITY DIVISION 6/21/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/14/2007

DT00207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/HAZMAT 6/4/2007

DT01207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/INFECTIOUS DISEASES 6/4/2007

DT02207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/FIT TEST GAS AND/OR HEPA MASK 6/4/2007

DT03207 2ND TRI REGIONAL/SEIZURE/GANGS/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 6/4/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/24/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAITENANCE 5/10/2007

EMEOO 17 INCIDENT RESPONSE TO TERRORIST BOMBINGS 5/4/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/26/2007

INV0018 2007 WASHINGTON STATE POLICE CANINE ASSOCIATION SPRING 4/18/2007
SEMIN

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/12/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANrNE MAINTENANCE 4/10/2007

FRM0107 2007 1ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATION 3/29/2007

INS0050 K-9 IN-SERVICE 3/23/2007

INS2007 2007 SERGEANTS/TROOPERS IN-SERVICE 2/28/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/22/2007

INV0005 MONTHLY EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 2/8/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/25/2007

DT00107 1ST TRIMESTER REGIONAL:SEARCH/LEGAL/COLLISION/OFFICER 1/19/2007
SAFETY

DT01107 1ST TRIMESTER REGIONAL: RJOT CONTROL 1/19/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE . 1/4/2007

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/28/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 12/14/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 11/27/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE - ADDITIONAL 11 /27/2006
MAINT HR

MED0300 HOW TO PREVENT SPINAL INJURIES FOR A WORKING DOG 11 /22/2006

DT00306 3RD TRI REGIONAL/LEGAL/DRUG 11/15/2006
INTERDICTION/HAZMAT/TERRORISM

DT01306 3RD TRI REGIONAL/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ENFORCEMENT/FOOT 11/15/2006
PURSUITS

FRM0306 2006 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 11/10/2006

INS2006 2006 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE (SESSION #17) 11/8/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 10/26/2006

NEW MEXICO TECH

WSP

ONLINE

WA HOMELNAD SECURITY
INSTITUTE

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP/HSD

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

NEW MEXICO TECH EMRTC

WSP

WSPCA SNOHOMISH COUNTY
K9 HANDLERS

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

4.0

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

6.0

4.0

1.0

0.5

1.0

3.5

4.0

6.0

32.0

4.0

24.0

6.0

6.0

4.0

16.0

8.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

6.0

16.0

4.0

p

p

p

Page 23 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

ICS0292 DISASTER BASICS

HAZO 123 MODULAR EMERGENCY RESPONSE RADIOLOGICAL TRANSPORT
TRNG

INV0028 BASIC QUARRY SKILLS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0029 BASIC QUARRY SKILLS

ICS0139 EXERCISE DESIGN

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ICS0242 EFFECTIVE COMMUNICATION

ICS0241 DECISION MAKING & PROBLEM SOLVING

INV0025 VESSEL K-9

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ICS0240 LEADERSHIP & POWER

ICS0235 EMERGENCY PLANNING

ICS0230 PRINCIPLES OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

EMP3000 DIVERSITY AWARENESS 2006

ICS0545 OPERATION SAFETY AND SBCURITY OPSEC

ICS0005 TECHNICAL RESCUE AWARENESS

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ICSO 160 WMD/TERRORISM AWARBNESS COURSE

ICS0800 NATIONAL RESPONSE PLAN (NRP) INTRODUCTION

ICS0700 NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (NIMS) INTRO

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ICS0534 EMERGENCY RESPONSE TO TERRORISM: SELF STUDY

ICS0547 INTRODUCTION CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS (COOP)

COL0028 POLICE TRAFFIC COLLISION REPORT FORM/CD REVIEW

ICS0546 CONTINUITY OF OPERATIONS (COOP) AWARENESS COURSE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

ICS0317 INTRODUCTION TO COMMUNITY EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM

ICS0903 RADIOLOGICAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

ICS0275 ROLE OF EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER IN COMMUNITY
PREPAREDNES

ICS0340 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS PREVENTION

ICS0362 MULTI-HAZARD EMERGENCY PLANNING FOR SCHOOLS

DT00206 INFECTIOUS DISEASE/HEPA MASK FIT TESTING

DT02206 FIRST AID/CPR

DTO3206 SUICIDE PREVENTION

DT04206 PROTECTIVE GAS MASK FIT TESTING

DT05206 RIOT CONTROL

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE

10/21/2006 FEMA 5.0 P

10/19/2006 US DEPT OF ENERGY 19.0 P

10/12/2006 EVERETTPD 4.0 P

10/12/2006 WSP 4.0 P

10/12/2006 8.0 P

10/7/2006 FEMA 3.0 P

9/28/2006 WSP 4.0 P

9/19/2006 FEMA 3.0 P

9/18/2006 FEMA 3.0 P

9/17/2006 WSP 6.0 P

9/17/2006 WSP 4.0 P

9/16/2006 FEMA 3.0 P

9/16/2006 FEMA 6.0 P

9/15/2006 FEMA 4.0 P

9/13/2006 WSP 3.5 P

9/5/2006 HOMELAND SECURITY 2.0 P
INSTITUTE

8/29/2006 HOMELAND SECURITY 4.0 P
INSTITUTE

8/25/2006 WSP 4.0 P

8/22/2006 HOMELAND SECURITY 2.0 P
INSTITUTE

8/14/2006 FEMA 4.0 P

8/12/2006 FEMA 4.0 P

8/10/2006 WSP 4.0 P

8/4/2006 NATIONAL FIRE ACADEMY 5.0 P

8/1/2006 FEMA 4.0 P

7/31/2006 WSP/CRD 0.2 P

7/28/2006 FEMA 4.0 P

7/27/2006 WSP 4.0 P

7/27/2006 WSP 4.0 P

7/26/2006 FEMA 2.0 P

7/24/2006 FEMA 6.0 P

7/24/2006 FEMA 2.5 P

7/20/2006 FEMA 4.0 P

7/19/2006 FEMA 4.0 P

7/17/2006 WSP 1.0 P

7/17/2006 WSP 3.0 P

7/17/2006 WSP 1.0 P

7/17/2006 WSP 0.5 P

7/17/2006 WSP 0.5 P

7/13/2006 WSP 4.0 P

7/13/2006 WSP 4.0 P

Page 24 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

FRM0206 2006 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 6/30/2006

DRE0750 IMPAIRED MOTORCYCLE OPERATOR DETECTIONWIDEO REVIEW 6/30/2006

INV0022 TATP EXPOSURE K-9 6/22/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 6/8/2006

EMP7085 WATER SURVIVALWATS 6/7/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/25/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/25/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 5/11/2006

FRM0106 2006 1 ST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATION 4/28/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 4/27/2006

DTOO 106 2006 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/FACE - FIREARM CRIME ENFORCEMENT 2/27/2006

DTO 1106 2006 1 ST TRI REGIONAL/COMM VEHICLE TRAFF STOP 2/27/2006
SAFETYATAR

ICS0700 NIMS (NAT'L INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM): AN 2/27/2006
INTRODUCTION

INV0005. EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/26/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAFNTENANCE 1/23/2006

INV0005 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE MAINTENANCE 1/12/2006

INS2005 2005 TROOPERS IN-SERVICE . 12/23/2005

FRM0305 2005 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 12/16/2005

DT00305 2005 3RD TRI REGION/INFECTIOUS DISEASE 12/15/2005

DTO1305 2005 3RD TRI REGION/LEOAL/CONSULAR NOTIF/JUVEN.OFFEND- 12/15/2005
VICTIM

DT02305 2005 3RD TRI REGION/DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 12/15/2005

EME0600 WSTOA/SWAT SURVEILLANCE 10/5/2005

INV0021 NARCOTICS CANINE MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 9/8/2005

FRM0205 2005 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 8/19/2005

EME0036 PREVENTION AND RESPONSE TO SUICIDE BOMBERS 5/19/2005

DT00205 2005 2ND TRI REGIONAL TRAINING/HAZMAT & VGTOF UPDATES 5/12/2005

DT01205 2005 2ND TRI/SCHOOL MAP/RESPOND SAFETY HYBRID 5/12/2005
VEHICLE/LEOSA

DTO2205 2005 2ND TR1 REGIONAL TRAINING/RIOT CONTROL 5/12/2005

FRMO 105 2005 FIRST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 4/29/2005

DTOO 105 1 ST TRI REGIONAL TRAINING/OFFICER SAFETY-NUCLEAR 2/11/2005
SECURITY

DTO 1105 1 ST TRI REGIONAL TRNG/AUTO THEFT/HIDTA SEARCH UPDATE 2/11,2005

DT00304 INFECTIOUS DISEASES 12/10/2004

DT01304 PC CRIMES, EDP, LEGAL, OFFICER SAFETY 12/10/2004

INV0015 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING/PRACTICALS #2 11/12/2004

INVOO 14 EXPLOSIVE DETECTION CANINE TRAINING/CLASSROOM 8/27/2004

INS2004 2004 SGTSA-PRS IN-SERVICE 8/6/2004

FRM0204 2004 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 7/28/2004

EME0701 CDAT DIGNITARY PROTECTION/NATIONAL GOVERNORS 6/25/2004
CONFERENCE

EME0506 WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION 6/23/2004

WSP

NHTSA

ATF

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC AND WSTOA

WSP

WSP

US HOMELAND SECURITY

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

SNOHOMISH COUNTY
EMERGENCY MGMT

6.0

0.1

4.0

4.0

20.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

8.0

4.0

1.5

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

1.3

4.0

4.0

4.0

16.0

6.0

1.0

3.0

2.0

8.0

6.0

6.0

32.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

2.5

1.0

5.0

1.0

5.0

320.0

80.0

16.0

6.0

8.0

13.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 25 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00204 FIRST AID REFRESHER 5/19/2004

INV0017 BASIC K-9 HANDLING 5/3/2004

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 3/26/2004

DT00104 OFFICER SAFETY 3/19/2004

DT03104 WARRANT SERVICES 3/19/2004

DT02104 TASER AWARENESS 3/19/2004

DT01104 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 3/19/2004

FRM0104 2004 FIRST TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 3/12/2004

TRA0210 STOP STICK 3/1/2004

HAZ2003-1 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WEB-BASED REFRESHER REVIEW 12/31 ,2003

DT00303 INFECTIOUS DISEASES 11/3/2003

DT01303 RESTRAINING/PROTECTION ORDERS 11/3/2003

DTO4303 SCHOOL BUS STOP PADDLE 11/3/2003

DT02303 TOW TRUCK REFRBSHER 1 1/3/2003

DT03303 AMBER ALERT POWERPOINT 11/3/2003

DT05303 OFFICER SAFETY 11/3/2003

FRM0303 2003 THIRD TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS 10/24/2003

FRM0203 2003 SECOND TRIMESTER BELT WEAPONS QUALIFICATIONS 8/29/2003

EME0654 CDAT IN-SERVICE 2003 7/10/2003

DT00203 TERRORISM 6/2/2003

DT00203 RIOT CONTROL 6/2/2003

INS2003 2003 SGTSA-PRS IN-SERVICE 5/30/2003

DT04303 SCHOOL BUS STOP SIGN VIDEO 5/21/2003

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 5/2/2003

FRM0700 H & K USP40 FIREARMS TRANSITION 4/13/2003

EVO 1600 SPECIAL SERVICE VEHICLE FAMILIARIZATION 3/24/2003

DT00103 2003 STANDARDIZED FIELD SOBRIETY TESTS/REFRESHER 2/14/2003

FRM0302 2002 THIRD TRIMESTER FIREARMS QUALIFICATIONS 12/31/2002

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 11/8/2002

DT00302 OFFICER SAFETY 10/25/2002

DT00302 INFECTIOUS DISEASES 10/25/2002

DT00302 INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM 10/25/2002

EME0651 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING 9/27/2002

FRM0202 2002 SECOND TRI FIREARMS QUALIFICATION 8/31,2002

POP0300 POPS REVIEW 7/31/2002

DT00202 RIOT CONTROL 7/12/2002

DT00202 OFFICER SAFETY 7/12/2002

EME2000 FERRY SECURITY 6/18/2002

INS2002 2002 SGTS/TPRS IN-SERVICE 5/17/2002

FRM0200 AR-15 RIFLE BASIC 4/10/2002

EME0650 CDAT QUARTERLY 3/22/2002

DT00102 CHILD RESTRAINT LAW 2/25/2002

DT00102 SEIZURE REFRESHER 2/25/2002

NAS WHIDBEY ISLAND

WSP

WSP

STOP TECH LTD.

WSP FPB

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

6.0

8.0

8.0

1.0

1.5

1.0

2.5

6.0

1.0

0.2

1.0

1.0

0.2

0.5

0.2

3.0

6.0

6.0

20.0

5.0

1.0

16.0

0.2

8.0

12.0

6;0

6.0

6.0

8.0

1.0

1.0

3.0

8.0

1.0

3.0

1.0

3.0

16.0

4.0

6.0

1.0

3.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Page 26 of 28



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incomplete
Passed
Exempt

DT00102 OFFICER SAFETY

DT00301 SEARCH REFRESHER / K-9

COM KENWOOD PORTABLE UPDATE

DT00301 INFECTIOUS DISEASE

DT00301 SEARCH REFRESHER / K9 PRESENTATION

EME CDAT - ALL TEAM

EME4301 DISTRICT 7 CDAT QUARTERLY TRAINING

DT00201 RIOT CONTROL

DT00201 DOL UPDATE

DT00201 INTRO TO RTO

CDAT-Q-01 CDAT QUARTERLY

ADM7050-0 TRAFFIC DATA COLLECTION FORUM

INS2001 2001 SGTS/TPRS IN-SERVICE

ACC 1920-0 COLLISION INVESTIGATION ADVANCED

EMP 1520-0 DIVERSITY & SEXUAL HARASSMENT

DEF3025-0 OFFICER SAFETY

DRI1521 -0 PIT/PURSUIT POLICY REVIEW (DTO)

HAZ 1004-0 HAZMAT GUIDE UPDATE

DWI4200-0 HORIZONTAL GAZE NYSTAGMUS

MED4010-0 INFECTIOUS DISEASES

MED 1600-0 FIRST AID/CPR

INV9525-0 EVIDENCE/CRIME LAB

LEG5005-0 SEARCH & SEIZURE (DTO)

LEG5010-0 ASSET SEIZURE PROCEDURE

TRA2005-0 MOTORCYCLE HELMET LAW

EMP9082-0 VICTIM ASSISTANCE

DRI1521 -0 PIT/PURSUIT POLICY REVIEW (DTO)

CIVIL-0 CIVIL DISTURBANCE

POLARO-0 POLAROID CAMERA KIT

DEF3058-0 HANDCUFFING

INV4320-0 LICENSE FRAUD

DEF3802-0 RIOT CONTROL (DTO)

TRA7000-0 IMPOUND LAW (DTO)

TRA3100-0 LIDAR INSTRUCTORS COURSE

MED4408-0 BLOODBORN PATHOGENS

EME 1100-0 Y2K EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS

INV8346-0 CLAN LAB AWARENESS

EMP8325-0 DIPLOMATIC PROTOCOLS

DEF3056-0 OFFICER SAFETY-TERRORJSM

REPORT-69 REPORT WRITING-HOW TO WRITE TO WIN

COP 1004-0 POPS REFRESHER (DTO)

DRI1521 -0 PIT/PURSUIT POLICY REVIEW (DTO)

INV9022-0 INTERVIEW/INTERROGATION (DTO)

2/25/2002

12/21/2001

12/14/2001

12/14/2001

12/14/2001

10/12/2001

9/14/2001

6/28/2001

6/28/2001

6/28/2001

4/20/2001

4/12/2001

3/21/2001

12/15/2000

7/17/2000

7/14/2000

7/14/2000

7/14/2000

7/14/2000

7/14/2000

7/13/2000

4/6/2000

4/5/2000

4/5/2000

4/5/2000

4/5/2000

4/5/2000

3/1/2000

2/1/2000

12/10/1999

12/10/1999

12/10/1999

12/10/1999

7/29/1999

5/19/1999

5/19/1999

5/19/1999

5/19/1999

5/19/1999

4/26/1999

4/9/1999

4/9/1999

4/9/1999

Page 27 of 28

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

CJTC

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

WSP

2.0

4.0

1.0

2.0

4.0

12.0

6.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

6.0

3.0

16.0

65.0

3.0

2.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

6.0

4.0

4.0

2.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

8.0

4.0

1.0

1.0

4.0

1.0

16.0

1.0

1.0

2.0

1.0

2.0

8.0

3.0

1.0

2.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p



Report ID: TRD0001-C WASHINGTON STATE PATROL

Unofficial Transcript

Printed Date: 2/8/2024

Enrollment Status
E
I
p
x

Enrolled
Incompld.e
Passed
Exempt

CAD0082 82ND TROOPER BASIC TRAINING CLASS

COP 1006-0 POPS/QUALITY AWARENESS

3/1/1999

12/21/1998

WSP

WSP

1,279.0

4.0

Fire Protection Bureau - Fire Training Academy

FUF-000 FACILITY USE FEE ONLY

HMA-117 CHEMISTRY OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

HMA 1002 21 ST WFC HAZARDOUS MATERIALS AND SPECIAL OPS CONF

HMA-104 HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ON SCENE INCITENT COMMAND

AWR-140 WMD RADIOLOGICAL/ NUCLEAR AWARENESS

5/16/2016

6/13/2008

5/22/2008

4/24/2008

5/21/2007

WSPK9

KENT FIRE DEPARTMENT

FBP-HAZARDOUS
MATERIALS TRAINING

8.0

40.0

32.0

24.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

Criminal Record Division - ACCESS Section

RECERT 1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

RECERT 1 RECERT ACCESS LEVEL 1

ACCESSI ACCESS LEVEL 1

11/5/2013

1/30/2012

2/25/2010 4.5

Impaired Driving Section - Breath Test & SFST

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFDO DRAEGER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

SFSTO 102 SFST REFRESHER

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

REFO DATAMASTER OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION

BASO DATAMASTER OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

9/13/2023

2/10/2021

6/13/2018

9/23/2015

9/23/2015

12/5/2012

12/10/2009

4/5/2007

12/8/2004

11/19/2001

12/2/1998

4.0

1.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

4.0

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

p

Total Hours 7,407.57

Page 28 of 28



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: McKorkle, Joshua M.

Student ID 1000-1562

Person Status Active DOB EEOC

SSN Gender Male

McKorkle, Joshua M.

Employment

Most Recent

Organization Active Dates Title/Rank
Employment
Assignment Appointment Type

Current
Status

WA State Patrol (WSP)
(Primary)

07/08/1998 - Current Trooper Certified Peace
Officer

Active

Certifications

Name Issued Expiration Status

Annual Crisis Intervention Team Training Online 10/26/2017 01/03/2025 Active (Active)

Certified Explosive Detection Canine Team 05/26/2021 11/12/2024 Active (Active)

Certified Explosive Detection Canine Team
Evaluator

09/17/2019 11/01/2024 Active (Active)

LED 2022 February Certificate 05/06/2022 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED 2022 January 05/06/2022 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED 2022 March 08/16/2022 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED August 2020 Certificate 11/02/2020 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED July 2021 Certificate 09/11/2021 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED November 2020 Certificate 09/11/2021 Never Expires Active (Active)

LED October 2020 Certificate 03/16/2021 Never Expires Active (Active)

Patrol Officer Response to Sexual Assault 01/26/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Peace Officer Certification 01/01/2002 Never Expires Active (Active)

The Criminal Legal System: Structural
Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions, Policy and
Reform

11/13/2023 Never Expires Active (Active)

Training

Upcoming, Ongoing, & Unconfirmed

No upcoming & ongoing training data exists.

Current Period to Date  (01/01/2024 - 02/10/2024)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT Online Course
(2024)

01/02/2024 01/03/2024
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Total Hours  (2h 0m)

For Official Use Only Page 1 of 4



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: McKorkle, Joshua M.

Student ID 1000-1562

Previous Period  (01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 August 12/14/2023 12/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

LETCSA - 4080 - Understanding the Diversity
and Complexity of Asians and Asian American
Communities

11/28/2023 11/28/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 1h 30m

LETCSA - 4020-1 The Criminal Legal System:
Structural Inequalities, Monetary Sanctions,
Policy and Reform

11/13/2023 11/13/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 July 10/19/2023 10/19/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2023 June 10/12/2023 10/12/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

LETCSA - 4070 - People First: Awareness,
Challenges, and Response to Poverty and
Recidivism

07/18/2023 07/18/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 October 04/06/2023 04/06/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 September 03/19/2023 03/19/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

LETCSA - 4050 - Introduction to the Historical
Intersection of Race and Policing

02/15/2023 02/15/2023
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 3h 0m

Sexual Assault Investigations - Patrol Officer
Response to Sexual Assault

01/26/2023 01/26/2023
Completed -
Passed

Sexual
Assault
Investigations

2h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 August 01/14/2023 01/14/2023
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2023)

01/04/2023 01/04/2023 0.00%
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

1h 55m

Total Hours  (18h 25m)

For Official Use Only Page 2 of 4



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: McKorkle, Joshua M.

Student ID 1000-1562

Other Periods  (through 12/31/2022)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 April 09/28/2022 09/28/2022
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 March 08/16/2022 08/16/2022
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

LETCSA - 4030 - Effective Communication 06/18/2022 06/18/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

LETCSA - 4040 - LGBTQ+ Core Competency 06/18/2022 06/18/2022
Completed -
Passed

LETCSA 2h 30m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 February 05/06/2022 05/06/2022
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2022 January 05/06/2022 05/06/2022
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2022)

01/04/2022 01/04/2022
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED 2021 July 09/11/2021 09/11/2021
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED November 2020 09/11/2021 09/11/2021
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED October 2020 03/16/2021 03/16/2021
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2021)

01/06/2021 01/06/2021
Completed -
Passed

CIT Crisis
Intervention
Team

2h 0m

Law Enforcement Digest - LED Aug 2020 11/02/2020 11/02/2020
Completed -
Passed

Law
Enforcement
Digest

1h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2020)

02/07/2020 02/07/2020
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2019)

01/02/2019 01/02/2019
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2018)

10/26/2017 10/26/2017
Completed -
Passed

CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Crisis Intervention - 8071-1 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 8hr - In-Service - King County
(8 hrs) (5)

09/28/2017 09/28/2017
Graduated -
09/28/2017

8h 0m

Total Hours  (31h 0m)

A grade of ## indicates that the weights for this class are not valid and grades cannot be calculated.

Education

No education data exists.

For Official Use Only Page 3 of 4



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/10/2024

For: McKorkle, Joshua M.

Student ID 1000-1562

Miscellaneous

Allen LMS SID 104843

Profile Comments (Must
Initial & Date)

Trooper

For Official Use Only Page 4 of 4



WASHINGTON STATE PATROL
OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

Employee History
Monday, February 12, 2024

Name: Mckorkle, Joshua Badge #: 999 Tenure: 25Age: 50

Sanction(s):FindingAllegation(s):Dist#/Det#OPS #

No History

The OPS History shown may not necessarily represent all disciplinary records currently being 

retained by the agency for this employee.  State retention laws may require the agency to 

retain disciplinary records for as long as six years following final determination.  The 

disciplinary records shown are compliant with applicable collective bargaining contract 

language.  The disciplinary records retained, but not shown are NOT considered for 

progressive discipline, specialty position eligibility, or any other internal use.



INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 

Page 1 of 1 

WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION 
 

TO: Commissioners 

FROM: Certification Division 

SUBJECT: Variance Request – Skamania County Sheriff’s Office / Paul Uminski 

DATE: 2/16/2024 

Greetings Commissioners: 

Skamania County Sheriff Summer Scheyer has submitted a request for a training variance to the 
Executive Director for Mr. Paul Uminksi on February 1, 2024. Pursuant to WAC 139-03-030(3), the 
variance request must be presented to the Commission for full consideration at its next meeting. 

Mr. Uminksi’s certification expired on June 7, 2023. Under these circumstances, Mr. Uminksi would be 
required to attend the basic law enforcement academy (BLEA).  See WAC 139-06-010(d).  Sheriff 
Scheyer requests that Mr. Uminski be granted a variance to instead attend the basic law enforcement 
equivalency academy (BLEEA). 

Sheriff Scheyer’s request is attached to this memorandum, and she intends to be present at the 
Commission meeting to answer any questions. 

Commission staff reviewed Mr. Uminksi’s commission records and his relevant training and 
certification records are attached.  A review of Mr. Uminski’s WSCJTC record revealed the following: 

• Hired by the Clark County Sheriff’s Office as a custody officer, November 30, 2010 – January
22, 2013.

• Rehired by the Clark County Sheriff’s Office as a peace officer, June 20, 2013 – September 6,
2016.

o BLEA completed and certified on 6/20/2013.
o Resigned in lieu of termination on September 6, 2016.
o WSCJTC opened a certification case related to the separation and declined to take

revocation action on June 5, 2017. The declination was based on WSCJTC not meeting
the burden of proof for the revocation law in place in 2016. The investigative files were
destroyed based on the retention laws at the time, and WSCJTC cannot find any other
records related to the alleged misconduct.

• Woodland Police Department February 26, 2018 – June 7, 2018.  Mr. Uminski resigned his
position; no misconduct was reported.

• Certification expired on June 7, 2023.
• Skamania County Sheriff’s Office February 16, 2024 – current.

Since Mr. Uminski’s break in service from Woodland Police Department, Mr. Uminski has not been 
employed in the law enforcement field and has engaged in any law enforcement training.  Mr. Uminski 
has been the owner/operator of a cargo freight and transportation company since October 2018. 





Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/16/2024

For: Uminski, Paul

Student ID 1001-3003

Person Status Active DOB EEOC No Response

SSN Gender Male

Uminski, Paul

Employment

Most Recent

Organization Active Dates Title/Rank
Employment
Assignment Appointment Type

Current
Status

Skamania County Sheriff's
Office (Primary)

02/16/2024 - Current Deputy Certification Pending
- Recruit

Active

Woodland Police Department 02/26/2018 - 06/07/2018 Officer Certified Peace
Officer

Inactive

Clark County Sheriff's Office 06/20/2013 - 09/06/2016

     - Gap in service -

11/30/2010 - 01/22/2013

Deputy Certified Peace
Officer

Inactive

Clark County Sheriff's Office 11/30/2010 - 01/22/2013 Custody Officer Corrections Personnel Inactive

Certifications

Name Issued Expiration Status

Peace Officer Certification 06/20/2013 Never Expires Expired (Inactive)

Training

Upcoming, Ongoing, & Unconfirmed

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

LETCSA - 4030 - Effective Communication 06/15/2022 Assigned LETCSA 2h 30m

LETCSA - 4040 - LGBTQ+ Core Competency 06/15/2022 Assigned LETCSA 2h 30m

Crisis Intervention - Annual CIT 2hr Online
Course (2018)

03/15/2018 Assigned
CIT Online
Refresher

2h 0m

Basic Law Enforcement Academy - BLEA 897
PAT

07/09/2024 11/13/2024 N/A
Pending
(Registered)

720h 0m

Crisis Intervention - 8062-39 CIT 40-HR
Statewide-Basic (Vancouver)

04/01/2024 04/05/2024 N/A
Pending
(Registered)

40h 0m

Total Hours  (767h 0m)

Current Period to Date  (01/01/2024 - 02/16/2024)

No current year training data exists.

Previous Period  (01/01/2023 - 12/31/2023)

No previous year training data exists.

Other Periods  (through 12/31/2022)

Course/Title (Course No.) Training Dates Grade Status
Training
Category Hours

For Official Use Only Page 1 of 2



Training History Report
WA State Criminal Justice Training Commission

Reported by Acadis® Readiness Suite 02/16/2024

For: Uminski, Paul

Student ID 1001-3003

Crisis Intervention - 5509-26 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 8hr - In-Service - Statewide (8
hrs) (1)

04/16/2018 04/16/2018
Graduated -
04/16/2018

8h 0m

Crisis Intervention - 8062-6 CIT-Crisis
Intervention Team 40hr - Statewide (40 hrs) (1)

06/02/2014 06/06/2014
Departed -
06/06/2014

0h 0m

Traffic - 0201-9 Collision Investigation, Basic (40
hrs) (14)

03/17/2014 03/21/2014
Graduated -
03/21/2014

40h 0m

Basic Law Enforcement Academy - 0100-9 Basic
Law Enforcement Academy (720 hrs) (4)

02/13/2013 06/20/2013
Graduated -
06/20/2013

720h 0m

Corrections Officers Academy - 1000-5
Corrections Officers Academy (160 hrs) (10)

01/13/2011 02/11/2011
Graduated -
02/11/2011

160h 0m

Total Hours  (928h 0m)

A grade of ## indicates that the weights for this class are not valid and grades cannot be calculated.

Education

Degree Year Level / Degree Institution Major Minor

Not Available / Not Available Did Not Collect

Miscellaneous

Allen LMS SID 0003961480

Profile Comments (Must
Initial & Date)

Officer

For Official Use Only Page 2 of 2



W A S H I N G T O N  S T A T E  
CRIMINAL JUSTICE TR AINING COMMISSION 

Susan L. Rahr, Executive Director 

19010 1st Avenue South  •  Burien, WA 98148  •  Phone: 206-835-7300  •  www.cjtc.state.wa.us 

 

 
T R A I N I N G  T H E  G U A R D I A N S  O F  D E M O C R A C Y  

 

June 5, 2017 
 
 
Sheriff Chuck Atkins 
Clark County Sheriff’s Office 
PO Box 410 
Vancouver, WA 98666 
 
RE: Paul Uminski – CJTC Case 16-635  
 
Dear Sheriff Atkins,  
 
Last November I received the Notice of Separation form for Paul Uminski, a former peace officer with 
your agency. On that form, you indicated Mr. Uminski involuntarily resigned and he could have engaged 
in conduct that may constitute “disqualifying misconduct” pursuant to RCW 43.101.105(d).  
 
There are limited circumstances under which the Commission may revoke a peace officer certification, 
one of them being discharged for disqualifying misconduct as defined by RCW 43.101.010 (8) or (9).  To 
revoke Mr. Uminski’s peace officer certification, the Commission must prove separation for disqualifying 
misconduct by clear, cogent and convincing evidence. After reviewing the provided five separate internal 
investigation cases which mostly resulted in written reprimands as well as training/work plans, I was 
unable to identify evidence to meet this burden of proof.  Therefore, I am declining to initiate action to 
revoke Mr. Uminski’s Washington State peace officer certification. 
 
If you disagree with this decision and would like to have it reviewed, WAC 139-06-040(2) allows the 
opportunity for review of this decision by the Chair of the Commission.  Such a request for review must 
be made in writing within fourteen days of the mailing of this notification.  The written request for review 
must be accompanied by a copy of this notice and mailed to:  
 
Chief Jeff Myers, Commission Chair  
Hoquiam Police Department  
215 10th Street  
Hoquiam, WA 98550  
 
If a request for review is not received within fourteen days, the WSCJTC will destroy its copy of the 
investigative files as required by RCW 43.101.400 (4). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tisha Jones, Manager  
Peace Officer Certification 
 

 

http://www.cjtc.state.wa.us/


Variance Requests for Basic Law Enforcement Equivalency Academy Attendance

Decision 
Date

Requesting 
Agency Name Consideration Factors

Employment Status at 
time of request

Employment Status 
(today) Decision - Comments

3/13/2024
Skamania 

CO SO Paul Uminski

Packet was submitted to the commissioners for 
review. Agency is requesting the attendance in 

BLEEA due to prior completion of BLEA and COA.  
Certification expired on 6/7/2023 after separation 

from Woodland PD on 6/7/2018.
employed full time employed full time

3/8/2023
Tulalip Tribal 

PD Jasper Bruner

Packet was submitted to the commissioners for 
review. Agency is requesting the attendance in 
BLEEA due to prior completion of  BLEEA with a 

certified Tribal agency.  Certification expired when 
employed with a non-certified Tribal PD as the Chief 

of police, with no break in service. employed full time employed full time
Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

6/8/2022 Lynnwood PD Aggie Barnwell

Packet was submitted to the commissioners for 
review.  Agency is requesting the previous BLEA 

training, employment, paid part time employment 
status, no real break in service and continous 

training be reviewed for BLEEA. employed part-time employed part-time
Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

2/23/2022 Newport PD Jason Roberts

Packet was submitted to the commissioners, due to 
not being given a conditional offer, or employed, the 

commissioners did not consider the request. n/a Denied

3/10/2021
Port Townsend 

PD Trevor Hansen

Packet was presented to the Commissioners: Hansen 
attened COA and Reserve academy, but has not 
attend a basic LE academy.  Agency is requesting 

employment, training and prior academy training to 
be considered. Reserve Denied: agency did not attend meeting

12/9/2020 Reardan PD Christopher Stein

Packet was presented to the Commissioners: the 
agency is requesting BLEEA based on experience in 

the field and reserve status. Reserve
No Vote - The Chair determined the 
variance was denied. 

9/9/2020 Pe Ell PD Dean Rivers

Packet was presented to the Commissioners: 
Reserve officer without attending BLEA.  Agency is 

requesting employment and reserve academy to be 
considered Reserve - Town Marshal

No Vote - The Chair determined the 
variance was denied.

His break in service is 7 years; he has been working 
in a criminal justice in a global capacity the entire 
time.
He has completed the hiring process and will begin 
employment next month. The agency is asking that 
you recognize the combination of all of his trainings 
and experience as that of the full BLEA and allow 
him to attend the Equivalency.
Attended 5 LE type academies; none of these 
academies are recognized on their own; agency 
asked to recognize combination of all of his trainings 
and experience as that of the full BLEA and allow 
him to attend the Equivalency.
He worked 4 years in military LE capacity – 6 year 
break – then 6 years as a civilian DOD LE officer – 
then Skokomish Tribe for the past year.

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.12/5/2019 Vancouver PD Nathan Sanger

Conditional Offer – 
starting 01/2010 Employed 



Variance Requests for Basic Law Enforcement Equivalency Academy Attendance

He has been working for this certified tribe for over a 
year and as tribal certification is voluntary, the 
former chief chose not to address this and the new 
chief is attempting to bring all of their officers to 
state standards.

9/12/2019 Des Moines PD Mark Couey

35 years with the WSP, retired and break in service is 
7 years – during those 7 years worked as a limited 

commission officer for OIC. Employed Employed/Certified
Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

6/6/2019
Sauk Suiattle 

Tribal PD Patrick Rogers
14 years LE experience, all with a non-certified tribe; 

no break in service. Employed Employed/Certified
Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

3/13/2019
Cowlitz Tribal 

PD Brandon Molett

BLEA 720 in 2008; 3 years with PD/CSO; 7.5 years 
with Dept. of VA/Us Marshal’s Office; Working 1 

year with Tribe, completed FTO.  Employed

Not Employed / 
Agency terminated 

prior to academy for 
disqualifying 
misconduct.

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/14/2018 Swinomish PD Brian Geer
12 year break in service; completed reserve academy 

in 1994 & 2017; BLEA 720 in 2001. CSO – Pending Hire Denied 

12/14/2018 Tonasket PD Anthony Domish
7 year break in service; 14 years WA LE experience & 

2 years in Oregon; served as chief in WA. Conditional Offer

Not 
employed/Agency 

planning to contract 
with Sheriff’s Office

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/14/2018
Cowlitz Tribal 

PD Duane G. Lawrence

Completed 440 BLEA in 1993; tribal certified in 2008. 
11 break in service due to federal service as criminal 

investigator. Working 1 year with Tribe – they 
recently became certified.  Employed Employed/Certified

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/14/2018
Cowlitz Tribal 

PD William Elliott

21 years LE experience: US Border Patrol, CJTC 
Equivalency 1989, Oregon State Police and Federal 
Officer. Working 1 year with Tribe – they recently 

became certified.  Employed Employed/Certified
Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/14/2018 Raymond PD Kyle Pettit
Certified in 2008 – break in service 6.5 years. 

Handgun and DT Instructor
Employed – now with 

Pacific County SO Employed/Certified
Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/12/2018
Federal Way 

PD Richard Klein

22 LE veteran with Las Vegas Metro PD; retired in 
2012; however was serving in a teaching capacity at 
the Nevada POST (like CJTC). He holds a Cat III 
commission in Nevada and if he went back to work 
in Nevada, he would not be required training. Employed

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/12/2018
Sauk-Suiattle 

TPD Vanessa Watlamett

Completed recognized Federal Academy; 5 years LE 
experience working for Yakama Nation. As that Tribe 
is not a certified Tribe, this request went before the 
Commission for review. Employed

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/12/2018 Newport PD Todd Aannerud

13 years LE in North Dakota; small break while 
working for Homeland Security; past 10 years 
workings as a Federal Police Officer with general 
authority. Conditional Offer

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/5/2019
Skokomish 

Tribal Police Michael Bradshaw Employed Employed
Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.



Variance Requests for Basic Law Enforcement Equivalency Academy Attendance

3/14/2018
Port Angeles 

PD Sean Ryan

2 years WA; 2 years AZ; Returned WA as reserve – 
completed FULL Equivalency, served as a just shy of 
full-time (reserve) officer for PAPD for 9 years while 
also serving as a CJTC TAC/Firearms instructor for 
BLEA for 4 years. Requested a waiver of additional 
training. Employed Granted – Was Issued Certification

12/13/2017 Univ. of WA PD Sean O’Laughlin

PO 2002-2011 – went active duty, break in service 
required BLEA, completed 6 weeks of BLEA, called 
active duty again, review of training and experience 
and input from BLEA staff. Employed

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

Reserve
Due to his extensive training history, the request was 
to be allowed to complete the reserve equiv instead 
of the full reserve academy

12/14/2016 Lake Stevens PD John Dyer

Requested consideration if his  20+ yrs experience 
most in WA to exempt him from going to 
Equivalency (left the state for 3+ years) Employed

Denied – Required to Attend 
Equivalency

12/14/2016 DuPont PD Edward Barnes IV

Completed BLEA in 2004; shortly after went to work 
as a civilian PO at JBLM, no break in service – 
requested to recognized training and experience as 
equivalent and allow Equivalency instead of BLEA Employed

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/14/2016 King Co So Jana Wilson
1. 16+ year LE experience; 2. Current job duties 
closely relate to LE Conditional Officer

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

6/15/2016 Wahkiakum Co So Josh Scholten
1. Parks Law Enforcement Academy (720 hours), 
2007; 2. AA – Criminal Justice Conditional Officer Denied – completed BLEA in 01/2017

6/15/2016 Kettle Falls PD Crystal Lofts

1. Reserve academy; 2. Certified FTO; 3. Over 15 
year’s exp working a combination of reserve and full-
time.

Reserve Officer with 
Conditional offer for FT Denied

3/9/2016 Walla Walla Co So Benjamin Olson

Attended BLEA (720) had a break in service of 6.8 
years; worked in Walla Walla County Jail and had 
duties similar to a road deputy.

Applied for position / 
not employed

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/9/2015 Redmond PD Daniel McNamara

Over 12 years of criminal justice service. Attended 
full BLEA in IA and worked as full commissioned 
there in late 90's for over 6 years. In 2003, worked 
with and for numerous inter-local police taskforces 
while working with ICE. Conditional Offer

Granted with Stipulations - Must 
attend Equivalency & be hired by 
Redmond PD

12/9/2015 Squaxin Island PD Brett Fish

Attended BLEA (440) and worked as LEO for Tacoma 
PD; Took 6 year break then went to work for Squaxin 
Island; While applying for Tribal Police Certification, 
it was found that although he had worked for SIPD 
for 10 years, he had attained a 6 year break before 
which would have required a full BLEA. Employed

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

3/11/2015 Brier PD Steven J Fox 14yr expr as a reserve officer. Attended BLEA in 1992 Conditional Offer Denied

12/10/2014 Bellevue PD James Montgomery 45 +years of LE training, experience, and education. Employed
Granted Peace Officer Certification - 
with no requirements of training.

Granted – Must complete the reserve 
equivalency process.6/14/2017 Cheney PD Nicholas Horn Reserve



Variance Requests for Basic Law Enforcement Equivalency Academy Attendance

12/10/2014 Swinomish PD James Heenan

14+ years of LE experience before leave LE. Returned 
to LE in 2011, attended reserve academy to work for 
Upper Skagit PD full-time as well as part-time for 
Sauk-Suiattle for past 3 years.  Employed

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/10/2014 Mattawa PD Robert Doty

29+ years with federal law enforcement service. 
Specialties included advanced deputy training, 
fugitive investigations and so on Conditional Offer

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/10/2014 Lincoln CSO Lucas Mallon

Extensive training hours (more than 1000). Worked 
as a law enforcement officer for Yellowstone Nat'l 
Park (close comparison to WA General Authority and 
attended SVCC Parks Academy. Conditional Offer

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/10/2014 Seattle PD Kathleen O'Toole
Newly appointed Chief of Seattle PD with extensive 
background. Employed

Granted with Stipulations - Chief 
O'Toole will complete the newly 
developed Chief Executive Officers 
Equivalency Academy.

6/11/2014 WSP Erick Thomas

1.  Sergeant Thomas incurred a 3 year, 7 month, 23 
day break in service due to military duty; was 
certified in 2002 when Certification was enacted and 
lapsed in 2013. WSP developed a refresher program 
similar to the program utilized when Troopers return 
from light duty. However, in Sergeant Thomas' case, 
they added elements relating to First Level 
Supervision.

Granted with Stipulations (1) Sergeant 
Thomas must submit a POCA within 7 
days; (2) The Washington State Patrol 
must provide the WSCJTC with a final 
status report of Sergeant Thomas' 
refresher training program no later 
than 01/30/2015; (3) Upon successful 
completion of the refresher training 
program, the WSCJTC will approve the 
application for Peace Officer 
Certification.

3/19/2014 Spokane PD Selby Smith

1. 26 yrs. with DOJ/DEA; 2. MA - Public Admin; BA – 
CJ; 3. Numerous years of criminal investigations 
training which included traffic stops, detentions and 
more; 4. Has been a member of various tasks forces 
within the Spokane area and participated in 
executing search and arrest warrants; 5. Certified 
instructor of law enforcement methods and 
techniques. Employed

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/11/2013 Ocean Shores PD Kyle Frank

1.  Cumulatively met training requirements with WSP 
Arming Class, WSP CVEO Academy, and 164.5 hours 
of training during law enforcement employment for 
Quinault Indian Nation; 2.  Bachelor's Degree in 
Criminal Justice Not Currently Employed Denied

9/11/2013 WSP Barbara Werner

1. Trooper Werner incurred a 4 year, 5 month break 
in service due to military duty; 2. Trooper Werner 
had 11 years as a Certified Peace Officer; 3. WSP 
developed and is in the process of formalizing a 
refresher program similar to the program utilized 
when Troopers return from light duty.

Granted with Stipulations: 
(1) Trooper Werner must submit a 
Peace Officer Certification Application 
within 7 days;(2) WSP must provide the 
WSCJTC with a  final status report of 
Trooper Werner's refresher training 
program no later than 12/6/2013;(3) 
Upon successful completion of the 
refresher training program, the 
WSCJTC will approve the application 
for Peace Officer Certification.



Variance Requests for Basic Law Enforcement Equivalency Academy Attendance

9/11/2013 West Richland PD Cruz Garcia Jr.

1. Ten years of service as a Certified Law 
Enforcement Officer in Washington State; 2. Seven 
years of experience as an independent military 
contractor; 3.  Mr. Garcia completed over 40 hours 
of skills based training with West Richland PD.

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/11/2013 Westport PD Bradly Staab

1. Parks Law Enforcement Academy (720 hours), 
2007; 2. Bachelor's Degree in History from Central 
Washington University Denied

3/13/2013 Prosser PD David Giles

1. Newly hired Chief with combination of training 
over his 35 years in law enforcement including 
graduation from the Illinois Police Training Institute 
(240 hours) and the Florida Dept. of Law 
Enforcement Lateral Officer Certification Academy 
(80 hours)

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/12/2012 Clark County SO Richard Torres

1. Six year break in service from employment with 
Vancouver PD, where he was a certified FTO, SWAT 
Operator and Train the Trainer; 2. Reserve for Clark 
County SO as a full capacity equivalent of a full-time 
officer contributing over 380 hours in 2012; 3. MBA

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/12/2012 Spokane PD Frank Straub Jr

1. Newly hired Chief with 28 years law enforcement 
experience; 2. Directly related Bachelor's, Master’s, 
& Doctoral Degrees; 3. Equivalent federal Law 
enforcement training obtained; 4. Ran the training 
unit for one of the police agencies he previously 
belonged to: 5. Taught Criminal Justice at John Jay 
University

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/12/2012 Quincy PD Brent Ashton
Mr. Ashton attended WSP Academy, but did not 
complete his Field Training (683 hours). Denied

6/13/2012 NSF Railway PolicAnastasia Czebotar (Allison)

1.  Parks Law Enforcement Academy (720 hours), 
2005; 2. Seven years as a LE Park Ranger with WA 
State Parks and Recreation Commission with full 
police power and authority.

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

6/13/2012 WA State DFW Mark Hillman

1. Parks Law Enforcement Academy (720 hours), 
2010; 2. Bachelor's Degree from University of Puget 
Sound

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

6/13/2012 WA State DFW Jason Stapert

1. Parks Law Enforcement Academy (720 hours), 
2006; 2. Bachelor's Degree in Park & Recreation 
Management

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

6/13/2012 WA State DFW Nicholas Parkert

1. Parks Law Enforcement Academy (720 hours), 
2007; 2. Bachelor's Degree from Western 
Washington University

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

6/13/2012 WA State DFW Douglas King

1. Parks Law Enforcement Academy (720 hours), 
2006; 2. Employed part-time as District Security 
Office for the US Marshal's Service; 3.  Degree in 
Biology from University of Wisconsin.

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

12/14/2011 Clark County SO Thomas Maxfield
1. Seventy-two month break in service from WA 
State Law Enforcement.

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/14/2011 Kalispel Tribal PD Fredrick Warren
1. Sixteen year break in service from WA State Law 
Enforcement.

Denied - Must attend ful1 720 hour  
BLEA



Variance Requests for Basic Law Enforcement Equivalency Academy Attendance

6/8/2011 Tenino PD Devon Taylor

1. Eleven years of experience as a reserve police 
officer, nine of which as level III Reserve with 
Suquamish Tribal Police and Yelm PD; 2.  Has been 
working for Tenino PD for six months and has gone 
through the agency's field training officer process.  Denied – Attended BLEA 11/2011

3/16/2011 Benton County SO Jerry Hatcher

1. Over sixty month break in service; 2. Fifteen years 
of law enforcement experience; 3. Approximately 
2,132 hours of training; 4. Bachelor's degree, 
executive level certification, & attendance at 
Command College and FBI National Academy.

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

1/25/2011 Forks PD Doug Price
1. Over sixty month break in service; 2. WSP Training 
History:  3,177.95 hours

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/8/2012   Port Angeles PD Norman Simmons

1. Twenty-six year career in Federal law 
enforcement; 2. FLETC Land Management Police 
Training (365 hours), 1984; 3. FLETC Police 
Investigator Training (220 hours), 1989; 4. FLETC 
Land Management Investigator Training Program 
(220 hours), 1989; 5. FLETC Marine Law Enforcement 
Training Program (164 hours), 2003; 6. FLETC NOAA 
Special Agent Training (160 hours), 2004

No Vote - *No conditional offer of 
employment was given by PAPD

3/10/2010 Marysville PD Derrick Millet

1. Bachelor of Arts Degree from Seattle University, 
1995; 2. Juris Doctorate from Gonzaga University, 
1998; 3. US Department of the Treasury, 2000-
present Denied

9/9/2009 Twisp PD Ryan Marshall

1. 5 yrs. as a Park Ranger for WA State Parks & 
Recreation; 2. Bachelors from Western Washington 
University, 1997; 3. WSCJTC Corrections Officer 
Academy, 1998; 4. Coast Guard Boarding Officer 
School (200 hours), 2002

Granted – Must complete equivalency 
academy.

9/10/2008 Colville Tribal PD Ryan Cox
WSP Academy Graduate, but did not complete FTO 
program (683 hours), 2008 Granted – Administrative Exemption

6/8/2005 Renton PD Jeffrey Thurlow From US Capitol Police Granted – Must complete equivalency academy.



(2/2022) 

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 

 

TO: WSCJTC Commissioners 

FROM: Kayla Wold, Hearings Coordinator 

SUBJECT: WAC 139-03-070 and 139-06-070 

DATE: February 29, 2024 

Under RCW 43.101.155, if the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission 
(WSCJTC) determines, upon investigation, that there is probable cause to believe that an officer’s 
certification should be denied, suspended, or revoked, the WSCJTC will prepare and serve the 
officer with a statement of charges. If the officer requests a hearing, they have the opportunity to 
defend against the WSCJTC’s action. The WSCJTC holds the burden of proof in actions before the 
hearings panel to deny, revoke or suspend an officer’s certification.  

The burden of proof often differs between criminal, civil and administrative actions, and various 
parties have expressed some confusion in prior hearings regarding the applicable burden of proof.  
The proposed changes to WAC 139-03-070 and 139-06-070 will make it clear to all parties 
involved in the administrative hearing process that: 1) the WSCJTC bears the burden of proof by a 
preponderance of the evidence in the initial hearing; and 2) that the appealing party bears the 
burden of proof in any appeal of the Commission’s final administrative decision/order.  

These WACs were initially scheduled to be heard during the last Commission meeting, but a 
public stakeholder proposed several substantive edits. Accordingly, WSCJTC staff removed the 
WACs from the agenda and met with the stakeholder to resolve their concerns.    

Amended WAC Language: 

WAC 139-03-070 Burden and Standard of Proof: Added language to clarify who holds the 
burden when appealing the Commission’s final administrative decision. The following was added 
to the WAC: “(1) The standard of proof on all factual issues is preponderance of the evidence. (2) 
The burden of proof for the final administrative decision of the commission rests with the 
commission. (3) In any action to appeal the commission’s final administrative decision, the 
appealing party shall bear the burden of proof. (4) The burden of proof in certification matters is 
governed by WAC 136-06-070 (13).” 

WAC 139-06-070 Conference and Hearing Procedures: Minor language changes to remove the 
passive voice, provide consistency and add clarity and transparency. Added the following: “(13) to 
clarify that the WSCJTC holds the burden of proof in actions before the hearings panel to deny, 
revoke or suspend an officer’s certification. (14) to clarify that the appellant party bears the burden 
of proof when appealing the final decision.” 

 WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION



AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 23-19-038, filed 9/13/23, effective 
10/14/23)

WAC 139-06-070  Conference and hearings procedures.  (1) An ad-
ministrative law judge (ALJ) shall preside over all prehearing confer-
ences, status conferences, and the hearing itself.

(2) The attorney general's office shall represent ((the)) commis-
sion staff in all adjudicative proceedings before ((the commission)) a 
hearing panel.

(3) Once the commission hearings coordinator receives the request 
for hearing, the first prehearing conference shall be held within 14 
days unless that time is extended by mutual agreement of the parties 
or for good cause.

(a) ((Prior to the first prehearing conference, the parties shall 
receive timely notice of prehearing conference.)) The ALJ shall serve 
timely notice of the initial prehearing conference on all parties. The 
notice will contain the date and time ((for)) of the first prehearing 
conference ((as well as sign-on information and the names of the hear-
ing panel members for the hearing)), the sign-on information, and the 
names of the hearing panel members.

(b) Any motion for disqualification of a panel member must be 
filed prior to the first prehearing conference.

(4) The first prehearing conference is administrative. Its pri-
mary purpose is to schedule the hearing date, which must occur within 
90 days of the first prehearing conference unless that time is exten-
ded on mutual agreement of the parties or for good cause.

(a) During the first prehearing conference, the ((administrative 
law judge (ALJ))) ALJ may schedule due dates for the filing of any 
prehearing briefs, witness lists, exhibit lists and exchange of exhib-
its, objections to witnesses and exhibits, and prehearing motions. The 
ALJ will also schedule a second prehearing conference.

(b) The ALJ shall issue a prehearing conference order within one 
week of the conclusion of the first prehearing conference. The pre-
hearing conference order shall describe the action taken at the con-
ference and the ((agreements made by the parties)) parties' agree-
ments.

(5) The purpose of the second prehearing conference ((will be to 
address any objections to the parties' witnesses and exhibits)) is to 
address the parties' evidentiary objections and ascertain the parties' 
readiness to proceed to hearing. ((During the second prehearing con-
ference, parties shall be prepared to discuss any remaining matters 
including any objections to witnesses or exhibits, and any remaining 
motions)) Parties shall be prepared to discuss all evidentiary objec-
tions, all motions, and any remaining matters.

(a) The ALJ will make any necessary rulings on motions and evi-
dentiary objections ((to witnesses and exhibits)).

(b) ((An order shall be issued by)) The ALJ shall issue an order 
within 10 days of the conclusion of the second prehearing conference.

(c) After the second prehearing conference, the panel members 
will be provided with copies of all materials admitted into evidence, 
((to include)) the witness ((list and copies of)) lists, the statement 
of charges, ((as well as all)) and the briefings submitted by the par-
ties.

(6) Failure of the respondent or the respondent's attorney to at-
tend or participate in any scheduled prehearing conference will result 

[ 1 ] OTS-5037.3



in a finding of default and an order will be entered under RCW 
34.05.440.

(7) Hearings may be held in-person or virtually.
(a) Once the hearing date has been set, a written notice will ap-

pear on the commission website with the date, time, and location of 
the hearing.

(b) Hearings are open to the public and accommodations will be 
made for public attendance of virtual meetings.

(c) The commission shall create audio or video recordings of all 
prehearing conferences and hearings.

(8) If an in-person hearing is scheduled, the hearings coordina-
tor will provide an admitted exhibits binder including all admitted 
exhibits from both parties. Both parties shall use the admitted exhib-
its binder ((shall be used by both parties)) to reference or display 
any admitted exhibits during the hearing. If a virtual hearing is 
scheduled, the parties shall maintain control of their exhibits and, 
if necessary, will be required to share their screens when referencing 
or displaying an admitted exhibit during the proceeding. Parties are 
forbidden from screen sharing any portion or version of exhibits ((or 
any versions of exhibits)) not previously admitted.

(9) If an in-person hearing is scheduled, the respondent must at-
tend the proceeding in person. ((Respondents who fail)) A respondent's 
failure to comply with this attendance requirement will result in the 
revocation, suspension, or denial of certification and the hearings 
panel shall enter an order of default and final order under RCW 
34.05.440.

(a) In-person hearings will be conducted at the training commis-
sion located at: 19010 1st Avenue South, Burien, Washington, 98148.

(b) If a virtual hearing is scheduled, the respondent shall re-
main visible on screen at all times the parties are on the record. 
((Respondents who fail)) A respondent's failure to comply with this 
attendance requirement will result in the revocation, suspension, or 
denial of certification and the hearings panel shall enter an order of 
default and final order under RCW 34.05.440.

(10) Regardless of whether a hearing is scheduled in-person or 
virtually, witnesses may testify at the hearing in-person, by tele-
phone, or virtually.

(11) A five-member hearings panel shall hear the case and will 
make the commission's final administrative decision based on a majori-
ty of the vote.

(12) The standard of proof ((in actions before the commission)) 
for certification proceedings is a preponderance of the evidence. RCW 
43.101.380(1).

(13) The commission staff bears the burden of proof in actions 
before the hearings panel to deny, suspend, or revoke an officer's 
certification, or require remedial training for an officer.

(14) In an appeal of the commission's final administrative deci-
sion issued by the hearing panel, the appellant bears the burden of 
proof, unless otherwise provided by law.

[ 2 ] OTS-5037.3



AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 00-17-017, filed 8/4/00, effective 
9/4/00)

WAC 139-03-070  Burden and standard of proof.  Unless otherwise 
provided by law((, the appealing party has the burden of proof, and 
the standard of proof on all factual issues is preponderance of the 
evidence)) or rule:

(1) The standard of proof on all factual issues is preponderance 
of the evidence.

(2) The burden of proof for the final administrative decision of 
the commission rests with the commission.

(3) In any action to appeal the commission's final administrative 
decision, the appealing party shall bear the burden of proof.

(4) The burden of proof in certification matters is governed by 
WAC 136-06-070(13).

[ 1 ] OTS-5036.2



(2/2022) 

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 

 

TO: WSCJTC Commissioners 

FROM: Kayla Wold, Hearings Coordinator 

SUBJECT: WAC 139-05-300 

DATE: February 29, 2024 

Under WAC 139-05-300, every certified peace officer and reserve officer is required to complete a 
minimum of 24 hours of in-service training annually. Due to certification definition updates, the 
definition of certified officer was updated to include corrections officers and certified limited 
authority peace officers.  

Certified officer, unless otherwise specified, means any full-time, general authority peace officer, 
certified limited authority peace officer, certified tribal police officer, and corrections officer as 
defined in RCW 43.101.010 (6), (10), and (12).   

Throughout this WAC, certified officer has been added to encompass all certified officers that are 
mandated to complete 24 hours of in-service training annually. Corrections officers and certified 
limited authority peace officers will be included in the 2026 audit. This will allow time for 
agencies to prepare for training budgets, staffing and in-service training scheduling.  

 WASHINGTON STATE CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COMMISSION



AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 22-13-075, filed 6/9/22, effective 
7/10/22)

WAC 139-05-300  Requirement for in-service training.  The commis-
sion recognizes that continuing education and training is the corner-
stone for a successful career as a ((peace)) certified officer (WAC 
139-01-310) in providing competent public safety services to the com-
munities of Washington state.

(1) Every ((peace or tribal)) certified officer ((certified)) un-
der RCW 43.101.095 or 43.101.157 will complete a minimum of 24 hours 
of in-service training annually.

(a) The in-service training requirement for each newly hired of-
ficer must begin on January 1st of the calendar year following their 
certification as a result of successful completion of the basic law 
enforcement academy, equivalency academy, or approved waiver as provi-
ded by WAC 139-03-030.

(b) The in-service training requirement for certified limited au-
thority peace officers and corrections officers will begin on January 
1, 2026.

(c) Training may be developed and provided by the employer or 
other training resources.

(((c))) (d) The commission will publish guidelines for approved 
in-service training.

(((d))) (e) The 24 hours must include the successful completion 
of the commission's annual online crisis intervention course prescri-
bed under RCW 43.101.427.

(2) Every reserve peace officer as defined by WAC 139-05-810 will 
complete a minimum of 24 hours of in-service training annually.

(a) The in-service training requirement for each newly appointed 
reserve peace officer must begin on January 1st of the calendar year 
following their appointment as a result of successful completion of 
the basic law enforcement academy, basic reserve academy equivalency 
process, or approved waiver as provided by WAC 139-03-030.

(b) Training may be developed and provided by the employer or 
other training resources.

(c) The commission will publish guidelines for approved in-serv-
ice training.

(d) As of July 1, 2018, the 24 hours must include the successful 
completion of the commission's annual online crisis intervention 
course prescribed under RCW 43.101.427.

(3) All records for training required for this rule must be main-
tained by the employing agency and be available for review upon re-
quest by an authorized commission representative.

(a) The commission will maintain records of successfully comple-
ted commission-registered courses.

(b) Upon request, the commission will furnish a recordkeeping 
template for use by agencies to track training.

(4) The sheriff or chief of an agency may request an extension of 
three months for officers in their employ by notification in writing 
to the commission, identifying those specific officers.

(a) A sheriff or chief may request a three-month personal exten-
sion of the requirement by doing so in writing to the commission.

(b) Written requests submitted under the provision of this sub-
section must be received by December 1st of the calendar year in ques-
tion.

[ 1 ] OTS-5153.2



(c) The three-month extension under this provision provides the 
individuals named until March 31st to complete the mandated 24 hours.

(d) Any training obtained during this three-month extension only 
counts towards the previous year being audited.

(5) The commission executive director or designee may, on a case-
by-case basis, grant exceptions for individuals with extenuating cir-
cumstances where the employing agency has made every reasonable effort 
to obtain training for the officer.

[ 2 ] OTS-5153.2



   WSCJTC Certification Hearings – Panel Member Application 
RCW 43.101.380 

CJTC Form 1930 Revised 9/2023 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Name: Email: Phone: 

Agency: Title/Rank:   

Required Materials 

 Application  Cover Letter  Resume & contact for three references  Letter of Support from Agency Supervisor* 

Please submit materials to:   Hearings Coordinator, Kayla Wold; kayla.wold@cjtc.wa.gov or 
    WSCJTC: 19010 1st Ave S. Burien, WA 98148 
    Questions: (206) 372-5391 

*Members of the public may submit a letter of recommendation in lieu of a letter of support.

Please select the hearing panelist position that applies to you: 

Peace Officer Hearings 

 Police Chief or Sheriff 
  Peace Officer, First Line Supervisor or below 

Corrections Officer Hearings 

  Person that heads a city or county corrections agency or a WA DOC corrections facility 
  Corrections Officer, First Line Supervisor or below 

Tribal Officer Hearings  

  Tribal Police Chief 
  Tribal Police Officer, First Line Supervisor or below 

All Hearings 

  Civilian member of the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission.  
  Member of the public who is NOT a prosecutor, defense attorney, judge, or LE officer. 
  Person with expertise and background in police accountability who is NOT a current or former peace 

    officer or corrections officer. Please provide your experience:   

Question for Law Enforcement/Corrections Officers Only 
To be considered for selection to a hearing panel, a peace officer or corrections officer must have at least 10 years’ 
experience. Do you meet this qualification:         ☐ Yes       ☐  No 

Applicant Submittals 
Materials submitted to WSCJTC will be presented at the quarterly commission meeting (September, December, 
March, June – dates subject to change). Please note, the applicant need not attend. Upon approval or denial, a letter 
will be sent to you with additional information.  

Tionna Miller

mailto:kayla.wold@cjtc.wa.gov


December 14, 2023 
 
Dear Kayla Wold,  
 
I am writing this letter to inform you of my interest in the current Criminal justice training 
commission panel member position that you have available at the Washington Criminal Justice 
Training Commission. I am currently an Assistant Professor for Centralia College and a part-time 
lecturer for the University of Washington in the Criminal Justice Department. I have a good 
grasp on subject material as it relates to our criminal justice system. I have experience teaching 
Intro to Criminal Justice, Corrections, Policing, Community Policing, Criminal Justice Ethics, 
Criminal Behavior, Human Trafficking, Corrections, Children with Incarcerated Parents, 
Victimology, Criminology and Juvenile Justice. As a lecturer I have designed all course 
syllabuses, selected course textbooks, created lectures, and test materials.  
 
In addition to my teaching and criminal justice experience, I held a Research Associate position 
with the Arkansas Department of Corrections. In this position, I assisted the Quality 
improvement and program evaluation administrator with internal research projects that aligned 
with Arkansas’s department of corrections initiatives to improve process programs and public 
safety outcomes. I assisted in establishing and collecting data, methodology, research questions, 
analysis plans, and data resources. Additionally, I provided technical advice and consultation on 
stakeholders, legislature, and academic partners research efforts. 
 
I believe I will excel in this position because I have a Ph.D in Criminology which has provided 
me with extensive knowledge, research and expertise as it relates to our criminal justice system, 
policing and ethical issues within these fields. I believe that I would provide a unique insight as a 
panel member and would be honored to be a part of this organization.   
 
I thank you and look forward to hearing from you.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Tionna S Miller, Ph.D.-C, MSW. 



Tionna S Miller 

   

 

Tionna.miller@centralia.edu 

253-226-8790 

EDUCATION    

2019-2023            Ph.D. Criminal Justice, University of Arkansas at Little Rock  

DISSERTATION:  Mental Illness Amongst Previously Incarcerated 

Individuals and its Effect on Gaining Employment  

COMMITTEE: Robert Lytle Ph.D. (Chair), Marian Harris Ph.D., James 
Golden Ph.D., Mary Parker Ph.D.   

2019             Masters of Social Work, University of Washington    
             CAPSTONE: Coming home: Bridging the gap between incarceration and 

             re-entry          
             COMMITTEE: JaeRan Kim Ph.D. (Chair), Charles Emlet, Ph.D. 

2014              B.A. Criminal Justice, University of Washington 

 

    

ACADEMIC POSITIONS 

September 2022-Present  Centralia College, Centralia, Washington 

     Criminal Justice Department 

     Assistant Professor 

 

September 2021-Present  University of Washington, Tacoma, Washington 

     School of Social Work and Criminal Justice  

     Part-time Lecturer 

 

August 2019- August 2020  University of Arkansas at Little Rock, Little Rock,   
     Arkansas 

     Department of Criminal Justice 

mailto:Tionna.miller@centralia.edu


     Part-time Lecturer 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

September 2020- June 2022    Research Associate 

       Arkansas Department of Corrections 

       Little Rock, AR. 72168 

I assist the Quality improvement and program evaluation administrator with internal research 
projects that align with Arkansas’s department of corrections initiatives to improve process 
programs and public safety outcomes. I assist in establishing and collecting data, methodology, 
research questions, analysis plans, and data resources. Additionally, I provide technical advice 
and consultation on stakeholders, legislature, and academic partners research efforts 

 

June 2014- July 2019     Financial Aid Advisor 

       Highline College 

       Des Moines, WA. 98198 

I processed financial aid applications to determine if students were eligible for aid. I processed 
student loans as well as scholarships. I held appointments to help students with their financial aid 
questions and applications.  

June 2011-June 2014     Financial Aid Advisor 

       Tacoma Community College 

       Tacoma, WA. 98466 

I processed financial aid applications to determine if students were eligible for aid. I processed 
student loans as well as scholarships. I held appointments to help students with their financial aid 
questions and applications.  

 

October 2005-June 2011    Claims Processor Supervisor 

       Regence BlueShield 

       Tacoma, WA. 98402 

 

I worked in a call center and helped customers with questions on their billing statements, 
explanation of benefits and their health insurance plans. I processed medical claims and set up 
prior authorizations for prescription and medical procedures. As a supervisor I reviewed 
customer service calls, critiqued my employees, conducted one on ones, and did disciplinary 
actions when needed.  



INTERN POSITIONS 

March 2018- August 2019    Clinical Intern  

       Comprehensive Life Services  

       Tacoma, WA. 98402 

Independently conducted 1:1, group and family therapy sessions with children and adults 
involved in the criminal justice system. I worked on brief therapy and crisis stabilization as 
assigned. Participated in team meetings/staffing and trainings. Coordinated activities and lead 
group therapy sessions. Maintained medical records and reports and ensure that ethical and 
professional standards or practice are maintained. 

 

December 2016- March 2018   Social Service Intern 

       Children’s Administration    

       Lakewood, WA. 98498 

Being co-assigned to cases, I worked directly with clients assisting in health and safety visits, 
doing initial intake interviews, monitoring parent child visits, completing health and safety as 
well as court document notes, attending MTN, adoption meetings and court sessions.  

August 2013-August 2014    Administrative Assistant Intern 

       Pierce County Sheriff Department 

       Tacoma, WA. 98198 

I worked directly with the Pierce County Sheriff researching alternatives to incarceration. I 
created a proposal comparing incarceration rates and costs with other alternatives.  

 

LONG TERM DATA COLLECTION PROJECTS 

2022-2023 Mental Illness Amongst Previously Incarcerated Individuals and its Effect on 
Gaining Employment 

 Role: Principal Investigator 

 Synopsis: Secondary analysis of quantitative data of previously incarcerated 
individuals throughout several US Department of Corrections facilities on their 
experience with employment while navigating a mental health diagnosis. 

2022-2022 Contraband in Correctional Facilities Amongst recent Covid-19 Visitation  
  Restrictions  

  Role: Principal Investigator 



  Synopsis: Secondary analysis of quantitative data of incarcerated individuals  
  withing Arkansas Department of Corrections facilities on contraband cases prior  
  covid-19 restrictions and post.  

2021-2022 Reinventing Policing: Social Workers Working Alongside Police Officers 

  Role: Principal Investigator 

  Synopsis: Semi-structured interviews with police officers who work with social  
  workers on crisis intervention calls.  

2020-2021  Analyzing the Perceived Effectiveness of Reentry Programs for Incarcerated  
  African American Women  

  Role: Principal Investigator 

  Synopsis: Secondary analysis of quantitative data of incarcerated individuals  
  within the United States on their perceptions of completed re-entry programs. 

 

2018-2019 Perceptions of those Previously Incarcerated of the Washington’s  
  Department of Corrections Re-entry services 

  Role: Principal Investigator 

  Synopsis: Semi-structed pre and post interviews with those who have been  
  incarcerated on their re-entry process and ongoing services provided.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



List of References 
 
Loyal Allen Jr. – Associate Dean of Funding & Student Services- Highline Community College 

 lallen@highline.edu 
 
Sativah Jones- Assistant Director of College and Career Readiness- Highline Public Schools- 

, Sativah.jones@highlineschools.org 
 
Tim Wright- Dean of Arts & Sciences-Centralia College- , 
tim.wright@centralia.edu 

mailto:lallen@highline.edu
mailto:Sativah.jones@highlineschools.org


 
Kayla Wold, Hearings Coordinator 
Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission 
19010 1st Ave S. 
Burien, WA 98148 

 8 December 2023 

Dear Kayla Wold 

This is a letter of support for Dr. Tionna S. Miller in her application as member of the 
commission’s hearings panel. 

Dr. Miller is tenure-track Criminal Justice instructor in the Arts & Sciences Division at 
Centralia College. She has been entrusted with the responsibility of updating our 
Criminal Justice program to be more responsive to the needs of state law 
enforcement and corrections agencies as well as our diversifying community. In my 
work with her over the last 15 months, I have seen her dig into the position and 
stretch beyond the classroom to reach out to the community, making contacts with 
local law enforcement, social welfare, and corrections agencies in order to better 
understand their needs and perspectives. Last year, for example, she served on the 
Centralia Police Department’s Sergeant Assessment Panel. 

I think her educational and employment background would make her an excellent 
member of the WSCJTC’s hearing panel. Her graduate work in criminal justice and 
social work means that she has a deep understanding of many of the issues germane 
to questions about officer certification. Likewise, her experience as a supervisor in 
the insurance industry and then, later, interning in social service and clinical therapy, 
as well as with the Pierce County Sheriff’s Department, ensures that she can bring a 
breadth of practical knowledge to her work on the panel. 

Even above those qualifications, I know from working with her that she brings an 
objective, critical mind to all her work: What do the facts say? And, as a highly trained 
scholar and college instructor, she is also very familiar with the process of assessing 
the facts, judging them, and coming to fair, well-supported, ethical decisions. 

In closing, I want to add that, if Dr. Miller is selected to serve on the panel, I will work 
with her to ensure that she has the flexibility needed to be an active and effective 
member. I see a direct link between the work she does on our campus and her 
potential service on the hearings panel. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.  

 

Tim Wright 
Dean of Instruction, Arts & Sciences 
Phone: (360) 623-8928 
Email: tim.wright@centralia.edu 


	Commission Mtg Agenda 031324
	IOC - Quarterly Certification Report 
	Certification Report Glossary 
	CJTC Form 1905 -Voluntary Surrender of Officer Certification
	Certification Hearing Summaries Q1 2024 
	Index of Washington State Laws Governing Officer and Agency Conduct
	DRAFT December 2023 Commission Meeting Minutes
	Canine Evaluator Packets 
	Metcalf, Samantha WSP.pdf
	Casavant, Shaun WSP.pdf
	Ledesma, Dominic WSP.pdf
	Fortino, Kevin WSP.pdf
	McKorkle, Joshua WSP.pdf

	Variance Packet - Skamania CO SO - Uminski 
	MEMO - WAC 139-06-070  139-03-070 
	WAC 139-06-070 and WAC 139-03-070 Proposed Ammendments
	MEMO - WAC 139-05-300 
	WAC 139-05-300 Proposed Ammendments
	Certification Hearing Panel Member Application - Tionna Miller

	Officer Name: 
	Address: 
	Phone Number: 
	Signed this: 
	day of: 
	20: 
	in: 
	who is known to me: 
	Name_2: 
	Bar Number: 
	Address_2: 
	Email_2: 
	Signed this_2: 
	day of_2: 
	20_2: 
	in_2: 
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Name: 
	Email: 
	Phone: 
	Agency: Centralia College
	TitleRank: Assistant Professor of Criminal Justice
	Application: On
	Cover Letter: On
	Resume  contact for three references: On
	Letter of Support from Agency Supervisor: On
	Police Chief or Sheriff: Off
	Peace Officer First Line Supervisor or below: Off
	Person that heads a city or county corrections agency or a WA DOC corrections facility: Off
	Corrections Officer First Line Supervisor or below: Off
	Please provide your experience: I have a Ph.D in Criminology, and I have studied and done research on Policing. I teach a variety of corrections and policing courses including Ethics in Policing, Community Policing, Criminal Procedures, Intro to Corrections, Criminal Investigation etc.
	Tribal Police Chief: Off
	Tribal Police Officer First Line Supervisor or below: Off
	Civilian member of the Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission: Off
	Member of the public who is NOT a prosecutor defense attorney judge or LE officer: Off
	Person with expertise and background in police accountability who is NOT a current or former peace: On
	To be considered for selection to a hearing panel a peace officer or corrections officer must have at least 10 years: 


